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Sfu,

Sub: PPCL - MYT Petition for PPCL Gas Power Station
(32.5 MW) for the control period 2023-25 along with Annual
Performance Review for the FY 2022-23, Revision of Tariff for the
period 01.M.2020 to 31.03.2021 alter the Provisional truing up
exercise and Revision of Tariff for the period 01.04.2021 to
31.O3.2022 after the Provisional truing up exercise - Reg.

Please find enclosed MYT Petition of PPCL Gas Power Station (32.5 MW) for the
control period 2023-25 in six copies (1 original + 5 copies) along with Annual
Performance Review for the FY 2022-23, Revision of Tariff for the period 01.04.2020 to
3L.03.202L after the Provisional truing up exercise and Revision of Tariff for the period
01.04.2021 to 31.032022 after the Provisional truing up exercise. A copy of the same has
been forwarded to Electricity Department, Puducherry and a copy of acknowledgement
thereon will be sent subsequently.

Demand Draft No.508921., dt.15.11.2022 for an amount of ( 15,00,000/- (Rupees

ffieen lakhs only) drawn on State Bank of lndia in favour of "The Secretary, JERC (for
the State of Goa and UT's) payable at Gurugram" as filing fee for the above petition is

enclosed.

A soft copy of the above Tariff Petition in the form of CD is also enclosed and
kindly acknowled ge receipt.

Thanking you,
Yours faithfully,

(L.MoHAME;KlilooR)
COLLECTO& KARAIKAL - CUM -

Encl.: As above. 
MANAGING DIRECT.R

6ENERATTNG pLANT : T.R. Pattinam, Karaikal - 609 606. Tel: 04368 - 233287, 233988,(PBX). Telefax : 0436E ' 233355

Website : ppcl.puducherry.gov.in
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The Joint Electricity Regulatory Commission
(Terms & Conditions for Determination of Tariff)
Regulations, 2009 for approval of Tariff for
Karaikal Gas Power Station, (32.5MW) for the
period 2023-24 to 2024-25.

AND IN THE MATTER OF

PETITIONER The Managing Director,
Puducherry Power Corporation Ltd.(PPCL),
#10, Second Cross, fawahar Nagar,
Boomiyanpet,
PUDUCHERRY-605 OO5.

RESPONDENT The Superintending Engineer-cum-HOD,
Electricity Department,
Government of Puducherry
1.37, NSC Bose Salai,
PUDUCHERRY - 605 OO1.

AFFIDAVIT OF THIRU L. MOHAMED MANSOOR, SON OF SHRI LEBBAI THAMBI
AGED ABOUT 49 YEARS RESIDING AT GOVERNMENT HOUSE, DUPLEX
STREET, KARAIKAL - 609 602.

I, the deponent above named do hereby solemnly affirm and state as under:

1.0 I am working as Managing Director (MD) of the Petitioner Company and I
am duly authorized by the said petitioner to file this affidavit. I am
conversant with the facts of the case.

2.0 I have read the accompanying Tariff Petition under Section 62 and 83 (4) of
the Electricity Act, 2003 read with chapter-Z of the foint Electricity
Regulatory Commission (Terms & Conditions for Determination of Tariffj
Regulations, 2009 and I say that the facts stated therein are based on the
records of the Petitioner maintained in the ordinary course of its business
and believed by me to be true.

)

1#;
ONENT

P-/ L.MOHAMED MANSOOR
Managing Oirector

dH"s""#"?:i;tffiffi,
puductErry
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VERIFICATION:

I, the deponent above named do hereby veriff that the contents of my above
affidavit are true to my knowledge, no part of it is false and nothing material has
been concealed there from.

Verified at Karaikal on this \ {, day of wo vember, 2022.

PLACE : Karaikal
DATE : I I ltov zcn

Vrro*.*,
L.TIOHAMED MANSOOR,ffi

Lf ..^'r
AMOORTT'YJ , 8.A.. LL.B

S. SURI
ADVO CATE & NOTARY

No.4511 MARKET S TREET.

KARAIK AL. 509 602
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EXTRACT OF THE MINUTES OF I47Ih ]VIEETING OF THE BOARD OF
DIRECTORS OF THE CORPORATION HELD ON TUESDAY THE
M3.30 P.M IN THE vIDEo co ROOM.
IV FLOOR. CHIEF SECRETARIAT. PT]1)UCIIERITY

Item No.l;17.27 To consitler and authorize the Manapinp Director of the
Corporalion to file the tariff netition for the tariff period 2023-24
and truins up / review petition. etc.. for the period 2020-21 and
2021-22.

Resolution No.147,27 The Board considered the Agenda note and after discussions
passed the following Resolution:

RESOLVED THAT the Managing Director, PPCL be and is hereby
authorized to file, sign the tariff petition for the tariffperiod 2023-24
and subsequent tariff period along with Annual Performance Review
for the FY 2022-23 and Truing up petitio Clarification petition
/Review petition/ Miscellaneous petition, etc., to the earlier tariff orders
for the period 2020-21,2021-22 ail Tariff Order for the tariff period
2022-23, if any and Condonation of delay petition for the tariff petition
for the tariff period 2023-24, if required and any other documents
required for the purpose of filing tariff petition on behalf of the
Corporation before JERC and also to authorize such officials of the
Corporation to attend the hearings / meet clarifications, etc., to be
required for the purpose.

ALSO RESOLVED THAT a sum of Rs.15,00,000/- (Rupees fifteen
lakhs only) or fees payable at the time of filing the Tariff petition /
Truing up petition / Condonation of delay petition / Review petition /
Miscellaneous petition, etc., be and are hereby approved towards the
cost of licence fee for filing the tariffpetition for the tariff period 2023-
24.

ALSO RESOLVED THAT approval is hereby accorded for incuning
any other incidental expenditure (cir) fees other than the filing fees as

may be required for filing of tariff petition for the tariff period 2023-24
along with Annual Performance Review for the FY 2022-23 and Truing
up petition / Clarification petition / Review petition / Miscellaneous
petition. etc., to the earlier tariff orders for the period 2020-21,2021-
22 and Tariff Order for the tariff period 2022-23, if any and

Condonation of delay petition forthe tariff petition for the tariff period

2023-24, ifrequired.

L.MOHAMED MANSOOR
Managing Director

Puducherry Pow6r Corporation Umitod
(A Governmont ol Puducherry UndsrtakirE)

puducherry

a/



o0u

BEFORE THE IOINT ELECTRICITY REGULATORY COMMISSION

IN THE MATTER OF

MYT PETITION NO: ........
oF2022

MYT Petition under Section 62 and 83 [4J ofthe
Electricity Act 2003 read with chapter-ll of the

foint Electricity Regulatory Commission [Terms
& Conditions for Determination of TariffJ
Regulations, 2009 for approval of Tariff for
Karaikal Gas Power Station, (32.5 MW) for the
control period. 2023 -24 to 2024-25.

AND IN THE

MATTER OF:

PETITIONER The Managing Director,
Puducherry Power Corporation Ltd.(PPCL),
#10, Second Cross, Jawahar Nagar,
Boomianpet,
Puducherry-5O5 005.

RESPONDENT The Superintending Engineer-cum-HOD,

Electricity Department,

Govt. of Puducherry
137, NSC Bose Salai,

Puducherry - 605 001.

MEMORANDUM OF TARIFF PETITION

MOST RESPECTFULLY SHOWETH:

1.0 The Petitioner herein i.e. the Puducherry Power Corporation Ltd. (PPCL) is

a Government of Puducherry undertaking and is a Government Company

within the meaning of the Companies Act, 1956. Further, it is a

"Generating Company" as defined under Section 2(28) of the Electricity

Act,2003.

2,0, The Puducherry Power Corporation Ltd was incorporated on 30.03.1993

with the objective of generating 32.5 MW of Electricity (22.9 MW from gas

turbine and 9.5 MW from Steam turbine) at Karaikal which is one of the

L.UOHAMED MANSOOR
llrqlne Dlrtcior

fufarry noru CoOo.tli<n tiifr,
(A ey.nrr ol Prdr,ElIry [Ir-.!*fo

PudEharry
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outlying regions of Union Territory of Puducherry. The required gas of

1.91 lakhs cu.m of gas per day is obtained from the gas wells at

Narimanam in the Cauvery basin under an agreement with the GAIL

(lndia) Ltd. Gas consumed per day depends on the load and the GCV.

3.0. The Karaikal Gas Power Station was declared commercial operation w.e.f.

03.01.2000 and is supplying power to Electricity Dept., Puducherry under

a PPA signed with them on 25.02.2002. Consequent to setting up of

Hon'ble Ioint Electricity Regulatory Commission, the Petitioner had filed

first petition for determination of tariff for the period 20lt-12. The

Hon'ble Commission vide Order dated 06.08.2011 had determined tariff

with effect from fune, 2011. At present, the Petitioner is operating at the

tariff rate fixed by the Hon'ble Commission for the PPCL vide order dated

31st March 2022 on the basis of petition filed for the tariff period 2022-23.

4.0 Section 62 of Electricity Act, 2003 provides for determination of tariff by

the Appropriate Commission for supply of electricity by a generating

company. The Hon'ble Commission, under Section 83(a) of Electricity Act,

2003, is vested with the jurisdiction to regulate the tariff ofthe Generating

Companies owned or controlled by the Govt. of Union Territories.

5.0 In terms of Section 61 of the Electricity Act, 2003 this Hon'ble Commission

has also notified the )oint Electricity Regulatory Commission (Terms &

Conditions for Tariffl Regulations, 2009 (hereinafter referred to as'Tariff

Regulations, 2009J.

6,0 In terms of the Tariff Regulations, 2009, the Petitioner has formulated the

tariff for Karaikal Station for the year 2023-25. As per Regulation 12 of

Tariff Regulations, 2009 the formats 1G to 12G as applicable to generating

Companies have been filled in and placed at Annexure-I. The various

assumptions considered for finalization of tariff brought up in thev
L.MOHAMED MANSOOR

Uanaglng Dlrsclor
Pudt cfi.ny Power Co.porallon t.kdLd
( Golrarflrrnl ot Prjtu r.ny Lrndcrtalfig)

Pududrory
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following paras is as per the methodologies specified by this Hon'ble

Commission as well as the Hon'ble CERC as the case may be. All the tables

have been filled up as per CERC as far as possible.

7.0 The Tariff has been calculated as fixed /capacity charges in Cr./per annum

and the energy charges calculated based on cost of fuel/gas consumed for

generation of electricity, as provided in Regulation 19 of the Tariff

Regulations, 2009. The JERC/CERC Regulations have been kept in view as

applicable while finalizing this petition and formulating tariff for instant

station.

A. CAPITALCOST:

The Petitioner has chimed the total capital cost as stated in

Regulation 22 (2) of the Tariff Reguhtions, 2 009. The Petitioner has

prepared the tariff for the year 2023-24 by consi&ring the capital

cost of <,164.44 crores as opening capital cost as per Hon'bb

Commission Order dated 31.03.2022. The total Capital Cost of

<.166.44 crores is upto 31.03.2022, as per the unaudited financial

statement pertaining to the financial year 202L-22.

ll. It is submitted to the Hon'ble Commission may albw the claim of the

Petitioner for a capital cost of <.764.44 crores as approved in the

Order dated 37.03.2022 for the tariff period2023-24.

B. RETURN ON EQUITY

It is submitted that as per Regulation 23 of the Tariff Regulations,

the tariff determination is by splitting the capital expenditure into

debt and equity of 70:30. If the equity employed is more than 300/0,

the amount of equity for determination of tariff is limited to 30%

L.MOHAMED MANSOOR
Managing Dlr€c{ot

Pt.rtt crrny Porx.r Corporaton Limatad( Gor.mrn fiolPrdrrcilry t nffikhg,
Putlud:try

l.

l.

1/
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and the balance amount is considered as normative loan. ln case of

instant station, since the entire capital cost has been funded from

the own funds, the equity has been considered at the normative

level of 300/o and the balance 7 Oo/o has been considered as normative

loan for calculation of Interest on Loan component of capacity

charges.

The return on Equity has been calculated @ 21..8680/o for the year

2023-24 as per Reguhtion 24 of the Tariff Reguhtions, 2009 read

with CERC Tariff Regulations 2019.

It is submitted that Petitioner fues not have tax holi&y with effect

from the financial year 2010-11 as the tax holiday was applicable to

the Corporation up to 2009-10. As therefore, the Petitioner is

chiming rehrrn on equity in the tariff petition at grossing rate @

27.8680/o.

It is respectfrrlly prayed that the return on equity as calcuhted

@ 21.868 o/o may be allowed by the Hon'bb Commission.

C. DEPRECIATION ON ASSETS

ll.

The rate of &preciation has been consi&red as per Reguhti on 26 of.

the TariffReguhtions, 2009 read with the applicabb CERC Reguhtions

2019.ln this regard, it is submitted before the Hon'bb Commission that

the accumuhted &preciation of the respective individual Asset has

been resEicted to 90%o of the Capitalized value of the Asseb in or&r to

keep the 10% of the Cost as WDV as per Reguhtion 26 beyond which

the &preciation has not been chimed in view of the provisions in the

Tariff Reguhtions, 2009.

The station is more than 22 years oH and Petitioner has cabuhted

&preciations accordingly. The claim of the Petitioner is on the same

methodobgy as adopted for the previous years. 
\ t

L.MOHAMED MANSOOR

"",*.il,T#HXHfl,,-,-1e Got rlm*r otp,d,.rcti..i tiibrd;r,

l.



ll l.

D.

oog

It is prayed that the depreciation may be albwed as chimed by the

Petitioner.

INTEREST ON WORKING CAPITAL

For computing the element of Interest on Working CapiEl (lWC) of

fixed/capacity charges the rate of interest consi&red is SBI Base Rate

as on 01.4.2023 as per CERC Reguhtions 2019 Reguhtion 34 (B). The

energy charges consi&red while working out IWC are based on average

actual fuel consumption and paymenB ma& pertaining the period

commencing from fuly'22, August '22 and September'22 and the same

as per Petitioner's unaudited annual accounE.

r-.uoxnueilMr.rsoon
Managlng Dlrector

Rrducfi€rry Pow6r Corporation lJnltad
(A GotnrrlBnl of Pud.clffy t ndordngf

Prrduchdry

F. HEAT RATE AND AUXITIARY CONSUMPTION

The Tariff Reguhtions, 2009 of the Hon'bb Commission provides that the

norms and parameters of the Central Commission's Tariff Reguhtions

shall be applicabb. The Cenral Commission's Reguhtions provi& for

&termination of Station Heat Rate on the basis of Gross Cahrific Value

(GCV).

ii. The Station design net heat rate is 2297 Kcal/kwh. A copy of the heat

bahnce diagram for design heat rate is encbsed in Annexure-Il. The

gross heat &sign heat for net station &sign heat rate of 2291Kcal/kwh

works out to (2297*7.1) 2520 Kcal/kwh consi&ring a conversion factor

of 1.1 i.e. GCV = 1100/o of NCV. Furthe4 applying the &gradation factor of

5%o as per the CERC reguhtions, the normative GSHR comes to 2520 *

7.05 = 2646 Kcal/kwh. The Commission approved the Gross Shtion Heat

Rate at 2646 kcal/kWh for the FY 2075-76 on the basis of the submission

E. OPERATTON & MATNTENANCE (O&M) EXPENSES

The Operation and Maintenance expenses ebment of Fixed/Capacity

charges has been taken @ <.56.60 lac/MW* 1.068 = <.50.45 hc/MW as

approved by the Commission in ib tariff order dated 31't March 2022.
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of the Performance Guarantee Report of the Corporation for the

guaranteed heat rate of 229L kcal/kWh (on the basis of the NCV of the

gas).

iii. With regard to auxiliary power consumption, the Petitioner seeks to

invoke the power of the Hon'bb Commission to &viate from the Tariff

Reguhtions, 2009 consi&ring the peculiar facs of the case and for

reasons beyond the confol of the Petitioner. The Auxiliary Power

Consumption (APC) is consi&red as per actual based on period from

01,.04.2020 to 31.03.2021, which is 5.5%, because the station has ebctic

Gas Booster Compressor pumps due to which APC is higher.

lv. It is submitted that Auxiliary Power Consumption [APC) for PPCL as per

the schedub guarantees of combined cycle power phnt was 1600 kw

which 5010. So the plant has been &signed for 5o/o APC and cannot be

sud&nly reduced to 3.3 o/o.Schedub of guarantee of PPCL is encbsed as

Annexure-Ill for reference.

In a simihr case of Lanco Tanjore Power Company Ltd (formerly known

as Aban Power Company Ltd) vs Tamil Nadu Generation and Distribution

Corporation Limited (TANGEDCO) Hon'bh TNERC as albwed APC of

5.50/0. Copy of the ju@ement is encbsed as Annexure-IV for kind perusal

Hon'bb TNERC has ruled that "ln view of the essential technical

requiremenb of the distinct nature of the Petitioner's phnt to increase the

start up power from the currently permitted bvel of 3.993 MVA to

4.5 MVA and such marginal increase is not going to cause any technical

constraint of financial bss to the respon&nt, the Respon&nt licensee is

directed to approve the bvel of start up power to 4.5 W and auxiliary

consumption of 5.50/o to the Petitioner's phnt as permitted earlier.

Thus the APC as per the guarantee parameters is 50lo it is not possibb for

the Petitioner to achieve the norms specified in the Reguhtions, which

w
L.MOHAMED MANSOOB

Managlng Director
Puducfierry Powor Corporallon lJrdted

(A Crr,3rrrl€fiI ot Pud'xhery tffiCfig,
Prr(hr,l3ry

vl
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are applicabb generally. The technical factors such as site condition, phnt

capacity, nature of operation, operational requiremenb etc which phy the

colbctive role to decide the APC in question remains same since the

inception of the operation of the phnt from 2000. It is for this specific

purpose that where there is sufficient justification and taking into

account the facb of a particuhr generato4 the power to relax and the

power to deviate are provided for.

viii. Applying the above anabgy, the Petitioner is praying for the APC of 5.00/0.

The Petitioner is phcing all the rebvant pages from the above fudgmenB /
Or&rs.

ix. The Hon'bb Commission may consider the facb and factors and allow the

Petifloners to avail the actual auxiliary consumption made during the

period from 07.0 4.202 I to 3 7.03.2022 of the tariff yea r 2021-22.

G. FUEL COST

It is submitted that the Petitioner has consi&red requirement of fuel

stock etc. for working out interest on working capital and the Variabb

Charges for power supply from Karaikal station, based on hnded cost of

gas for the months of July'22, August'22 and September'22 instead of

hn&d cost of the gas for the months of lan!22, Feb!22 and, March'ZZ.

This has been considered to arrive the fuel cost in realistic manner.

Therefore, it is prayed that Hon'ble Commission may pbase albw

working out of capacity and variable charges based on weighted average

hn&d cost of gas for the months of luly'22, August'22 and

1/
L.MOHAMED MANSOOR

Managing Dir€ctor
Puducfi€ny Po or Corporation Uanlbd

(A C.l,Emtrrnt ot Pu(h.clrfry Ud.rt tdrE)
Pudnctrry

vii.lt is submitted that the month wise un&r recovery of Energy Charges on

account of APC and Heat rate is enclosed as Annexure-V. For the

FY 2021-22, the under recovery for APC is {.26 hkhs, whereas for

FY 2022-23 till Oct'22 is {.2.07 crores. Hence, request for rehxation of

APC to 5.0% as alhwed in the case of TNERC may be considered
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September'22 for the FY 2022-23. For the FY 2023-25 the average

hn&d cost of gas for the month of October'22 is taken. The Gas price

has been increased from 6.1 $/MMBTU to 8.57 $/MMBTU from

October'22 to March'23.

H, NORMATIVE ANNUAL PLANT AVAILABILITY FACTOR (NAPAF):

It is submitted that PPCL is not connected to State Load Dispatch

Cente (SLDC) since the incepdon ofphnt operation. So there are no

instuctions from SLDC regarding the maintenance of load So the

PPCL phnt generates at full bad unbss the phnt load is restricted

due to i) ishnding, ii) due to reduced gas flow from GAIL iii) due to

hck of bad from Electicity Departrnent. PPCL ie ready to provide the

Phnt Avaihbility Factor but since it is not validated by the SLDC.

Hence PPCL may be allowed to give the NAPAF as per the

assumptions mentioned in para l(ii) of this petition. In terms of

Reguhtion 35 of the Tariff Reguhtions, 2009 read with the CERC

Reguhtions, 20t4, the Petitioner is praying for Normative Annual

Phnt Avaihbility Factor of B5o/0. The CERC has specified Normative

Annual Phnt Avaihbility Factor (NAPAF) for recovery of full fixed

charges at B5o/o for the period 2079-24 for thermal generating

stations.

u. The Hon'bb Commission may be pbased to fix the norm-"Normative

Annual Phnt Avaihbility Factor" for the Karaikal stadon for recovery

offull fixed charges in the FY 2023-24 atBlo/o.

I, ANNUAL PERFORMANCE REVIEW FOR FY 22.23:

i. The &taib of Annual Performance Review for FY 2022-23 is encbsed

in the Annexure - VI. The cumuhtive Phnt bad Factor from April'Z2 to

w
L.MOHAMED MANSOOR

Manaoino Dir€ctor
,PuOuctrrry 
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October'22 is 87.22o/o and cumuhtive generation from April'22 to

October'22 is 135.61 MU.

ii. ANNUAL FIXED CHARGES AND ENERGY CHARGES

Based on above, the Annual Fixed/Capacity charges have been worked out

for the financial year 2023-25 (for detailed computations please refer

Annexure-I). The monthly Capacity Charge payable shall be calculated as

per the formula given in para 42(3) of CERC Tariff regulati on 2079-24. As

per regulation 42(3) ofCERC tariffregulation2019-24, "hours ofpeak and

offpeak periods during the day" shall be declared by the concerned RLDC

atleast one week in advance. Further High demand season (3 months) and

low demand season (9 monthsJ shall be declared by the concerned RLDC

at least 6 months in advance. Since RLDC has not communicated the above

data to PPCL, so PPCL may be allowed to calculate capacity charges as per

the formula given in para 42(3) of CERC Tariff regulation 2019-24 with

the following data;

i) Peak period of the day (4 hours) : 1800 hrs to 2200 hrs,

ii) Offpeak period hours ofthe day (20 hours: 0000 hrs to 1800hrs &2200

hrs to 2400 hrs,

iii) High demand season [3 months] : April, May & June

iv)Low demand season (9 months):lanuary February March, fuly, August,

September, October, November & December.

Financial Year Annual Capacity charge

[t In Cr.J

2023-24

2024-25

{.36.43 crores

a/
L.MOHAMED MANSOOB

Managing Director
PuduclErry Power Corpora on Umlt d

(A Got EmllDlll o, PrdrJcftery Ljn&rtahko
Prdncfiery

(.37.83 crores
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The energy charges to be billed every month shall be as per following

formula based on CERC Regulations 2019.

Energy Charge (ECR) = GHRxLGPxl00/{GCVx(100-APC)},-------- A

Where ECR = Energy charge rate, in Rs per KWH sent out upto three

decimal charges,

GHR= Normative Gross Station Heat Rate in Kcal/kwh,

LGP= Weighted average landed price of gas in Rs/SCM, during calendar

month,

GCV= Gross calorific value of gas , in Kcal per SCM during the calendar

month,

APC= Normative Auxiliary Power Consumption in percentage

The petitioner has considered Gross Station Heat Rate = 2646 kcal/Kwh

Auxiliary Power Consumption (APC) = $o/6.

l. STATUTORYLEVIES/TAXESETC

It is submitted that in addition to Billing of Fixed/capacity charges &

Energy charges as being submitted for approval of this Hon'ble

Commission, the Petitioner may be allowed to recover statutory taxes,

duties, etc., on actuals.

8.0 lt is also submitted that the Petitioner is presently raising bills for the

energ5r supplied to The Respondent - Electricity Dept., Govt. ofPuducherry

with normative Gross heat rate of 2646 Kcal/kwh and Auxiliary power

consumption of 3.3o/o w.e.f. 01.04.2022 as energy charges per unit and

<.34.64 crores as capacity charges per annum at 850/o PLF for the tariff

period 2022-23 vide order dated 31.03.2022 issued by the Hon'ble

Commission. -V
L.MOHAMED MANSOOR

Managing Director
Pnrrnctl€ny Porer Corporation Lir{tad( Govemrrrnt ol fudtlctr;ry UnOe'tat}rgl

Pudt ctbrry
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9.0 The Accounts ofthe Petitioner for the year 2020-21has been approved in

the Board Meeting held on 12th October, 2022 and the Statutory Auditors

have commenced their audit for the Financial year 2020-21 and after

receipt of the Report of the Statutory Auditors, the Accounts along with

Reports of the Statutory Auditors will be submitted to the A.G. Authorities,

Chennai for further Audit, which will take two months (approx.), the copy

ofthe unaudited Accounts is enclosed as Annexure-VII for perusal.

10.0 As regard the Accounts for FY 2021-22, the Petitioner is filing the

unaudited accounts for FY 2021-22 as Annexure-VIII since Statutory

auditor would normally commence their audit after adoption of accounts

for the FY 2020-21in the Adjourned Annual General Meeting. The copies

of invoice raised by GAIL for the period 01.04.2022 to 3L.!0.2022 are

attached hereto as Annexure-IX.

PRAYER

FY2024-25 - <.3T.B3Croresperannum

Variable Energy Charges - As per formula in CERC regulation 2019-

24 clause a3(2)(b)with normative SHR

of 2646 Kcal/kwh and normative AUX

of 5.0o/o.

ii)Allow the "Normative Annual Plant Availability Factor" @ 850/o as per

the formula laid down in the CERC Regulation 2079-24 vide clause

L.MOHAMED MANSOOR
Managing Director

Puduch€rry Power Co.poration Unitad
{A GowrrlErt o, Pud(.ElEry Undortal*rg)

Pu.luclrry

11.0 In view ofthe above, the Petitioner prays as under -
i) Approve the tariff for the year 2023-25 as brought out in this Petition

as detailed below at B5olo NAPAF.

Fixedcost FY2023-24 - <.36.43Croresperannum
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No.a2(3) for Karaikal Power Station for the year 2023-25 for full fixed

cost recovery with the following

a) Peak period ofthe day (4 hours) : 1800 hrs to 2200 hrs.

bJ Offpeak period hours ofthe day (20 hours: 0000 hrs to 1800hrs &2200

hrs to 2400 hrs,

c) High demand season(3 months) : April, May & June.

d)Low demand season(9 months): fanuary, February, March, fuly, August,

September, October, November & December.

iii)Allow capital cost as prayed by the Petitioner.

iv) In addition to the Operation & Maintenance cost payable for the tariff

period2023-24, it is also prayed to allow the additional cost incurring

towards implementation of 7th CPC to the employees of the

Corporation of 7.L.72 crores approximately average per year, as this is

the additional burden to the Corporation considering the Operation &

Maintenance expenses as per provision.

v) Allow the recovery of filing fees as and when paid to the Hon'ble

Commission and publication expenses from the beneficiary.

viJ Pass any other order in this regard as the Hon'ble Commission may find

appropriate in the circumstances pleaded above.

^f,/.rr,r,o*r*-
PUDUCHERRY POWER CORPORATION LIMITED

L.MOHAMED MANSOOR
PLACE :Karaikal
DATE 1 g Nov 2c2

Managing Director
Puduch€rry Pow6r Corporation Limited

(A Govornmant of Puducherry Undertaking)
Puducherry
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Annexure - I

(Tariff Format - 1 G to 12 G)



FORMAT.lG
SUMMARY SHEET

Name of the Applicant
Name of the Generating Station

Puducherry Power Corporation LTD.
Karaikal Gas Power Station

State/UT

S.No. Particulars

Previous
year (as
per
JERC
Order)

Current
year (as

Per
JERC
order)

Ensuing year

2021-22 2022-23 2023-24 2024-25

(Projections)

1 2 3 4 6 7
1 Calculation of Capacity /Fixed Charges(Rs.in cr.)

1.1 lnterest on nolional Loan Capital (Notional) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1.2 Depreciation 2.24 2.24
1.3 Advance Against Depreciation 0 0
1.4 Return on Equity 11 .20 10.79 10.79 10.79

Operation & lvlaintenance Expenses 17.22 18.40 19.65 20.98
1.6 Foreign Exchange Rate Variation 0 0

1.7

lnterest on Allowed Working Capital (Loan Capital (Form 9
as applicable)

2.92 2.70 3.75 3.82

1.8 Taxes on lncome
1.9

TOTAL 34.64 34.'13 36.43 37.83
2 Calculation of EnerqyMariable charges

2.1

Rate of Energy Charge trom Primary Fuel (REC)-Plkwh
197.75 675.12 673.35 673.35

2.2 Rate of Energy Charge from Secondary Fuel (REC)

Rate of Energy Charge ex-bus (REC)

3 Total
Grand Total (1+2) (Rs.in cr.) 80.09 80.39 191 .64 | 't92.63,

Note:
44

Details of callulatidns, considering equity as per regulation, lo be furnished and Detailed
Calculations of allthe above components of costs be furnished in the Forms mentioned against

each.

Financial years for which delails are lo be submitted should be adjusted in accordance with the year
of filing.

It multituel is used simullaneously, give 2.'1 in respect of every fuel individually.

The rate of energy charge shall be computed for open rycle operation and combined clcle
operation separately in case of gas/liquid fuelfired plants.

The total energy charge shall be worked outbased on ex-bus energy scheduled to be sent out in
case oI planls covered by ABT, and exbus energy sent out in €se of plants not covered by ABT, as
the case be.

Any escalation in fuelcost to be considered for subsequent years or FPA to take care ofthe
escalation.

Note: 1. The Fixed charges has been given for the tariff period 2020-21 & 2021-22 as per the tatiff

2

3

3A

L.MOHAMED MANSOOR
Managing Director

Pu(tJchafry Povvor Corporation Llmlied
(A Gouanrmr o, Pudr/cftery t ndnMne)

PuaEtery

3B

order

otg

-------r------T----tI
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a)
b)
c)
d)
e)

FORMAT - 2G

Tariff Norms for Energyn /ariable Charges

Name of the Applicant: Puducherry Power Corporation LTD.
Name ofthe Generating Station Karaikal cas Power Stalion
Region Karaikal State/UT Puducherry

Special features of the Plant Gas Booster pump

Basic Characterstics & Site Speciflc Features Combined Cycle Plant with frame V Gas Turbine of 22.9
MW and steam Turbine of 9.6 MW. Unfired HRSG

Environmental Reoulation related Features ISO 14001 CERTIFIED
Any other specific features
Date of Commercial Operation (COD) 03.01.2000
Type of cooling System lnduced Draft Cooling To\r/er

Fuel Details Primary Fuel Secondary Fuel Alternate Fuel

Mention type ofluel Naturalqas

Sl.No Particulars Unit Ref Derivation Previous Year Current year
2019-20 2020-2'l 2021-22 2022-23
Actual Actual Actual Actual

2 3 4 5 6'| 7 I I

1 lnstalled CaDacitv 32.50 32.50 32 50 32.50
2 PLF o/" 89 47 80.94 88 15

Generation MU 2U 71 230.453 254 97 93.82
4 Auxiliary Consumption %MU 570 5.43 568

14 515 Auxiliary Consumption MU B 12.78 13 62
Generation (Ex-bus) t\.4u C A-B 240 20 217.67 88.496

7 Station Heat Rate Kcal/kWh D 2601 s0 2780.71 2644.80 2734 50
8 Speciflc Oil Consumption E

Calorific Value of Fuel Oil KcaULitre FI
10 Calorific Value of Gas Kcal/scm G 10574.00 10824.94 10823.64 10753.61

Overall Heat rate Gcal H AX D 662628.07 640814.62 663765 46 256550.7911

12 Heat from Oil Gca I I (A XE XF)
Heat from Coal Gcal J H]13

14 ActualOil Consumption KL K
62665.79 591S7.98 61325.24 23A57 4515 Acutal Gas consumption(MCM) MT L (H'1000/G)

Cost of Oil per KL RS/KL16

Rs /MT N 11 .52 974 24.5717 Cost of Gas per MCM (incl. LADT
4688.48 5973.08 5861.7818 Iotal cost of Gas Rs.in Cr o (N'U100) 721910

Rs./kwh P o(c'10) 301 2.15 6.6219 Fuel cosvkwh

-
-
-
-

I

EIT

L.MOHAMED MANSOOR
Managing Direclor

_Pqduch€rry Power Corporation Limltrd
(A Goramflpnt ot pudrctEny t,,nfid(he)

PlJduchorry

r -r-------l

tt
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(Name of lhe Appliranl) Prduche,ry Po{e. Corpo.atton LTD
ANNUAL REVENUE REQUIREMENT FOR THE YEAR2O23.2f.25
lrlfomrat oo regerding amount ol Equity & Loan

revised co6t of Rs.164.214 crores

.vvlPr Works in Progress: GFA Gross Fixed Assets:WcL:Workrng Capitaloan

0Lo

FORMAT.3G

Ralo ol & loan

FORMAT.4G

(Rs. in crores)

L.MOHAMED MANSOOR
Managing Dlrector

Puducfi.ny Po'vor Corporalbn LirdLd
(A Gorannrnt ol Pududrry t n&tul(o

PualuctrttY

(Name of Bie Appliaano Puduche.ry Pow€r Corporetlon LTD.
ANNUAL REVENUE REQUIREMENT FOR THE YEAR 2023.2025
lnterest Capitalised NA

S.No. Period Amt. Of Eouitv Amt. Of Loan
(Rs in Crores)

1 2 3 5

1 As on March 31 of previousyea.(2O2O-2O21) 49.33 115.11 70 30
2 As on March 31 ol afienlyea 2021-2022) 49 33 115.11 70
3 As on March 31 of ensuinq yea(2022-2023) 49 33 115.1 I 30

As on Ma.ch 31 of ensuinO yea(2023-2024) 49 33 115.'1'1 70 30
5 As on March 31 of ensuing year(2024-2025) 49 33 115.11 70 30

I
rIIII

III

Cur.enl vear (RE)SNo lnterest CapitiaIsed Ensuing year (P.oieclions)
(actuals)

1 2 3 4 5

1

2 GFA' at the end of the year
3 WP+GFA at the end ot the year

lnte.est (excludrnq rnterest on WCL')
5 lnteresl Capilalised

I

II

III

v

IRs. in Cro.es)
I

----i
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a/
L.MOHAMED MANSOOR

Managing Director
Puducheny Pot sr Corporation Llritrd

(A GovBmmnt o, Prducrtony t ndortdfigl
PudrJche,ry

-------T------l
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Format-6G
(Name of the Applicant) Puducherry Power Corporation LTO.
ANNUAL REVENUE REQUIREMENT FOR THE YEAR 2023-25
lnformation restructu of outstandi loans d the

L.MOHAMED MANSOOR
Manaoinq Director

pu6uchslrv Poier 
-Corporation Urited

ri eo"..*im ot p,rottchstry Underrdfigl
PdwherY

Old rate of
interest

Amount
aheady
restructu
red

Revised
rate of
interest

Amount
now
being
restructu
red

S.No.
Source
of loan

Amount
of
original
loan

New rate
of
interests

(Rs. in
crore)

(Rs. in
Crore)

(Rs.in
Crores)

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8

NA

IIIIIIII
III-IIIIIII-IIIIIIIIIIIIIIII

IIIIIIIIIIII

\/



Calc{lalio.t ot D€pEcralion Rale

03 03 2000

N€me ot lh€ Appllcsnt:

N€me of tll. Ganar'tim Strlb.r

ANNUAL REVENUE REOUIREMENT FOR THE YEAR M23.26
Dal€ ol Comm.rcld Op.ralion ol lho G6n6llling
Siaton
C€pnar co.t ofrh. G.n mdng St 0on(a3on
01.u.20231
Addltonal ftpildllation
TotalCapft.lco3l oftl. G.n latno SiuUon (as
oo 01.(lll.m24)
E3t nrt6d r a of 0!e G.rE r0rlo Srarion

R.t o, O.pr.chtlo

Pud6h.rry Pow.r Corpondon LTD.

X.nll.l G.. Por.r Slrtlon
Karaital Si.bruT

Rs.166.64
Rs.0

Re. 166.54 Cr

2yrx
UPto (!€.r)

!r
Pt i-
55=
iAFY

HigE i
qFAA U
eSiF;
:gx zte x o,8:O
*ls

J'ien'o
\,-"",

a
t)
h

SI NO

CERCE

2023.2025

he FY m2G21 Itl,- l\ 2021-22
23 2023'21

iorfl. FY 202u,
25

1 2 3 8 I 10 11 1 13 14

1 79328778 79328778 7932A77A 19324774 79328778
2 0 0 0 0 0
3 Euildina 334 18688894 624209 18684894 18688894 624209 r 868A894 624209 1868489{ 624209 1A12621

633 3853262 243911 3853262 243911 3453262 243911 3853262 243911 3853262 243911 731134
5 633 4654606 294637 4703000 297100 4703006 291TO0 4703006 297lOO 4703006 291tOO 893101

9.5 7148858 6-19142 7148858 619142 7148858 679142 7148859 679142 6791427148A58 2037425
'| 5.28 142702',l 75347 1421O21 15347 142tO21 75347 14?7021 75347 1427021 75317 226UO

15 2924212 :138632 2924212 438632 2924212 438632 2924212 438632 1315895
528 3900445 205946 3900485 3900485 205946 205946

FaclorY Buildino (lniernal Road) 334 5677845 189641 5677885 189641 5677885 189641 5677885 189641 5677885 18S641

11 Planl and Mac}linery-Bh3l 5.28 1243072411 656X4244 1?43072811 1243072811 65634244 1213072811 6a$34244 1243012A11 65634244 196902733
52812 P&M-Sub'Station-AaS 64878918 u25601 64878318 3425607 64878918 3125607 64878918 3425607 10274821

13 Euitdino,M6rt-vaotheraHEL 131393597 43885{6 131393597 4348546 131393597 4388546 131393597 13165638
Burldino Sub slstionA8E r 1:,68190 6r0800 r 1568190 610a00 i 1564190 610800 11568190 010800 1832401

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
1856307

17 16074919 536902 1610707
18 57000 190a 57000 190:r 57000 1904 57000 1904 5711
19 193613 6467 193613 6a67 193613 6467 193613 6467 19400

528 4275065
2A

21

80181 80181 80181 80181

m
4234

GEM 1

127014234
436923

4234
TET*T''

4234
zrrrrIl

4231

44612932 2358731 44612932 2358731 44672932 2358731 446129X2 2358731 7076192
TOTAL 16663.97,248 807,74,592 16664,t5,648 807,77,655 i5664,45,648 807,77,655 i6664,45,648 16664,45,648 807,77.655

rErtrtlll]t5l{i!:IrlElEtrEl1t Fi.rdr-E@Ertzr.tEt-ffim

Av€rae€ olprlcLton Rar. (%) l.olo 1.0c0

tr6 Asrdr sndld co.{!rn lo lna d..cription ol li€ r33rt! m€ntJorxd lo D.p6c}.ton sah€dul€ appdrdad to nD Nolicdon

5.090 5.090 5.090

6lvehicre

8
I

10

I 007,77,655 ,i-Jx166l

----------5I 61---l

t sr?506s
t sor Bl

| 39004851 2059461 39oo.a5

- @-----zsz ,

----z35'tilI 14612932

T 61s7s918T 3ar56orl

l SlBurdkro3'.6

L 2?lRo Pl.rt -L 5.2q

T sToooT r9o4

l- 1136131 646?

I 33a

I 5.28

G178371

56892rt I

f----------T-I 13r393597T-----r3ss515l
I 5 2al !!56aisol Broeml
f------T3{-----------T--------01
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FORMAT.SG
Name of the Applicant: Puducherry Power Corporation LTD.
Name of the Power Station: Karaikal Power Station
ANNUAL REVENUE REOUIREMENT FOR THE YEAR 2023-25
Calculation of Advanco Against Depreciation

S.No.

2

3

4

5

6

7

Year Current yearParticulars
20'19-20 2020-21
x X+2
Revised Projected

1/1oth of the loan (s)

Repayment of the Loan(s) as considered
for working out lnterest on Loan

Minimum of the Above
Less:Depreoiation during the year

NACumulative Repayment of the Loan (s)
as considered for working out lnterest on
Loan
Less: Cumulative Depreciation

B

Advance Against Oepreciation (minimum
ofAorB)

IIIIII I

v
L.MOHAMED MANSOOB

Managing Director
Pt duchorry Pow6r Corporation Llmlled

(A Crovomment ol PudEheny Undortaking)
PudEheny

1
-------r-------t
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FORMAT-9G

Name of the Applicant: Puducherry Power Corporation LTD.
Name of the Power Station Karikal Power Station
ANNUAL REVENUE REQUIREMENT FOR THE YEAR 2023-25

Calculation of lnterest on Working Capital for generation

ount in Rs. Cr

'1. For coal basedflignite based generating stations
2. For Gas Turbine/Combined Cycle generating stations duly taking into account the mode of operation on
gas fuel and liquid tuel.

FORMAT.lOG

Puducherry Power Corporation LTD.
ANNUAL REVENUE REQUIREMENT FOR THE YEAR 2023.25
lnformation tn FERV

,|

2
J
4
5
6
7

I
9
0

L.MOHAMED MANSOOR
Managing Director

Puduch€rry Potver Corporation Llmltod
(A GolEr Ent o, Puorr+nny UnOerfafp)

Pududl3ny

Particulars Previous Year Current year Ensuing Year
2021-22 2022-23 2023 24 2024-25

Cost of gas 3.79 12.93 12.90 12.90
Cost of Secondary Fuel Oil
Fuel Cost
Fuel Stock

O&lV expenses 1.44 1.53 1 .64 1.75
Maintenance spares 5.'t7 5.52 5.89 6.29
Receivables 12.33 12.86 13.01 13.20
Total workinq capital 22.73 32.84 33.44 u.14
Rate of inlerest on working capital 12.O5 10.50 '11.20 11 .20
lnterest on workinq capital 2.74 3.45 3.82

Particulars Amount (Rs. in crore)

Amout of Liability provided be provided in additional submiss
Amoul recovered
Amount adjusted

1/

1
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FORMAT.llG

Name of the Applicent Puducheny Powor Corpo6tion LTO.
Name of the Power Slation Karaikal Gas Power Station
ANNUAL REVENUE REOIJIREMENT FOR THE YEAR 2023.25

DETAILS OF OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSE

(A)
I
2
3
4

5

6

Particulars Curront Year Ensuing Year

2020-21 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24 2024-25

BreakuD of O&M exp€nses
Consumpiion of Slores and Spares 13426005 11375450
R6pair and Mainl€nanc€ 10074463 70299{3
lnsurance 5544653
Secunty 252Aa9A 1898242
Admhist€tive Expenses
- Rent 599496 339496
- Eleclncjty Charges 3306827 3687637
- Travelling and conveyance 190206 83236

Teleohone, lelex and ooslaae 296643 295554
- Adverlisinq 579081 67553

Entertainment
- Others (Speofy items) 12793371 11435960

SuElotal (Adminislralve 6(penses) 17765624 15929436
Employee Cost
a) Salaries, waqes and allowances 99525493 115028772
i) Easic pay

ii) Oeamess pay

iir) Oeamess allowance
rv) House renl allowance
v) Fixed medical allowance
vr) Medical reimburs€ment charges
vii) Overlime paymenl

viii)Other allo,vanc$ (detailed lisl to be
attach€d)
x) Generation incenlive 45-t4372 6771643
x) Bonus
Total
b) Staff $ielia.e expeneyTermrnal Benefls 659625 1048190
r) Leave encashmenl
ii) Gratuity -1243506 2226779
iii)Commutation of pension
iv) Wo*men compensatjon

1231807 1216662v) Ex{ratia
Total
c) Produclivity linked inc€ntive
d) Pension Payments
r) Basc penslon

rDDearness pension

ni)Deamess allowance
N) Any olher expenses
Tolal

104753791 126292046Tolal Employee Cost (a+b+c=d)

Coeorate/Heed offic€ oxpenses allocalion

Total (1 to 7) 1573720s6 164069410

LESS: Recovered if any
N€t Expenses

----

---

----

---

-----
---

-

--

--

7

E

'1/
L.MOHAMED MANSOOB

Managlng DirEctor
hrluch.ry Por.r Corporatim Umltad

(A Coy.mrint o, PudtlclEfly lJrtfrnlfdng)
Putludrry

ttt

------+------



Notos:
l) Th6 p(ocess of alloc6tion of corporate 6xp6n3es togenerating stalioG should be Bp6cif€d.
ll) An annual increas€ in O&M exp€ns$ und6r a givgn head in excass of 20 perc€nl should b€ exdain€d
ll0 Tho data should bo b63od oo audit€d balanca sh€ots

0L7

1/
L. MOHAMED Y'ANSOOB

Managing Director
Pt duchorry Power Corporatlon llmll€d

(A Goy€mnpt( of Pr,Kluch3ry Undortd(ing)
Pudrchery

c

Breakup of corporate eaxpenses
(Agg€gate)
- Employee expenses
- Repair & Maintenance
- Trainina and Resuitmont
- Communication
- Travellinq
- Secun!
- Rent
' Oihers
Tolal

Details of number of Employee
i) Executives 13 13 13 13 13

32 32 32 32ir) Non-exectives 32
66 66 66

'ir) 
Skilled

lv) Non-skilled 18 18 18 18 18

Total 129 129 129 129 129

--

-----EE
----
----
----
----

--

B
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(Name of the Applicant)
Name of the Power Station:

Puducherry Power Corporation LTD

ANNUAL REVENUE REQUIREMENT FOR THE YEAR 2023.2025
Date of Commercial Operation of the Generating Station:

Generation Tariff Determination, Return on Equity and Tax on lncome

'Energy Charges as stated in Format 2
# Energy charges has been computed considering Normative PLF of 85% based on CERC
Regulations, 2009

Note:
1. Year 1 is the FY in which the last unit of the generating stration started Commercial Operation

FORMAT.l2G

03.01.2000

Rs. in million)

ul ,
U

L.MoHAMED Meusoon

rur#ffr}#'mm,

S.No. Particulars
Previous year
12021-221

Current year (as
per JERC order)
12022-231

Projected year
(2023-211

Projected
year 2024-
25

(Actual)
1 Gross Generation (MU) 250.970 242 000 242.OOO 242.00
2 Auxiliary Consumption (%) 5.43 3.30 5.00 5.00
3 Net Generation (MU) 237.370 234.000 229.900 229.90
4 Capacity Charqes 329.90 341.20 364.30 378.30

a) lnterest on Loan Capital 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
b) Depreciation 22 40 22.40 22.40 22 40
c) Advance Aqainst Depreciation
d) O&M Expenses 172.20 184.00 196 50 209.80
e) lnterest on Workinq CaDital 27 40 27.00 37.50 38.20

0 Foreign exchange Rate Varialion

g) Return on Equity 107.90 107.90 107.90 107.90
h) Taxes
Energyly'ariable Charges(Rs. Millon)#

469.40 462.7 4 1552.10
5

1548.03

799.30 803.94 1916.40
6

Total Expenses in Rs.millon (4+5)
1926.33

3.44 8.347 Cost per Unit in Rs.(3/6) 8.38

o,L&
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Details/Information to be Submitted in respect of Fuel for Comoutation of Enerov Charqesr

Name of the Company
Name of the Power Station

Puducherry Power Corporation LTD.
Karaikal station

Fuel: Natural Gas

Sl.No. Month Unit
Gas Gas Gas

Qtlantity of qBs supplkn b, GAIL 4173361 5131338 4967959
Adjustll€ (+/J in quantlty suppled made bry GAII Cu.m

3 Cns suDplied by GAIL (r+2) Cu.m 41,73,361 51,31,338 49,67,959
NomBtlve Transit & Handling Lo6es

N€t Gas Supplic{ (3-4) 41,73,361 51,31,338 49,67,959
Ann$t clBrq€d by tie Gas ComDany (Rs) 101621702 135078076 '131638/72
Adpstn€n(+/, rn a,ncx[ dBE€d rEd€ by Gas Cdrpany (Rs)

Total amomt dErc€d (6+7) (Rs) 1016.21.702 1350,78 076 1316.38.472
TrarEpo.tatiyt dErqes b, rail/ dllp / load transpo.t (R')
Mr.r6dnent (+/, in alrloiint dErg€d rude by Raltway5frrarEport Cdnpany

(R')
Oemulraq€ CharyEs, if any {R')
cost of dl€sel in transportirE qBs th.ough oti.r systen, if applbble (R')
Total Transpoitaton OlaB€S (9+/-10-11+12) (Rs)

Tobl amount Charged for filel suppll€d irEludlng Transpodauon (8+r3) (Rr) 1016,21,702 1350,78 076 1316,38,472
weiqited aveGq€ C{a of Gas as fired (kcal/cu.m) 1071 1.966 10744136 10820 29

XL

weilhted average ate of Fuel/r000 Cu-m , R5/lO0O cu.m 24,350 09 26,32414 26,497 50

Note 25723.91
1 Similar details to be fumished for natural gByliquid fuel for CCGT station and secondary

# Additional data

')#nor.*
L.MOHAMED MANSOOR

Managing Director
Rrducherry Power Corporation umitcd
(f eo"..rint ot p,rOuchorry utxbrtaki[t

Pud*rrry



KARIKAL POWER STANON
TAFIIFF CALCULATION FOR THE TARIFF PERIOD 2023.25

030

NSOOR
ctor

Ptrducfierry Power Corporation Lrritad
(A &rr€rrlrr ol Puducheny t nd.rhffEl

Puduchary

Monlhs for lhe year 120 12.0 '12.0

Days 365 365 365 365
PERIODS 2021-22 2022-23 2023-21 2024"25

Particulars
Capacity 32.5 32.5 32.5
Gene.ation Mus 242 000 242.OO0 242 000

PLF '/o 85 85 85 85
As per JERC orde. dtd
31 03 2021

Aux. Consumption

'/o 5.00 5.00 5.00

Energy Sent Out 229 900 229 900 229.900 229.900
Sp Gas Consumption SCM/Kwh 0.244 o.244 0 243 0.243 As per aclual
Price of Gas RS/1000scM

Gas GCV
Kcal/SCM

7710.68

'10860.18

26324 00

't 0660.18

26324.00

10888.75

26324.00

10888.75

As per enclosed fuel cost
sheet for FY 2022,23 as per
Sepl'2022

Station Heal Rate (NET)
2646 00 2646 00 2646.00 2646.00

As per JERC order dtd
31.03.2015 & 23.05.2016

Capital Cost

Rs/Cr 1U.44 164 44 164 44 1U.44

As per JERC order dtd
31.03.2015 & 23.05.2016 &
31 .03.2017 & 31 .3.2022

Debl 70 70 70 70 As per JERC norms
Equily o/o 30 30 30 30 As per JERC norms
Equily Rs/Cr 49 33 49 33 49.33 49.33
Loan Rs/Cr 11511 115.11 115.'t 1 115.11

Net Averaqe Loan Rs/Cr
Depreciation Rale % 506 5.06 5.06 5.06
Rale of lnteresl on Loan 13.36% 13 360/6 13.36% 13.36%
Relum on Equity 21 868 21 868 21 868 21 868

lnterest on WC
12.05 10.50 11.20 11.20

As per SBI mclr as per
matd12022

Enerqy Charqe

197.75 67 5.12 673.35 673.35

Revised Annual Capacitv {Fixed) Charqe
Depreciation Rs/Cr 224 2.24 2.24 2.24
lnleresl on Loan Rs/Cr 0.00 000 0.00 0.00
Relum on Equitv Rs/Cr 10.79 10.79 10.79 10.79
lnterest on Workino Capital Rs/Cr 2.74 345 3.82

Operalion & I\raintenace
Rs/Cr 17.22 18.40 1e.65 20.98

as pe. CERC 2014-'19
requlation 29

Total Capacity Charqo Rs/Cr 32.99 34.88 36.43 37.81

Workinq Capital

12.93 12.90Cosl of gas ,| Rs/Cr

1.64 1.75o&M
Expenses 1

Mainlenance Spares Rs/Cr 51? 552 5.89 6.29
12.86 13.01 13.20Receivables 2 Rs/Cr

Rs/Cr 22.73 32 84 33.44 u.14Total Working Capital
345 3.82lnterest on Working Capital Rs/Cr 2.74

PERIOOS
Details oI Capital Cost

1U 44 164 44 164.44Openinq Cap cost Rs/Cr 1U 44

Add Cao dunnq the period 000 000 0.00 0.00
't6/.44 164 44 164.44 '|6/,.44Closing Cap Cosl

Avq CaD cost to be considered lu.44 164.44 164 44 164.44
AVG NET LOAN
Gross Loan 1 15.11 115.11 1 15.1 1 1't5.11

lI
I

L tol!Ll,rrl{rl,l

5.00

KcaUKwh

12.90

1.53Rs/Cr 144

\/

rlrsl

I uzooo

ttt

I

lTotal E.rerly ctra.g€ m

m

-
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11511

Cummulative Repaymenl upto
prev y,

115.11 115.'11 115.11

pet Regulation,Cumm
repayment= aclual
depreciation, But PPCL
have no loan in ac{ual

Net Loan openino
Net loan opening laken as
Zerc

Addition 0.00 0.00 000 0.00
Repayment lor the year
Net Loan closinq 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Averaqe Nel Loan

0.00 0.00 000lnterest 0.00

Oepreciation
1M.44 164.44Capitalcosl 164.44 164 44

Less cost of Freehold Land 7.93
156.51 156.51Capital cost excl FH Land 156.51 '156.51

13,{.13 136.37Cummldep + AAD upto prev year 131.88 138.61
As per actual deprecialion
recovercd

2.24 2.24 2.24 2.24

Weighted average dep. for
23-24 is Rs.4.49 crores i.e
(140.86-1 36.37=4.43) and
Rs.4.4gcrores shared equal
for the remaining life oflhe
asset i.e- 2 years.

Depreciation for the year @
Cap on dep 140 86 140 86 140 86 140.86

2.24 2.24 2.24Deprecialion for the year 2.24

IITI
I-II
IIII

^V
L.MOHAMED MANSOOR

Managing Director
puauchetrv eoier Lorporation Llmltsd

,i-&it"'#m or proucherry utt&ttlking)
PudttctEry

--_-___________-
rl
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Annexure - II

(Copy of the heat balance diagram for design
Heat Rate)
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Annexure - III
(Schedule of Guarantee of PPCL for

Auxiliary Power Consumption)
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ON NO, TITLE

-c-ccPP-0 SCHEDULE OF GUARANTEES

Thc BIDDER shal I
coobtnod cyc I c
llsLsd bs l ow,

furnioh parformoncc guarantcca for
porJor (CCPP).11n rocpocL of all

tho
I t eins

Paramotera Guarantood undor Pona I ty
)r
I

100t maximumT conLinuous r:a L {ng
(1oot aitc 6;f,..s ouLput ol CCPP.' aL
daaign aite am.bienL temporoturs ot
28.5'C, 9Ot RH. condonacr . lbackpreslturc corresponding to '33 'C
cooling rrator inlet temperaturo, 3t
com.bination of natural goe and HSD
ag fuo I (oxcluding. toleranco)

/
:----3-Z'-1--lae;

Dcsign and manufacturing to I eran ce
-------xon out put t-J

eosurement to I eranco + /____%

pplicablo tesL code Lest -ASME PTC22 X PTC

.:,/

6A
Tur5rne

-___a
I.0

I{eat Rato

eat raLe at
utput o(. CCP

ambicnt t omp6ra
condonao

orresponding
ooI ing inlot
ko-up to cond

bmbination bf
g, (ue I

on outp.ut

for output

.\,/ . '/.
32'.5 MW a i te Gro's.!
P at dseign aito
tura of 2A,5'C. 904
r, bock ,, prossuro
to. 3]'C " cdndone er
temporaturo and 38
enaor ond apocified
n,gtur:r gaa dnd llSD

43 lfor
( for

/
-95O1---113711,11r-.

---+:----- A

--J.-+---:-'8

- ASMD PTC 22XPTC 6A
t r o-i -gli.-t-u?-b1i?')

- bru lgl: (for srG)

..-- (for IIRSG)

' f or Gas
- DIN 19 gr)

HRSG )

\ i

I

i

,'

I

I
I
I
l

!

ca ign and manuf actur ing tol ordnca
. heat rato It

T

I

l,
It
ItI

ltI
I
t
i
t
II

asuromenL

pplicablo
La togt

toieranco

toet codo.

on 'hoat rato
I

for he aL

+

+
i

/
.. .;: ,.r:t i ?- . .l"l

,i3, J..::, ;.l.rr.r '

''-'t-.i; '-'i
TATA COttS

'l.t rt :l--::

Managing Director
Pudrcherry Power CorPoratlon Umited

SECTION
F3

SH. OF
1

l.. 6 Gonmnrnt ol PuductErry Urd€rtaking)

tr.i
d1,.
t:

I

r

t'

CCPP Out put

.1': 
' 
.i., .,....:

:,

I

!.

I

I
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SECTION F3, ' TITLE

SCHEDULi OF GUTRA}rrEE5 . 
' sH." 2 0F ,3

o3b
ATION NO:

55-C-CCPP-O

lux J I la ry Potro r Cons umDt i on

a) Broak-up of auxi I iary powor consumption

5 . No . Equ I pmen t. Num.be r
Runningr aLandby,

Por.ior
Ea gh

t ToEal of running auxiljary only

b) Total auxil iary powor consunption, kW

c) Hoasurement tolerance on auxiliary
consumptlon t

Chemi ca I Consu

BIDDE ahal I jndicato below hho roLal gruxi I Ja;y powor
conaumptlon with break-up at 32.$ MW aite o:&SXoutpuE of
ths CCPP. Ill continuouely running auxi llar-jss shai I bo
Jncludod in t.ho I jeE bolow.

DM PIant RO PIant Sof to4 ing' PlanL

-_l_6_0-0______

----+.--/----*

Noutral- Tota I
leotion

5
,l.r

ILeo

I07

130

lydrochloric 4?5
cld (308 ItCI )

od,I uro hydroxido J
NaOH 48a Lye) 9't

odiun Chl orido

175

IO

130

BIDDER ahal I indjcote bolow tho guoranto5i !o
failure roLe-{(or rewerso oemoale modulc) por yoa

ornbrano
,J

!
I

I

I

r

I
I

I

t
I
,

(,"

',"' ..,. .1 , , .r'.t.. _.t_:'f','i., i l.

- TATA GONSULTING EI\IGINELESO
Managing'Direttor

Prduc-herry Power Corporatio; Limlted

i

'l:.

a{.
t.t.II'

Consurop t. I on

__I:::l_:___

BIDDET ehal I indicate below tho toLaI chemical,
coneumption f or the guaronLeod,4 uaI ity and,.qudntity of
ef f luent with break-up at j2.5 ]'fi^I aita groiS output ot
tho CCPP. The guarantoed..q\emical coneurnpLion ehall bo
in tonnea/year baeed on 25i1 ,'daye operation per y6ar at
rated capaci ty.

,i:

t

---.-a
10 

.610

i

l

I
I

:

I

I

Hembrane Failure Rato for Revereo Osmosis (RO) Plont

a). Totol nurnbor. of BO membrano to
. bo rep l aced :; -l)i fi r r:.1 : ' t" " i 6o-nog.

s ?,^,, ) 'u

.i

"\r/' z a c :

I



SECTION rs

o3T

t,

"l

Ttor.lNo.

-c-ccPP-0

b) Itom (a) abova ae a
o! toLa I ntrnbcr of
ln the plant

p e rc ont qg6
RO morobrancs'.t.

'1.

-551---g

Not c

EIDDER ahall note that tha toleranco i'hd.icatod. ln' ltsmt
1.2 and 1.3 abovo will bo conaldorod for evaluation of
hio tendor. For ilonra 1.4 and 1:5. E1DDER otrill' notc
that no toloranco wlll bo. conaldcrcd for tho purpoa€ of
olther ovaluatlon or pona I ty.

BIDDER ahall indicato in a aeporaLe.Appendix to thlg
Scbodulos, all the per!ormonce paramotora to bo
guarant66d under "Con'cctlon" aa tletod Jn Clsusee 25.05
lo 25.O7, 25.09 (b). 25.1o. Ol to 03. i25.11.01. 25.12-OL
E. 02. ?5.15.01 and ?5.L6. 01 & 02 of SecLion-C25 of thlB
spcclt ication.

sIGNATUNE

NN.{E

DESIGN'\'

COMFANT

DATE

R)
(e. -r. uP?AL-)

I

TION neM ( CoI{I4EBCIAI )
\

B Il I\&Ln- r] F L \,J--EL.ECTR I CAL LTD

LE)

AL OF COHP}NY

i

I

I

I
;

f
;

I

I
i

L.MoHAME;M*t''o6*
Managing Director

ol Pudpchorry

TITLE
I

SCHEDULE OF GUANANTEES SH.3 OF3
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Annexure - IV

(Copy of Judgement for Auxiliary Power
Consumption)



-1 TAMIL NADU ELECTRIC ITY REGULATORY COMMISSION
(Constituted under sectlon 8il (1) of the Etectricitv Act 2003)

(Central Act 36 of 2fi131

PRESENT:

Thiru. M. Chandrasekar .... Chalrman

and
ThiruK.Venkatasamy .... Member (Legal)

Lanco Tanjnre Power Company Ltd.
(Formedy known as Aban Power Company Limited)
Rep. by its authorized signatory
Mr.S. KathirKamanathan
3d Floor, 25, G.N.Chetty Road
T.Nagar, Chennai - 600 017.

Vs.

Tamil Nadu Generation and Distribution
Corporation Limited (TANGEDCO)

1Ob Floor, 144, Anna Salai,
Chennai - 600 002
Tamil Nadu.

Chief Engineer (Commercial)
TANGEDCO
2d Floor
144, Anna Salai,
Chennai - 600 002
Tamil Nadu.

.... Respondents
ffhiru. M. Gopinathan,

Standing Counsel for TANGEDCO)

t0{8-2021 ; 31 48-2021; 1449-202'l;
21 49 -2021 and 12-1 0 -2021

Datc ot Order 07-12-2021

The M.P.No.29of 2021 came up for final hearing on'12-10-2021. The

Commission upon perusal of the petition and cunected records and after hearing

the submlssions of the petitionerhereby makes the following:- \ IVr
L.MOHAMED MAI.ISOOR

Managlng Dkector
R aludleny Poiyer Corporauon tiflttad
{ GolJ.rnfiRnl ol Puduchony t illcrtlkhe)' PutlucherY

1

2

o31

M.P. No.29 of 2021

... Petitioner
(Thiru Rahul Balaji

Advocate for the Petitioner)

Dates of hearinq
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2. Factr ofthe case:-

Th€ present petition has been filed for passing an orderexercising Regulatory

power for enhancing the sanctioned HT connection demand for the

Petitioner's HT Connection No.069094440143 for Start-up power from

3.993 MVA to 4.5 MVA.

3, Contention of the Petitioner:-

ORDER

1. Prayer of the Petitloner ln t.P.1{o.29of 2021 :-

The prayer of the petitioner in M.P. No.29of 2021 is to relaxthe norms and

permit auxiliary energy consumption of the Petitioner's Plant at 5.57o with

immediate effect and to direct Respondents to enhance the Petitioner's

sanctioned HT connection demand under HT Connection No.069094440'143

for Start-up power from 3.993 MVA to 4.5 MVA.

3.1. The present petition is being filed seeking directions to enhance the

sanctioned HT connection demand for the Petitione/s HT Connection

No.069094440143 for Start-up power from 3.993 MVA to 4.5 MVA as has been

awarded to TANGEDCO's own generating stations by confirming the increasing

of the Auxiliary Energy Gonsumption to 67o for FY 2018-'19 vide Retail Tarifl

Order dated 11.08.2017 and other similarly placed generating plants which is

arbitrarily being denied despite the pgtitionors own plant whicfr was granted a

higher Startup porer load when it was supplying electricity to the TANGEDCO

which is now being denied after switchover to Open Access.
-\,

\-/
L.MoHAMED MANsoooR

Manaoinq Director '

,lg;xg}**gLt'l?ll'iIilffi '
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3.2. The Petitioner is operating a 119.8 MW combined Cycle Natural Gas

based Power Plant at Karuppur Village, ThiruvidaimaruthurTaluk, Tanjore

District, Tamil Nadu (hereinafter refened to as 'the plant'). The Petitione/s primary

fuel for the power plant is Natural Gas (Gas) supplied by GAIL INDIA Ltd. and

produced by Oil and Natural Gas Corporation (ONGC) from the on-shore gas

fields in Cauvery basin. Based on the location/site specific requlrements, mainly

due to the availability of Gas at very low pressure from ONGC wells, the plant is

designed and commlssioned with an Auxiliary Power requirement of 6.59 MW,

which comes to about 5.5% of the installed capacity of the plant i.e., '119.80MW.

This situation is common to all Gas based generating plants, especially in this area

and mainly caused due to Gas availability and supply from the ONGC Gas wells

happens in this region at very low pressure.

3.3. With this bactground, the Auxiliary Energy Consumption of 5.5% of the

lnstalled Capacity was approved by TNEB and the same was incorporated in

the Power Purchase Agreement dated 1't day of September 2003 (PPA). This

PPA was signed on tho net export of 1'13.20 lvlW as contac{ed capadty 1.e.,

119.80 lvfw - 6.59 lvfw (5.5% of installed capacity as auxiliary energy

consumption). Accordingly, the plant commenced its commercial operations

on 1 1.08.2005 and the entire power generated was supplied to TNEB under the

long term PPA valid for a period of 15 years, which expired on 31 .07.2020. The

said position regarding Startupand Auxiliary consumption therefore stood

already recognized since the Regulations and applicability do not discriminate

with regard to a generating plant supplying to a Distrlbution Company

(DISCOM) or under Open Access. n U

L. MOHAMED lrAKsoo2R
Managing Diroctor J

Ptrd'rcfisny PotYor CorPoration Urnilod
(^ G*"* 

Bt;*[E]rv 
undonddl'c)
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3.4. Upon the expiry of thelong term PPA, in order to continue the operations

of the plant as an lndependent Power Producer (lPP), the Petitioner made an

application dated on 29.1O.2020 underthe TNERC-Grid Connectivity and

lntra-State Open Access Regulations 2014 for Grid Connectivity and

approvel was obtained on '12.'11.2020. Application wassubmitted for HT

Permanent Connection on 18.11.2020 at 110KV level for a demandof 4.5 MVA

to meet the Start-up power requirement for the plant (during the plant start up the

power requirement is 4.05 MW, so demand required = 4.05/0.9 = 4.5 MVA).

Since the applied voltage level (110 KV) and demand (4.5 MVA) is beyond the

epproval limil of SE-EDC, the file was moved to Chief Engineer - Commercial

Chennai.

3.5. On lOsDecember 2020, Petitioner had received letter from SE - EDC,

Tanjore, wherein it was mentioned, that petitioner is eligible for a startup

power service connection at 110 KV voltage level for a demand limited to 3.993

MVAThePetitioner was askedto apply fresh application with a demand of 3.993

MVA at 110 1(V. Accordingly petitioner applied fresh application on 18.12.2020 for

the sanctioned demand and obtained HT service connection on 3'1,12.2O20.

3.6. The Respondent appears to have arbitrarily sought to apply the text of the

Regulations, though with rospect to the petitioner's plant the Auxiliary level

during sale to DTSCOM already stood characterized and recognized at the

higher level. The sanctioned demand of 3.993 MVA has been arlived at by

considering only the Auxiliary Energy consumption at 3olo of the installed

r-.uonm,aeolMso6n
Managing Director

Pudrrcherrv Power Corporation Limhod
(t Gonmmint ot puouchsry Undortsking)

Pudt.Ehorry



capacity by strictly placing reliance of the TNERC - Grid Connectivig and lnta-

State Open Access Regulations, 2014 & TNERC - Terms and Conditions for

determination of Tariff Regulations 2010 and without considering the site-

specific requirement of additional auxiliary consumption as is applied to all the

Gas based power plants in the region including the generating stations of

TANGEDCO itself.

(b)
(i)
(ii)

Gas-based and Naphtha-based Generating stations:
Combined Cycle : 3o/o

Open Cycle :1lo

3.8. However, these Regulations cannot be simply applied because, as suctt

these are general provisions only and do not consider the mandatory site ,

ry
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3.7. As per the Commlsslon's Terms and Conditions for determination of

Tariff Regulations 2010, the Auxiliary Energy Consumption allowed for

Combined Cycle Gas-based and Naphtha-based Generating Stations is 3% of

the lnstalled Capacity, which translates to 3.59 MW when seen strictly from a

mathematical calculation perspective, since the Petitione/s plant has the

lnstalled Capacity of 119.80 MW. The relevant Regulation is extracted herein

below for ready reference.

"37, Normr of Opcratlon

(V)'[Auxlllary Energy Consumptlon

(a) Coal - based generating station

With cooling TowerWithout cooling Tower
(i) 200 ltlNV series 9.00% 8.50%
(ii) 500 MW series

Steam driven boiler feed pumps 217.50% 
7.OOo/o

Electrically driven boiler feed
pumps 9.00% 8.50%l
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location specific requiremsnts like Motor Driven Gas Booster Compressor

(GBC) and Air-Cooled Condenser (ACC) that are specific to Gas based porver

plants operating in this region and may vary ftom location to location.

3.9. ln the Petitioner's case the increase in the Auxiliary Energy

Consumption is only due to the site-specific requirement. The following

additional equipmont increas€ the Auxiliary Energy Consumption.

(a) Firstly, an additional requirement for Auxiliary Energy Consumption is due

to the Motor Driven Gas Booster Compressor (GBC) (1 working + 1

standby), which consumes 2.24 MWeach. The GBC is crucial due to

supply of Gas by GAIL / ONGC at a very low pressure of 2 kg/cm2 to 5

Kg/cm2 against the pressure requirement of Gas for Gas Turbine, wtrich is

greater than 30kg/cm2. As such, the gas received from ONGC on

shore wells which is at less than 5 Kg/cm2 need to be boosted to

31 Kg/cm2 to meet the requirement of the Gas Turbine. Pertinenty, this is not

only specific to the Petitione/s Plant, it is mandatory to install gas boosting

compressor for all the gas-based poliler plants that are located and cunently

being operated in Cauvery Basin with Natural Gas Supply from

ONGC/GAIL.

(b) Secondly, an additional requirement for Auxiliary Energy Consumption is

due to Air Cooled Condenser (ACC) which consists of 14 Fans @ 90 Kwh

each resulting in a total Auxiliary Energy Consumption of 1.26 MW. ACC

installation is essential instead of Water-Cooled Condenser (WCC), to meet

the compliance regulrements of Tamil Nadu Pollution Control Board

(TNPCB) norms i.e., to reduce the specific water consumption and also to

L Mo.11YE^tI^9ooR 
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Plant Capacity 119.8 MW

Auxiliary power - As per regulation 37o of capacity (119.8'3%) 3.59 MW

Power requirement for Gas Boosting Compressor 2.24MW

Additional power required due to Air Cooled Condenser ('1.26-

o.5ivlW)

0.76 MW

Totial auxiliary power required

Auxiliary Power Percentage (6.59/1 19.80'100) 5.57o

3.1 0. lt is precisely due to these site specific requirements that the

Auxiliary Energy Consumption of 5.57o of the lnstalled Capacity was

considered approved by TNEB and th6 same was incorporated in the PPA

and accordingly, the PPA was signd on Net Export of 113.20 MW as Contmded

Capacig i.e., 119.80tvM6.59 lvlVV (5.5% of installed capacity as Auxiliary Energy

Consumptkrn). Petitioner is not asking for any enhancement and only requesting

the Commission to grant and continue to operate the plant with an Auxiliary

Consumgtion of 5.5% of the lnstalled Capacrty of the Plant, whicfr is 119.80 tvfw.

3.11. However, Reguhtion 25 of the TNERC - Grid Connectivity and lntrastrate

Open Access Regulations, 2014 states that the demand for Start-up power is to be

fixed at lower of the10% of the highest capacity of the unit or the percentage of

7
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achieve 'Zero Discfiarge facility'. Normally, water cooled condenser

pumps will consume 0.5 MW which is considered in the Regulations,

where in Air-cooled condenser consumes 1.26 MW, so additional

requirement of 0.76 MW is towards ACC.

Due to these site specific conditions, the overall Auxiliary Energy

Consumption required for the Petitioner's plant is 6.59 MW.

6.59 MW
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auxiliary consumption. The same is extracted hereunder for ready reference:

"25. Chargssbr Sfaltutp Power Su@ld bythe DlstlbuUon Llcensee.

(1) The genenlors m,nneded wifrl he state gnd or eligible to get straft up

power afier dedantion of C.oD. The denand shall be limited to 1@/o of tlr.
highest capacity of the gerrenting unit ol the genetating Slation or the

percontqe of auxiliary ansumpthn as qpeci/ied in the Cornmission's Tarifr

Regulatims, whidowr is less. 7le suppty $all b resficted to 42 days in a

financial year. Dnwal of power lor a day 37/76 or part thereof shall be

acrannted as a day for this pup*. fuwer faclor ompensation dlarges aE rrot

applicable for staft-up power. The generator shall pay the Distribution

Ucsnsee for the supply of slanup power at flro ,iatos as specifred by the

Commissbn in ils Tariff Order issued trom time to time. Start up supply

beyond 42 days in a financial yaar maybe prcvided by the Distribdiut

Lrbensee at the lale of one and haff Anlc,s of the normal ra,te as specifred by

the C,ommission. However, no sfar, up supply shall be provided beyond 120

days in a financial Wr ln e* of new and nnewable ercryy basc,d genentor,

tlp Commission may add/wry/delete certain criteia in the specific oder

issued for that categgty of new and nnewable energy based genention. ln

case of lndependent Power Prducer (lPP), stail-up power tnansactions sha//

be govemed by this regulation only it is not covered by tha Power Purchase

Agreement.'

3.12. Nevertheless, Regulation 45 of the TNERC - Grid Connectivity and lntra-

State Open Access Regulations, 2014, confers power upon this Commission to

remove difiiculties, if need be. The same reads as under:

'15 Powerc to Remove DiftcullJesrlf any ditrtculty anses in giving efiect to
any of the provisions of lhese Regulations, the Commission may by general or
special Order, direct the Stale fransmis sion Utility, State Load Dispatch
Centre, intra-Srate ,icensees and the ope, access customer, to take such
action, as may appear to fhe Comrnission to be necessary or expedient for the
purpose of removing ditriculties.'

3.13. The location/site specific requirements exist in other states in lndia,

1/
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where existing isolated GAIL gas pipeline network (like GAIL network in

the Cauvery Basin) is yet to be integrated with the GAIL national pipeline

network. The petitioner generally maintain the pressure of more than 31 kg/cmz

The issue of low pressure is cunently being faced by all the gas - based power

plants operating in Cauvery basin including the gas-based power plants that are

owned and operated by TANGEDCO.

3.14. The Commission by virtue of its Power to remove difficulties under

Regulation 45 as extracted above, took cognizance of this issue and

awarded an Auxiliary Energy Consumptionof 6% for TANGEDCO's own

generating stations in all its Tariff orders and as a matter of exampl€. in the most

recent one, lor FY 2018-19 vide Retail Tariff Order dated 1'l{8-2017. as

extractod below:

"4.2.8The Central Electicity Authority in their 'Technical Standard on
opention norms for CCGT station, have permitted additional 2.5% auxiliary
energy consumption for gas boosler compressors. Taking these factorc into
consideration the Commission relaxes the norms and permits auxiliarv
enarov aonsumnlion al AoA lar 201n- 11 which is the averagetor the last
three years. fh,s relaxation is approved by the Commission in
accordance with C/ause 90 of (Terms and conditions for
determination of tariff) Regulations - 2005.'

Moreover, the above has been continued in subsequent Tariff Orders.

3.15. Considering the limitations under the Regulations restricting the Auxiliary

Consumption to 3%. Petitioner had no option other than to accept and stay

within the sanctioned HT demand of 3,993 MVA by prioritizing the load during

the Start-up (initially in open cycle synchronization and then combined cycle

operation) and started the plant operations hom 15.01.2021. However, despite

r-.uoHnr',r#h(Nsoop
Manaoinq Director
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the Petitiono/s best efforts to reduce start-up power @nsumption, the demand

could not. be restricted under 3.993 lvlvA. Actual demand, as a matter of

example, for the month of January 2021 was recorded as 4.2 MVA, which

excseded the sanctioned demand of 3.993MVA. This has also triggered the

penalty clause and imposed the financial burden of around Rs.4 lakhs for this

particular instance.

3.'l 6. This scenario will inevitably be repeated for every instance

whenever th6 plant is re-started including plant maintenance shut down

and forced outage, if any. ln the event of multiple instances, where in

th6 consumption exceeds lhe sanctioned limit, the same may result in

the petitioner losing the start-up power tariff category and may fall

under emergency tariff cat€gory resulting in additional financial burden.

Therefore, in order to avoid any lurther instances of start-up power

consumption exceeding beyond the sanctioned demand of 3.993 MVA,

it is very important and necessary for the Petitioner to apply and

increase the sanctioned demand from 3.993 MVA to 4.5 MVA on priority

to operate the plant on a sustainable basis.

3.17. ln order to address this issue, Petitioner submitted a request letter

with Ref .LT PC L/TN EB/2020-2 1 /038 dated 06.02.202 1 to the 2ldRespondent

explaining in detail on the issuo and with a request to enhance the

sanclioned HT connection demand for the Petitione/sHT Connection

No.069094440143 for Start-up power from 3.993 MVA to 4.5 MVA. Also,

anotherletter with Ref:LTPCUTNEB/2020-21/041 dated 25.03.2021 to the 1r

't0
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Respondent making thesame request. However, the Petitioner had received

aresponse withMemoNo. CE/Comml/SE/EE 1 /AEE 1 /F.M/s. Lanco/D. 1 35/2

dated 2'f .04.2021 from the 2nd Respondent stating that therequest was not

feasible and direcled the Petitioner to approach the Commission.

3.19. The Petitioner will suffer grave prejudice and economic loss if its

prayer of the petition is not allowed, especially since similarly placed

generating plants have been allowed theenhancement in sanctioned HT

connection demand.

tl. Contention of the Respondents:-

4.1. The petitioner oompany had executed a long term Power Purchase Agreement

(PPA) dated 01.09.2003 with TNEB towards supply of 113.2 MW of power to TNEB

ftom their Natural Gas based combined cycle gas turbine power plant at

KaruppurVillage, Thanjavur District. As per PPA, the Auxiliary Consumption

was 5.5%. TANGEDCO accepted for the Auxiliary Consumption as 5.5o/o, against

the Golnorms of 3% on the following grounds: ,^V

L'MoHAMFDy"l$oqn

""lux#:r;"gr[,i,.,k]lll,ffi I(AG 
Puducherry

3.18. ln view of theabove,the Petitioner is constrained to approach the

Commission seeking approval to relax the norms and permit auxiliary energy

consumption of the Petitione/s Plant at 5.57o and to enhance the sanctioned HT

connec,tion demand for the Petitione/s HT Connec{ionNo.069094440143 for

Start-up power from 3.993 MVA to 4.5 MVA as has been awarded to

TANGEDCO's own generating stations by increasing the Auxiliary Energy

Consumption to 67o for FY 2018-19 videRetail TariffOrderdated 114,&'2017.
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4.4. Tariff Heat Rate when calculated based on the GOI notification dated

30.03.1992 for the grossed up energy delivered, works out to 2061 KcaUkwh. But, lil/s

Lancoagreed for the Tariff Heat Rate ol '1936 Kcal/Kwh or actual, whichever is lower.

Since, the variable cfiarges were calculated based on the Tariff Heat Rate, which is

well within the ceiling prescribed by GOI Norms, Board accepted for

the Auxiliary consumption as 5.5% considering the above.

4.5. Flence the auiliary consumption at 5.57o was appoved by he 863d Board

rneetng of TNEB held on 29.03.2003 and Coemment of Tamil Nadu has appoved

tp Tadfi of lvUs. Lano viJe letler dabd 16.04.203Jhe above agreement expired on

31.O7.2O2O is not proposed to be extended further.The petitioner has applied for

the grid connectivity of its existing power plant at 1 10KV level to

restart their power plant operation and grid conneciivity approval was

accorded on 12,11 .2O2O for connec:ting theirl 19.8MW gas based power plant with
atz

v12
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4.2. Use of Air cooled Condenser Since, he Grcund Water Authorities of GOTN at

the kuthalam zone has not granted permission for drawal of water, which is required

for cooling system of the Project. Hence, the company proposed for alternate

cooling system of using Air Cooled Condenser, which leads to increase in

Auxlllary consumption.

4.3. The gas pressurs supplied by irUs GAIL was around 2..5 kg/Cm2 against the

plant requirement of 2$30 kg/Cm2 of gas pressure, which necessilates the use of

Gas Booster Compressor. This also leads to increase in Auxiliary consumption.
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TANTRANSCO grid at 1101O/ level witr the existing power evaanation set up after

colleding necessary establishment and supervision cfiarges as per TANTRANSCO

proceedings dated 09.1 1 .2020.

4.7.The petitioner hadrequested for EHT supply for a demand of 4500 l(VA as

startup power through the existing 110 l(V Power evacuation line set up for their

Plant.The provision as per Tariff Order in T.P.No.1 ot 2017 dated 11.08.2017

(Efiective from 1 1.08.2017) is exhacted below.

'6.r.2.2 Hlgh Tenslon Tartll- A:
A) ftitt hnil rb also ffi* to s0ad<p pver pwdaed n gene,ators. 7fp
gnmeta{ors are efuible b gqt *tHry prcr ul&r tlis tadtr aftq deM*n d CoD.
The demand shall b limited to 10% of the highesl capacity of the generating ui
d,,eWardrB fiitnqtln prw,age adfrrysw@*n asgeoibdrin the
Taitr Reg;ik/iolls, wfri*euer b bss. 7p srdy srraf, be r&'M b 42 days h a
yw. Datd dNtrertua ey q gt ffisrd b am.rGd asa dayrbfir
o.,r0{8.. fu,,€r fu orpensab atrys ae td aM fu sfutt4o pttB/.'

4.8. As per Terms and Conditions for determination of Tariff Regulations

2005, clause 37- Norms of operation, the auxiliary Energy Gonsumption

shall be as follows: t\l
L.MOHAMED fuNUSOON

'*'*tf i*i[i'[ffimll"l'(A Gove 
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4.6.At present, the company is carrying out lntrastate sale through collective

tansadion to the tune of 75.525 MW and third party sale for a quantum of 37.674

MW by operating their power dant as mere gonerator.The start up power supply b

a pdvate generator shall be extended in accordance with the TNERC's grid

conneclivity and lntrastate opon a@sss regulations 2014 and prevailing

Acts/RuledOrders.There are 4 Nos. 110 l(V feeders available for evaoration of

Power to Grid. (1 10 KV Kadalankudy feeder, 110 KV Manalmedu feeder, 110

KV Villupuram feeder and 1 10 KV Kattumannarkoil feeder of

Kadalankudy230/1 10 KV SS).



"(V) Auxiliary Energy Consumption

(a)Coal - based Generating Stations.
(i) With cooling towers : 9.00o/o
(ii) Without cooling towers : 8.50 %
(b)Gas-based and Naphtha-based Generating stations:
(i) Combined cycle '. 3Yo
(ii) Open cycle : lalo
(c) Lignite fired Thermal Power Station :

fhe alOary msunpin rsrns # be 050 percer@ pcitnuetE tE a.odfary

eneqy cqtsmdim rsns ftr cod bcd GereziiB stdims idcabd h a (i) rd

G)doe.

(d) Duirg #in peitd, nqrndleaa*ry cssrrpt<n M be rcdoned at

0.50 petetage pcirt nse frt the runs hdic&d (a) and @) and (C) above.'

4.10. The petitioner has made representation to the respondent with a

request for enhancement of Startup power demand from 3.993 MVA to 4.5

MVA stating the following points for consideration.

'As per Honorable Tamil Nadu Electridty Regulabry Commission
(FlonbleTNERC) Terms and Conditions for determination of Tariff Regulatlcns
2010, A.oday eneqy Ccrurrltn *u€d br Cqrbited q/de Ge bd ad
fgdfia -+d Gersdi€ $dirs b 3 o/o cf lr#d Cilady (h or cee, wih
l# C4acfy d 119.80 lvtw, tE Arery Energy Cmsmdin db^Ed b 3Sg
futuv! l-b,wverte ercrt rEgtldnnsb rracrsiJerfp sb spe<rb ]€CienE f a
rn*fuEdbebr.
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a). FiSty, zqhd teqivr.1 1,A.oeyE,,gy

4.9. As per the provision in the above Regulation, considering 3% of the

auxiliary consumption of the gas based generating strations (combined cycle),

sanclion for fixing of demand (Startup Power) as 3993 KVA has been

accorded on 23.122020. Accordingly, HT SC No.143 was effected on

31.'12.2020 for a demand of 3993 l(/A
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C* Boer Conprcssor (GBC) q/sbm (1 uoddE + 1 standby), ut*rt cotxlng
224 ]vffl€dr. GBC b wry cenH d.e b s.mly d Nahrral Cras by CrAL dwry
br pressre cl2 tcsbrf u'5 lgtrrf agiHtt prcsqre leq.ienEnf of natird gG
for Ga Turtine, whk t is ge#r t'an 30 kdcrn b rneet he tqiurnnt d Ge
Trrtip. Tt*r b nct dry spedb b q, Ph, t b mandery for aI tr gas bced
porcr pbnB H ae loc&d and qrcrty bdq operatsd in Catvery Ba*l wih
tldxd Gas Supply torn Of.IGC GAIL A copy cf frp relemnt exbact ot the Cias

SuppV&neernent (GSA) is attacfied for your reference as Arer.re4.

b). Secondly, acfird requkenrent for Au1nry Consumplbn due tc Ai Cooled
Ca*rser (ACC) wtrit qdsts cf 14 Fas 9S Kwfi eadr teufihg in a htd cf
Ardary Energy Casurptm cf 126 lvl\ /. A@ ir#im was essenlid h*ad cf
W& Co*d Candsser WCCI b rned tE crrpante Ectienter( dlarl tHl
Polnin CmH Betd (IT.IPCA) rsrE i.e. tc Edrce tE spe<ific uatsr os.mEbr
and also to achieve 'Zero Discharge facility', Normally water
cooled condenser pumps will consume 1.26 MW, so the
additional requirement of 0.76MW is towards ACC.

&re b frese site spedlfic qditiors, the owral Arcxilhry Energy Conu:mplirn
requircd br our phnt b 6.59 tvfw (3.59 Iv{V\t as per Reguhtions, 224 lvfw for GBC
ad 0.76 tvfw torACC), wt[dt b 5.5% of fte hsblled Capacity i.e. 119.80 tvIW.

c) \Urlh trb backgrcund, the Aldhry Energy Conumpti:n cf 5.5% d he
Mted capadty was @to\,€d by TNEB ard the same uas incomorabd h
PPA Accordlnsly PPA rr$as siged on Net Erport of 113 tvIW as Contracted
Capacity (1 19.80 lvfw - 6.59 MW) (5-5o/o cf fte ln$alled Capacity as Andhry
Energy Consumptbn).

d) The Plant hes commenced ils commerciat operations on l1h August
2005 and entire power genented was suppried to TNEB under long term
Power Purchas Agrcement (PPA) tor 15 years peiod and the sare nas
eryir*m.My3f M.
e) Upt eg*ydLongtem PPA, inoderto anilintp anropratbnsotthe Pfufias
an ldepedent Power planl in line witt TMRC- Gnd ConnecliviU and hfr*
Silale Qen Acoss Reguhdofls, we haw applied for GN Cartrcdidty aN HT
fumwpnt bwpd*n d 1 1 0 l4/ hvd br a &rnnd d 4.5 fuNAb mef 0he $arf rp

4.11. ln response lo the above representation, the respondent inlormed the

petitioner that the Startup power demand to the petitioner has been lixed by

considering the percentage of auxiliary consumption at 3olo, being a Gas

based combined cycle as per the provisions in TNERC Regulations

and hence the requost made by them for enhancement of Startup power
^\/
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5.1. We have heard both sides and perused the materials placed before us.

5.2. The Petitioner Company, M/s.LancoTanjore Porer Company has prayed to

incroase start up power demand to ib Nafural Gas based Cornbined Clcle Gas

Turbine Power Plant at Karuppur Mllage, Thanjawr District from the presenty

sanc'tioned limit of 3.993 MVA to 4.5 MVA to me€t its operational requirement of the

plant on tecinical grounds.

5.3. The Respondent TANGEDCO has contended that the startup power limit of

3.993 MVA was fixed by it in accordance with clause 6.1.2 of the Tarifi Order in

T.P.No.1 of 2017 dated 11.08.2017 of the Commission whic+l is extrac{ed as below:

"6.1.2.2 High Tension TariffI A: 
\ I

L.MOHAMED UIeruSOgr
Managing Director
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demand from 3.993 MVA to 4.5 MVA is not feasible of compliance.Hence, the

petitioner has approached the Commission and filed MP.No.29 ol 2021 to relax

the norms and pe rm it auxiliary consumption of the Pelitione/s Plant at

5.5% with immediate efiec't and to direc{ Respondents to enhance the Petitione/s

sanctioned HT connsction demand under HT Connection No. 069094440143 lor

Start up power from 3.993 MVA to 4.5 MVA.Inthls instant case the

respondent has sanctioned the startup Power demand as 3.993 MVA only

as per the provisions prescribed in the Regulations of Commission only. ln

view of the position that the petitioner has already got the relief in the above

petition as per the existing prcvisions in terms and conditions for determination of

Tariff Regulations 2005.

5. Flndings of the Commlsslon:-



(g) This tarif is also applicable to start-up power provided to
generators. The generators are eligible to get start-up power under this
taif after declaration of CoD. The demand shall be limited to I0% of
the highest capacity ofthe generating unit of the generating station or
the percentage auxiliary consumption as specified in the Tarif
Regulations, whichever b less. The supply shall be restricted to 42 days
in a year. Drawal of powerfor a day or part thereof shall be accounted
as a day for this purpose. Power factor compensation charges are not
applicable for start-up power ".

5.4. The percentage of the auxiliary consumplion at 3% as specified under

clause 37 -Norms of Operation in TNERC's Terms and conditions for determinatkm

of Tariff Regulation 2005 for the Combined Cycle of Gas-based and Naphtha based

generation station was traken as the basis to fix the start-up power in accordance

wih he aforesaid clause 6.1 .2.2 of the Tarifi Order dated 1 1.08.2017.

5.5. However, the Petitioner has contended that the generic norms of 3% limit for

auxiliary consumption and the conesponding start up power is practically not

adequate to the site requirement of their plant and sought to justify the need of the

start-up pol,yer to the quanfum of 4.5 trlvv and aufliary power to the extent of 5.5%

to their plant on the following grounds:

' (a) Firsty, an additional requirement for Auxiliary Energy Consumption is

due to the Motor Drlven Gas Bmster Cornpressor (GBC) (1 ryorking + I
standby), whict consumes 2.24ifiNleach. The GBC is crucial due to supply

of Gas by GAIL ONGC at a very low pressure of 2 kg/cnr, to 5
Kg/on2against lhe prassure rcquirsment of Gas for Gas Turbine, whict is

greater than 30kg/cm2. As sucfr, th€ gas received ftom ONGC on shore

wells wtrich is at less than 5 Kg/cm' need to be boosted to 31 Kg/on, to

meet the requirement of the Gas Turbine. Pertinently, this is not only

specific to the Petitione/s Plant, it is mandalory to instiall gas boosting

oompessor for all the gas-based poner plants that are lAcated and'vlr
L.MOHAMED MANSOOR
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curenty being operated in Cauvery Basin with Natural Gas Supply from

ONGC/GAIL.

(a) Secondly, an additional requirement for Auxiliary Energy Consumption is

due to Air Cooled Condenser (ACC) which consists of 14 Fans @ 90 lfl
each resulting in a total Auxiliary energy consumption of 1.26 fuIW. ACC

installation is essential instead of Water4ooled Condenser (WCC), to

meet the compliance requirements of Tamil Nadu Pollution Contol

Board (TNPCB) norms i.e., to reduce the specific water consumplion

and also to achieve 'Zero Discharge facility'. Normally, water cooled

condenser pumps will @nsume 0.5 MW wttlcft is consldered in the

Regulatlons, where in Airooled condenser oonsumes 1 .26 MW, so

additional requirement of 0.76 [l|W is towards ACC.

5.6. Due to these site specific conditions, the overall Auxiliary energy

consumption required for the Petitioner's plant is 6.59 MW as detailed below:

Plant Capacity
Auxiliary porer @ 37o of the plant capacity (119.8x3%)
Power required for Gas Boosting Compressor
Additional power required br Air Cooled Condenser
Total auxiliary power required
Percentage of total auxiliary power required (6.59/1 19.80x100)

1't9.8 MW
3.59 lvfw
2.24MW
0.76 MW
6.59 MW
5.5Yo"

5.7. The sanctity behind fixing the limit of auiliary consumption is broadly

covered under the ambit of tectnical consideration of fixing various parameters that

contributes to the operational efiiciency of the plant. The theoretical conelation of

start-up power to the auxiliary consumption could have relatively stemmed from he

concept that he quantum of auxiliary power essentially needed to supplement the

auxiliary requirement of plant operation rvould be equivalent to the quantum ofstar-

up power, in view of the faci that both types of pourer meet the same quantum of

load, only the instan@ of operation being different. Such conditions would apply to

the plants that operate with conventional slte conditions confined to the scope its

own operational considerations. The Petitioner essentially requiring to boost the

L MOHAME;}{NSJSN
Managing Director

Puducherrv Power Corporation Limited
(l Gor"tn.int ot prducherry Undertaking)

Puduche'ry

o5b
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pressure of input gas to make the turbine rotating besides employing air cooled

compressor has to operate with distinc-t conditions and therefore stands on difierent

footing wananting due considerations for distinct treatnent.

5.8. The Petitione/s contention seeking to draw support from the stipulation of

6% of auxiliary consumption permitted for the gas stations of the Respond€nt

licensee cannot also be overlooked, with the context of the subject being similar,

5.10. lt is pertinent to note hat the Respondent themselves had sanctioned he

Auxiliary Consumption of 5.5% for the Petitioner for same plant of same installed

capacity for whict the PPA was signed b€tween them for supply of power

generated by the Petitioner to the Respondent for 15 years from 2005 to 2020.

Only on restarting the plant by the Petitioner upon expiry of this long term PPA,

with a new buslness plan to r6sum6 tho operations of the plant as an lndependent

L.MOHAMED MANSOOR
Managing Director

Puducherrv Power Corporation Llmlled

6 Govemmint ot euducherry Undortaking)
Puducherry
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5.9. Further the tecfinicaljustifications and operational requirements porfayed by

the Petitioner in raising the plea for the need to the incteased level of startup power

to 4.5 MW have not been denied or opposed in the rival submission whicfi

persuades the Commission to conclude that the increased level ol 5.57o auiliary

consumption and 4.5 il,lW start up porwr as requircd by the Petitione/s plant is

practically essential and materially substanliated. Further the respondent has not

claimed any tocfinical constraint or financial loss on account of the inoeased dart

up power demand as requirod by the petitioner evidenUy from the fact that the

petitioner company is bound to pay the due tarifr charges to the total quantum ol

startup power including the increased stiart up power b€ing in question.

1/
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Power Producer, the issue has arisen cons€quent to the Respondents limiting he

auxiliary consumption / start up frower in eccordance with the subsequenl

regulations.

5.11. Thus the technical faclors sucfi as the site condition, plant capacity, nature

of operation, operational requircments etc which play the collective role to dec-ide

the auxiliary consumption / start up power in quastion, remain the 
.same 

since

inception of the operation of the phnt fiom 2005.

5.12. ln view of the essenlial tecfinical requirements of the distinct nature of he

Petitioner's plant to increase the start up power from the ctnently permitted level of

3.993 MVA to 4.5MVA and such marginal increase is not going to cause any

technical constraint or financial loss to the respondent, the Respondent Licensee is

directed to continue to approve the level of startup power to 4.5 MW and the

auxiliary consumption of 5.5% to the Pelitioner's plant as permitted earlier. The

other terms and conditions of regulations shall romain the same.

The petition is allowed. Disposed accodingly.

(sd........)
(K.Venkatasamy)
Member (Legal)

(sd......)
(M.Chandrasekar)

Chairman
/True Copy /

Secretary
Tamil Nadu Electricity
Regulatory Commiesion

L.MOHAMED MANSOOR
Managing Director

Pududtorry Power Corporation Umitad
(A Got ttttn;tt ol Puducherry Un(biaking)

Puducherry
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Annexure - V

(Month wise under recovery of Energy
Charges on account of APC and Heat Rate for

the FY 2021-22 &FY 2022-23)
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Annexure - VI

(Annual Performance Review for FY 2022-23)



PERFORMANCE REVIEW FOR FY 22-23

s .o 238/G1290 13368753

r.iffiive qrr 85%
N*rtgive tt t rate 2545 Kcalrkwh
NOfri ive& 6%
Cfl{tpttles aOnroved: Rs 34.64 Crore! Projected ,Rs 33.30

+&r{frr}croaER'22 ARE AcruAL FrcuREs . No\rz2 To mraRcH'23 FrGuREs ARE EsrrrrATEo oNE

P."E='m
Ego@ o )q9:9<,/
'<:goob ".\<b:!2

96 Y (,,*lof =. l.t81. i
E&

SL
NO

MONTH
ACTUAL

PLF

GENERATIO
NAT

NORi/IATIVE
PLF

ACTUAL
GENERATION

NORMATIVE
AUXILIARY
POWER
CONSUMPTION
IN KWH

ACTUAL
AUX POWER
CONSUMPTI
ON IN KWH

AGTUAL
AUXILAIRY
POWER
CONSUMP
TION IN %

HEAT
RATE

GAS
CONSUMPTIO

N

FUEL BILL
ENERGY

CHARGES
CLAIMED

DIFF BETWEEN
FUEL BILL &

ENERGY
CHARGES
CI AIMFT'

SOP BILL
RAISED

PUDUCHERRY
ELECTRICITY

NFPT

CAPACITY
CHARGES

unlts/sc
m

gas mle

19890000 18800530 1096530 5.83 2813.39 107669504 9881362 132709507 3.8311 Aptil'22 80.34

1166240 5.56 2707.33 5289360 126210022 120554240 -5655782 3.96S 23.862 May'22 20553000 20994240 1027650 149118386
301808'13

3 June'22 73.72 20502670 17251560 970560 5.63 2723.36 100290960 ,5529939 116903739
18229446

3.961

16514640 1027650 947040 2706.99 4173361 101621702 10272'1061 1099359 117456700
22242895

3 957 24.35July'22 68.30

5 Aug'22 83.79 20553000 20259630 1027650 1 145830 5.66 5131338 128062460 -70156'16 160076740
33630947

3.348

6 85.43 19990840 994500 1089840 5.45 2688.97 4967959 131634472 126636700 -5001772 153884217
28A64182

4.024 26.50

21799520 1027650 1115520 2651.93 202953531 8423344
28864182

3.SS0 36.647 Ocl'22 90.16 20553000 23'1817713

8 Nov'22 87.80 19890000 20545490 994500 1140290 5.50 267 t.45 1855SO137 191278512 5688375 220142694
24464142

3.900 36.64

I Dec'22 90.'16 20888360 1027650 1175520 5.50 2678 60 5218862 191219104 194470632 3251528 223334814
24464182

3.980

10 Jan'23 88.43 20553000 21382080 1027650 1174680 5.50 2627.94 192060761 199067'165 7006404 227931347
2AA64182

3.980 36.64

1119690 5.89 2634.15 4872000 178510080 176897448 3.90011 Feb'23 87.00 18564000 19000800 205761630
28864182

12 87.00 21036600 1027650 1157013 5.50 2634.15 5272331 153178202 195850746 2672544 224714928
28864182

3.990 36.64

r853008508 1846452959 -6555549.'124 21638524'15 3330'19229

185.30 '184.65 -0.66 216 39 33.30

(T'-
C
(N

994500 4907952 117550866 26685854

86.82

994500 4355440 105820899 24.30

20553000

272',t.42 '135078076

Sept'22 19890000

5309230 194530',187

5065233

36.6420553000

5241833

36.64928200 -1612632

Mat'23 20553000
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Annexure - VII

(Annual Accounts for the financial year
2020-21 (Unaudited)



PUDUCHERRY POWER CORPORANO|| LII]TED
BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31rl IARCH 2021 (?)

Prdlcul.rt l{olc
No.

A! at
3r.03.2021

As at
31.03.2020

997E,/t1.800
8312.21.917

9978,41,800
7496,39,908

540,02,019 508,72,861

300,09,2116
2E50,92,044
107t,63,292

121,02,426
2E02,89,307
6't5,78,008

540,02,019

4238,64,582

1747.1,81.708

508,72,E61

3839,69,741
23099,30,318 21823,2.1,310

3117,77,118
59,06,095
2,S,161

/t71 ,1 1,618
41131,13,8.18

9935,5E,221
,1654,47,906

1 553

83 33

r199,0/1,183

6373,25,721
5946,35,649
50?2,82,'.|73

't47 't2

57 LD 808

3523,65.227

19575,65,091

3924,69,776

17898,54,534
23G)9,30,318 21823,24,310

1

2

3
6

I
5

6

7

8

9
3

10
11

12

9
13

I EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

1 Sh.r.hold.[' Fund.

(a) Share Capital
(b) R$erv€s and Surplus

2 Non4urr.nt Li.bilith.

(a) M6nod Tax Li$ilities (NGt)
(b) Long Tem ProvBion3

(a) Trad€ Payabl€8
(b) other Liabilities
(b) Short-tam Provisbng

I ASSETS

, Non-Cun nt A...lr

(a) Fix6d Ass€ts
i) Tangibl€ Ass.ts
ii) CapitEl Wofi in ProgrBs

(b) Long-term Loens and Advarrcaa
(c) Defensd Tax Ass.t (t{rt)

(a) lnventori€s
(b) Tradc Recoivable6
(c) Cash and Ca3h Equivabntr
(d) Short{erm Loans and Advanc€s
(e) Oth6r CunBnl Ass€t3

3 Curr.nt Lhbilitier

Total

2 Currant Atsetl

Totll

Pl*€ : Pondidrerv
Dare:310c.I zJZi

for and on behalf of the Board of Direclors
of Puducharry PolrEr Corporation Limitcd

For A R. Krishnan & Associats3
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 0098055

L. MOI'IAT,IED T'ANSOOR
Managing Direclor

'CA B. ANANDARAMAKRISHI.IAN
Parlner
lcAl M.No.200122

L.MOHAMED MANSOOR
Managing Director

Puducherry Power Corporation Limited
(A Gor,ts,nrnent ol Puducherry

Puducherry
ng

06t-

r8320,63,717

3871,97,9s0
1(}2,83,176

2,96,161

\/

v
,W,:^,
Chairman



PUDUCHERRY POWER CORFORATIOI,I LtImD
STATEMENT OF PROFIT AI{O LOSS FOR THE YEAR EttOED 3lrt IARCH 2021 (r)

Pardculart Note
No.

Year ended
31.03.202'l

Year ended
31,03.2020

I

Revonue from Oporationg
Other lncom€

8057,8E,127
389,56,354

108,21.18:712
243,65,719

otal Revenue u47,41 481 11065 14,491

EXPENSES

Consumption of Gas
Employee Benefrt Expense
Depr€ciation and Amortisation
Other Expenses

10
17
7
18

464E,65,308
1047,53,791
225,97,821
573,74,943

7230,9.1,4E,|

1il9,53,2rr
227,97,023
558,23,133

tv Total Erpenrel 6495,91,866 9566,67,891

Profit before Prbr Perbd, Excaptbnal and exFaordinary
items and lax (lll-lv) 1951,52,615 1,198,46,600
Prior Period lncome / (Expens€s) 19 1 07 628 5 540

vil, Profit before Exceptional and e,ffaordinary itoms and tax
(v+vl) 149E,41,060

vilt Exceptional items (Net)

tx. Prof,t (Lor3) beforu trx 1498,41,060

x. Lesr : Tex Expenr :

1. Curent Tax
2. MAT Credit Entitlement
3. Defen€d Tax (Net)

y1,51,212
65,96,825

13s,26,936

262,09,817
(213,65,723)
.tE5,65,252

xt Profit (Lo.t) for th. p.rlod fro.r condnulne op.ntlo.r
0x-x) '1409 70 01/t ger,31,714

x Eamings per equity shars :

1 . Basic
2. Diluted
3. No. of shares

14.13
14.13

99,78,/118

9.06
9.66

99,78,418

For A.R. Krishnan & Associates
Charlered Accountants
Firm Registration No.0098O5S

for and on behaf of the Board of Direclors
of Puducherry Porver Corporation Limited

\/
CA B. AN{IIDAR/AMAKRISHNAN
Partner
lcAl M.No.209122

L-MOHAMED MANSOOR
Managing Director

T , t.A.s.
Chairman

Place : Pondicherry
ry

L.MOHAMED MANSOOR .

r'l u!.s i n s^ ?_I:-"J:I-,,-*-"
Date 31 oCl zsn

u

u66

(A Government ol Puducherry
Puducherry

undertaking)

1950,r|,/1,987

1950,4,{,967

1/t
15
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PUDUCHERRY PIOWER CORP(IRANOI I.XTED
NOTES TO ItiE F|t,lAi{CIAL ST TEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDCD 3lrt liLrdr 2021 n

AlN
31.(B.2020

I Shr.. clpitrl
.) Aulhori..d

I ,35,00,000 Equity Sh.l! ot Ruga I 00- .sdr 135@,@,0@ 13500,m,000

b) brxd
99,78,i11 I Eqrity Sh.ra ol Rupa 1 0O- .rdt 1,6m

c) Sub.crtbad .nd P.ld{p
99,78,418 Equity Sh8!r ol Rupao 10O- !.crr 9978,/t1,8oO 9O78,ill,8O0

d) R.concilLtlon of nurtar o, 3h.l!

PartuLrr
A rt 31.03.2021 As st 31.03.2020

Valu. No. of Shar.s Valrr
1. 8alan6 al tho beginnirt ot th. yc.r
2. Add: SharBs issuod during ti6 !o.r
3. Bel8n6 al thc €nd of tho Far

90,78,4r8

99.78./al8

9978,ii1,000

9078.a1.8m

99,78,4r8

99.78.4r8

9978,41,800

9978..11.8q)

a) Taitna, dgita rttrch.d b alt .r:
Th€ Compeny hac oot ona dt.a ot aquity !har! having a par valrl. ol Rc.10O- F dlrre. Eadl hol&r ol aquity rhll! b
rntlrd to orlr vob prr $.r! Thc Cfip.ny d.dtrt. .nd p.ys divit nd! in lrdi.n Rupa6.

ln tlo e€rt oa lhuir.lbo ol tr. Corprny, th. hoL. d rquity thr!. will bc cotd.d b loo.iv6 rsnsi.rg Gs.b of lh.
Comp.ny, .ffBr ditftsliofl oa .ll p[tffi rmurn. Th. di.ttini,| will b. in popodion b th. numb.r of .quily sh.os tr.ld
by th. lh.lthold€l3.

t{r'll ot tt|. Sh.rtlrold.r

tu rt 31.03.m2'l AE .t 31.03.m20

No oa Sh.r6
Stlr! - !6 o,

Totrl No. oa

Shrru
No. ol Shrror

Shru l. * ot
Totd lro. of

Sh816

Presirent o, lndi8 99,7E,a18 100 1@

Total 99,78,418 1m 99,78,/t18 1m

c) Othar pldculrlt Aqqr€oab No. of Sha,Bs
A3al

31.03.m21
As at

31.G).ZnO

(a). SharE allolbd !s fulty pai, up Frturnl b coot.q!) withotn p.yrn rlt b.ing
]lceiyld in 6h for lha padod ol 5 Fal: infltadi..ly Pitaading h. B.ltrtca Sfi.d dab -
Equity Shrr! d R$c l@'- cdr

(b). Shacs bought B.ck for tl. Frbd ol 5 ,!..r i n di.bly poc.dine nl. 8.hnc.
Sh€et dab - Equity ShaE of Rupa.! 'l oCV- r.dt

L.MOHAMED MANSOOR
Managing Director

Puducharry Power Corporation Limitad
(A Government of Puducherry Undsrlaking)

Puducherry

A. .t
31.00.2021

9978,41,E@

0 Det lb ol thrtl h.ld by rhrthoS.lt houltg mor! lhrn tI of lh. .ggllgra .h.t.3 ln th. ComDrny

99,78,.418

No. of Shtr..

1
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PUDUCHERRY PfrER CORPORANOI| LTTED

2 Ra..rvn rnd Su.Tb

r) C.plbl R.d.mplron R.a.fir

1. BaLnc! a6 !t thc b.(inning of lha Fr
2. Additioo8 / (DahkrE) turing lh. Y.|,
3. Balsnco 9s thc and ol th! yccr

b) Sp.cal Lirbn nc. R-a.vt

1. B€laoc! as 8t th. bleiming oflha,ttr
2. Add : Trsnsbr ftqr Profit .nd Loaa Accounl
3. LGas : witMrrwd! dudng thc Far
,1. BELnc. as lha and o, tl. )l.ar

c) Babncr ot Profit I L6t Arc .. p.. brt Babnc. !h..t

1. Balm6 a3 .t tho boginaing oa tha yo..
2. Add /(L!.s ) : Prcfit / (t-6.) b th. Yr.t
3. LslE : Add / (t-r ) T tlt r b SFdd fa.inbrllo R-.'lt
,1. t!6r : Propo..d DiYir.ft,
5. 1133; Tir on Propo..d DiYircrd
6. Brbnca a thr ard oa tr tar

3 Ori..rtd Trr Lbbtlly , Ar..lr
r) D.i.rrtd Tu Lbbllv

(i) D€gDcjalim on FrEd Ar..tr
Balanca d thc ba{|inmrlg ol lh. F.r
Provided / (Ra..rtrd) for thc ycar
Bslanc. .t tl€ erd ot thc Frr

Total - oohriEd Tlr Lj.t lity ( i + ai )

b, I).i.md Tu Arxtr
(i). P,oviakm tor L.8r,. Enc.ahrrnt
B.hnar at tlE baoinnilE ol tho Fir
Prov*JGd / (Rerl.r!.d) for lho ycrr
Balenc! et tE .rd of th. F!.
(ii) On Plo{isio{l b. Gntuity
Balancs st the b€oinning o, tha ,tar
Provk ad / (Ret aaad) tur tha ,Ear
Balanc6 a thg ard ol ttr F.r

(iii). or1 Protrision lot lIrtlalizad inti-t on Loam
Belrn€ 8t tho bGginoing o{ thc FT
Provirad t (Rcltflad) b. th. yaar

Balanca !i l,lc.ttd oa th. F.r
(iv). On .ccour( of Busirialr Lo.s
Balaoc. .t th. b.ginniq ol th. Far
Provir€d / (RrEGod) to. th. Fa.
Ballnca rt [E and ol ,E }!8r

Total - Dlgf€{rtd TrxA5r.t3 ( i + ii + iii+iv)

(.+)

A3a
31.03.2021

tr)
A.d

31.@.2@0

3326,00,0m 325,m,m

3326.m,0m $26,m,m

2.15,19,641
281,9i1,(x)3

52,33,298
192,86,343

527,13_q1 2,15,19,641

3E25,20,fr7
1,r09,70,014
(281,94,m3)
(563,88,005)

3539,/17,582

S.1,3'1,71,1
( 192,86,3/t3)
(385,72,686)

44a9.08,273 3925,20,267

&Y2.21.917 7,4$,39.908

a16,78,'litg
(16,5r,379)

il30,$.86
(1,4,12,657)

{0,26,770 .t16,78,149

(21,72,141

378,54,626 395,6,m5

't47.z],U5
9,,12,159

89,89,167
57.34.676

156,66,004 1O?3,W

13,25,714 13,25,7.8

222,1A,427 22.,4127

m,$,127 U,$p7

159,20'171 738,05,205
(159.20..a7r1) (578,84,731)

' 159,20,'474

392 179 18.,19.t

(13,85,553) (147,12,480)

L.MOHAMED MANSOOR
Managing Director

Pr.ducherrv Poier 
-Corporation Limited

O 
-d-r".a6nr 

or proucherry Undertakirg)

|a.t D.i.rrd T.r (A...tl , LLbift

Totrl Rlcrl.. rod Selplr! (r+b.s)

(ii) On Pnpai, Gretrity
Bahnc. al tho b.ginning oa thr )tl
Provir€d / (Rov6t!.d) fer th. y..r
Balan6 at the ond of thc }!ar

- 121 .71t,'t4\
(21,72,141t (21,72,14\

13,25,7$ 13,25.748

\
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PUDUCHERRY POTTER @RPORATIOiI LHIED

Con.u{.ncl Ch..gaa fo, Otr.. Worlo
Eeerdtul! on tLr / E$a.raiofl ProFc!

Loog-lrrn / Noo-cllrrlnt
A. rt Ar rt

31.Gt.2@1 31.03.2(120

Sho.f+rm / Crrltnt
As.t Ar.t

31.03.2(t21 31.Gi.ZDO

k)

a Tnd. P.Fbh.

Sundry Crtdib ft. God Pu.drI.d / 309,09,2i16 121,t2,12G

309,09.2,t5 121.02.16
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tu.t A..t
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E O .rx, Soorrily D.pod! Pry-b 10,71 d21 I 0,75,09a
tuidoyr. R.Lbd Pry* 265,15,107 252,$,S5
EA.iE PsySL 106,87,396 70,75,@
Ohrr Prr.Ho 12,711,3'13 4313,245
&nount Pryrbb b Pudud!.ry El cfidy
OePl]tn nt Go,t o, Pududffry
- Stlel! oa Crldit nob ftorn M,i. GAIL ior !xc!.s

f.rErnitlion cort d|.fgrd in llllbr rllir ltloa 21( 17)l 2307.9f ,i8O 
"O7.9f 

.to
- 2850,9,1,0a.r 28 2,89,307

6 Provbiont

Propcad Dinirfid
Coeor.b Oivir.rd T.x
Provilion for LrsE Encrtln.nl
PDvhion fo. loaa on aab ol -aat
Povilion fu( Gmup G[tlily
Provi.irn io. lrEm Tu

105.,27,25 515,91,619

5,.0,02,019 508.72,861

5a0.02,019 50,72,S1 1078.63.292 615,78.@8

7 Fix.d Art t (Sch.duh Ercla.d) t47,n I.1a 3871,97,950

3117,77,118 3671,07,950

t clpibl Wolt ln Pmgr..t

Sho(l+rm / Curuot
AE at Ar.t

31.03.2021 31.03.2()20

23,10,001
1.26,005

20,52,53:}
1,26,m5

78,07,851

17.7429
11,27,U1

17.78,2y
u,u,gn

102,63.176
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50,6,095

- - {9,09,24 121,O2,a26
309.09.248 a21.O2..a2G
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I\licro, Sm.I rrd lrl6diun Enbrpra- D3rtlopm.d A.f, 20(E).nl. Compai, ia g.,rfilly neulsr in mrkirE peprntr ol
duea b &dr aobrpraa, if s,ry. tl.ocr lha qlElian of p.ylrob oa inbt.l or proyirixr U!€iora b€!d! bd.bd p.rflrard
doa! not arts.
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I Loa]! rnd Advln€-
(Un .curtd)

Loana /Advancaa b Employc
Advancr b S$dblr
lncoma Tax Rafund Dr.
irAT Crdh Enfildrrit
PEpaid Eg.naaa
Pllp.i, G.!t ty

S6ority D.p6ib
AdYanea RacoYarabL h Csh or Khd
T.rmLoJlbMIrryAFT
T€rm loln b Mk ry Arnudructi
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n t .!.lhrbb vtlll).
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b) Sp.!r / So(I h Tral.t
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Ar.t Ar.t
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2,96,'r61 2,96,161
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62,249
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30@.@,0m

tt)

1z!,8,123
1om,o,00
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6t1,55,801
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6tr,55,801

(8!r,55,801)

356,'r 9,341
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.18,93,476

388,33,019
4A1,12.
il,N,l12

471.11,618 499,04.1E3

3785,56,261
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4699,76,'126

'l 673,49,5$5

,143'l 
, I 3,848 6373,25,721

27,W
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88.t2,00.m0

9a4,18,3a1
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Con3irsrsd Good
a) Outrtrrding tor I Fri, orcocdiry 6 mootho
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24,$,61
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Loog-trm / l{o.l-qrm
Ar.t A..t

31.03.2021 31.qt.2@

Shql{lmrCurI..rt
A..t Ast

31.8.2(,21 3r.GI.2@
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tt)
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83,33.498 57,6,606
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31.m.m20
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(26,46,136)

&57,U,',127 1@21,4,712

202,50,160

4.37,?31
78.315

389,56,354 2,13,65,749

/t&aE,65.3OE 7230,94,,81
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L.MOHAMED MANSOOR
Managing Director

Puducherry Power CorPoration Llmlted
(A Government of Puducherry Undertaklng)

Puducherry

Opc.stng Raltnll.
S.b ot PoEr
Lels : Rsbsb m SaL of Poraa
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PUOUCHERRY POIYER CORPORATIOX LSTED

AuditoE F6o Cooirt o, :
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PUDUCHERRY POWER CORPORATION LIMITEO
r{oTE7-FTXEOASSETS

GROSS BLOCK DEPRECIATION iIET BLOCK

Prtllculrrt Addltlonr Dalrtlonr A. at
3t.03.202t

U9[o
31.03.m20

Aa rt
0r.0a.2020

Adru.tm.nt
Ourlng th.

Yaar

Upto
3r.03.2021
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3r.04.2021

Aa on
3r.03.2020

Tanglblo Asr6t8:
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1E6,E8,89/t 186.88.894 126,60.560 6.,tE.505Building 133,09,065 53,79,629 80,26,33r
Fumltur. 8M FittinC! 3E,53,262 3E,53,262 33.E9.786 78,168 34,67.930 3,65.326 ,t,63,4S4

OficG Equipmcnt 45,64,926 E0,660 46,54,606 40.90.743 19,215 ,+1,09,96E 5,44,6t8 /t,7.1,163

VGhiclc 71,48,E5E 7'1,,l8,858 6,1.33.972 0 64.33,972 7,14,8E8 7.14.886
Bo(Gl!ll 11,27,O21 11,27,O21 12,U,319 0 12,6.t,3'19 1,12,702 1,12,702

2E.36.6(rc a7,a12 29.21,212Compdar 25,52,W 7,525 25,@.,165 3,83,717 2,43,6(n
Phnt rnd Madrlncry 39,m,ilas 39,@,485 5,99,190 88,r5r a.a?.v1 32,13,14 33,01,295
Frc1ory Buit ing
(lntcrnrl Roed) 56,77,885 5€,77,885 3?,21,299 1,89,6,rr 39.13.94O 10.53,58617,63,0a5
Phrtl rrld Mrcfiincry -
BHEL 12130,72,011 12130,72,81',| 10326,13,6t2 181 ,37,18.1 10507,5'r,ff6 1U23,21,745 2104,56,929

PLnl lnd iibcfiinGry
S(ILSI tbn - AaB 64E,78,918 6,18,78,918 5E3,91,026 0 583,01,026 6a,87,892 64,87,892

E2,75,065
Hth M.tl Lighting 62,75,65 19,76,48 1,27 ,A21 54.06.269 28.68.796 32,8,417
BuildhgF{rrt lV 8nd
olh.rr EHEL 13r3,93,597 1313,93,597 ,t182,il,237 0 1182,9,237 131.39.360 131.30.3€0
Building - SuEstrtion -
ABB r 15,68,190 r 15,68,100 't0,'11,371 0 11,56,819104,r 1,371 11,58,E19

185.26,021 1E5.26,021Building - ll (Qls.) 10r,38,118 6,42,853 107,80.971 77.,15.050 83,87,903

180,7.t,919 160,7.1,019Pipelino - P1^/0 14,e7,a27 0 14.67.127 16.07.,192 14,07,192
:tlDolho - Horthulturo 57,0@ 57,000 5't.300 o 51,300 5,700 5,7m
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Puducherry Povror Corporation Limiled was incorporated on 30.03.1993 aM is a
wholly owned undertaking of the Govemment of Puducherry. The Corporation is
engaged in the business of generation of Porver. The Corporation has set up a
32.5 MW Combined Gas Cycle Porer generation stiation at T.R. Pattinam, Karaikal,
Puducherry.

2. Baeia of preparetion, prmnteton and diacloaura of financial stetsmentr

The financial statements of the Corporation have been prepared in accordance with
Generally Accepted Accounting Principles in lndia (lndian GAAP). The Corporation
has prepared these financial statements to comply all material aspec{s with the
Accounting Standards notified under the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, as
amended and the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. The accounting
policies adopted in the preparation of financial staternenb are consistent with those
of previous year except as expressly stated othemise.

3. Summary ol rignificent eccoundng pollclcr

a) Use of eatimetcr

The preparation of linancial statements in conformity with lndian GAAP requires the
management to make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the reported
amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities and the disclosure of
contingent liabilities, at the end of the reporting period. Ahhough these estimates are
based on the management's best knowledge of current events and aciions,
uncertainty about these assumptkrns and estimates could result in the outcomes
requiring a material adjustment to the canying amounts of assets or liabilities in future
periods.

b) Fixed asset

Fixed assets are stated at co6t of acquisition less accumulated depreciation and
impairment losses, if any. Cost comprises the purchase price and any attributable
cost of bringing the asset to its rvorking condition ,or its intended use and includes
freight, duties and taxes and other incidental expenses related to the acquisition.

ot+

Puduchrry Powor Corpontlon Llrnlt d
21. ]loto to finenclrl rtetomontr lor Orr yrer ondod tarch 31t m21

l. Background

(i) Expenses whbtr cannot be directly allocated to any asset or class of assets
have been apportioned amongst all the assets existing before the declaration of
commercial production in the proportion of their values after allocation of the
expenses direcny allocated to that asset or class of assets.

(ii) The expenditure incurred upto date of commencement of commercial
production after deduc{ing the income accrued by the way of sale of power during
the trial run period has been apportioned to the existing assets.

Gains or losses arising from de.recogniton of fixed a3sets are measurcd a tie
difieonce bsturaen the net dispoaal proceeds and the canying amount of tho asset .

ry
L.MOHAMED MANSOOR

Managing Director
Puducherry Power Corporation Limited

(A Government ol Puduclrerry Undertaking)
Puducherry



Puduchorty Powor Corporttlon LImItod
21. I{oter to finenclel rtetrnrontr lor tre yoer ondod terch ,1r Zgi21

and are recognized in the stratemont of profit and loss when the ass€t is
derecognized.

c) Ilepreciation

o 4!;

L.MOHAMED MANSOOB
Managing Director

Puducherry Power Corporation Limited
(A Government of Puducherry Undertaking)

Puducherry

The Ministry of Corporate Atrairs (MCA) virle its circular dated 3'lst May, 2011, has
clarified that companies engaged in the generation and supply of elec{ricity can
distribute dividend after provUing for depreciation at rateVmethodology notified by
Central Regulatory Electricity Conrmission (CERC). CERC, while notiling regulation
vide notification dated 19.01.2009, in exercise of porver confened under section 178
of the Electricity Act, 2003, has notified the rates of depreciation as ryell as
methodology for computing such depreciation and Depreciation is to be proviJed up
to 90o/o of the cost of asset. The MCA Circular has also clarified that sucfi ates
prescribed wouH be applicable for purposcs of tariff determination and accounting as
well, in terms of the provisions of Natbnal Tarifi Policy notified by Govemment of
lndia. Accordingly, for the purposes of charging depreciation, the Corporation w.e.f
01.U.2011, has adopted the rates / methodology, as prescribed by the JERC / CERC
Regulations.

Depreciation on addition or sale of assets has been calculated on pro+ata basis
based on the number of days the asset has been put in to use and the rate of
depreciation as specified in Schedule ll of the Companies Ac{ has been adopted in
the case of assets for which the rate of depreciation has not been prescribed in the
CERC/JERC Regulations.

lnventories comprise of oil, stores / spare parts and consumable supplies which are
valued at Cost, net of provision for diminution in their value, if any. Cost is determined
on the basis of FIFO method.

e) Revenue3

Sale of Porver

Until the financial year ended 31 .03.201 1, depreciation in respect of assets had been
provided as per the straight line rnethod in terms of the Electricity (Supply) Act, 1948
on the basis of the Central Govemrnent notification No.S.O.266(E) dated 29.3.1994.

Revenue from Power Generation is accounted for on the basis of billing to the
Electricity DeparUnent, Puducheny being the only purchaser of the entire poler
generated by the Corporation based on tariff rates fixed by the Joint Electrbity
Regulatory Commission ('JERC) and as modified by the Orders ol the Appellate
Tribunal. Further; any adjustnents that may arise on annual performance

review/Truing up by JERC under the aforesaid Tariff Regulations will be made afier
the completion of such revbw / Truing up and accounted for as per the order.

d) lnventoriec

\



Gratuity liability is a delined benefit obligation. The Corporation has set up a Group
Gratuity Scheme which is managd by Life lnsurance Corporation of lndia.
Company's liability towards gratuity and comp€nsated absence are actuarially
determined at each balance sheet date using the proiected unil credil mettrod.
Actuarial gains and losses are recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss in the
period of occunence.

The Corporation treats accumuhted leave expec{ed to be canied forward beyond
hnrelve months, as long-term omployeo benefit for measurement purposes. Such
long-term compensated absences are provirled for based on the actuarial valuation
using the pro,ected unit credit method at the year€nd. Actuarial gainsi/losses are
immediately taken to the statement of profit and loss and are not defened.

g) lncome T.x

Tax expense comprises of cunent and defened tax. Current income-tax is measured
at the amount expecled to be paid to the tax authorities in accordance with the
lncome-tax Act, 1961.

Defened income tiaxes reflecl Ore impac{. of timittg dafierences betrveen taxable
income and accounting income originating during the cunent year and revetsal of
timing differencas for the earlbr years. Dcfened lax b rneasured using the tax retes
and the tax lars enacled or subctantively enacled as at the ]€porting date. 1r

V
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Managing Director
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lnsurance claims are recognized in the year of lodgment of the claim when the
amount thereof can be measurcd reliably and to an extent where collec{ion of the
amount claimed is reasonably oertain. other insurance receipts are accounted for in
the year of their settement.

lnterest

lnterest income is recognized on a lime proportion basis taking into account the
amount outstanding and the applicable intorest rate. lnterest income is included under
the head "other income' in the statement of profrt and loss.

f) Retirement bcncftr

Retirement benefit in the form of provident fund is a defined contribution scherne. The
conbibutions to the proviient fund are charged to the stiatement of profit aM loss for
the year when the contributions are due. The Corporation has no obligation, other
than the contribution payable to the provident fund.

07.6
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lnsurance Claim

Acanmulated leave, which is expected to be utilized within the next 12 months, is
treated as sho -term employee benefit. The Corporation measures the expected cost
of such absences as the additional amount that it expects to pay as a result of the
unused entitlement that has accumulated at the reporting date.
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Defened tax liabilitbs are recognized for all taxable timing differences. Defened tax
assets are recognized for deductible timing diferences only to the e)dent that trere is
Ieasonable certainty that sufficbnt future taxable income will be available against
which such defened tax asseb can be rcalized.

h) Eamingr por rhenr

Basic eamings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the year
attributable to equrty shareholders by the neQhted average number of equity shares
oubtanding during the year.

For the purpose of calculating diluted eamings per share, the net profit or loss for the
year attributable to equlty shareholders and the weighted average number of shares
outstanding during the period are adjusted for the ellects of all dilulive potential equity
shares.

i) Provilionr

A provision is recognized when the Corporation has a present obligation as a result of
past event, it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefrts
will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the
amount of the obligation. Provisions are not discounted to their present value and are
determined based on the best estimate requircd to settle the obligation at the
reporting date. These estimates are revicured at each reporting date and adjusted to
reflect the cunent best estimates.

i) Contingentliabiliticc

A contingent liability is a poasible obligation that arises from past events whose
existence will be conlirmed by the occurrcfl@ or oo]l-oocurren@ of one or more
uncertain firture events beyond the control of lhe Corporation or a present obli7ation
that is not recognized because il is not pobable that an outflow of resources will be
required to settb the obligation. A contingcnt liability also arises in extremely rare
cases where there is a liability that cannot be recognized because it cannot be
rneasured oliably. The Corporation does not recognize a contingent liability but
discloses its existence in the financial statomenE.

4. Since the Main Plant Package and Sub-'Station wes awaded to M/s. BHEL and
M/s. ABB respectively on total tumkey basb, depreciatbn has been provided for at a
flat rate of 5.280/" for Plant and Machinery as specified in the JERC/CERC
Regulations. Further the entire Plant and Machinery has been taken as a lot instoad

of s€parate classificatbn as the prcried b on tumkey basis.

5. The corporation has created a 'special Maintenance Reserve' during financial year

2Oo4{5, and has since th€n bansfcn€d 20% ol ils poct-tax profits to the Reserve

eacfi year. Also, amounts oqual to the elgendilue incuned on Major Maintenance /

\/

L.MOHAMED MANSOOR
Managing Director
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Oveftauling during a year is charged lo the Resorve in the year in which such
expenses were incuned.

ln line with this polic'y, during the Financial Year 202G21, a sum of t 2,8'1,94,002/-,
constituting 20% of the post-tax profits of the Corporation for the year, b transfened
to the 'Special Maintenance Reserve'Account.

Sl.No. Perlicuhrr
1 Yanam Proiect Expenses 42,28,506,t-
2 EIA Studies - Yanam Proiect 1,28,575/-

Totel ,13,57,08{r-

The balance amount of ? 59,06,095/- incuned towards Consultancy charges,
Preliminary expenses, etc., with regard to the Expansion project is allorred to remain
capitalized under 'Capital Work-in-progress' which are shown in Note8, till such time
firm allocation of gas is received from Ministry of State, Petroleum and Natural Gas,
Ne$, Delhi. The allocation of gas on firm basis is being persistently pursued by the
Govemment of Puducherry with the Ministry of Peboleum and Natural gas. All the
amount to be incuned until the comrnencement of operation is debited under the
head 'Capital Work ln Progress'.

7. During the financial year 2008-09, the Govemment of Puducheny had issued orders
vide G.O.Ms. No.1 dated 19.1.2009 for the buy$ack ol 25o/o ol paid-up equity Share
Capilal amounting to ( 33.26 crores for the year 2008-09 and another 257o of total
paid-up Share Capital amounting to t 33.26 crores for the year 2009-10, totalling to
a 66.52 oores subjec{ to the provision of Section 77A of the Companies Act, 1956.
The first buy-back of ? 33.26 crores rvas completed during the year 2009-10
Accordingly an amount of ? 33.26 crores pertaining to the first buy-back has been
transfened from the Profit and Loss Account to Capital Redemption Reserve Account.
The second buy-back pertaining to the financial year 200910 has been kept in

abeyance by the Corporation, pending receipt of further directions from the
Govemment, vide Letter No.373nD(P)Dt:2011/P1, dt.10.03.2011 received from the
Govt. of Puducherry.

8, The Corporation has not received any tille deed for the land transfened by the
Govemment of Puducherry virie Order No.G.O.583 dt.1 1.10.93 to the Corporation.

9. ln July 2011, the Corporation had granted a sum of t 5.00 crores as Short Term Loan
to the Puducherry Cooperative Sugar Mills Limited, Puducherry. The Corporation
has also accounted for the lnterest lncome accrued on the said loan at the
contracted interest rate upto 31.03.2014. Horwver, in view of the deteriorating

L.MOHAMED MANSOOR
Managing Director

Puducherry PowBr Corporation Limited
(A Governrnont ot Puducherry Undertaking)

Puducherrv

6. Out of an amount of ( I ,02,63,1 76/- shown under the head 'Capital Work in Progress'
as on the beginning of the Financial Year 2020-21, a sum of t 43,57,081/- incuned
to$,ards 'Yanam Project Expenses and EIA Studies - Yanam Prcrject' during prior
years is removed and written-off under the head 'Consultancy Charges', as the
expenditure could no more be treated as capital wort-in-progress. Details of such
expenses written ofi during thc financial year is as follows:

Arnount
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financial condition of the Puducherry Co-operative Sugar Mills Limited and continued
non-service of the principal and interest obligations as per the terms of the loan, the
recovery of the 'overdue' loan and accrud interest has become doubtful. ln line with
prudential revenu€ recognition norms and real incomo theory, the Corporation has
made a 'Provision for Doubtful Loans' for the entire Principal outstanding and
accumulated accrued int€rest remaining unservirxd as at 31.03.2014 aggregating tot 6,54,55,801/- and no interest is accounted in the subsequent financial year,
considering prudential revenue recognition norms.

10,|n October2015, the Corporation had granted a sum ofl 10.00 crores as ShortTerm
Loan to the Pondicherry Textile Corporation Limited, Puducherry. Similady, in
February 2016, the Corporation had granted a Short Term Loan of sum
{ 30.00 crores to Pondicheny Cooperative Wholesale Stores Ltd, Puducherry. The
Corporation has accounted for the lnterest accrued on the above said loans at the
contracted interest rate upto 31.03.2017. During the financial year 2017-18,
considering the nonaayrnent of such inteGst on loan, the Corporation has made a
'Provision on lnterest on loan' given to Puducherry Textile Corporation Ltd. and
Puducherry Co-operative Wholesale Stores Ltd., accumulated upto 31.03.2017
amounting to ? 5,24,06,2O4l-. Further, no interest has been recognized on the said
loan amounts from the financial year 2017-18 onwards considering prudential
revenue recognition noms.

11. ln terms of the directircns reoeived ftom the Govt. of Puducherry vkJe Note
No.1-281/Secy./POWPA/2015, dt.30.11.2015, the Board of Direc.tors of the
Corporation have waived the Surcharge of t 66.77 c-rores upto 31"t July, 2015 and the
subsequent period on Belated Paynent on the outstanding dues of( 65,65,39,531/- recoverable from the Electricity Department, Govt. of Puducherry.
Further, in June 2020, th6 Board of Direclors of the Corporation waived the surcharge
of t 6,73,89,923/- on the belated payments made by Electricity Departnent, Govt. of
Puducherry for the period from February 2018 to January 2020.

12. The Corporation has made a provision for sum of t 1.70 oores (approximately)
under the head Provision for SevenUr Central Pay Commission towards anears
payable to the employees of the Corporation for the period from 01.(X.2019 to
31.03.2020 as per G.O.Ms.No.16, dt.07.08.2020.

l3.Other lnformation

Particulars 31.03.2020
(a) Eaminss in Foreign Cunency Nil Nit

(b) Expendilure in Foreign Currency Nil Nit

'14. Related Perty lnformedon:

0+?

L.MOHAMED MANSOOR
Managing Director
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31.03.2021

Disclosure as requircd by Accounting Standard 18 (AS-18) - 'Related Party
Disclosures' are as follows:
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Namec of tfto rclebd rtiot rnd d..crl of rrhtionshi

Detailc of frnr.ctionr witlt Roletrd Prrticr:

Promoters holding together wit' its
Subslliary more than 20%

Govt. of Pudrcherry

Key Management Personnel Thiru Arjun Sharma, lAS,
Managing Direc{or
(01.O4.2020 to 04.03.2021)

Thiru R. Murali,
Managing Direc{or
05.03.2021 to 31.03.2021 )

Particulars Promoters Key Management Personnel

Sale of Porver including
Unbilled Revenue
(Electricity Deparfnent,
Puducheny)

217.92 Million Units
(240.23 Million Units)
I 80.58 crores

( ( 108.50 oores)

Thiru Arjun Sharma, lAS,
Managing Director
(01.04.2020 to 8.03.2021)

Thiru R. Murali,
Managing Direc'tor
(05.03.2021 to 31.03.2021 )

Dividend Paid during the
Financial Year 2O2O-21

(.25,52,338/-
(For the FY 2017-18)

NA

Balancer Outrtending:
Receivables from the
Elec{ricity Department,
Puducherry including
Filing fees and
Advertisement charges.

?..14,31,13,8,18/-

1<.63,73,25,721t-)

NA

Sl.No. Particulars Cunent Year Previous Year
Tmt. A. Geetha, Ml-A,
Chairperson, PPCL, Puducheny

Rs. NIL
(01.0,1.2020
23.02.202'.t1

to
Rs. NIL
(01.O4.2019 to
31.03.2020)

b Thiru D. Ravi,
Managing Direclor

Thiru A. Mkranth Rala, lAS,
Managing Direclor

Thiru Arjun Sharma, lAS,
Manaqinq Director

Rs. NIL
(01.G4.2020 to

Rs. NIL
(17.02.2020 to

L.MOHAMED MANSOOR
Managing Director

Puducherry Power Corporation Limited
(A Government of Puducherry Undertaking)
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15. Break up of Remuneration to Managing Director(s) and Directors.

a.

Rs. NIL
(01.04.2019 to
31.0s.2019)

Rs. NIL
(03.06.2019 to
16.02.2020)

v
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Thiru R. Murali,
Managing Direc{or

04.03.2021)
Rs. NIL
(05.03.2021 to
31.03.2021)

31.03.2020)

1 6. Contingent Liabilities:
a. Guarantee given to Third party - lUs. GAIL for supply of gas by pldsins FDR for( 9.44 crores (PY t 13.E6 crorcs) with lndian Bank (Mudaliarpet), Puducfrerry

{ 4.53 crores (PY t 8.86 crores).

l7.The Joint Electricity Regulatory Commission has admitted the billing of additional
daim of ( 4.86 crores from Elecficity Dopartment, Puducherry in connection with
True.up of FY 2017-18 filed with the Hon'ble Commission and the amount has been
accounted during the financial year 202O-21 as per the Tarifi Order dt.18.05.2020 for
the tarifi period 2O2O-21.

18.GA|L had issued a provisional credit notes and debit notes pertaining to the period
2008-09 to 2013-14 for a sum of ? 25,60,89,760/- (net) due to revision of
transmission charges of supply of gas and refund of Service Tax collecied on supply
of gas in view of PNGRB Order T0/0612011 dated 11.07.2014 afler considering of
ST/CST on transmission charges and lnterest on CST, which has been since
adjusted the cost of gas payable by the Corporation. The said credit note issued is
subject to any appeal / revision to be prefened by C'AIL in further appellate forums.

The Credit note amount has been apportioned between the Corporation and
Puducherry Electricity Department ('PED') in line with the principles / guirCelines /
orders lakl down from time to time for fixation of tarifi by the Govt. of Puducheny or
the Tariff Regulatory Authority, as the case may be. ln line with the above, the
Corporation has 'provisionally' determined that a sum of ( 23,97,91,1801 is payable
to PED and the amount payable to PED has been shorn under "Other Liabilities'.
The balance amount of t 1,62,98,580/- has been accounted for under 'Exceptional
Items'during the FY 2014-15.

19.(a) The Corporation had lodgred a claim with M/s. United lndia lnsurance Company
Ltd, Puducheny for ? 1,39{.40 lakhs towards Machinery Breakdown (MBD) and
t 5,142.00 lakhs towards Loss of Profit (LOP) under the IAR policy in connection with
maior breakdown of Gas Turbine Generator duting the period from 0'1.10.20'14 to
01.05.20"15 and the Corporation has fumished the details as required by the
lnsurance Company. llUs, Uniled lndia lnsurance Company Ltd, Puducheny vide
Letter No.0l'1700/lAR/2016-2017, dt.05.04.2016 has repudiated the claim filed by the
Corporation. As a resuh of wfrich, the Corporation fil€d a petition to the National
Consumer Redressal Forum against the repudiation of the claim by the ttlUs. United
lndia lnsurance Company Ltd, Puducheny for a total claim of t 43,69,25,711l- and
now the matter is pending before the Forum. ln view of uncertainty in the receipt of
claim and wilhout prejudice to the proceedings for recovery of the claim amount, the

L.MOHAMED MANSOOR
Managing Director

Puducherry Power Corporation Limited
(A Governrn€nl ot Puducherry Undortaking)

Puducherry

0,9I

b. Estimated Amount of contrac{s remaining to be executed on Capital Account and
not provkled lor ? 21 .15 crores (PY ( 21 .45 crores).
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Corporation has not recognized any amount receivabh in respec-t of the said claim.
Such daims shall be accounted for as and when realized.

(b) The Corporation also filed the claim against M/s. New lndia Assurance Co. Ltd.,
Karaikal on the breakdown of Steam Turbine @arbox and Machinery loss of profft
with the lnsurance Company to th€ extent of ? 4.51 crores during the financial year
2017-18. Whereas, the lnsurance company admifted the claim of I 40,37,234/- on
machinery breakdown and loss of profrt ol I 98,22,2il1- wtrich has been admitted
during the financial \leat 2019-20 and 2O2A-21 respectively and the same has been
aerounted accordingly.

L.MOHAMED MANSOOR
Managing Director

Puduch€rry Power Corporation Umltsd
(A Gowmrnent ol Puducherry Undettaking)

Puduchorry
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20.1n the opinion of the Management, the Cunent Assets, Loans and Advances are of
the value stated, if realized, in the ordinary course of business. The provisions for all
known liabilities, according to the Management is adequate and not in excess of the
amount reasonabty nec6sary.

nl
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21. Dicclorur.. in rulprct of Gntulty end Lrrvr Encrhmont

(A). GRATU]TY

2020-2021
I ) Statemcnt of Profit .nd Lo..

l{et employeG b.n ltt axp.n... ( Rrcognhrd ln Employ.. Co.t}

679,79,796
707,42,122
27,62,326

653,92,641
43,09,375
30,'r4,815

0
-47,37,035
679,79,796

o83

K)

2019-2020

2E,03,786
36,92,617
12,82,727
111,74,1fi
136,87,826

653,92,641
575,84,790
-78,07,851

499,84,192
36,92,617
28,03,7E6

-18,90,910
10E,02,955
653,92,610

524,29,893
12,82,727
v,u,275

-18,90,910
s,71,194

575,E4,790

'100

Cunent Service cost
lnterest cost on benefit obl$ation
Expected Relum on Plan Asscts
Net actuarial Gain / loss recogniscd in thc y.ar
Net benefit exponse

2) Balance rheet
Detalls of Provitlon tor Grrtulty
Defi ned benefit oblpation
Fair value of plan assets
Surplus Funded Position

tt) Changot in the fair velur of pl.n lrt t! .r. er lollom:

Fair value of plan ass€ts as at April 1 , 2O2O

Expecied retum
Contribution by employer
Benefits paid

Actuarial gain / (Lo6s)

Fair value of plan ass€ts as at M.rch 31 ,2021

3) Changer in prelrnt v.hr of tha datinad b.n flt oDllg.Uon rr. ra tollowt:

Defined benefit obloation as et April 1 , 2020
lnterest cost
Cunent service cost
Benefits paid
Acluarial loss on ouigation
Defined benefrt obligation as at March 31 , 2021

The major cat€gories of plan a3!Gt3 as a pcrc.nt gP ol thc fair v.lt c of
total plan asseb are as follows:

% of lnveslm€nt with imur€r
96 of lnvestrn€nt in Gov€mmcnt Bond3
% of Balanco with Bank

't 00

Total 100 100

The principal plan sssets consisE of a schqnc of inrur.nce t kcn by th€ Trust, $fiich is a qualifyiry policy

Breakdown of individual investncnE thal comprilc thc tot l plan assrt8 is not supplied by the insuror.

L.MOHAMED MANSOOR
Managing Director

Puducharry Power Corporation Limitsd
(A Gowmment of Puducherry Undertakirig)

Puducherry

30,14,815
43,09,375

{8,36,679
-37,31 ,017
-12,43,506

575,E4,790
48,36,679
93,26,671

0
-10,(r,018
707.42.121
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(B) Leavc Srlary. Comp.E bd Ab..nc6

Employee benefits toYards Cotnpcns.tod .b..nc6 rrcognised in the Proft and Loss Account as tollows:

2020-2021 mt9-2020

(()

Actuarial Asrumption

The Principal assumplions usad in d€tcrmining gratuity benefit ouigation and determining companys liability
towards employee benefits undcr Compcm.tcd abs.nccs ara fumiohcd below:

(a) Cunent sewice cost
(b) lnterest cost
(c) Net aduarial Gain / (loss)
(d) Total

Discount rale - Gratuity - %
Discount rate - Leave Salary - 96

For A.R. Krishnan & Associatca
Charte,ed Accountrants
Firm Registration No.0098055

CA B. AN,ANDARAI/IAKRISHI.IAN
Partner
ICAI M.No.209122

Place
Date

Pondicheny

0
y,87,783
-1,01,158
33,86,82s

0
24,01,139

1E8,05,776
212,06,915

6.59
6.59

S

6.76
6.n

L.MOHAMED ITANSOOR
Managing Oireclor

T
Cha

L.MOHAMED MANSOOR
Managing Director

Puducherry Power Corporation Limited
(A Gowrnmont ol Puducherry Undertaking)' Puduch€rry

for and on behalf of the Board of Direclors
of Puducherry Power Corporation Limitod

\/

The estimates of futurc salary increasc, consklerud in ac-tuarial valuation tating into aEount of inflation,
seniority, promotion, atfition and relevant faclors, such as supply and demand in the employment martet.
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RIDUCHERRY POWER CORP('RATX'X LITED
CASH FLOW STATEIEI{T FOR THE YEAR EIIDCD JI3T IARCH 2O'I

NT
Prrlrculrlt For lh. F.r. l.d

ll.o3r020
Rr. Ra. Rr.

I t50,/a/a,047

(51/4t,7571 25,46,Esit

27.97,O23

(80,32,30e)

3158,r1,692
(339,20,266)

(35,07,73,r

6r.oa,095
123,95,8i16

284,21,3s9

,50,1

140a,03,230

& a,m3a7

1523,87,91,a

3172,15,e63
4103,03,577 a5$.03,577

4r03,03,677
(ao7,aE,o3?)

46$,03,57
(48.44,09a)

!4t656540
'647,59,/atJ

(r.r 1,957)

202,50,16S
Itt,iD,t70 ?o1,U,2t2

(260.49,399)
(53,54,s30)

(25,62,33t) (314,03,929)

taaa,2:1,572 i453,t,93.766

69aa,35,Gar
t35,51,2r

1411.it1,883

59.6,35,649

Rr.
A. Cath llou from opantni !clhdd..

It t Pronf , (Lo..) t6r. .rtlo.{il.t, h.!r ta trr
Adttsffibf

Dspncistbn and .lrlo.li.lixr
Provtbo b, UnEilizad lnt(Et on Lor,l
AdjuEtnont trom Spa(al liLinbnano tuan..
Adiulhonl for Rlwnlr fu
lnbr€C lncoflE ,3t,5tl

Op.nune prollt , (b..1 !.ioE rolIng crp.lt Ghflf-
Chano.ahE,ih,,,c :
,dpsffi fu (ili{,rs,r) / &e.a h ryrdng e*:

lnrarnori!
Tredo Ecaivablsa
LoanE and Advancla
O0l.r a*rob

ntz,s
tta2,t t,fr3
x.'3.3i7
(2.3.,.q

Trt Fy$lc.
Ott.r ti$fit-
Prltrbiona

( fl ,i.rt,t t0)
0,oz;trt

I

Caah now ftom cxt?odinary am3
Crth eanonbd from oparaoona
tlet incorno tax (peij) / rsfundt
|'.t c.3h ior 6orn , lu..d hl oFr.fhe .dffi (A)

B. C.th llou ttom inY..0ng activili..

Capital r)@ndih/rs on tu(gd atgt3. induding c{itrl 8dvtnc.. ar,7e,7ta

lnbrs3t lncomg
fa.t cr.h llory lro.n , (u..d hl frv-fhg .dfrtr- (B)

ZN

C. Caah llou trom 6n ncine.ctlvld..

D ir.ndr pai,
Tax o.r divirand
l..t cllh lbw frcm, (u3d ln) fnmdng lclMli.. (C)

(2t.62,X,l)

l{.t incrtrt. I (dacrrrx} in C..lr ..d csh .qsav.hnb (A+A+c)

Carh rnd c.rh rqulvrbnlr rt ll. b.eltnftg ot lh. y..r
c..h tnd carl| at lha ..rd ot lh.

tl.l,2:2.312 453,a,93,766llt Chrng. in C..h .nd Ctrh EqulYtbn-

Lob.: Cash sra Cr.h rqdvd.nE co.!.6 o, Crh h HIld .nd 8d.nc! rih 8r*!. ft irlt pc,k 's 6guEs ht'r. b..n reDr+.d /]

GarSr{ad rfi cl!\.rr tlaaary

T I

fo. ard on baha[ of the Bosrd ol Oreclors
ol Ardudary Po*Er Copor.lion Limitsd

.*,J1,**
trhnaging Dil€dor

For A.R. )Ci6hn.n & Atlod.L.
Chafir€d Accqrntents
Film RcabHix t{o.009605s

CA B. ANANOARAI'AXRISHI{AI{
Parlno.
lCAl M.l{0.209122

Placo : Poftlidrfiy
D8b: o r nnT

Managing Director
Puduchsrry Power Corporation Limitgd

(A Government ot Puducherry Undertaking)
Puducherry

For ih. F.r nd.d -

ll rlroLlll

zrr,i ra
1i198,,41,60

\J
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(Annual Accounts for the financial year
2021-22 (Unaudited)
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PUDUCHERRY POWER CORPORATION TIMITED
(ctN: uto109PY1993SGCq)0876)
(Address: 10, Second Cross, Jawahar NaBar, Pondiche.ry. 605005.)
Provisional Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2022

see accompanying notes to the financialstatementl

ln terms ofour report ofeven date issued in terms of sRS 4410 (Revised) issued by lCAl

(ln Rs)

for Puduche.ry Powe, Corporation [imited

\^

Fo. Vaithianathan & Co.,

Chartered Accountants
firm's Registration No. 01180SS

CA V Meenakjhl Sunda,
Partner

Membership No. 212774

uotN: ,tlz l|lr+ Ap L q,rtl a2o5
Placei Puducherry

Da'|e:z 9 sEP 2022

,. ,onuk"nroo,
ManaginS Director

L

o""'2 g sEpznz2

\J
L.MOHAMED MANSOOR

Managing Director
Puducherry Power Corporation Limited

(A Gov€rnmonl oI Puducherry Undsrlaking)' Pudr.rcherry

Panicular5 Note ll March 2021

99,78,41,800

43,42,21,917

t,83,20,63,117

5,40,O2,019

5,40.02,019

3,@,09,246
28,50,92.044

fi,7A,63,292
42,14,64,582

2,30,99,30.318

35,06,83,513

13,85,553

2,96,161

35,23 ,65,227

4,77,7L,618

44,31,13,848

99,35,s8.22r
46,26,85,580

1,10,95,824

(31 cunent llabllldcs
(a) Trade Payables

- Due to Micro and small Enterprises
- Due to Others

(bl Other Current Ljabilitaes

(c) Short-term Provisions

Tot l
Tot l Equlty .nd tl.billdet

t[ ASSm
(1) t{orEunent a6ret5
(a) Property, Plant and Equipment and lntangible Assets

(ilProperty, Plant and Equipment
(bl oefened Tax Assets (net)
(c) Other Non{urrent Assets

Total

(2) currant a5sets
(al lnvento es

(b)Trade Receivables
(c) c.sh and Cash Equivalents

(dl short-term loans and Advances

(e) Other current Assets

Total

I. EQUITY AND LIASII.ITIES

(1) shareholderi' tund5
(a) Share capital
(b) Rererves and Surplus

Tot.l

(2) Non-current liabilities
(a) [ong'term Provisions

Total

3

4

7

8

12

13

14

15

16

5

6

9

10

11

1,95,75,55,091

2,30,99,30,318Total fusets

31 March 2022

99,78,41,800

r,$,97,0t,285
2,04,75,43,OAS

5,94,11,357

5,94,17,357

3,76,35,533

28,25,66,509

9,78.13,509

41,80.15.551

2 _44 _49.69 _993

32,2L,8r,442

46,5L,709

2,96,161

4,86,84,0r2
44,27,80,888

1,79,2!,L6,642
44,35,66,482

3.06,92.657

12,71,29,]tZ

2,!5,"t8,40,68L

2 4C 4q 6C qq?
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PUDUCHERRY POWER CORPORATION LIMITED
(ClN: U40109PY1993SGC000876)

(Address: 10, Second Cross,lawaha, Na8.r, Pondicherry - 505005.)

Provisional Statement of Profit and loss for the year ended 31 March 2022
(ln Rs)

See accompanyln8 notes to the financial statements

ln terms otourreport of even date issued in terms ofsRs4410 (Revised) issued by lcAl

to. val:hlanathar a co., for Puduchetry Power cotPoration Limited

Chaatered A{@untants

tirm's Redrtratlon No. 0118O5S

\.e
.*nk "n,*,

Mana8inS 0irector
CAV Meenabhl Sunda.

Membershlp No.212774

uDlN: 21-2- I 1- 11 t 4, r.r U 4r-r l! 5r c ou
PlacerPuducherry

o""'2 I SEP 2022
o".2 g sEP 2022

\J
L.MOHAMED MANSOOR

Managino Director
_Puducherry 

power borporation Umited
(A Government o, puducherry Underlakir€)

Puducherry

Note 3l March 2021

40,57,aa,n7

3,89,s6,3s4

u,47,44,441

46,4,55,308

t0,47 ,53,791

2,25,97,424

5,74,82.571

64,96,99,494

19,50,44,987

19,50,44,987

19.50,44,987

4,07,48,017

L,33,26,936

14,09,10,O14

11

18

19

20

21

22

24

23

14.13

14.13

fupens€s

cost of Material Consumed

Employee Benefi t Expenses

Depreciation and Amortization Erpenses

Other Erpense5

Total erpens€!

Prottv(Loi5l betore E ceptional and Extraordinaty lteln and Tar

Exceptlonal ltem

P.ofiV(toss) belore Extraordinary hem and Tar

Extraoadlnary ltem

Profrt/(Loss) b€iore Tax

Tax Expenles

- Current Tar

- Deferred Tax

Profit/(Lo$) lor the pe.iod

Earnings Per Share (Face value pershare Rs.1m each)

-gasic

-Diluted

Revenue from Operationr

Other lncome

Iotal lncome

F*

31 March 2022

99,16,7 6,388

4,17,21,a96.

7,O4,48,O4,244

59,81,51,630

12,62,92,046

2,25,44,376

4,76,a3,A59

?9.47 ,7t.971

25,OO,32,313

25,OO,32,37 3

25,OO,32,373

7,74,79,761
(32,66,ts6)

17.54_79.368

17.59

7J.59
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PUDUCHERRY POWER CORPORATION TIMITED
(clN: U4o109PY1993SGC000876)

(Address: 10, second cross, Jawahar Nagar, Pondicherry - 605005.)

Provisional Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31 March 2022
ln Rs)

!{ote:
The above Gsh Flow Statemeht has teen prcpared under the 'lndirect Method' a5 set out in the AccountinS Standard 3 (At3),

"Gsh Flow Statements".

Ser accoftpanylnt notCr to tfte fnancial ttaternonB

ln terms otow report of even date issued in terms of SRS 4410 l8evlled) issued by lCAl

For valthlanathan & Co ., lor Puduchery Power corpohtion [imited
Chartered Accountantt
Firm's ReSistration No. 01180SS

.ron}r"n,o*
ManaSint Oire€tor

CA v Meenakrhl Sundar
Partner
Membership l'{o. 212774

uolN:22114-1?l A 1JL''|1 tgob
Place: Puducherrv
o"",.2 g SEp Zr.tir o*"2 g sEP 2022

\/
L,MOHAMED MANSOOR

Managing Director
Puduchsrry Power Corporation Limited

(A Gowrnment of Puducherry Underlaking)' Puducherry

Particulals Note 31Mar.h 2021

14,09,70,014

2,25,97,a24

5,40,74,973

.2,77,39,s811
18,99,03,230

27,92,565
79,42,t1,873

127,62,3261
(1,11,93,180)

44,02,73t

144,21,225
31 ,31,13,674

4,O1,4A,O37

33,25,45,617

41,19,7a9

3,95,54,647
(/ro,13,16,676)

2,50,54,A37

'13,24,21,403)

(2s,s2,338)

(25,52,338)

(23,94,104)

1,73,33,981

CASH FLOW fROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Net Profit after tax

Depreciation and Amortisation Erpense

Proviiion for tax

lnterest lncome

Op€r.tint Proft b€torr working capital chantas

Adustment for:

lnventories
Trade Recei\rdbles

Other Current fusets

T.ade Payable5

Othe. Cunent Liabilities

Short-term Provisiong

Cash generdted from Operations

Tar paid(Net)

et Caih from Op€ratinS Activitier

CASH TLOW fROM INVESTING ACNVTNES

Purchase of Property, Plant and Equipment

Loans and Advanaes given

lnvestment in Term Deposits

Interest received

Net Cash (Used ln) lnvesting Adivities

CASH TI.OW FROM FINANCIN6 ACTIVITI€s

Dividends Paid (includinS Dividend Distribution Tax)

Net Cash (Used in) / Generated from Financing Activities

Net (Oacrease) in Cath and Cath Equivalent!

Opening Balance of cash and cash Equivalents
r,49,39,8?174closint galance ot cash and Cash [quivalents

Px-t

3l March 2022

t7,54,79364

2,26,44,376
1,45,53,1]o5

(4-67.15.911)

22,59,ffi,83a

115,72,394)
3,32,960

lt,2o,25,oall
67,26,2A7

{2s,25,s35)
58,26,150

22,27 ,23,219
7,1a,79.161

14,49,04,058

58,57,695

2,72,60,Oga

116,44,27,8r'5)
3,10,03,155

{1.04.65.5951

(10,03,06,887)

{1,04,66,595)
3,41,30,516
1,.49 .39.877
4-90-70.45'



Puducherry Power Corporation Limited
1. Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2OZ2

1. Background

Or?e

2. Basis of preparation, presentation and disclosure of financial statements

The financial statements of the Corporation have been prepared in accordance with
Generally Accepted Accounting Principles in lndia (lndian GAAP). The Corporation
has prepared these financial statements to comply all material aspects with the
Accounting Standards notified under the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, as
amended and the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. The accounting
policies adopted in the preparation of financial statements are consistent with those
of previous year except as expressly stated otherwise.

3. Summary of significant accounting policies

a) Use of estimates

b) Fixed assets

Fixed assets are stated at cost of acquisition less accumulated depreciation and
impairment losses, if any. Cost comprises the purchase price and any attributable
cost of bringing the asset to its working condition for its intended use and includes
freight, duties and taxes and other incidental expenses related to the acquisition.

(i) Expenses which cannot be directly allocated to any asset or class of assets
have been apportioned amongst all the assets existing before the declaration of
commercial production in the proportion of their values after allocation of the
expenses directly allocated to that asset or class of assets.

(ii) The expenditure incurred upto date of commencement of commercial
production after deducting the income accrued by the way of sale of power during
the trial run period has been apportioned to the existing assets.

Gains or losses arising from de-recognition of fixed assets are measured as the

difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount oJ the asset
\i, /

Vr/
L.MOHAMED MANSOOR

Managing Director
Puducherry Power Corporation Ljmited

(A Goveinrnent of Puducherry Undertaking)
Puducherry

Puducherry Power Corporation Limited was incorporated on 30.03.1993 and is a
wholly owned undertaking of the Government of Puducherry. The Corporation is
engaged in the business of generation of Power. The Corporation has set up a
32.5 MW Combined Gas Cycle Power generation station at T.R. Pattinam, Karaikal,
Puducherry.

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with lndian GAAP requires the
management to make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the reported
amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities and the disclosure of
contingent liabilities, at the end of the reporting period. Although these estimates are
based on the management's best knowledge of current events and actions,
uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could result in the outcomes
requiring a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets or liabilities in future
periods.
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Puducherry Power Gorporation Limited
1. Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31r 2022

and are recognized in the statement of profit and loss when the asset is
derecognized.

c) Depreciation

Until the financial year ended 31.03.201'1 , depreciation in respect of assets had been
provided as per the straight line method in terms of the Electricity (Supply) Act, 1948
on the basis of the Central Government notification No.S.O.266(E) dated 29.3.1994.

The Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) vide its circular dated 31st May, 2011, has
clarified that companies engaged in the generation and supply of electricity can
distribute dividend after providing for depreciation at rates/methodology notified by
Central Regulatory Electricity Commission (CERC). CERC, while notifying regulation
vide notification dated 19.01.2009, in exercise of power conferred under section 178
of the Electricity Act, 2003, has notified the rates of depreciation as well as
methodology for computing such depreciation and Depreciation is lo be provided up
to 90% of the cost of asset. The MCA Circular has also clarified that such rates
prescribed would be applicable for purposes of tariff determination and accounting as
well, in terms of the provisions of National Tariff Policy notified by Government of
lndia. Accordingly, for the purposes of charging depreciation, the Corporation w.e.f
01.04.2011, has adopted the rates / methodology, as prescribed by the JERC / CERC
Regulations.

Depreciation on addition or sale of assets has been calculated on pro-rata basis
based on the number of days the asset has been put in to use and the rate of
depreciation as specified in Schedule ll of the Companies Act has been adopted in
the case of assets for which the rate of depreciation has not been prescribed in the
CERC/JERC Regulations.

d) lnventories

lnventories comprise of oil, stores / spare parts and consumable supplies which are
valued at Cost, net of provision for diminution in their value, if any. Cost is determined
on the basis of FIFO method,

e) Revenues

Sale of Power

Revenue from Power Generation is accounted for on the basis of billing to the
Electricity Department, Puducherry being the only purchaser of the entire power
generated by the Corporation based on tariff rates fixed by the Joint Electricity
Regulatory Commission ('JERC') and as modified by the Orders of the Appellate
Tribunal. Further, any adjustments that may arise on annual performance
reviewffruing up by JERC under the aforesaid Tariff Regulations will be made after
the completion of such review / Truing up and accounted for as per the order.

L.MOHAMED MANSOOR
Managing Director

Puducherry Power Corporation Limit8d
(A Gowmment of Puducherry Undenaking)

Puducherry

n/



Puducherry Power Gorporation Limited
l. Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31r 2022

lnsurance Claim

@?)-

lnsurance claims are recognized in the year of lodgment of the claim when the
amount thereof can be measured reliably and to an extent where collection of the
amount claimed is reasonably certain. Other insurance receipts are accounted for in
the year of their settlement.

lnterest

f) Retirement benefits

Retirement benefit in the form of provident fund is a defined contribution scheme. The
conhibutions to the provident fund are charged to the statement of profit and loss for
the year when the contributions are due. The Corporation has no obligation, other
than the contribution payable to the provident fund.

Gratuity liability is a defined benefit obligation. The Corporation has set up a Group
Gratuity Scheme which is managed by Life lnsurance Corporation of lndia.
Company's liability towards gratuity and compensated absence are actuarially
determined at each balance sheet date using the projected unit credit method.
Actuarial gains and losses are recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss in the
period of occurrence.

Accumulated leave, which is expected to be utilized within the next 12 months, is
treated as short-term employee benefit. The Corporation measures the expected cost
of such absences as the additional amount that it expects to pay as a result of the
unused entitlement that has accumulated at the reporting date.

g) lncome Tax

Tax expense comprises of current and deferred tax. Current income-tax is measured
at the amount expected to be paid to the tax authorities in accordance with the
lncomelax Act, 1961 .

Deferred income taxes reflect the impact of timing differences between taxable
income and accounting income originating during the current year and reversal of
timing differences for the earlier years. Deferred tax is measured using the tax rates
and the tax laws enacted or substantively enacted as at the reporting dale. ,N

L.MOHAMED MANSOOR
Managing Director

Puducherrv Power Corporation Limited
(A Government ol Puducherry Underlaking)

lnterest income is recognized on a time proportion basis taking into account the
amount outstanding and the applicable interest rate. lnterest income is included under
the head "other income" in the statement of profit and loss.

The Corporation treats accumulated leave expected to be carried forward beyond
twelve months, as long-term employee benefit for measurement purposes. Such
long-term compensated absences are provided for based on the actuarial valuation
using the projected unit credit method at the year-end. Actuarial gains/losses are
immediately taken to the statement of profit and loss and are not deferred.



Puducherry Power Corporation Limited
{ . Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2022

cv'lz

Deferred tax liabilities are recognized for all taxable timing differences. Deferred tax
assets are recognized for deductible timing differences only to the extent that there is
reasonable certainty that sufficient future taxable income will be available against
which such deferred tax assets can be realized.

h) Earnings per share

Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the year
attributable to equity shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares
outstanding during the year.

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the
year attributable to equity shareholders and the weighted average number of shares
outstanding during the period are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity
shares.

i) Provisions

A provision is recognized when the Corporation has a present obligation as a result of
past event, it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits
will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the
amount of the obligation. Provisions are not discounted to their present value and are
determined based on the best estimate required to settle the obligation at the
reporting date. These estimates are reviewed at each reporting date and adjusted to
reflect the current best estimates.

j) Contingentliabilities

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past events whose
existence will be confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more
uncertain future events beyond the control of the Corporation or a present obligation
that is not recognized because it is not probable that an outflow of resources will be
required to settle the obligation. A contingent liability also arises in extremely rare
cases where there is a liability that cannot be recognized because it cannot be
measured reliably. The Corporation does not recognize a contingent liability but
discloses its existence in the financial statements.

4. Since the Main Plant Package and Sub-Station was awarded to M/s. BHEL and
M/s. ABB respectively on total turnkey basis, depreciation has been provided for at a
flat rate of 5.28o/o for Plant and Machinery as specified in the JERC/CERC
Regulations. Further the entire Plant and Machinery has been taken as a lot instead
of separate classification as the project is on turnkey basis.

5. The Corporation has created a "Special Maintenance Reserve" during financial year
2004-05, and has since then transferred 20o/o ol its post-tax profits to the Reserve
each year Also, amounts equal to the expenditure incurred on Major Maintenance /

L.MOHAMED MANSOOR
Managing Director

Puducherry Pov,/er Corporation Limited
(A Government ol Puducherry Undertaking)' Puducherry



Puducherry Power Corporation Limited
1. Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2022

Overhauling during a year is charged to the Reserve in the year in which such
expenses were incurred.

ln line with this policy, during the Financial Year 202O-21, a sum of < 2,81,94,0021-,
constituting 2Oo/o ol the post-tax profits of the Corporation for the year, is transferred
to the "Special Maintenance Reserve" Account.

Sl.No. Particula rs Amou nt
1 Consultancy Charges - CEA 25,1 9,01 1 .98
2 Expansion Project 13,61 ,829.00
J Consultancy Charges-Nircon (Expansion) 2,47,000.00
4 Consultancy Charges-Fire Protection System &

other Expenses.
17,78,254.00

Total 59,06,094.98

7. During the financial year 2008-09, the Government of Puducherry had issued orders
videG.O.Ms. No.1 dated 19.1.2009forthebuy-backot25% of paid-upequityShare
Capital amounting to ( 33.26 crores for the year 2008-09 and another 25% of total
paid-up Share Capital amounting to { 33.26 crores for the year 2009-10, totalling to
< 66.52 crores subject to the provision of Section 77A of the Companies Act, 1956.
The first buy-back of { 33.26 crores was completed during the year 2009-10
Accordingly an amount of { 33.26 crores pertaining to the first buy-back has been
transferred from the Profit and Loss Account to Capital Redemption Reserve Account.
The second buy-back pertaining to the financial year 2009-10 has been kept in
abeyance by the Corporation, pending receipt of further directions from the
Government, vide Letter No.373/lD(P)D12011|P1 , dt.10.03.2011 received from the
Govt. of Puducherry.

8. The Corporation has not received any title deed for the land transferred by the
Government of Puducherry vide Order No.G.O.5B3 dt.1 1 .10.93 to the Corporation.

9. ln July 201 1 , the Corporation had granted a sum of { 5.00 crores as Short Term Loan
to the Puducherry Co-operative Sugar Mills Limited, Puducherry. The Corporation
has also accounted for the lnterest lncome accrued on the said loan at the
contracted interest rate upto 31.03.2014. However, in view of the deteriorating
financial condition of the Puducherry Co-operative Sugar Mills Limited and continued
non-service of the principal and interest obligations as per the terms of the loan, the
recovery of the'overdue' loan and accrued rnterest has become doubtful. ln line with
prudential revenue recognition norms and real income theory, the Corporation has
made a 'Provision for Doubtftrl Loans' for the entire Principal outstanding and

L.MOHAMED MAN SOOR

og+

Manaqing Director

,lt*xxj*1.'g*['1"*:ul':,$,
Puduch€rrY

6. An amount of ( 59,06,095/- shown under the head 'Capital Work in Progress' as on
the beginning of the Financial Year 2021-22 incurred towards Consultancy
Charges-CEA, Expansion Project, Consultancy Charges-Nircon (Expansion) and
Consultancy Charges-Fire Protection System & Other Expenses during earlier years
are removed and written off under the head 'Consultancy Charges', as the
expenditure could no more be treated as capital work-in-progress. Details of such
expenses written off during the financial year are as follows:
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l. Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2O2Z

accumulated accrued interest remaining unserviced as at 31.03.2014 aggregating to
t 6,54,55,801/- and no interest is accounted in the subsequent financial year,
considering prudential revenue recognition norms.

10.|n October 2015, the Corporation had granted a sum of < 10.00 crores as Short Term
Loan to the Pondicherry Textile Corporation Limited, Puducherry. Similaily, in
February 2016, the Corporation had granted a Short Term Loan of sum
< 30.00 crores to Pondicherry Co-operative Wholesale Stores Ltd, Puducherry. The
Corporation has accounted for the lnterest accrued on the above said loans at the
contracted interest rate upto 31 .03.2017. During the financial year 2017-18,
considering the non-payment of such interest on loan, the Corporation has made a
'Provision on lnterest on loan' given to Puducherry Textile Corporation Ltd. and
Puducherry Co-operative Wholesale Stores Ltd., accumulated upto 31.03.2017
amounting to ( 5,24,06,204l-. Further, no interest has been recognized on the said
loan amounts from the financial year 2017 -18 onwards considering prudential
revenue recognition norms.

11.1n terms of the directions received from the Govt. of Puducherry vide Note
No.1-281/Secy.IPOWlPN2015, dt.30.11.2015, the Board of Directors of the
Corporation have waived the Surcharge of t 66.77 crores upto 3'l"t July, 2015 and the
subsequent period on Belated Payment on the outstanding dues of
{ 65,65,39,5314 recoverable from the Electricity Department, Govt. of Puducherry.
Further, in June 2O2O,lhe Board of Directors of the Corporation waived the surcharge
of ( 6,73,89,923/- on the belated payments made by Electricity Department, Govt. of
Puducherry for the period from February 2018 to January 2020.

12. The Corporation has made a provision for sum of t 1.70 crores (approximately)
under the head Provision for Seventh Central Pay Commission towards arrears
payable to the employees of the Corporation for the period from 01.04.2019 to
31 .03.2020 as per G. O. Ms. No. 1 6, dt.07. 08.2020.

13. Other lnformation

(b) Expenditure in Foreiqn Currencv

14. Related Party lnformation:

Disclosure as required by Accounting Standard 18 (AS-18)
Disclosures" are as follows:

Nit

"Related Party

Names of the related arties and descri on of relationship:
Promoters holding
Subsidiary more than

together with its
20o/o

Govt. of Puducherry

Thiru R. Murali,
Managing Director
(01 04.2021 to 31.05.2021)

L.MOHAMED MANSOOR
Manaqing Director

Puducherry Po;er Corporation Llmited

(A Gowrnmint ot pducherry [Jndertaking)
Prrducherry

Particulars 31.03.2022 31 .03.2021
(a) Earnings in Foreign Currency Nil

Key Management Personnel

Nit
Nil
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Thiru Arjun Sharma, lAS,
Managing Director
(09 06.2021 to 31.03.2022)

Details of transactions with Related Parties:
Particulars Promoters Key Management Personnel

Sale of Power
Unbilled
(Electricity
Puducherry)

including
Revenue

Department,

236.44 Million Units
(217.92 Million Units)
{ 99.77 crores

( { 80.58 crores)

Thiru R. Murali,
Managing Director
(01.04.2021 to 31.05.2021 )

Thiru Arjun Sharma, lAS,
Managing Director
(09. 06.202 1 to 31.03.2022)

Dividend Paid during the
Financial Year 2021-22

{.'1 ,04,66,595/-
(For the FY 2018-19)

NA

Balances Outstanding:
Receivables from the
Electricity Department,
Puducherry including
Filing fees and
Advertlsement charges.

<.44,27 ,80,888t-
<.44,31,13,848t-)

NA

15. Break up of Remuneration to Managing Directo(s) and Directors.

Tmt. A. Geetha, MLA,
Chairperson, PPCL, Puducherry

A. Vikranth Raja, lAS,
Chairman, PPCL, Puducherry

Dr. T. Arun, lAS,
Chairman, PPCL, Puducherry

b Thiru R. Murali,
Managing Director

Thiru Arjun Sharma, lAS,
Managing Director

Rs. NIL
(01.04.2021

31 05.2021)
to

Rs.NlL
(09 06.2021-(A.N)
lo 31 03.2022)

Rs. NIL
(05.03.2021 to
31.03.2021)

Rs. NIL
(01.04.2020 to
04 03 2021)

L.MOHAMED MANSOOR
Managing Director

Puducherry Pow.r Corporatlon Llmited
(A Government of Puducherry Undertaking)' 

Puducherry

Particulars Current Year Previous Year

Rs. NIL
(21 .12.2021 to
3112.2021)
Rs. NIL
(02.02.20221o
31.03.2022)

Rs. NIL
(01.04.2020

to 23.02.2021)

a

!

Sl.No.



Puducherry Power Gorporation Limited
1 . Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, ZO22
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17.The Joint Electricity Regulatory Commission has admitted the billing of additional
claim of { 7.42 crores from Electricity Department, Puducherry in connection with
True-up of FY 2018-19 filed with the Hon'ble Commission and the amount has been
accounted during the financial year 2021-22 as per the Tariff Order d1.07.04.2021 for
the tariff period 2021-22.

The Credit note amount has been apportioned between the Corporation and
Puducherry Electricity Department ('PED') in line with the principles / guidelines /
orders laid down from time to time for fixation of tariff by the Govt. of Puducherry or
the Tariff Regulatory Authority, as the case may be. ln line with the above, the
Corporation has 'provisionally' determined that a sum of t 23,97,91,180/- is payable
to PED and the amount payable to PED has been shown under "Other Liabilities".
The balance amount of t 1,62,98,5801 has been accounted for under "Exceptional
Items" during the FY 2014-15.

19. (a) The Corporation had lodged a claim with M/s. United lndia lnsurance Company
Ltd, Puducherry for { 1,394.40 lakhs towards Machinery Breakdown (MBD) and
< 5,142.00 lakhs towards Loss of Profit (LOP) under the IAR policy in connection with
major breakdown of Gas Turbine Generator during the period from 01.10.2014 to
01 .05.2015 and the Corporation has furnished the details as required by the
lnsurance Company. M/s. United lndia lnsurance Company Ltd, Puducherry vide
Letter No.011700/lAR/2016-2017, d1.05.04.2016 has repudiated the claim filed by the
Corporation. As a result of which, the Corporation filed a petition to the National
Consumer Redressal Forum against the repudiation of the claim by the M/s. United
lndia lnsurance Company Ltd, Puducherry for a total claim of t 43,69,25,7111- and
now the matter is pending before the Forum. ln view of uncertainty in the receipt of
claim and without prejudice to the proceedings for recovery of the claim amount, the
Corporation has not recognized any amount receivable in respect of the said claim.
Such claims shall be accounted for as and when realized.

L.MOHAMED MANSOOR
Managing Director

puducherrv Poier eorporation Limited

riil-r-".#nt ot p,ducherlv undertaking)
Puducherry

1 6. Contingent Liabilities:
a. Guarantee given to Third party - M/s. GAIL for supply of gas by pledging FDR for

< 8.07 crores (PY < 9.44 crores) with lndian Bank (Mudaliarpet), puducherry
{ 3.88 crores (PY < 4.53 crores).

b. Estimated Amount of contracts remaining to be executed on Capital Account and
not provided for 7 21 .45 crores (PY < 21 .45 crores).

18. GAIL had issued a provisional credit notes and debit notes pertaining to the period
2008-09 to 2013-14 for a sum of < 25,60,89,760/- (net) due to revision of
transmission charges of supply of gas and refund of Service Tax collected on supply
of gas in view of PNGRB Order T0/06/201 1 dated 11.07.2014 after considering of
ST/CST on transmission charges and lnterest on CST, which has been since
adjusted the cost of gas payable by the Corporation. The said credit note issued is
subject to any appeal / revision to be preferred by GAIL in further appellate forums.
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Puducherry Power Gorporation Limited
1. Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31r 2022

(b) The Corporation also filed the claim against M/s. New lndla Assurance Co. Ltd.,
Karaikal on the breakdown of Steam Turbine Gearbox and Machinery loss of profit
with the lnsurance Company to the extent of t 4.51 crores during the financial year
2017-18. Whereas, the lnsurance company admitted the claim ol 7 40,37,2341- on
machinery breakdown and loss of profit of t 98,22,264/- which has been admitted
during the financial year 2019-20 and 2020-21 respectively and the same has been
accounted accordingly.

20. ln the opinion of the Management, the Current Assets, Loans and Advances are of
the value stated, if realized, in the ordinary course of business. The provisions for all
known liabilities, according to the Management is adequate and not in excess of the
amount reasonably necessary.

L.MOHAMED MANSOOR

;'sxl#i$;",t*i1'*:ull*

v



o??

Puducherry Power Corporation Limited
2. Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31,2022

(A). GRATUITY

1) Statement of Profit and Loss
Net employee benefit expenses ( Recognised in Employee Cost)

Cunent Service cost
lnterest cost on benefit obligation
Expected Retum on Plan Assets
Net actuarial Gain / loss recognised in the year

Net benefit expense

2) Balance sheet
Details of Provision for GratuitY
Defi ned benefit obligation
Fair value of plan assets
Surplus Funded Position

3) Changes in present value of the defined benefit obligation are as

Defined benefit obligation as at April 1 , 2021

lnterest cost
Current service cost
Benefits paid
Actuarial loss on obligation
Benefit payments
Defined benefit obligation as at March 31 ,2022

4) Changes in the fair value of plan assets are as follows:

Fair value of plan assets as at April 1 , 2021

Expected retum
Contribution by employer
Benefits paid
Actuarial gain / (Loss)

Fair value of plan assets as at March 31 , 2022

The major categories of plan assets as a percentage of the fair value of
total plan assets are as follows:

% of lnvestment with insurer
o/o of lnvestment in Government Bonds
% of Balance with Bank

Total

(<)

2020-202',1

30,14,815
43,09,375

-48,36,679
-37,31,017
-12,43,506

679,79,796
707,42,122
27,62,326

653,92,641
43,09,375
30,14,815

0
47,37,035

0
679,79,796

s7s,84,790
48,36,679
93,26,671

-10,06,01 8
707.42j22

100

100

The principal plan assets consists of a scheme of insurance taken by the Trust, which is a qualifying policy.

Break-down of individual investments that comprise the total plan assets is not supplied bY thefnsurer.v
L.MOHAMED MANSOOR

Managing Director
Prrducherrv Power Corporation Limited

(A Government ol Puducherry UndertakilE)
Puducherry

2. Disclosures in respect of Gratuity and Leave Encashment

202',1-2022

30,44,696
45,87,604

-54,08,239
z,l to

22,26,780

745,89,474
812,35,887
66,46,413

679,79,796
45,87,604
30,44,696

0
-7,90,962
-2,31,660

745,89,474

707,42,122
54,08,239
61 ,10,866
-2,31,660
-7,93,680

812,35,887

100

100
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Puducherry Power Corporation Limited
2. Notes to financiat statements for the year ended March 31,2O22

(B) Leave Salary - Compensated Absences

Employee benefits towards Compensated absences recognised in the Profit and Loss Account as follows:

(r)

2020-2021

(a) Current service cost
(b) lnterest cost
(c) Net actuarial Gain / (loss)
(d) Total

Actuarial Assumption

The Principal assumptions used in determining gratuity benefit obligation and determining companys liability
towards employee benefits under Compensated absences are furnished below:

0
u,87,783
-1 ,01,'158
33,86,625

6.76
6.77

The estimates of future salary increase, considered in actuarial valuation tating into account of inflation,
seniority, promotion, aftrition and relevant factors, such as supply and demand in the employment market.

Discount rate - Gratuity - %
Discount rate - Leave Salary - %

7.09
7.11

L.MOHAMED MANSOOR
Managing Director

Puducherry Pov,er Co'poration Limited
(A Government ol Puoucherry Undertaking)

Puducherry

2021-2022

0
37,85,834
28,22,879
66,08,712

\/
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PUDUCHERRYPOWERCORPORATION IIMIT€D

Notes fo.ming part of Financial Statement

3 Share (ln Rs)

li) Reronciliation o, number ol shares

lii) Ri8hB, prel.rences and rcstrictions afta(hed to thares

€quity Shares: The company has one class of equity shares. Each shareholder it eligible for one vote per share held. ne dividend
proposed by th€ Board of Directors is subjecl lo the approval of the shareholder! in the ensuing Annual Gene.al Meetin& except in case

of interim dividend. ln the ev€nt ofliquidation, the equity shareholders are eligible to receive the remaining assets ofthe Company after

distribution of all preferential a mou nts, in proportion to their shareholdlnS.

(iii) Details of Share! held 5hareholders more than 5% olthe

shares held Promoters at the end olthe 31Mar.h 2022

Shares held Promot€rr at the end of the ll March z02l

-V
L.MOHAMED MANSOOF

Managing Director
Puducherry Power Corporation Umited

(A Government ol Puducherry Undertaking)
Puducherry

31 March 2021

Autho.ised Share Capit l
€quity Shares, Rs. 100 par value, 1350O0oO (Previous Year-135ofino) Equity Shares

lssued, Subscribed a.d Fulh Paid up Shat€ Capital
€quity Shares, Rs. 1m par value 9978418 (Previous Year -9978418) Equity Shares paidup 99,1a,41,AN

1,I5,00,m,ooo

Total 99,78,41,800

3l March 2021ParticrrlaE

EquitySha.ei No. of ihares (ln Rs)

99,1A,41AOpening Balance

lssued during the year

Oeletion during the year

99,78,41,800

99,74,414 99,78,41,800

3l March 2021Equity Sharet
No. o, shares lnName of shareholder

99,74,418 100.00%President of lndia

Name of Promotor

President of lndia

No. of Shares % oI total shares
% ChrnSe durinA

th€ yeatName ol Promotor

tquily 99,78,418 100.o0% o.oo%President ol lndia

31 March 2022
(ln Rs)

99,78,418 99,78.41,800

closing balance 99,78,418 99,78,41,800

31 March 2022

1.f5,00,00,000

99,78,47,aOO

99,7a,41,aOO

31 March 2022

ln%

99,78,418 100.00%

claas oI sharer No. of Shares % of totalshares
% chan8e during

lhevear

€quity 99,18,474 100.00% 0.oovo
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PUDUC'IERRY POWER CORPORATION LIMTTED

Notes rorrninB part ol Financial Statem€nt

5

6 Trade

6.1 Trade schedule as at 3l March 2022

ln R5)

ln

Rs

(ln Rs)

'\/

L.MoHAMED Mnr.rsoon
Managing Director

Puducherrv Povrer Corporation Umited
(A Governrnsnt of Puducherry Undenaking)

Puducherry

Particulars :11 Mrr.h 2021

33,26,N,O@
33,26,00,000

2,45,79,@r
2,81,94,003
5,27,13,644

19,25,20,267
14,6t,70,O74

2,81,94,003
s,63,88,005

Capital Redehptlon ReserYe

Opening Balance

closinE Balance

Special Maintenanae Reseave

Opening galance

Add: Transfer from P&[
Closing Balance

stat.menr ot Pmfit and loic
Balance at the beginning of the year

Addi Profit during the year

Less: Appropriation
Transfer to Sp€cial Maintenance Reserve

Propo5ed Oividend

Salance.t the end of the yeai 44,49,O4,273

84,42,2t,917Total

Particulars 31 March 2021

Provision for employee benefit, 5,40,02,019

5,40,02,019Total

3l March 2021Particulars

3,O9,09,246Due to others

Total

OutstandinS torfollowin8 periodi from due dat€ oI payment

fe5i then I year 1-2 yeert 2-3 yearc
More than 3

Particulars

3,23,29,152 1,75,169 49,31,O12
MSME

Others
Oisputed dues- MSME

Olsputed dues- Othe6
Sub total

MSM[ - Undue

Others- t ndue

3

Total

3,76,35.533

3,76,35,533

31 March 2022

33,26,00,000
33,26,00,@O

s,27,t1,644
3,50,95,874

8,78,09.518

44,49,O8,271

tl,54,7936A

3,50,95,aU

54,92,91,7 67

1,00,97,01,285

3l March 2022

5,94,11,357

5,94,11,357

31 March 2022

3,76,3s,s33

1.76.35.s33 3.09.09.246
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PUDUCHERRY POW€R CORPORATION I.IMITED

llotes formint part ot Cinancial Statement

ichedule as at 3l March 2021

7 Othe, current llabitities

8 Shon term provisions

(ln Rs)

ln Rs)

ln Rs

L.MOHAMED MANSOOR
Managing Director

Puduchsrry Po;er Colporation Limiled

(e Gowtnrint ot prducherry I'Jnderlaking)

Puducherry

Outstanding forfollowing period5 from due date of paymentParticulars

tess than l yeer 1-2 years 2-3 years
More than 3

yeals
Total

MSME

Others
Disputed dues'MsME
Disputed dues- Others

2,56,03,065 3,75,169 3,260 49,27,752 3,O9,O9,246

subtota! 3,09,09,245

MSME - Undue
Olhers - Undue

1,O9,09,246Iotal

Particulart 3l Marrh 2021

27,54;U
1,O4,11,924

1,18,841

55,00,628

2,65,15,107

23,97,91,180

Deferred Claims

outstanding Exp€n5es

Provision ,or ReveEe Service Charges

Retention Charges

5alary Payable

Share ofC.edit Note from M/5. GAIL

24,50,92,o44Total

31Mar.h 2021Parti€ulart

23,10,oo1

10,54,27 ,246
r,26,00s

Provision for employee benefitt
Others

-Prov. for Proposed Dividend

- Provision for loss on sale of A55et5

fi,74,63,292Total

w

31 March 2022

21,54,364

46,a9,246

59,40,188

2,93,91,531

13,91,91,1,80

28,25,56,509

3l March 2022

27,26,813

9,49,50,691

1,26,005

9,78.13,509



PUDUCHERRY POWER CORPORATION LIMITED
NOTE9.FIXEOASSETS

{)

Pa rticula rs

Plant and Machinery

Fac1ory Building
(lntemal Road
Plant and Machinery -
BHEL

Pranr and Machinery
,S JD-Staton - ABB

lhrgn Mast Lighting

S
o

f
3
a1-DO Qc *=

o_odiCCa

€ 6!et
s6'

gi
50go

o
!

NET BLOCKDEPRECIATIONGROSS BLOCK
Adjustment
Ouring the

Year

Upto
31.03.2022

As on
31.03.2021

Upto
31.03.2021

For the YearAdditions Deletions
As at

31.03.2022
As at

01.04.2021

I
Tangible Assets

0 0 0 793,28,778793,28,7781793,28,778Lan d 793,28,778

6,48,505 139,57,570 53,79,82947.313241186,88,894 133,09,065Building 186,88,894

38,53,262 34,67,936 0 34,67,936 3,85,3263,S5,3261FJrnnure and Fttings 38,53,262

47,03,006 41,09,988 80,164 41,90,152 5,44,6'18Ofice Equipment 46,54,606 48,400

071,48,858 71,48,858 64,33,972 64,33,972
I7,14,8861 7 '4 886

14,27,O21 14,27,O21 12,84,319 0 12,84,319 1,42,7021,42J021
Computer 29,24,212 29,24,212 25,60,465 71,326 3,63,7 472,s2,421l

39,00,485 39,00,485 6,87,34'1 88,151 7,75,492 31.24.9931 32,13,144

56,77,885 56,77,885 39,13,940 1,89,641 41 ,03,581 17,63,945

12430 ,7 2,81 1 12430,7 2,81 1 '10507,51,066 181 ,37,184 10688,88,250 1923,21 ,7 451741 ,84,561 |

648,78,918 648,78,918 s83,91,026 0 583,91,026 64,87,89264 87 8s2l

82,75,065 82,75,065 54,06,269 4,2? ,821 58,34 090 28,68,79624,40,g751
B udd ing--lvtafl( lV and
others BHEL 1313,93,597 1313,93,597 1182,9,237 0 1't82,54,237 131 ,39,360131,39,3601
Building - Sub-Statbn -
ABB 115,68,190 115,68,190 1 04,1 1 ,371 0 '104,1 1,371 11 56 819
Buildrno - ll (Ots.) 185,26,021 185,26,021 '107,80,971 6,42,853 114,23,824 71.O2,1g7l| 77.45.O50
Prpillne - PwD 160,74.919 160,74,919 144,67 ,427 0 144,67 ,427 16,07,49216,o7 ,4s21
B!€he - Honicuhure 57,000 57,000 51 ,300 0 51,300 5 700

S6t rr","r. ,rpp,y tin"
1,93,613 1,93,6'13 1,74,252 0 1,74,252 19,36119,361 I

80,181 80,1 81 72,163 0 72,163 8,018
mosrs Plant 446,72,932 446.72,932 170,92,722 23,58,73',| 194,51 ,453 52,21,4751 275.80.210

15663,97,248 48,400 16664,45,648 '13216,19,830 226,44,376 0 13442,64,206 3221,81,4421 3447,77,418

ious Year F

z
ures 16662,19,955 1,77 ,292 16663,97,248 12990,22,006 225,97,824 0 13216,19,830 3671,97,9s0

s.+

As on
31.03.2022

5.12.854

15.74 304

't 1 .56.819

5.700

8,0'18

3447,77,4A



PUDUCHERRY POWER CORPORATION LIMITED

Notes forming part of Financial Statement

10 Deferred tar asrets net

10.1

11 Other non current assels

12 lnveatories

13 Tradc receivables

Pani.ulars 31 March 2021

oeferred Tax A5set 13,85,553

Toral 13,85,553

toF

(ln Rs)

(ln Rs)

(ln Rs)

(ln Rs)

(ln Rs)

Particulart 31 March 2021

r,s5,66,@4
2r,12,L44
13,25,7Q

2,22,48,427
4,14,12,323

4,OO.26,710

4,OO,26,770

Defurred T.r Asset

Erpenses provided but allowable in lncome tax on Payment basis

Provision for doubtful debts

difference tetween trook depreciation and tax depreciation

Provision for Unrealised lnlerest on Loans

Gr6s O!f..red Tar ass.t (Al

oeferred Tax Liability
Difference between book depreciation and tar depreciation

Gross Deferred Tax Uabllity (a)

13.85,553Net Defe.red T.x tusel (A)-(81

Particulars 31 March 2021

Securlty Oeposits

-Elect.Security Deposit5

-Telephone Deposit
2,31,195

54,966

2,96,151Total

Panlculars 3l Merch 2021

Spares, Chemicals, Consumables & Stores in Transit 4,71.71,614

4.71.11.518

ll March 2021Particulars

Unsecured considered Sood 44,31,13,848

44.11.13.848Totil

.-.roror.lil/*roo^
Managing Director

Puducherry Pow6r Corporation Limited
(A Government of Puducherry Undertaking)

Puducherry

3L March 2022

46,51,709

46.51.709

31 Mar.h 2022

4,86,84,012

3l March 2022

1,12,86,839

21,72,144

73,25.748

2.22.48.427
4.30.33.158

3.83_81_449

3.8:t_81.449

45.51.709

31Mar€h 2022

2,31,195

64,966

2_96.151

3l March 2022

44,27 ,80,484

44 ?7 n0 BAn



lob

PUDUCHERRY POWER CORPORATION UMITED

Notes rormint part of Financial Statement

13.1 Trade Receivables schedule a5 at 3l March 2022

13.2 Trade Receivables schedule as at 31 March 2021

(ln Rs)

(ln Rs)

L.MOHAMED MANSOOR
Managing Director

Puducherry Power Corporation Limited
(A Govemment ol Puducherry Undertaking)

Puducherry

OutrtandinS tor following periodr froln due date oI payment
Particulars tess than 5 5 illonths- 1

1-2 years 2-3 yea6 Morc than 3 year

Undisputed Trade

receivables- considered
good

Undiryuted Trade

Receivable5- considered

doubttul

Oisputed Irade
Receirables considered
good

Oisputed Trade

Receivables considered

doubttul

6,42,24,627 37 ,a5,56,261

Sub total

lJndue - considered Bood
undue - considered

Provision for doubtful debts

Total

Ourstanding lor followln8 perlods trom due date of payment

l-e5s than 6

months

6 monthi- 1

year
1-2 years 2-3 years

Particulars
More than 3 year

Total

6,45,57,547 11,36,59s 31,14,19,666 44,31,11,848Undisputed Trade

receivables- considered

Undisputed Trade

Receivables' con3idered

Disputed Trade

necelv.bles con5ldered

Oisputed Trade

Rereivables considered

Sub total M.3t,t),848

l..lndue' conside.ed Sood
[.,odue - considered doublfuI
Provislon for doubtful

44.11.13.848Total

v

Total

44,17 ,80,888

44.27.80.888
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PUDUCHERRY POWER CORPORATION UMITED

Notes forming part ot Financial Statem€nt

14 Caih and cash

15 Short term loans and advances

16 Other current assets

17 Revenue from

(ln Rsl

(ln Rs)

(ln Rs)

(ln Rs)

..roror#oNsoo,
Managing Director

Puducherry Powor Corporation Limited
(A Govornment of Puducherry Undartaking)

Puducherry

Partirulars 31 March 2021

Cash on hand
Balances with banki in curent aooounts

-lndian Bank A/c no.450684768
-hdian Bank A,/c no.835720532
-lndian Bank KaraikalA/c no. 759620657
-lndian Overs€as Bank A,/c.112

-state Bank of lndia (Main) A/c 10831170111
-state Eank of tndia, Karailal

Others

-Deposits with Scheduled Banks

15.59,243

9,855
42_09,467

5,95,314

15,83,638
69,53,911

97 ,a6,tA,144

21,989

Total 99,35,58,221

Particulars 31 March 2021

g.lances with covemmentAudro.ities
-lT Refund Due

-MATCred:t Receivable

other loans and advencB (Unaecuaed, considered good)

-Advance to Suppliers

-AdvanEes Recoverable in Cash or Xind

-l-oans & Advances to Employeet
-Prepaid Expenses

-Provision for Doubtful Advances

-Term Loan to Pondicherry - AFT

-Term Loan to Pondicherry -Amudasurabi
-Term Loan to Pondlcherry co-op SuSar Mills

2,M,06,AA1

1,78,53,839

91,39,936

90,10,719
62,249

22,11,954
(5,s4,ss,801)

10 00,00,000

30,00,00,000

6,54,9S,801

46.26.85.580Total

Pa iculars 3l March 2021

lnterest Receivable on Term Deposit

Prepaid Expenses - Gratuily
Provision for lnterest on Loans

6,O7,39,702

21.62,376
(s,24,06,204)

1.10,95.824Total

P.rticulars Sl March 2021

Sa l€ of prodocts

- sale of Power ao,s7,aa,Dl

40,57,88,127

31Mar.h 2022

99,76,16,3a8

Sl March 2022

7,9,52,444
56,46,4t3

1s,24,06,20d)

:t.06 92 657

31Mar.h 2022

?,47,6s9
9,855

1,62,01,33)
17,31,794

2,97,74,692

t6,64,120

1,14,30,46,189

35,000

1.19.21.15.542

3l March 2022

3,06,67,800

36,24,160

80,50,401

62,249

11,51,,472
(5,s4,ss,801)

10,00,00,000

30,00,00,000

6,54,55,801



PUDUCHERRY POWER CORPORATION IIMITED

Notes forming part of Financial Statement

18 Other lncome

19 cost of Matedal consumed

20 benefit

2t n and amortization

22 Othea expenses

(ln tu)

(ln Rs)

(ln Rs)

(ln Rs)

ln Rs

L.MOHAMED MANSOOR
Managing Director

Puducharry Power Corporation Limited
(A Governrn€nt oI Puducherry Undertaking)

Puducherry

PartiEulars 3l March 2021

lnteaest lncome
-lnterest on FO

-lnterest on lT Refund

Other non-operating income (net ofexpenses)

2,77,s7,972
73,44,522

98,53,860

Total 3,89.56.354

Paniculars 31 March 2021

46,48,65,308

Raw Matedal Consumed

openinS stock

Purchases

Less: Closing stock

Total 46,48,65,308

Total 46,48.6s,308

Particulars 3l March 2021

Salaries and wages

cont.ibution to provident and other funds
-Gratuity contribution

Staff welfare expenses

10,07,63,300

(12,43,sO5)

52,13,9s1

Total LO,47,53,191

Particulars 31Mar€h 2021

Depreciation 2,2s,97,824

2.25.91.824Total

31 M. ll March 2021Particulars

Advertisernent charges

Annual Maantenance Cha18es

Audit Fee5
ga nk charges

Soard MeetlnS Other Meetin8 Expenses

Sooks & P€riodicels

Ca nteen Expenses

5,19,O41

39,075

2,l9,OlO

2,92,O54

19,26s

4,491

18,40,000

,181 J0,57,016Total continued

lo8

3l March 2022

71,624s,434

22"26,119

78 19,811

12-67-92-046

31 March 2022

4,67,26,1a4

11,148

3,89,7e

4.71_27.956

31Mar.h 2022

59.81,s1.630

59,81,51,530

3l March 2022

2,26,44,316

7.26 44 176

87,553

1,86,310

2,79,07O

2,50,667

16,136
4,185

18,60,000



PUDUCHERRY POWER CORPORATION LIMITEO

Notes forming part of Financial Statement

Other

2l Tar

the

(ln Rs)

(ln Rs)

L.MOHAMED MANSOOR
Managing Director

Puducherry Powsr Corporation Limitgd
(A Government of Puducherry Undertaking)

Puducherry

lrr

Particuiars 31 March 2021

Consultancy Cha rges

Electricity charges
Expansion Proiect Expenses Written Off
Freight charBes

Green Belt Maintenance

House Keeping Charges

lnsurance

LeSaYProf essional charge5

Licences & Taxes

Misaellaneou5 Expenses

Office E-xpenses

Poitage & Telephone

Printing & Stationery

Prior Period Erpenses

Rent

Repairs & Malntenance

Security Charges

Stipend

Transfer TravellinS Allowance

Travelling Expenses

vehlcle Malntenance

Tolal continued {rom previous pa8e 10,51.036

3,96,596

33,06,827

43,57,042

81,209

3,69,407

7,74,604

44,23,275

5,19,859

41,12,254

7,67,564

2,96,641

2,10,A79

1,O7,628

5,99,496

2,39,O3,46a

25.28,898

29,59,985

54,524

1,35,678

9,55,651

Total 5,74.82,511

Partlculart ll Mar(h 2021

Current Ta)(

Deferred Tax

4,O7,4a,O37

1,33,26,936

3.40,14,973Total

31 March 2021Partlculart

-15,51,179

-9,42,159

1,59,20,414

Olfference between book depreciation and tax depreciatlon

Prepald Gratuity
Buslness l-ors

1,11,26,936Total

31Mar.h 2022

25.44,141

2,46,949

36,87,637

59,05,095

3?,374

16,28,731

55,44,653

|t]6,A53
24,60,310

14,393

2,59,229

2,95,554

2.56,552

3.39,496

1,84,05,393

18,98,282

3r37,721

83,236

6,26,2L4

4_75 83.45q

\J

3LMarch2021

7,78,19,161

{32,66,156)

7.45.53.005

31 March 2022

-16,45,32L

"16,20,83s

-1r.55.155
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PUDUCHERRY POWER CORPOiATION LIMITED

Notes forming part of Financial Statem€nt

z4

Z5 Auditors' Remuneration

Sundrr

For vaithianathan & Co.,

Chartered Accountants

Firm's Re8istration No. 011805S

l,-V
,on,k"n,oo

ln

26 SeSment neportint
The Company conslders it's busines5 seSment a5 it'r primary seBment. Th€ Company is engaSed into the business of Generation &
Sale of Power and there is only one repoftable segment as envlsaged by Aacounting Standard 17 - SeSment Reporting (A917).

Accordingly. amounts appearing in there flnancial statement5 relates to only the business of Generation & $le o, Power. Further,

the operations primarily cater to the needs ofthe oomertic market only. Accordlngly, there are no separate reportable seSments

according to A5-17 issued unde. the companles (Accountins standardsl Rules, 2006.

27 Othe6
ln the Opinion of the 8oard, all a$ets of the company (Other than Fixed AJsets and Non{urrenr lnvestments) have a ralue on

realb.tioa in ordinary courae ot buslness whach i9 alleast equal to the amount at which they arc stated in these accounts.

28 RctroupinS
Priol year comparatives have been regroup€d wherev€r necessary to conform to cur@ntyear's clas5ification,

lor Puducherry Power corporation timited

Pariner
Membership No. 212774

uorN:lzzr zr?f 61n11 9NY SJob

Managing Director

'":2 g SEP z*z

\/
L.MOHAMED MANSOOR

Managing Director
Puducherry Power Corporation Limited

(A Government of Puducherry Undertaking)
Puducherry

Particula15 31 Mar.h 2021

Profit attributable to equity shareholders (ln Rs)

Weighted average number ot equity shares

EarninBs per share basic (Rs)

Earnings per share diluted (Rs)

Face value perequity share (Rs)

14,@,70,O14

99,78,4L4
14.13

14.13

100

Panicula15 3l March 2021

Paymant5 to eudhor as

- for Statutory Audit
- for taration matters
- for other seryices

' R€mune6tion to lnternal AuditoB
- Remuneration to Cost Auditors

70,800

29,500
20,650

99,120

59,000

2,79,01OTotal

Plnc.:Puducharrv
*,"2gsEP2J2?

11
t

31March2022

17,54,19364
99,78,478

17.59

17.59

100

31 March 2022

70,800

29,500
20,650

99,120

59,O00

2,79,O70
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Annexure - IX

(Copies of GAIL (I) Ltd., Invoices from
01 .04.2022 to 3l .10.2022)



TNG 1822125000048

AAt 16,2022

GArL (rNDrA) LTD
(A Govt. of lndia Undertaking)

Karaikal, TN - 611001, lN
Website: www.gailonline.com

2145003105SUPPLIER BUYEFUSOLO TO PARTY
SHIP TO PARTY/ADORESS OF

DELIVERY

C ODE 2145 10371

OlC, Tamil naduAAACGl2O9J AAACP65OTE

TIN No. 22U94 34580007904 34580007904

OlC, Tamil naduGST No 34AAACP6507ElZS 34AAACP6507E1ZS

STATE Tamil Nadu OlC, Tamil nadu OlC. Tamil nadu

STATE COOE 33 u 34

NATURE OF oOCUIiIENT: aillof Supply as per Gsr Law

SHIPMENT DETAILS:

Product

HSN COOE

ilalerial Dcsc.

Natu6l Gas

2711.21.O0

GMS NGCB

IOOE OF TR I'SPORI

ocQ

lin Avg CV ,or FT

I.tur.l G.. Plp.lln.

184000.000/sM3

9787.755 NCV / 10801.527 GCV

DATE OF ISSUE

BILLING OATE

16.M.2022

15.U.2022

SOLD TO PARTY / BUYER'S NAiIE & AOORESS SHIP TO PARfi / DELIVERY ADDRESS Contract Description Contract Number

Agr€emenr Dai6d 18.12.2015 181 1'1263
Puducherry Power Corporation Ltd.

T.R Pattinam
lGraik€1, Pudud!er,y
PY - 605004.
IN,

Puducherry Power Corporation Lld

T.R Pattinam
Karaikal, Puducheny
PY - 605004.
IN, 76.24000

Natural Gas Sales / Transmission for oelivery & Billing Period ftom Ap. 1,2022ro Ap. 15,2022

Quantity UoM Rate UoM Amount(lNR)Components

Foreign Currency Component - GCV based 10631 1.201 MMBTU (Gross) 6.'1000 USDV / MMBTU(G) 49441087.14

106311 201 MMBTU (Gross) 19.4992 tNR / Mt\,tBTU(G) 2072983.38NR Componenl - GCV based

96333.418 MMBTU (Net) 5.04 rNR / t\rM8TU(N) 485520.44

TAXABLE AMOUNT 51999590.96

AOO: TAXES

14.5A/R CST Payable VAT 7539940.69

INVOICE VALUE 59539531.65

Note: Applicable NaturalGas Pipelino Transportation Tariff -
17.41 rNR / MMETU(G).

GRANO TOTAL+*.4 59539532 00

FOR GAIL (lNDIA) LIMITEO.RUPEES FIVE CRORE NINEry.FIVE LAC lHIRTY-NINE THOUSAND FIVE HUNDRED
.THIRTY.TWO ONLYGrand Total (ln Words)

DECLAMTION: CERTIFIED THATTHE PARTICULARS GIVEN AaOVE ARE TRUE & CoRRECTAND THE AMO{.,NT
INDICATED REPRESENTS THE PRICE ACTUALLY CHARGEO AND THAT THERE IS NO FLOW OF ADDITIONAL
CONSIDERATION DIRECTLY OR INOIRECTLY FROM THE BUYER,

u_s_NArou@GArL.co.rNPLACE : Karaikal E-MaillD

01 126185941+00004895

Udayash
ankar
Naidu

DATE : Apr'16,2022
AUTHORIZEO SIGNATORYREGD. OFFICE: 16. BHIKAJI CAMA PLACE, R.K. PURAM, NEW DELHI - 110066

PLACE OF SUPPLY

STATE OF SUPPLY

lt2-

TAX INVOICE

tar d6C w h appliobl. int.€sl payabl€ by GAIL snal b. lEv.dbl6 rrm lhc c6toB

ORIGINAL FOR BUYER

'1n de. .calt !r. Fdn b d6ldd b: r.b b ml obrnnbd b, lt @idn . lho

xot : ThL hvolc. rhslr b. E d h dlun ron rlln dE pondlng Jolnt Tl.td.

L. MOHAMED MANSOOR
Managing Director

Puducherry Power Corporation Limited
(A Govemrnsnt of Puducherry Un&naking)

Puduchsny

GAII

SERIAL NO.

DATE OF ISSUE

REF I

PARTICULAR

10371

AAACP650TE

33AAACG1209J2Z2

EXCHANGE RATE

NR Component - NCV based

FAX No

\/

ctN 140200011984GO1018976 E &OE



TNG1822125000128

May 2,2022

PARTICULAR SUPPLIER BUYERYSOLD TO PARTY SHIP TO PARTYiAODRESS OF
DELIVERY

CODE 2145 10371 10371

OlC. Tamil naduPAN No, AAACGl2O9J AAACP65OTE AAACP65OTE

TIN No. 223494 34580007904 34580007904

GST No. 33AAACG1209J222 OlC, Tamil nadu34AAACP65O7E1ZS 34AAACP6507E1ZS

SIATE Tamil Nadu OlC. Tamil n6du OlC, Tamil nadu

33 34 34

llofSupply a5 pe. GST Law .th6r lar is payablo on NOrse

SHIPMENT OETAILS

Product

HSN CODE

Material Oe3c.

Nalu.al Gas

2711.21.OO

GMS-NGCB

roar€ of rRAisFoRI

ocQ

m AvC CV ior FTX

L.tu..l Oa Plp.llr
1 8,m00.00{YSM3

9741.416 NCV / 10752.044 GCV

OATE OF ISSUE

AILNG OATE

02.o5.2022

N.U.2022

SOLD IO PARTY / BUYER'S NAME & ADDRESS SHIP TO PARTY / DELIVERY ADDRESS Contract Description Conlract Number

Agrcemenr oared 18 12.2015 18'l 't 1 263

EXCHANGE RATE

Puc,ucherry Power Corporation Ltd

T.R Pattinam
Karaikal,Puducherry
PY - 605004.
tN.

Puducherry Power Corporation Ltd

T.R Patlinam
lGraikal,Puducherry
PY - 605004.
IN, 76.24000

Natural Gas Sales / Transmission to. Oelivery & Billing Pe.iod from AW 16,2022fo Apt 30,2022

Components Quantity UoM Rate LJoM Amount(lNR)

Foreign Cunency Component - GCV based 103582.667 MMBTU (Gross) 6.1000 USOV / i'MBTU(G) 48172155.13

103582.667INR Component - GCV based MMBTU (Gross) 19.4992 INR / MMBTU(G) 2019779 13

INR Component - NCV based 93846.479 MNIBTU (Net) 5.04 rNR / Mr\4BTU(N) 472986.25

TAXABLE AMOUNT 50664920_51

ADD: TAXES

14.5A/R CST Payable VAT 7346413.48

INVOICE VALUE 58011333.99

Noto: Applicable Nalural Gas Pipeline Transpodation Tariff -
17.41 rNR / MMETU(G).

GRAND TOTALT*OO 5801133,1.00

FOR GA|L (rNDrA) LTMTTEO
Grand rotal (ln wo.ds) ,P35F o:f.Yt "*o*E 

EIGHw LAC ELEVEN rHousAND rHREE HUNDRED rHlRw-

DECLARATION: CERTIFIED THAT THE PARTICULARS GIVEN ABOVE ARE TRUE & CORRECT ANO THE AMOUNT
INOICATEO REPRESENTS THE PRICE ACTUALLY CHARGED AND THAT THERE IS NO FLOW OF ADDITIONAL
CONSIDERATION DIRECTLY OR INDIRECTLY FROM THE AUYER,

E-MaillDPLACE:Karaikal

01 126185941+00004895

Udayash
ankar
Naidu

DAIE , May 2,2022 FAX No

AUTHORIZED SIGNATORYffi, PURAM. NEWDELHI. 110066

TAX INVOICE

in 6-. .ptl6bb Fm tu .onc..ddr.r i.r nt h mr sb.rilad b! th. @tdEr, ,l. dlt .atd l.I rd! rilh .pr{abb l.adl Fyabl. by GAL .n.! b. mffbL tu lh. db.rs

l{ob: Itb hvolc. .h.ll b. 6.d h djundd rinr corr..Pondlnq Johr nd.t

It3

ORIGINAL FOR BUYER

L. MOHAMED MANSOOR
Managing Director

Puduch€rry Power Corporation Limited
(A Govemmsnt of Puducherry Undertaking). 

Puducherry

crN 1.t02000119a4cot018976 E & O.E

GA|L (rNDrA) LTD.
(A Govl. of lndaa Undenaking)

Karaikal, TN - 611001, lN
Website: www.gailonline.com

SERIAL NO.

DATE OF ISSUE

REF 1

2145003127

PLACE OF STJPPLY

STATE OF SUPPLY

STATE COOE

u_s_NAr0u@GArL.co.rN



TNG 1822125000220

May 18,2022GAII

+asGAIL (INDIA) LTD
(A Govt. of lndia Undertaking)

Ka€ikal, TN - 611001, lN
Websile: www Oailonline.com

2145003165PARTICULAR SUPPLIER BUYER'SOLO TO PARTY SHIP TO PARTY/ADORESS OF
OELIVERY

CODE 10371 10371

OlC. Tamil naduPAN No AAACP65OTE AAACP65OTE

TIN No. 223494 34580007904 34580007904

OlC, Tamal naduGST No. 33AAACG12O9J2Z 34AAACP6507E1ZS 34AAACP6507E1ZS

STATE TamilNadu OlC, Tamil nadu OlC, Tamil nadu

STATE CODE 33 u 34

NATURE OF DOCUITENT: Billol Supply as p€r csT Law. Charge basi6: NO

SHIPMENT OETAILS:

Product

HSI CODE

Material Desc.

atural Ga8

27'11.21.@

GMS_NGCB

MODE OF TRANSPORT

ocQ

lhrC Gl. Plp.lln

184000.000/sM3

9755.937 NCV / 1 0767.563 GCV

OATE OF ISSUE

BILLING OATE

16.05 2022

15.05 2022

SOLD TO PARTY / BUYER'S NAME & AOORESS Contract Description Contracl Number

Agrcerienl Oaled 18.r2.2015 181',t1263

EXCHANGE RATE

T.R Pattinam
KEraikal,Puducherry
PY - 605004.
tN.

Puducherry Power Corporalion Lld

T.R Pattinam
Karaikal,Puducherry
PY - 605004.
IN, 76.17000

Naturaf Gas Sales / Transmission to, Delivery & Billing Period from May 1,2022fo May 15,2022

Components Quantity l.roM Rate uoM Amount(lNR)

108778.713 M[.4BTU (Gross) 6.1000 USDV / MMETU(G)Foreign Currency Component - GCV based 50542941.20

NR Component - GCV based 108778.713 M[.1BTU (Gross) 19.4992 INR / MMBTU(G) 212109't.88

sa55a 810 MMBTU (Net) 504 INR / MMBTU(N)LNR Component - NCV bas€d 496736.39

TAXABLE AMOUNT 5316077s./t7

AOD: TAXES

A/R CST Payable VAT 14.5 77083't2.45

INVOICE VALUE 60869087.92

Noto: Applicable llafural Gas Pipelino Trdnsportation Tariff -
17.41 rNR / MMBTU(G).

GRANO TOTAT4*6 60869088.00

FOR GAtL (tNDtA) LtiflTEDGrand Total (ln Words) :RUPEES SIX CRORE EIGHT LAC SIXTY-NINE THOUSAND EIGHTY-EIGHT ONLY

DECLARATION: CERTIFIEO THAT THE PARTICULARS GIVEN ABOVE ARE TRUE & CORRECTAND THE AMOUNT
INDICATEO REPRESENTS THE PRICE ACTUALLY CHARGED AND THAT THERE IS NO FLOW OF AODITIONAL
CONSIDERATION DIRECTLY OR INDIRECTLY FROM THE BUYER.

u_s_NAIDU@GAtL.CO.tN

FAX No 01 126185941+00004895

Udayash
ankar
Naidu

DATE : May 16,2022
AUTHORIZEO SIGNATORYREGD. OFFEE: 16, BFIT(AJT CAMA pLAcE, R.K. puRAM. NEw DELH| - 110066

OATE OF ISSUE

TAX INVOICE

Tm tor ot6gioat t.r rar lr mt $bmiild by nE cErdn.r. ri€ diltrcntt t i.t ddr, {itl .p9rod. lnbE.r p.r.bL by GAlt .lE{ bo @blo ta iF st mr

Lor.: Ihir hrcts.n.[ bo 6.d 5 dlu.don *ltr d.lporl<,irl9 Jo.l Tj.r.r.

rh

ORIGINAL FOR BUYER

CIN : 140200D11984GO1018976 E &OE

\_/
L.MOHAMED MANSOOR

Managing Director
Puducherry Power Corporation Limited

(A Gov€rnment of Puducherry Undertaking)' Puduchsrry

SERIAL NO.

REF 1

PLACE OF SUPPLY2145

AAACGl2O9J

STATE OF SUPPLY

SHIP TO PARTY / DELIVERY AODRESS

Puducherry Power Corporation Ltd.

E-Mail lDPLACE : Karaikal



TNG 1822125000291

Jun 1,2022GAII

GA|L (rNDrA) LTD
(A Govt. ot lndia Undertaking)

Karaikal. TN - 611001, lN
Websit6: wwrr.gailonline.com

2145003189PARTICULAR BUYER'SOLD TO PARTY SHIP TO PARTY/AODRESS OF
OELIVERY

CODE 2145 10371 10371

OlC, Tamil naduPAN No AAACGl2O9J AAACP650TE AAACP650TE

TIN No. 22U94 345B0007904 34540007904

GST No. 33AAACG1209J2Z2 34AAACP6507E1ZS 34AAACP65O7E1ZS

Tamil Nadu OlC, Tamil nadu OlC, Tamil nadu

STATE COOE 33 34 u
NATURE OF DOCUMENT: alllof Supply as p€r GST Law. lar is payablo on RsvoEo

SHIPMENT DETAILS:

f,ODE OF IRAIISPORT

DCQ

lhtur.l Oa Plp.lln

18/m,00 m0/SM3

9716.544 NCV / 10725.60't GCV

Produc.l

HS COOE

liaterial Desc.

l{atural Ga3

2711.21.O0

GMS NGCB

OATE OF ISSUE

AILLING DATE

01.62022

31.05.202.

SOLO TO PARTY / BUYER'S NAME & ADDRESS SHIP TO PARTY i DELIVERY AOORESS Contracl Description Conlract Number

Agreemenr Dared 18.12 2015 '181 1 '1263

EXCHANGE RATE

Puducheny Power Corporation Ltd

T.R Pattinam
Karaikal,Puducherry
PY - 605004.
IN,

Puducherry Power Corporation Lld

T.R Pattinam
Karaikal,Puducherry
PY - 605004.
IN,

Natural Gas Sales / Transmission for Delivery & Billing Period from May 16,20221o May 3'1,2022

Rate UoMQuantityComponents

116770.472 Ir[.,|BTU (G.oss) 6.1000 USDV / Mi.4BTU(G) 54256232.12Foreign Currency Component - GCV based

19.4992INR Component - GCV based 116770.472 MMBTU (Gross)

105784.7B9 MMBTU (Net) 5.04 INR i MMBTU(N) 533155.36INR Component - NCV based

TAXABLE AMOUNT 57066318.2?

ADD: TAXES

14.5 o/o 8274616.',l4tuR CST Payable VAT

INVOICE VALUE 65340934.41

l{oto: Apdicable Natural Gas Pip€lin€ Transportatio.r Tariff -
17.41 rNR / MMBTU(G).

GRAND TOTALG*d) 65340934.00

FOR GAtL 0t'lDtA) LtMTTEORUPEES SIX CRORE FIFTY-THREE LAC FORTY THOUSAND NINE HUNDRED IHIRTY-
FOUR ONLYGrand Total (lo Words)

DECLARATION: CERTIFIED THAT THE PARTICULARS GIVEN ABOVE ARE TRUE & CORRECT AND THE AMOUNT
INDICATED REPRESENTS THE PRICE ACTUALLY CHARGED AND THAT THERE IS NO FLOW OF ADDITIONAL
CONSIDERATION DIRECTLY OR INDIRECTLY FROM THE BUYER,

u_s_NArou@GArL.co.rNE-lvlail lDPLACE : Karaikal

Digitally signed
by Udaya
Shankar Naidu
Date:2022.06.01
17:05:21 +05'30'

FAX No 01 126185941+000M895DATE : Jun 1,2022
AUTHORIZEO SIGNATORY

-REGo. 

oFFtcE:16. JTCAMAPLACE, R.K. puRAM, NEW DELHI- 110066

It{

TAX INVOICE ORIGINAL FOR BUYER

& 6Ni6d ru Bb 6 not sbmitH by h. c6tdnd, tt6 r.r.lons *lh.pplk u. hb.6l p.y6bb by GAIL .ha[ b. lffibL

l|oi.: Thb inEt slEI b.6.d 6 @j{rn don lilh cdEsF.nh! Joinl Tid.l

L.MOHAMED MANSOOR
Managing Director

Puducherry Power Corporation Limited
(A GovemnEnt of Puducherry Und€(aking)

Puducherry

clN 140200011984GOt018976 E AOE

SERIAL NO.

DATE OF ISSUE

REF I

SUPPLIER

PLACE OF SUPPLY

STATE OF SUPPLY

OlC, Tamilnadu

STATE

76.17000

UoM Amount(lNR)

INR / MMBTU(G) 2276930.79

Udaya
Shankar
Naidu

\/



TNG1822125000368

Jun 16.2422

GAIL (!NDrA) LTD
(A Govt. of lndia Undertaking)

Karaikal, TN - 611001, lN
Website: www.gailonline.com

2145003220PARTICULAR SUPPLIER BUYERYSOLD TO PARTY SHIP TO PARTY/ADORESS OF
OELIVERY

CODE 2145 10371 10371

OlC, Tamil naduPAN No. AAACGl209J AAACP65OTE AAACP650TE

TIN No. 223494 34580007904 34580007904

GST No. OlC, Tamilnadu33AAACG 1 209J222 34AAACP6507E1ZS 34AAACP6507ElZS

STATE Tamil Nadu OlC, Tamil nadu OlC, Tamil nadu

STATE COOE 33 34 34

NATURE OF OOCUITENT: BillofSupply as per GsT Law Wholh., t.r B payablo on Reverse Charge basb: l{O

SHIPMENT OETAILS

Product

HSN COOE

lraterial Oesc.

: Natu.al Gas

| 2711.21.00

: GMS NGCB

MODE OF TRANSPORT

DCO

ta.tu.d G.. Plp.lln.

18,l()00.00usM3

9805.612 NCV / 10820.770 GCV

DATE OF ISSUE

BILLING OATE

16.6.2022

15.6.2022

SOLD TO PARTY / BUYER'S NAME & ADDRESS SHIP TO PARTY i DELIVERY ADORESS Contract Description Contract Number

,sreemerr Dated 18.12.2015 18111263

EXCHANGE RATE

T.R Pattinam
Karaikal,Puducherry
PY - 605004.
tN.

T.R Pattinam
Karaikal,Puducherry
PY - 605004.
IN, 77.32000

Natural Gas Sales / Transmission for Delivery & Billing Period from Jw 1,2022To Jun 15,2022

Components Quantity toM Rate UoM Amount{lNR)

108211.823 lll[4BTU (Gross) 6.1000 USDVi MMBTU(G):oreign Currency Component - GCV based 51038106.30

INR Component - GCV based 108211.823 MMBTU (Gross) '19.4992 INR / MMBTU(G) 2110043.98

98059.857 MMBTU (Net) 5.04 INR / MMBTU(N)INR Component - NCV bas€d 494221.68

TAXABLE AMOUNI s36,12371.9€

ADO: TAXES

lr'R CST Payable VAT 14.5 % 777814395

INVOICE VALUE 61420515.91

Note: Applicable Natural Gas Pipeline Transporlation Tarifr -
17.41 rNR / MMBTU(G).

GRAND TOTALSd,@ 61420516.00

FOR GAtL (tNDtA) LIM|TEORUPEES SIX CRORE FOURTEEN LAC TWENW THOUSANO FIVE HUNDRED SIXTEEN
Grand Total (ln Words) ONLY

DECLARATION: CERTIFIEO THAT THE PARTICULARS GIVEN ABOVE ARE TRUE & CORRECTANO THE AMOUNT
INDICATED REPRESENTS THE PRICE ACTUALLY CHARGEO AND THAT THERE IS NO FLOW OF ADDITIONAL
CONSIDERATION DIRECTLY OR INDIRECTLY FROM THE BUYER.

E-[,4ail lD u_s-NArDu@GArL.CO.rNPLACE : Karaikal

Udaya
Shankar
Naidu

FAX No 01 126185941+00004895oATE : Jun 16,2022

AUTHORIZED SIGNATORYREGD. OFFICE: 16, BHlKA,l CAMA PLACE, R.K. PURAM, NEw DELHI - 110066

SERIAL NO

DATE OF ISSUE

STATE OF SUPPLY

REF 1

TAX INVOICE

[r5

ORIGINAL FOR AUYER

-ln 6a. .prloDb Fdm n dodlo.d Er rn b nol &bnltbd by nE crdont, irE

xoa: Tha hrci€ !h.l b. r..d h df.doi rft qElpqnil. $br lr.*.r.

t r aloo sth .ppreu€ hl's.r pay.bb by GAIL 3h.ll be lE@E6b16 itw 0!o sbrnd

L.MOHAMED MANSOOR
Managing Director

Puducherry Power Corporation Limited
(A Government oI Puducherry Undertaking)

Puducherry

crN 140200D11984GOr018976 E tOE

GAIL

PLACE OF SUPPLY

Puducteny Po.ler Corporafun Lld. Pududlerry Power Corporation Ltd.

Digitally signed
by Udaya
Shankar Naidu
Date:2022.06.16
'17:53:22 +05'30'

,J



TNG1822125000438

Jul 1,2022GATL

Aa

GR,
2145003244SUPPLIER BUYER,/SOLD TO PARTY

CODE 2145 10371

OlC, Tamil naduPAN No. AAACGl209J AAACP65OTE

223494 34580007904 34580007904

OlC, Tamil naduGST No. 33AAACG12O9J2Z2 34AAACP65O7E1ZS 34AAACP65O7E,1ZS

OlC, Tamil nadu OlC, Tamil nadu

STATE CODE 33 34 34

NATURE OF OOCUti,!ENT: gillofSupply as per GST Lau, Whether tax is payable on RsveE€ Charge basis: NO

SHIPMEI{T DETAILS

Product

HSN CODE

Material Oesc.

I'OOE Of TRAI{SFORT

DCQ

Wt Avs CV for FT

ll.tur.l G.3 Plpelino

184000.000/sM3

9730.618 NCV / 10740.686 GCV

DATE OF ISSUE

BILLING OATE

01.07.2022

30.6.2022

SOLO TO PARTY / BUYER'S NAME & ADDRESS SHIP TO PARTY i DELIVERY ADDRESS Contract Number

Agreemenl Daied 18.12.2015 't8111263

EXCHANGE RATE

Puducherry Power Corporation Ltd

T.RPattinam
Karaikal,Puducherry
PY - 605004.
tN.

Puducherry Power Corporation Ltd

T.R Pattinam
Karaikal,Puducherry
PY - 605004.
IN, 77.32000

Natural Gas Sales / Transhission tor Delivery & Billing Period from Jun 16, 2022 To Jun 30, 2022

Components UoM Rate Amount(lNR)

78225.612 MITBTU (Gross) 6.1000 USDV / MMETU(G)Foreign Currency Component - GCV based 368Ss109.S1

NR Component - GCV based MMBTU (Gross) 19.4992 INR / MMBTU(G) 1525336.85

MLIBIU (Net) INR / I\,,IMBTU(N) 357180.65NR Component - NCV based 70869.173

TAXABLE AMOUT.IT 34777627.41

AOD: TAXES

14.5A/R CST Payable VAT 5622755.96

INVOICE VALUE 44400383.37

Note: Applicable Natural Gas Pipeline Transportation Tariff -
17.41 tNR / mMBTU(G).

/t4400383.00

FOR GAIL (INDIA) LIMITED

DECLARATION: CERTIFIED THAT THE PARTICULARS GIVEN ABOVE ARE TRUE & CORRECTAND THE AMOIjNT
INDICATED REPRESENTS THE PRICE ACTUALLY CHARGED AND THAT THERE IS NO FLOW OF ADDITIONAL
CONSIDERATION DIRECTLY OR INDIRECTLY FROM THE BUYER.

U S NAIDU@GAIL.CO,INPLACE:Karaikal

01 126185941+000M895

Udaya
Shankar
Naidu

Digitally signed
by Udaya
Shankar Naidu
Oale:2O22.O7.01
19:18:55 +05'30'

DATE : Jul1,2022
AUTHORIZED SIGNATORYREGO. OFFICE: 16, AHIKAJrcAI,,IA PLACE, R,K, PURAM, NEW DELHI - 110066

DATE OF ISSUE

PLACE OF SUPPLY

STATE OF SUPPLY

TAX INVOICE

,or @ncessisal l.i Et€ is nol submitled by the cusl@er. lhe diferenthl i.r 6,sg wilh applieble hle.esl pay.ble by GAIL shall be E@eBbl. tbm lhe cusbm.r

ot : Thk inrci@ shallbe ead i^ @juncli6 wnh Mospsding Joini Tlckel.

tt+

ORIGINAL FOR BUYER

L,MOHAMED MANSOOR
Managing Director

Puducherry Power Corporatlon Limiled E. & o.E
(A Government of Puducherry Undertaking)' 

Puducherry

ctN 140200011984GO1018976

V

SERIAL NO.

(A Govt. of lndia Undertakinq)

Karaikal, TN - 611001, lN
Website: wvr^ /.gailonline.com

GArL (rNDrA) LTD.

REF 1

PARTICULAR SHIP TO PARTY/AODRESS OF
DELIVERY

10371

AAACP65OTE

TIN No.

STATE Tamil Nadu

: NaturalGas

| 2711.21.OO

: G[.4S NGCB

Contract Description

Ouantity UoM

78225.612

5.04

GRANO TOTAL.*Oi)

Grand Total (ln Words) :RUPEES FOUR CRORE FORTY-FOUR LAC THREE HUNDRED EIGHTY-THREE ONLY

E-[,4ail lD

FAX No,



TNG1422125000533

Jlt 16.2022

*d

GN
GAtL

GA|L (TNDIA) LTD
(A Govt. of lndh Undedaking)

Karaikal, TN - 61 100'1, lN
Website: vJ\ryvr.gailonline.com

2145003272PARTICULAR SUPPLIER BUYER'SOLD TO PARTY SHIP TO PARTY/ADDRESS OF
OELIVERY

cooE 2145 10371 '10371

OlC, TamilnaduPAN No. AAACGl209J AAACP650TE AAACP65OTE

TIN No. 223494 34580007904 34580007904

GST No OlC, Tamil nadu33AAACG12A9J2Z2 34AAACP65O7E1ZS 34AAACP6507E1ZS

STATE TamilNadu OlC, Tamil n6du OlC, Tamil nad!

STATE CODE 33 34 34

lar i3 pay.ble on R€veGe Cha.ge basis: NO

SHIPMENT DETAILS

Product

HSN CODE

atcrial Ocsc,

: l{atural Gas

| 2711.21.00

: GMS NGCB

IOOE Of TRAI'SFOiT

DCO

Un AYg CV ,or FTI

N.tur.l Ga Plp.lln

1 84000.000/sM3

9719.323 NCV / 10728.445 GCV

OATE OF ISSUE

AILLIIG DATE

16.07 .2022

15.07 .2022

SOLD TO PARTY / BUYER'S NAiNE & ADDRESS SHIP TO PARTY i DELIVERY ADORESS Contract Description

Agrc€m€nl Daled 1a 12.2015 181'11263

EXCHANGE RATE

Puducherry Power Coeoration Lld

T.R Pattinam
Karaikal,Puducherry
PY - 6050M.
tN.

Puducherry Power Corporation Lld

T.R Pattinam
Karaikal,Puducherry
PY - 605004.
IN 78.07000

Natural Gas Safes / Transmission for Delivery & Billing Period from Jul1,2022fo Jul15,2022

RateComponents Quantity UoM UoM Amount(lNR)

Foreign Cunency Component - GCV based MMBTU (Gross) 6.1000 usDV/ [rM8TU(G) 29828139 83

19 4992INR Component - GCV based 62633.895 MMBTU (Gross) INR / MMBTU(G) 1221310.86

56742.528 MMBTU (Net) 5.04 rNR / MMETU(N) 285982.yINR Component - NCV based

TAXABLE AMOUNT 31335433.0:

ADD: TAXES

14.5 o/o 4543637.78NR CST Payable VAT

INVOICE VALUE 35879070.81

tlota Applicable Natural Gas Pipoline Transportaton Tariff -
17.41 rNR / MMBTU(G)

GRANO TOTAL-*, Oi) 35879071.00

FOR GAIL (INDIA) LIMITEDRUPEES THREE CRORE FIF]-Y.EIGHT LAC SEVENTY-NINE THOUSAND SEVENTY-ONE
ONLY

DECLARAIIoN: CERTIFIED THATTHE PARTICULARS GIVEN ABOVE ARE TRUE & CORRECT AND THE AMOUNT
INDICATEO REPRESENTS THE PRICE ACTUALLY CHARGED AND THAT THERE IS NO FLOW OF ADDITIONAL
CONSIDERATION DIRECTLY OR INOIRECTLY FROM THE BUYER,

E-t!4ail lD u,s_NATDU@GArL.CO.rNPLACE:Karaikal

01 126185941+00004895

Digitally signed
by Udaya
Shankar Naidu
Dale:2022.07 .16
17:16:00 +05'30'

OATE : Jul 16, 2022

AUTHORIZEO SIGNATORYREGD. o-FFlc-Ea16. BHTKAJTCAMA pLAtE, R.K. puRAM, NEw DELHT- 't'10066.

STATE OF SUPPLY

TAX INVOICE

r br Ero b nor sbriit d by [h. c6rdn6r, fE dlkonrial t r co! nrn .rdk u. j.b,6l p.y.bb by GAIL 3lEl b6 ll@labb rrm rh. @b.B

lloL: Ttis rivo€ !h!r b. 6d m @iu.droo lib (re4dnilB .1.ftt ltck t.

.tg

ORIGINAL FOR AUYER

"ln @e. ap9liebL Fm

L.MOHAMED MANSOOR
Managing Director

Puducherry Poyler Corporation Limited
(A Governrnent of Puducherry Undertaking)

Puducherry

CIN : 140200D11984GO1018976

SERIAL NO.

DATE OF ISSUE

REF,I

PLACE OF SUPPLY

Contracl Number

62633.8S5

Grand Tot.l (ln Words)

Udaya
Shankar
Naidu

\/

E EOE



TNG 1822125000600

^J.tq1,2022

*fr

G[
L

2145003299PARTICULAR BUYER,/SOLO TO PARTY SHIP TO PARTY/ADDRESS OF
OELIVERY

CODE 2145 10371 10371

OlC, TamilnaduPAN No. AAACGl2O9J AAACP6507E

TIN No. 223494 34580007904 34580007904

33AAACG1209J2Z2 34AAACP65O7E1ZS 34AAACP6507ElZS

STATE TamilNadu OlC, Tamil nadu

STATE CODE 33 34 u
NATURE OF OOCUMENT: gillofSupply as per GST Law Whether tax is payable on Reverse Charg€ basis: NO

SHIPMENT DETAILS

Product

HSN CODE

MaterialDesc

IOOE OF TRAI{SPORT

DCQ

Wt AYg CV for FItl

Naturrl Gas Pipolino

184000.000/sM3

9696 670 NCV / 10702 9S4 GCV

DATE OF ISSUE

BILLING DATE

01.04.2022

31.07.2022

SOLD TO PARTY / BUYER'S NAME & AODRESS Contract Description Contract Number

Agreement Oated 18.12.2015

EXCHANGE RATE

PudLrcherry Power Corporation Ltd

T R Pattinam
Karaikal,Puducherry
PY - 605004.
tN.

T R Pattinam
Karaikal,Puducherry
PY - 605004.
IN 78.07000

Natural Gas Sales / Transmission for Delivery & Billing Period from Jul16,2022fo Jul31,2022

Components Quantity UoM Rate Amount(lNR)

114766.503 Mt\,,lBTU {Gross) 6.1000 USDV / MIVBTU(G) 9655251.74Foreign Currency Component - GCV based

INR Component - GCV based 114766.503 MltlBTU (Gross) 19.4992 INR / l,ill\,lBTU(G) 2237854.94

103975.849 [4[.1BTU (Net) 5.04 rNR / r\TMBTU(N) 524038.27

TAXABLE AMOUNT 57117144.99

ADD: TAXES

AJR CST Payable VAT 14.5 8325486.04

INVOICE VALUE 65742631.03

Note: Applicable Natural Gas Pipeline Transportation Tariff -
17.41 tNR / Mt\,tBTU(G).

GRAND TOTALi*.dO 65742631.00

FOR GAIL (lNOIA) LIMITED
crand rotar (rn words) ,?Hi-Fri:""^iI !R?it 

FIFTY'SEVEN LAc FoRrY-rwo rHousAND srx HUNDRED

DECLAMTIONj CERTIFIED THAT THE PARTICULARS GIVEN ABOVE ARE TRUE & CORRECT AND THE AMOUNT
INDICATED REPRESENTS THE PRICE ACTUALLY CHARGED AND THAT THERE IS NO FLOW OF ADDITIONAL
CONSIDERATION DIRECTLY OR INDIRECTLY FROM THE BUYER,

u_s_NAtDU@GAtL.CO.tNPLACE:Karaikal E-1,,,!ail lD

Udaya
Shankar
Naidu

Digitally signed
by Udaya
Shankar Naidu
Date:2022.08.01
18:29:34 +05'30'

FAX No 01126185941+00004895DATE : Aug '1,2022

AUTHORIZED SIGNATORYREG-. oFFIcE: 16, BHIKAJI CAMA PLACE, R,K, PURAM, NEW DELHI - 110066

OATE OF ISSUE

STATE OF SUPPLY

REF I

TAX INVOICE

..tn ese, agpli€bl€ Fom ld desiod tar 6is ls nol submitlsd by lh€ cusld6r. rho difhre.lial tax aloflg *fn appli@ble ini.r6l payabl€ by GAlf 3h5[ b€ 6mEbl lrDm 0l. custdn.r

xot : Thls invole shallbe ead n @njun.lion wilh otr.sponding Joinl TiclGl

r19

ORIGINAL FOR BUYER

L,MOHAMED MANSOOR
Managing Director

Puducherry Power Corporation Limited
(A Government o, Puducherry Undertaking)' Puducherry

clN : 140200D11984GO1018976 E, & O,E

SERIAL NO.

(A Govt. of lndia Undertaking)

Karaikal, TN - 611001, lN
Website: www.gailonline.com

GArL (rNDrA) LTD.

SUPPLIER

PLACE OF SUPPLY

AAACP65OTE

GST No. OlC, Tamilnadu

OlC, Tamil nadu

: Natural Gas

| 2711.21.OO

: GMS_NGCB

SHIP TO PARTY / DELIVERY ADDRESS

18111263
Puducherry Power Corporation Ltd.

UoM

NR Component - NCV based

\/



TNG 1822125000680

Aug 16,2A22GAII

(A Govt. of lndia Undertaking)

Karaikal, TN - 611001, lN
Website: www.gailonline.com

PARTICULAR SUPPLIER BUYER/SOLO TO PARTY SHIP TO PARTY/ADDRESS OF
DELIVERY

CODE 2145 10371

OlC. TamilnaduPAN No. AAACGl2O9J AAACP65OTE AAACP65OTE

TIN No. 223494 34580007904 34s80007904

GST No OlC, Tamil nadu34AAACP6507E1ZS 34AAACP65O7E1ZS

STATE Tamil Nadu OlC, Tamil nadu OlC, Tamil nadu

STATE CODE 34 34

NATURE OF DOCUMENT: BillofSupply as per GST Law- Whelherlar is payable on Rcvorse Charge basis: NO

SHIPMENT OETAILS:

Product

HSN COOE

Mate.ialOesc

Natural Gas

2711.21.00

GMS NGCB

MOOE OF TRAI{SPORT

DCQ

l{alur.l G.! Plpeline

184000.000/sM3

9720.920 NCV/ 10730.128 cCV

DATE OF ISSUE

BILLING OATE

16.08.2022

15.08.2022

SOLD TO PARTY / BUYER'S NAME & ADDRESS SHIP TO PARTY / OELIVERY ADDRESS Contract Description Contract Number

Agreemenl Oated 18.'12-201 5 18111263
Puducherry Power Corporation Ltd

T.R Pattinam
Karaikal,Puducherry
PY - 605004.
IN,

Puducherry Power CoDoration Ltd

T.R Pattinam
lGraikal,Puducherry
PY - 605004.
lN. 79.60000

Natural Gas Sales /T.ansmission for Oelivery & Billing Period from Augl,20221o Aug 15,2022

RateComponents Quantity UoM UoM Amount(lNR)

106581.63S [4f.48TU {Gross) 6.'1000 usov / M[.rBTU(G) 51751780.65Foreign Currency Component - GCV based

NR Component - GCV based 106581 639 MMATU {Gross) 49.0784 tNR / [/t\.,rBTU(G) 5230856.31

96557.245 MMBIU (Nel) 5.04 tNR / Mt\,4BTU(N) 486648.53NR Component - NCV based

TAXABLE AMOUNT 57469285.49

ADD: TAXES

,'/R CST Payabie VAT 14.5 ./" 8333046.39

INVOICE VALUE 65802331.88

Note: Applicable Natural Gas PipelineTransportation Tariff -
43.82 rNR / MMETU(G).

65802332.00

FOR GArL (rNOrA) LriflTED

OECLARATION: CERTIFIEO THAT THE PARTICULARS GIVEN ABOVE ARE IRUE & CORRECT ANO THE AMOUNT
INDICATED REPRESENTS THE PRICE ACTUALLY CHARGEO AND THAT THERE IS NO FLOW OF ADDITIONAL
CONSIDERATION DIRECTLY OR INDIRECTLY FROM THE BUYER,

E-[.,lail lD u_s_NAtDU@GAtL.CO.tNPLACE:Karaikal

Udaya
Shankar
Naidu

Digitally signed
by Udaya
Shankar Naidu
Date: 2022.08.16
19:02:06 +05'30'

FAX No. 01 126185941+00004895

AUTHORIZEO SIGNATORYREGD. OFFICE: 16, BHIKAJI CAI,A PLACE, R.K. PURAM, NEW DELHI - 110066

SERIAL NO

DATE OF ISSUE

REF 1

TAX INVOICE

"tn @*, aDpli@bl€ FM lor 66$isd tax 6io ls nol submiltod by lhe cBlom.r. lh6 dif.r..tial tax dMg wi0l appliEble iaisrest payable by GAIL shall b€ e@v.Eble lrDm lho cu.ion.r

l{ot : This invoice shallb. B.d in @njunclion wilh trosponding Joinl Tlckel.

ORIGINAL FOR BUYER

clN 140200011984GO1018976

120

GA|L (rNDrA) LTD.

214s003325

PLACE OF SUPPLY10371

STATE OF SUPPLY

33AAACG120SJ2Z2

EXCHANGE RATE

GRAND TOTALF*'@

crand Totat (tn words) :ffiPEES€lX CRORE FIFTY-EIGHT LAC TWO THOUSAND THREE HUNDRED THIRTY-

DATE : Aug 16,2022

tt

\,/
L.MOHAMED MANSOOR

Managing Director
Puducherry Power Corporation Limited E.&o.E.

(A Government o, Puducherry Undertaking)
Puducherry



TNG1822125000764

Sep 1,2022

fa

Gl,
GAIL

GA|L (rNDtA) LTD

Karaikal, TN - 6'1 1 001 , lN
Websiter wv,w.gailonline.com

2145003352PARTICULAR SUPPLIER SHIP TO PARTY/ADDRESS OF
DELIVERY

cooE 2145 10371 10371

OlC, Tamil naduPAN No. AAACGl2OgJ AAACP65OTE

TIN No. 223494 34580007904 345800079M

OlC, Tamil naduGST No. 33AAACG1209J222 34AAACP65O7E1ZS 34AAACP6507E1ZS

STATE Tamil Nadu OlC, Tamil nadu OlC, Tamil nadu

STATE CODE 33 34 u
NATURE OF DOCUIIENT: aillol Supply as p€r GST Law. Whether tar i6 payable on Rcve6e Charge basis: NO

SHIPMENT DETAILS:

XODE OF IRAIISPOFT

DCO

,Ltu..l G.3 Plp.lln

1 84000.mo/sM3

9747.575 NCV / 10758.644 GCV

Producl

HStl COOE

llat€.ial Oesc

: Natuial Ga3

| 2711.21.0O

: GMS NGCB

OATE OF ISSUE

AILLII{G OATE

01.@202,

31.@.2022

SOLO TO PARTY / BUYER'S TIAME & ADDRESS SHIP TO PARfi / DELIVERY ADORESS Contract Description Contract Number

181 11263

EXCHANGE RATE

Puducherry Power Corporalion Lld

T.R Pattinam
Karaikal,Puducherry
PY - 605004.
IN,

Puducherry Porver Corpoaation Ltd

T.R Pattinam
Karaikal,Puducheny
PY - 605004.
tN.

Natural Gas Sales / Transmission for Oelivery & Billing Period from Aug 16,20221o Aug 31,2022

UoM Rate UoM Amount(lNR)Components Quantity

112207.530 MMBTU (Gross) 6.1000 USDV / Mi,ilBTU(G) 54483488.28Foreign Curaency Component - GCV based

49.07B4INR Component - GCV based 112207.530 MMBTU (Gross)

512379.15101662.528 MMATU (Nel) 5.04 INR / MMETU(N)INR Component - NCV based

TAXABLE AMOUNT 60s02833.,18

AOD: TAXES

A/R CST Payablo vAT 14.5 8772910.88

INVOICE VALUE 69275744.36

Note: Applicable NaturalGas Pipeline Transportalion Tariff -
43.82 rNR / MMBTU(G).

GRANO TOTALS*@ 692757421.00

FOR GAtL (tNDtA) LtM|TEO.. ... . . RUPEES SIX CRORE NTNETY.TWO LAC SEVENTY-FIVE THOUSANO SEVEN HUNDRED
Granct Iotar (rn wo,oa) ,roaw-roun ottLy

DECLARATION: CERTIFIEO THAT THE PARTICULARS GIVEN ABOVE ARE TRUE & CORRECT AND THE AMOUNT
INDICATED REPRESENTS THE PRICE ACTUALLY CHARGED AND THA-T THERE IS NO FLOW OF ADDITIONAL
CONSIDERATION DIRECTLY OR INDIRECTLY FROM THE BUYER.

u_s_NAtDU@GArL.CO.lNE-tulail lDPLACE : Karaikal

Digitally signed
by Udaya
Shankar Naidu
Date:2022.09.01
18:59:28 +05'30'

FAX No 01 126185941+00004895OATE : Sep 1, 2022
AUTHORIZEO SIGNATORYREGD. OFFICE: 16, BHIKA.JI CAMA PLACE. R.K. PURAM, NEW DELHI . 110066

TAX INVOICE

IA
ORIGINAL FOR AUYER

L.MOHAMED MANSOOR
Managing Director

Puducherry Po',yer Corporation Limited E. t o.E.

(A Governrnent of Puducherry Undertaking)
Puducherry

l., @@noallu Bl. L not ebolned by lh6 Glo.ns, th.

Not : IllB m@ie ,rEl b. E d in mj!.do. *i,l d..p..tdl4 Joht TldGt.

lar .lo.! eilh.ppli6u. lnb,.sl p.yabb b, GAIL shar b. lffibl€

crN 140200D119a4GOt018976

SERIAL NO.

OATE OF ISSUE
(A Govt. ot lndia Undenaking)

REF,1

BUYEFYSOLD TO PARTY

PLACE OF SUPPLY

AAACP650TE

STATE OF SUPPLY

AgGem€nt Dated 18.12.2015

79.60000

INR / T MBTU(G) 5506966.05

Udaya
Shankar
Naidu

1/



TNG1422125000866

Sep 16,2022GAIL

AE?

CH,
2145003385PARTICULAR SUPPLIER BUYER,/SOLD TO PARTY

CODE 2145 10371

OlC, Tamil naduAAACGl2OgJ AAACP65OTE AAACP650TE

34580007904 34580007904

OlC, Tamil naduGST No. 33AAACG1209J222 34AAACP65O7E,1ZS

OlC, Tamil nadu OlC, Tamilnadu

STATE COOE 33 34 34

NATURE OF DOCUMENT: BillolSupply as per GST Law. Whethertax is payable on Reverse Charge basisr No

SHIPMENT DETAILS:

MODE OF TRAI{SPORT

DCQ

Natural Gas Pipeline

184000.000/sM3

977'1.657 NCV / 10784.472 GCV

Product

HSN CODE

Material Oesc.

l{atural Gas

2711.21.00

G[,IS_NGCB

OATE OF ISSUE

BILLING DATE

16.052022

15.09.2022

SHIP TO PARW / OELIVERY ADDRESS Contract Description Contract Number

Agreement Oaled 18.12 2015 181't1263

EXCHANGE RATE

79.56000

Puducherry Power Corporation Ltd

T.R Pattinam
Karaikal,Puducherry
PY - 605004.
IN,

Puducherry Power Corporation Ltd

T.R Pattinam
lG.aikal,Puducherry
PY - 605004.
tN.

Natural Gas Sales / T.ansmission for oelivery & Billing Period from Sep 1,2022 To sep 15, 2022

Rate UoM Amount(lNR)Ouantaty uoMComponents

6.1000 USDV / IUMBTU(G) 51125760.73Foreign Currency Component - GCV based 105344.434

49 0784 INR i MNIBTU(G)105344.434 MMBTU (Gross)INR Component - GCV based

481073.54MI,BTU (Net) 504 rNR / i,{M8TU(N)INR Component - NCV based

TAXABLE ATIOUNT 56776970.53

ADD: TAXES

14.5 8232660.74,4./R CST Payable VAT

65009631.27INVOICE VALUE

Note: Applicable Natural Gas Pipeline Transportation Tariff -
43.82 INR / MMBTU(G).

GRAND TOTAL""*"oo 65009631.00

FOR GAIL (NOIA) LIMITED
crand Total (ln Words) :RUPEES SIX CRORE FIFTY LAC NINE THOUSAND Slx HUNDRED THIRTY-ONE ONLY

DECLARATION: CERTIFIED THATTHE PARTICULARS GIVEN ABOVE ARE TRUE & CORRECT AND THE AMOUNT
INDICATED REPRESENTS THE PRICE ACTUALLY CHARGED AND THAT THERE IS NO FLOW OF ADDITIONAL
CONSIDERATION DIRECTLY OR INDIRECTLY FROM THE BUYER,

E-Mail lO u_s_NAtDU@GArL.CO.rNPLACE:Karaikal

Udaya
Shankar
Naidu

Digitally signed
by Udaya
Shankar Naidu
Date:2022.09.16
18:51:29 +05'30'

01 126185941+00004895

AUTHORIZED SIGNATORYIKAJICAT,4A PLACE, R,K, PURAM, NREGD OFF E DELHT - 110066

SERIAL NO

DATE OF ISSUE

REF,I

l^ 2'

@n@sslMal rax Els is nol submlned by lh. cuslmer, lhe al ra, dsq wilh applleble lnl€.esl p6y.ble by c,alL snal b€ @.abl. ,m th. cutomE.

Not.: This invoi@ shall bo ..ad in Mjuncli,on wiln omsponding Joint Ti.iel.

ORIGINAL FOR BUYER

L.MOHAMED MANSOOR
Managing Director

Puducherry Power Corporation Limited, 
" ^.(A Government ol Puducherry Undertaking) '" '

' Puducherry

-h ese, appliebl. Fom

CIN : 140200D11944GO1018976

GArL (rNDrA) LTD.
(A Govt. of lndia Unde.taking)

Karaikal, TN - 61100'1, lN
Website: www.gailonline.com

SHIP TO PARW/ADDRESS OF
DELIVERY

PLACE OF SUPPLY
10371

TIN No. 2234 STATE OF SUPPLY

34AAACP6507E1ZS

STATE Tamil Nadu

SOLO TO PARTY / BUYER'S NAME & ADDRESS

t\.,1[.4BTU (Gross)

5170136.26

95451.096

DAIE : Sep 16.2022 FAX No.

TAX INVOICE

'ttJ



ata

CR
GA,IL

2145003412PARTICULAR SUPPLIER BUYEFUSOLD TO PARTY
SHIP TO PARVADORESS OF

OELIVERY

cooE 2145 10371 10371

OlC, Tamil naduAAACGl2O9J AAACP65OTE AAACP65OTE

TIN No. 223494 34580007904

OlC, Tamil naduGST ilo. 33AAACG1209J2Z2 34AAACP6507ElZS 34AAACP6507E1ZS

STATE OlC. Tamil nadu OlC, Tamil nadu

STATE CODE

NATURE OF DOCUMENTT BillofSupply as per GST Law Whetho. tar is payable on ReveGe Charg€ basis: NO

SHIPMENT DETAILS

SOOE OI TRAI{SPIORT

DCQ

m Avg CV for FTl{

atural Gas Pipeline

18,+000.000/sM3

9837.983 NCV / 10855.467 GCV

OATE OF ISSUE

BILLING DATE

o1 .10.2022

30.09.2022

Product

HSN CODE

Material Desc

SHIP TO PARTY / OELIVERY ADDRESS Contract NumberSOLD TO PARTY / BUYER'S NAME & AODRESS

18111263

EXCHANGE RATE

79.56000

Pudlcherry Power Corporation Ltd

T.R Pattinam
Karaikal,Puducherry
PY - 605004.
IN,

Puducherry Power Corporation Ltd

T.R Pattinam
Karaikal,Puducherry
PY - 6050M.
IN,

Natural cas Sales / Transmission Ior Delivery & Billing Period from Sep 16, 2022 To Sep 30,2022

Rate UoM Amount(lNR)Quantity uoMComponents

107968.086 N4MBTU (Gross) 6.1000 USDV / MMBIU(G) 52399071.49Foreign Currency Component - GCV based

49.O7U rNR / |\4MBTU(G) 5298900.92107968.086 [TMBTU (Gross)INR Component - GCV based

INR / MMBTU(N) 493155.0797848.231 [.4[,{BTU (Net) 5.04INR Component - NCV based

TAXABLE AMOUNT 58191127.12

AOD: TAXES

14.5 8437713.52A,/R CST Payable VAT

66628841INVOICE VALUE

GRANO TOTALi*.@ 666288,1'1.00

Note: Applicable NaturalGas Pipeline Transportation TarifI -
43.82 rNR / MMBTU(G).

FOR GA|L 0NOtA) L! |TEDRUPEES SIX CRORE SIXTY.SIX LAC TWENW-EIGHT THOUSAND EIGHT HUNDRED
FORW.ONE ONLYGrand Total (ln Words)

DECLARATION: CERTIFIED THAT THE PARTICULARS GIVEN ABOVE ARE TRUE A CORRECT AND THE AMOUNT
INDICATED REPRESENTS THE PRICE ACTUALLY CHARGED AND THAT THERE IS NO FLOW OF ADDITIONAL
CONSIDERATION DIRECTLY OR INDIRECTLY FROM THE BUYER,

AK.NAYAK@GAlL.CO.lNE-l,4ail lD

,rnl2

01126185941+00016849FAX NoDATE : Oct 1,2022
AUTHORIZED SIGNATORYREGD. OFFICE: 16, BHIKAJICAMA PLACE, R.K. PURAM, NEW LHt - 110066

SERIAL NO

PLACE OF SUPPLY

REF 1

te=3

TAX INVOICE ORIGINAL FOR BUYER

'ln case, applioble Fom lorcofl@ssid

Noter This invo@shan be Ead in @nlunclion *ilh corespondinq Joinl Tickel

lax 6l€ is nol subfritiEd by tE 6uslfrsr, tho al lax.lmg wilh appli@ble inleresl paFbt6 by GAIL ll be recNEbl€ lrom lha cuslomer

ctN 140200011984GO1018976

GAIL (rNDrA) LTD.
(A Govt. of lndia Undertaking)

Karaikal, TN - 611001, lN
Website: www.gailonline.com

TNG1822125000937

DATE OF ISSUE

Oct 1,2022

PAN NO.

34580007904 STATE OF SUPPLY

TamilNadu

34

: NaturalGas

| 2711.21.O0

: GMS NGCB

Contract Description

Agrcemenr Dated 18.12 2015

GAIL (lndia)Limited

Signsr: MASOOM PATNI
Dals: Saluday, October 1 ,

PLACE:Karaikal

\/

L.MOHAMED MANSOOR
Managing Director

Puducherry Power Corporation Limited E. & o.E.

(A Government of Puducherry Undertaking)
Puducherry



TNG1B22125000979

Ocl16,2022GAIL

*6icll
2145003436PARTICULAR SUPPLIER BUYER./SOLD TO PARTY

SHIP TO PARVADORESS OF
DELIVERY

CODE 2145 10371

OlC. Tamil naduPAN No. AAACG,I2O9J AAACP6507E AAACP65OTE

TIN No. 223r',94 34580007904 34580007904

OlC, Tamil nadu34AAACP65O7E1ZS 34AAAC P6507E 1 ZS

STATE Tamil Nadu OtC, Tamil nadu OlC. Tamil nadu

STATE CODE 33 34 34

NATURE OF DOCUMENT: Bill of Supply as per GST Law Whethsr tax is payable on Reverse charge basis: No

SHIPMENT DETAILS:

I'OO€ OF TRAiISPORT

DCQ

lYl Avs CV for FTN

Natural Gas Pipslins

184000.000/sM3

9859.666 NCV / r 0878.565 GCV

OATE OF ISSUE

BILLING DATE

16.102022

15.10.2022

P.oduct

HSN CODE

lllatedal Desc.

NatuJal Gas

2711.21.00

GMS_NGCB

SOLD TO PARTY i BUYER'S NAME & AOORESS SHIP TO PARTY / DELIVERY ADDRESS Contract Description Conlract Number

Agreemenl Daled 18.12.2015 '18't11263

EXCHANGE RATE

Puducherry Power Corporation Ltd

T R Pattinam
Karaikal,Puducherry
PY - 6050M.
tN. 80.23000

T.R Pattinam
Karaikal,Puducherry
PY - 605004.
tN.

Natural Gas Sales / Transmission for Delivery & Billing Period from Ocl1,20221o Ocl'15,2022

Rate UoMQuantity UoM

109856.805 8.5700 usDv / r\, ,4BTU(G) 75534243.43Foreign Currency Component - GCV based

5391596.23109856 805 MMBTU (Gross) 49.078/, INR / MMBTU(G)INR Component - GCV based

INR / I\,,I IIIBTU{ N) 501820.1399567.487 MMBTU (Net)INR Component - NCV based

TAXABLE AMOUNT 81427659.79

ADO: TAXES

14.5 1 '1 80701 0.67IJR CST Payable VAT

9323,1670.46INVOICE VALUE

Note: Applic€ble Natural Gas Pipeline Transportation Tariff-
43.82 rNR / MMBTU(G).

93234670.00

FOR GAIL (INDIA) LIMITED. RUPEES NINE CRORE THIRTY.TWO LAC THIRry.FOUR THOUSAND SIX HUNDRED
Grand rotar (ln woros) ,seveltTy ottLy

DECLARATION: CERTIFIEO THAT THE PARTICULARS GIVEN ABOVE ARE TRUE & CORRECTAND THE AMOUNT
INDICATED REPRESENTS THE PRICE ACTUALLY CHARGED AND THAT THERE IS NO FLOW OF ADDITIONAL
CONSIDERATION DIRECTLY OR INDIRECTLY FROM THE BUYER,

E-lilail lDPLACE:Karaikal

GAIL (lndia)Limilod

Sign€r: MASOOM PATNI
Dater Sunday, October 16, 202-l

FAX NoDATE : Oct 16,2022
AUTHORIZED SIGNATORYI CAIUA PLACE, R,K, PURAM, NEW DELHI . 110066REGD. OFFICE:16, BH

STATE OF SUPPLY

REF 1

l2t

ln @.e, apptiGbts Fom lo. @nesi6.l rax 6re is nol slbmltted by ihe cuslme., lhe diftrontial lax dog *ilh appli@Ue inleresl p.ysbls by GAIL shall b6 l@@

Not.: This nvoi@ shallb€ ead in @njunction wi$ @respondinq Joitrt nckol.

ORIGINAL FOR BUYER

Amount(lNR)

L.MOHAMED MANSOOR
fUanaging Director

Puducherr; Po;er 
-Corporation Limited E' E o'E

(A Governm;nt ot Puducherry Undertaking)
Puducherry

GArL (rNDrA) LTD
{A Govt. of lndia Undertaking)

Karaikal, TN - 611001, lN
Website: www.gailonline.com

SERIAL NO.

OATE OF ISSUE

PLACE OF SUPPLY
10371

GST No. 33AAACG1209J2Z2

P\rducherry Power Corporation Ltd.

Components

Lil[,lBTU (Gross)

5.04

GRAND TOTALI.*O,)

GNANDA@GAIL,CO,IN

0'1 126185941+00016059

TAX INVOICE

\/

crN 140200D11984GO1018976



TNG 1822125001036

Nov 1,2022

GArL (rNDrA) LTD
(A Govt. of lndia Undenaking)

Karaikal, TN - 61 1001, lN
Websito: www.gailonline.com

2145003456PARTICULAR SUPPLIER BUYER/SOLO TO PARTY
SHIP TO PARTY/ADDRESS OF

DELIVERY

CODE 2145 10371 10371

OlC, Tamil naduPAN No. AAACP65OTE AAACP650TE

TIN No- 34580007904 34580007S04

OlC, Tamil naduGST No. 33AAACG1209J2Z2 34AAACP6507E1ZS

STATE TamilNadu OlC, Tamil nadu OlC, Tamil nadu

34STATE CODE u
NATURE OF OOCUMENT: BillotSupply as per GST L.w. Wholhar lar is payablc on Reve6e Char93 basisi lto

SHIPMENT DETAILS:

Product

HSN COOE

aterial Oe3c.

afural Ga3

2711.21 @

GMS NGCB

XODE Of TR I'S'ORT

ocQ

Wr Ave CV ,or FTN

ta.trd G.. Plp.lln

184@0.000SM3

9862.847 NCV / 10E82.03,r GCV

OATE OF ISSUE

BILLING OATE

01.11.202

31.102022

SHIP TO PARTY / DELIVERY AOORESS Contract DescriptionSOLD TO PARTY / BUYER'S NAME & AODRESS Contract Number

Agr€ement Dated 18.12.2015 18111263

EXCHANGE RATE
T.R Pattinam
Karaikal,Puducherry
PY - 605004.
IN,

Puducherry Power Corporation Ltd-

T.R Pattimm
lGraikal.Puducheny
PY - 605004.
tN. 80.23000

Natural Gas Sales / Transmission for Oelivery & Billing Period trom Oct16,2022 fo Oc|31,2022

Quantity lJoM Rate UoM Amount(lNR)Components

MMBTU (Gross) 8.5700 usDV / t\4MBTU(G) 80089667.63Foreign Currency Component - GCV bas€d 116/.82.242

116482.202 MMBTU (Gross) 45 078/ INR / MMBTU(G) 5716760.10INR Component - GCV based

MMBTU (Neo 5.04 INR / MMBTU(N) 532086.62NR Component - NCV based 105572.736

TAXABLE A'TOUNT 863385't4.3I

AOD: TAXES

A/R CST Payable VAT 14.5 o/. 125'r9084 57

98857598.92INVOICE VALUE

Noto: Applicable Natural Gas Pipeline Transpodation Tarifi -
43.82 rNR / MMETU(G).

GRANO TOTAItridd@ 98857599.00

FOR GAIL (lNDIA) LIMITEO..- . . RUPEES NINE CRORE EIGHTY.EIGHT LAC FIFTY.SEVEN THOUSAND FIVE HUNDRED
Grano rorar (rn wom.) ,NtueTy,tttrue oruLy

DECLARATION: CERTIFIED THAT THE PARTICULARS GIVEN ABOVE ARE TRUE A CORRECT AND THE AMOUNT
INDICATED REPRESENTS THE PRICE ACTUALLY CHARGED AND THAT THERE IS NO FLOW OF ADDITIONAL
CONSIDERATION DIRECTLY OR INDIRECTLY FROM THE BUYER,

E-[,4ail lD GNANDA@GAIL,CO,INPLACE:KaTaiKaI

GAIL (lndia) Limited

Signer: GAGAN NANDA
Date Tuesday, Novsmb€r 1,2022

01126185941+00016059DATE : Nov 1, 2022
AUTHORIZED SIGNATORY

-REGDrcFFlcE: 

16, Btflr.A,Jr ilA PLACE, R.K. PURAM, NEw DELHI- 110066.

SERIAL NO

REF 1

l2{

TAX INVOICE

(lre4ridd l. ni. b ml $brdtbd br r!€ cBlmq, lhe t r rlo.e wi0l .pdieue mlor6r Fr6br. by GAIL .lEI b. lE@ElL lrfr tE 6ldn6r

l{o!.: thE hwts .hal b. 6.d ln qlu.crbrr wiln 6crdnl.E Johr Tid.t.

ORIGINAL FOR BUYER

L.MOHAMED MANSOOR
Managing Director

Puducherry Power Corporation Limited
(A Government ot Puducherry Undertaking)

Puducherry

crN 140200D11984GOr018976 E.AOE

GAIL

OATE OF ISSUE

PLACE OF SUPPLY

AAACGl2OgJ

223r',94 STATE OF SUPPLY

34AAACP65O7E1ZS

Puducherry Power Corporatron Ltd.

\/
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gffiq;rq?l

Cortlficato No.

Certilicate lssued Date

Accounl Reference

Unique Doc. Reference

Purchased by

Description of Document

Property Description

Consideration Price (Bs.)

First Party

Second Parly

Stamp Duty Paid By

Stamp Duty Amount(Rs.)

INDIA NON JUDICIAT

Government of Puducherry

e-stamp

lN-PY6561517867/320U

15-Nov-2022 03:57 PM

SELFPBINT (PUy py-s€|fl PUDUCHERRY/ PY-PU

SUB IN.PYPY.SELF 098325697 247 44U

PADMAPRIYA A

Anicle 4 Affidavit

FILING OF TARIFF PETITION BEFORE JERC
0
lZero)

MANAGING DIRECTOR PPCL PUDUCHERRY

THE SECRETARY JERC GURUGRAM

MANAGING DIRECTOR PPCL PUDUCHERRY

20
(Twenty only)

E N

IN THE MATTER OF Petition under Section 62 and, 83 (4) of

Electricity Act, 2003 read with/, chapter- I I of

\/
L.MOHAMED MANSOOR

.r,d,np.- r.B,(js.q,a,, gmpitig.Piffide
e,{e'e,',iubirc fugudfidffaFower Corporation.Umneo.

aA Gowrntrar ol Puduchsrry Undenakingl
Pudt'Ehsrry

2

r I1F adh$Iurv ol i.nis Slaro lj?tut.-!
Any dEds9sniy n lhe @lai6 on thl! C€

I I1l€ o.ru6 ol chectang tB hg|tmacy !s o
] ln cass of a.v dhdepa,Ev gdeasa inlonr

SELF PRINTED CERTIFICATE TO BE
VERIFIED BY THE RECIPIENT AT

WWW.SHCILESTAMP.COM

..;.rt)tl

?20

o.il
I9
Q
^lNo
^tlNaf

Pleoie wnle or type belowthl' lin€

STATE OF GOA AND UNION TERRITORIES

Udvog Vihar - Phase I' Sector'18' Gurugram



t)8

The loint Electricity Regulatory Commission
(Terms & Conditions for Determination of Tariff)
Regulations, 2009 for Annual Performance Review
for 2022-23.

AND IN THE MATTER OF

PETITIONER The Managing Director,
Puducherry Power Corporation Ltd.(PPCL),
#10, Second Cross, fawahar Nagar,
Boomiyanpet,
PUDUCHERRY-605 OO5.

RESPONDENT The Superintending Engineer-cum-HOD,
Electricity Department,
Government of Puducherry,
137, NSC Bose Salai,
PUDUCHERRY - 605 OO1.

AFFIDAVIT OF THIRU L. MOHAMED MANSOOR, SON OF SHRI LEBBAI THAMBI
AGED ABOUT 49 YEARS RESIDING AT GOVERNMENT HOUSE, DUPLEX
STREET, KARAIKAL - 609 602.

I, the deponent above named do hereby solemnly affirm and state as under:

1.0 I am working as Managing Director (MD) of the Petitioner Company and I
am duly authorized by the said petitioner to file this affidavit. I am
conversant with the facts of the case.

I have read the accompanying Tariff Petition under Section 52 and 83 (4) of
the Electricity Act, 2003 read with chapter-z of the foint Electricity
Regulatory Commission (Terms & Conditions for Determination of Tariff)
Regulations, 2009 and I say that the facts stated therein are based on the
records of the Petitioner maintained in the ordinary course of its business
and believed by me to be true.

2.0

2

a/
DEPONENT

L.MOHAMED MANSOOR
Managing Director

6txffii"Igf :ffi ;?.'f"?r,J"#"ffi 
)puducherry

r



l2q

VERIFICATION:

I, the deponent above named do hereby verify that the contents of my above
affidavit are true to my knowledge, no part of it is false and nothing material has
been concealed there from.

Verified at Karaikal on this \1 aayornovember,2o22.

PLACE : Karaikal
DATE I g Nov 2Cn

I
I B'A,. LL B "

URIAMO
ADVOCAT

45t1 . MA
E&NO
RKET S

TARY
TREET'

..KARAIKAL . 509 602

u DUCHER
SOUTH INOIA

*
C)a
z-
(9

>-?-

DEPONENT
L.MOHAMED MANSOOR

Managing Director
Puduchsrry Power Corporation Limited

ffi*tt"nt of Puducherry Undottaking)
Puduche.ry

*
f of tnd1O

ORTTfY

RY S1AT

a{o
o"i" , .....1..3-'Jl' *?'X."'

Ittr-.r-t
1,'lEc

^/

tI
S.S

il



Lvo

OF THE MINUTES OF I47'h MEETIN BOARD OF
F THE RATION SDAY THE

12 OCTOBER 2022 AT 3.30 P.M IN THE VIDEO CONFERENCE ROOM.
IV FLOOR. CHIEF SECIIT]'I'AITIAT. PI.]DUC}IEIIIIY

Item No.l {7.27 To consider and authorize the Managing Director of the
Cornoration to {ile the tariff netition for the tariff neriod 2023-24
and truing up / review petition. etc.. for the period 2020-21 and
2021-22.

Resolution No.147,27 The Board considered the Agenda note and after discussions
passed the following Resolution:

RESOLVED THAT the Managing Director, PPCL be and is hereby
authorized to file, sign the tariff petition for the tariffperiod 2023-24
and subsequent tariff period along with Annual Performance Review
for the FY 2022-23 and Truing up petition/ Clarification petition
/Review petition/ Miscellaneous petition, etc., to the earlier tariff orders
for the period 2020-21,2021-22 and Tariff Order for the tariff period
2022-23, if any and Condonation of delay petition for the tariff petition
for the tariff rruiod 2023-24, if required and any other documents
required for the purpose of filing tariff petition on behalf of the
Corporation before JERC and also to authorize such officials of the
Corporation to attend the hearings / meet clarifications, etc., to be

required for the purpose.

ALSO RESOLVED THAT a sum of Rs.15,00,0001 (Rupees fifteen
lakhs only) or fees payable at the time of filing the Tariff petition /
Truing up petition / Condonation of delay petition / Review petition /
Miscellaneous petition, etc., be and are hereby approved towards the
cost of licance fee for filing the tariffpetition for the tariff period 2023-
24.

ALSO RESOLVED THAT approval is hereby accorded for incurring
any other incidental expenditure (or) fees other than the filing fees as

may be required for filing of tariff petition for the tariff period 2023-24
along with Annual Performance ReView for the FY 2022-23 and Truing
up petition / Clarification petition / Review petition / Miscellaneous
petition, etc., to the earlier tariff orders for the period 2020-21,2021-
22 and Tariff Order for the tariff period 2022-23, if any and

Condonation of delay petition forthe tariff petition for the tariff period

2023-24, ifrequired.

L.MOHAMED MANSOOR
Managing Diiector

Puducherry Power CorPoralion Limiled
(A Gov€rnm;nt ol Puducherry UndertakitE)

PuducherY



lzt
BEFORE THE JOINT ELECTRICITY REGULATORY COMMISSION FOR THE

PETITION NO: ......
ot 2022

IN THE MATTER OF Petition under Section 62 and 83 (4) of the
Electricity Act 2003 read with chapter-ll of the
Joint Electricity Regulatory Commission (Terms &
Conditions for Determination of Tariff)
Regulations, 2009 for Annual Performance
Review for 2022-23.

PETITIONER The Managing Director,
Puducherry Power Corporation Ltd. (PPCL),
#10, Second Cross, Jawahar Nagar,
Boomianpet,
Puducherry-605 005.

The Superintending Engineer-cum-HOD,
Electricity Department,
Govt. of Puducherry,
137, NSC Bose Salai,
Puducherry - 605 001.

The Petitioner humbly states that:

1) The Petitioner herein the Managing Director of Puducherry Power

Corporation Ltd. (PPCL) a Government of Puducherry Undertaking and is a

Government Company within the meaning of the Companies Act, 1956.

Further, it is a "Generating Company" as defined under Section 2(28) of the

Electricity Act, 2003.

2) Puducherry Power Corporation Ltd was incorporated on 30.03.1993 with

the objective of generating 32.5 MW of Electricity (22.9 MW from gas

turbine and 9.6 MW from Steam turbine) at Karaikal which is one of the

outlying regions of Union Territory of Puducherry. The required gas

of 1.91 lakhs cu.m of gas per day is obtained from the gas wells at

Narimanam in the Cauvery basin under an agreement with the GAIL (lndia)

Ltd.

3) Karaikal Gas Power Station declared commercial operation w.e.f.

03.01.2000 and is supplying power to Electricity Department, Puducherry

L.MOHAMED MANSOOR
Managing Director

Puduchsrry Pow€r Corporation Limited
(A Govemrnent ot Puducherry Undertaking)

Puducherrv

under the PPA signed with them on 25.02.2002.

STATE OF GOA AND UNION TERRITORIES
GURUGRAM

RESPONDENT



ln terms of Regulation 42(5) CERC Tariff regulation 2019, the Petitioner is

praying for CERC Regulation 2019-24 vide clause No.a2(3) for Karaikal

Power Station for the year 2023-25 for full fixed cost recovery at 85%

Normative Annual Plant Availability Factor(NAPAF) with the following :

a) Peak period of the day (4 hours) : 1800 hrs to 2200 hrs,

b) Off peak period hours of the day (20 hours: 0000 hrs to 1800 hrs & 2200

hrs to 2400 hrs.

c) High demand season (3 months) : April, May & June

d) Low demand season (9 months): January, February, March, y'uly,

August, September, October, November & December. "V

iii) Allow capital cost as prayed by the Petitione, t 'o,m$tr!#,i*?"o*
Puducherry Power CorPoration llrnit€d

1e Covemment 
ffiucherry 

Undertaking)

lzt
4) Hon'ble Commission has notified "Joint Electricity Regulatory Commission

(Terms & Conditions for Determination of Tariff) Regulations, 2009" to be

effective from 08.02.201 0.

5) The Hon'ble Commission has passed the tariff order dated 31"t March,2022

for the year 2022-23 determining the revenue requirements and generation

tariff based on the proposed estimated costs and expenses of the

Petitioner.

6) As per The Hon'ble Commission's tariff order dt. 31st March, 2022 it has

been directed to submit all necessary data for APR in the future petitions

along with revised estimates of the AFC Parameters for the whole year

based on actual data, starting with the petition for APR of FY 2022-23.

7) The actual details of generation, energy charges, fuel charges etc. of

Annual performance from April'22 to October'22 and the estimated details

of generation, energy charges, fuel charges etc. of Annual performance

from Nov '221o Mar '23 is enclosed in AnnexureJ.

8) lt is submitted that PPCL is not connected to State Load Dispatch Centre

(SLDC) since the inception of plant operation. Although PPCL is sending

the Declared capacity by mail to SLDC daily, the same is not certified by the

concerned load dispatch centre after the day is over as per the Regulation

42(5) CERC Tariff regulation 2019. Further as per the regulation "peak

hours", "off peak hours", "High demand season" & "low demand season"

have not been declared by SLDC.So there are no instructions from SLDC

regarding the maintenance of load. Hence the PPCL plant generates at full

load unless the plant load is restricted due to i) islanding, ii) due to reduced

gas flow from GAIL iii) due to lack of load from Electricity Department.



IZZ
for recovery of full fixed charges at 85% NAPAF for the period 2019-24 tor

thermal generating stations as per Regulation 49(A)a of Tariff regulation

2019.

9) Further, the copies of bill raised from April'22 to October'22 are enclosed

as AnnexureJl for perusal.

10) This petition is being submitted along with Tariff petition for FY 2023-25 tor

which filing fee will be paid as per provisions of CERC (Payment of Fees),

Regulation 200812012.

Accordingly no fee is payable along with this APR petition.

Prayer

ln the light of above submissions, the Petitioner, therefore, prays that the

Hon'ble Commission may be pleased to:

i) Allow to recover additional expenditure if any during the true up of

FY 2022-23.

ii) Pass any other order as it may deem fit in the circumstances

mentioned above.

Place : Karaikal

(Petitioner)
L.MOHAMED MANSOOR

Managing Director
Puducherry Power Corporation Umited

(A Government of Puduch€rry Und€rlaking)
Puduchsrry

Date: I I Nov 2C2

\/
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Annexure - I

(Annual Performance Review for FY 2022-23)



HEAT
RATE

FUEL BILL
ENERGY

CHARGES
CLAIMED

unlts/sc
m

GENERATIO
NAT

NORMATIVE
PLF

ACTUAL
GENERATION

NORTTIATIVE
AUXILIARY
POWER
CONSUMPTION
IN KTIVH

ACTUAL
AUX POWER
CONSUMPTI
ON IN KWH

AGTUAL
AUXILAIRY
POWER
CONSUMP
TION IN %

GAS
cor{sur PTlo

N

DIFF BETWEEN
FUEL BILL &

ENERGY
GHARGES
CLAIIIED

SOP BILL
RAISED

PUDUCI.IERRY
ELECTRICITY

DEPT

CAPACITY
CHARGES

ga3 raleIIIONTH
ACTUAL

PLF
SL
NO

994500 10s6s30 5.83 2813 39 4907952 117550866 107669504 -9881362 132709507 26685854 3.831 23.95April'22 80.34 19890000 188005301

1166240 5.56 2707.33 5289360 120554240 -5655782 149118386
30180813

3.969 23.8686.82 20553000 20994240 10276502 May'22

105820899 100290s6017251560 994500 970560 5.63 4355440 116903739
18229446

3.961 24.30Jrne'22 73.72 205026703

1027650 947040 5.73 2706.99 4173361 101621702 10272't061 1099359 117156700
22242895

3.957 24.3568.30 20553000 16514640Joly'22

2721 42 135078076 128062460 -70156't6 160076740 3 94820553000 20259630 1027650 1145830
336309475 Aug'22 83.79

1089840 5.45 2688.97 4967959 131638472 126636700 -5001772 153444217
28864'182

4.024 26.5085.43 19890000 199308406

1175520 2651.93 5309230 194530187 202953531 4423344 231817713
28Ae,4182

3 990 36.6490.16 20553000 21799520 10276507 od'22

20545490 s94500 1140290 5.50 191278512 5688375 220142694
2aa64182

3 900 36.648 Nov'22 87 80 19890000

1175520 5.50 2678.60 5218862 191219104 194470632 3251528 223334814
2AA641A2

3.9E0 36.6490.16 20553000 20888360I Oed22

5241833 192060761 199067165 36.6421382080 1027650 1174680 5.50 2627.94 7006404 227931347
2a864182

3.S8010 Jan'23 88.43 20553000

5.89 2634.15 4872000 '1785't0080 176897448 205761630
28864182

3.S00 36.6487 00 18564000 19000800 928200 111969011 Feb'23

1't57013 5.50 2634 15 5272331 193178202 195850746 2672544 22471492A
28864182

3.990 36.64Mat'23 87.00 20553000 21036600

1853008508 1846452959 '65555.19.'124 2'163852415 333019229

185.30 184.65 -0.66 216.39 33.30

PERFORMANCE REVIEW FOR FY 22-23

13358753

33.30

S I 238,18,1290

No,r8tfi pr-[- EE 6

Nor6ttte FG{r'ate 26,46 Kctukwh

Capf;liEoElrlf approved: R! 3,1.6.4 Croro. Projecled.R6

od'$6 $to".R'22 aRE AcruAL FrGuREs . Nov'22 to MAR.H'2

P."q j m (

SASB I .JadB;'i ---aa9.i
s6: (,Ftoi505rr

w
\

3 FIGURES ARE ESTIMATED ONE

126210022

4

5131338566 26 32

994500Sept'22

2671 45 5065233 185590137

1027650

-1612632

102765012
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Annexure - II
(Sale of Power bills raised for the period from

April, 2022 to October, 2022)



PUDUCHERRY POWER CORPORATION LIMITED
(A Government of Puducherry Undertaking)

PROJECT OFFICE, MELAVANJORE
T.R. Pattinam - 609 606

/3+

Phone: 04368 233?87 , 233988, 234488 Fax: 23 3923
Ref. No.01/PPCUEE( M)/ DDO/SoP 12022-23lZu* Dt, 05.2022

To

THE EXECUTIVE ENGINEER _ V,
ELECTRICITY DEPARTN4ENT,
KARAIKAL 609 602,

S ir,
Sub: Sale of Power for the month of Aptil 2022 bill - Forwarded.

Ref: Tariff Order for 2022-23 of IERC dt. 31.03.2022.

-x-

I am directed to enclose herewith an Invoice for Rs.13,43,26,174l- (Rupees thirteen
crore forty three lakh twenty six thousand one hundred and seventy four only) towards
Sale of Power for the month of APRIL 2022 & Re-imbursement of Surplus of Rs. 0-97
crore on account of True up for the FY 2019-20 to PED in six equated monthly
installments i.e Rs.16,16,667l- (1/6) resulting to the net amount ot Rs,L3,27 tO9,5O7l-.

-Further, it is informed that the total balance amount due payable by the Electricity
. Department arrives to Rs.57,43,53,801/- including earlier bills as detailed below:-

For the Financial Year 2008-09 Rs,6,53,76,194 /-
For the Financial Year 2009-10 Rs.6,01,18,789/-

For the Financial Year 2010-11 Rs. 25,19,24,6A41

Add: Bill For the month of February 2022
Birl No: 12lPPCt.,/EE(M)/DDO/SOP/2021-22 oated 05.03.2022 Rs. 18,75,0uu/-
Rs.B 43 14 346 Rs.7 50 00 000 - Rs.74 39 346 = Rs.1B 75 00

Add: Bill for the month of March 2022
Bill No. 13/PPCVEE(M )/DDO/SOP/2021-22 dated 12.04.2022 Rs. 6,23,49,6271-
Rs.7 OB OB 005- Rs.84 58 379 = Rs. 9,23,49,6271-)

Add: Bill for the month of April 2022 \!:]3t2l,o2,sg?/ - _
Rs.57,43,53,801/-Net amount payable by the Electricity Department

The bill for surcharge will be raised separately.

Yours faithfully,

.D\,\-H*Jil*\r'" t
1EXECUTIVE ENGINEER (MECH)

Copy submitted to:

1. The lvlanaging Director, PPCL, Pudu(:herry.

2. The Superintending Engineer - I, Electricity Dept, 137 NSC Bose Salai,

Puducherry - 605 001. /THROUGH REGD POST/

CoDV to:

f .fhe Drawing and Disbursing Officer, Corporate Office, puducherry_

Y The Manager (Accounts), Corporate Office, ppCL, puducherry. nt /
r.- The PA to E.E (Mech), ppcl, Karaikai. v

L.MOHAMED MANSOOR

p,d,"h"lyyalffI8Slllijfj" u,,o*( **r,** 
Bt;rJffihorry 

und€rtaking)

oI

*

u

Pt)clcllE

No:..,,

Datc:0.ef

I

I

-.i



PUDUCHERRY POWER CORPORATION LIMITED
(A GOVT OF PUDUCHERRY UNDERTAKING)

P roject Office, T.R. Pattinam.

BILL FOR THE MONTH OF APRIL 2022

l3B

BI LL No : 0 1/PPCL / DDO / SOP / PED / 2022-23 Dt.o6/os/2022

REF: MOU SIGNED ON 25.O2.20O2 BETWEEN PONDICHERRY POWER CORPORATION LIMITED AND
ELECTRICITY DEPARTMENT, PUDUCHERRY AND TARRIF ORDER FOR 2022-2023 OF )ERC
oT .31.03.2022

NAME OF THE CUSTOMER: ELECTRICITY DEPARTMENT, PUDUCHERRY

sl.
No

Amount
{

HIGH DEMAND SEASON: APRIL 2022
CCr = 69rr (Capacity charges for the peak hours in the month) +ccopl (capacity charges for the
off-peak hours in the month)

CCr: {(0.2oXAFC) x(1/ 12)x( PAFM p/NAPAF) Subject to Ceiling of (0.20 x AFC) x (1/12)} +

{0.80 x AFC) x(1/12)x(PAFMopl / NAPAF) subject to ceilinq of (0.80 x AFC)X(1/12)}

CC' = {0.20x341200000)x (1/12)x (81.68/85) subject to ceiling of (0.20x346400000)x( 1/ 12) +
{(0.80 x 341200000)x(1/12)x(79.30/85) subject to ceiling of (0.80x346400000)x( 1/ 12)}

cc1 ={ 5686666.67 x (81.68/85) subject to ceiling of 5686666.67} + {22746666.67 x (79.30/85)
subject to ceiling of 22746666.67\

CCr = {5464552.16 subject to ceiiing of 5686666.67} + {21221301.96 subject to ceiling of
227 46666 .67 j

CCr = 5464UUr.t6 + 21221301.96
CCr : 26685854.12 (or) 2,66,85,854.00

(Rupees two crore sixty six lakh eiqhty five thousand eight hundred and fifty four only)

For & On Behaif of the PPCL

L.MOHAMED MANSOO

TarifF
Head

No. of Units in
KWH

Rate/
Unit

E.C. R

Annual Fixed
Cost Specified
for the Year
2022-23in.

Rupees (AFC)

Plant
Load

Factor
Achieve

ment
upto the

year
(PLF)

Normative
Annual

Plant Load
factor in 7o

NAPLF

(A) (B) (c) (D) (E) (F) (G) (H)

1 CAPACITY CHARGES 341200000
PAFM,.
B 1.680/o

PAFMOP.
79.3O4/o

a5 2668s854.OO

CCr={(0.20XAFC) x( U 12)X(PAFMp/NAPAF) Subject to Ceiling of (0.20 x AFC) x
(U12)j + {0.80 x AFC) x(1/12)x(PAFMopl / NAPAF) subject to ceiling of (0.80 x
AFc)x( 1/12) )

2
ENERGY

CHARGES
1.r704000.oo 6. O8 107640320.O0

Total ( 1+2) L34375L7 4.OO

tcss! Reimbursement of surplus of Rs. 0.97 Crore on account of TRUE UP OF FY

7O|9-ZO to PED in six equated installments ( 1/6)
1616667.O0

Amount to be Paid by Electricity Department to PPCL 132709507.OO

Managing Director
Puducherry Power Corporation Umited

(A Governm;nt ol Puducherry Und€rtaking)
Puduchsrry

-b
1/



Ca lculation of Energy charges
for the month of APRIL 2022

t3g

Fort-
night Quantity GCV Qty * GCV

Amount paid
to GAIL

I 2440.244 108 01 .5 27 26790422.53 59539532.OO
o.ooo o.000 0.oo o.oo

II 2427 .704 10752.O44 2610 28 3 2.95 54o11334.OO
o.ooo 0.000 0.oo o.oo

Total 4907 .952 52493255.44 117550866.OO

LGP LL7ssOa66/ 4907.952
23951.1()3
23.951/SCM

Average GCV s2a932ss.48 / 4907.952
to777.O52

ECR NGHR * LGP * 10O/(GCV * (100 _APC))
2646*23.951* 1OO / (LO777.O52*( 10O_3.3))
6.O8

REBATE:

PPCL shall allor/v a rebate of 2.570 only on the value supplies, adjusted against the advance payment. Such
rebate shall not however be admissible on taxes, duties, royalty cess, levy, etc, also rebate could not be
availed for current bills, in case of pending arrears.

If the value of the bill after allowing rebate is more than the advance payment, the Electricity Department
shall be entitled for a rebate of 1Vo on the balance bill amount, if payment is made within seven working days
from the date of receipt of the bill. However, rebate is not ailov,,ed during previous payments pending.

LAST DATE FOR PAYMENT: Within a month from the date of receipt ofthe bill

SURCHARGE DUE ON LATE PAYMENTI

In case, payment is made after due date, surcharge @ 1.5% per month will be levied, on the amount due

a
Drawing ursing Officer

or

L.MOHAMED MANSOOF
- Managinq Director

fi t1[r#IJ:H..,".'f"?f i1,""?",[l;3,
puducherry



t4o(A (l(,VerllIllcrr( (rr FUUULTTc! r y urruE' ro^r'.y,,
PROJECT OFFICE, MELAVANJORE

T,R. Pattinam - 609 606

Phone: (04368) 2332A7 , 2339AA, 2344a8 Fax: 233923
Ref. No.02lPPcVEE( M)/DDo/soP / 2022-23/ 5oe,
To

THE EXECUTIVE ENGINEER _ V,
ELECTRICITY DEPARTI\4 ENT,
KARAIKAL 609 602,

Sir,

(,) Date..l0r.O6,.h?+

Dto8.06.2022
,J' ;; -R CO,!

No .A.L-t.........

* --a
Sub: Sale of Power for the month of May 2022 b n. ru,w:#iea
Ref: Tariff Order for 2022-23 of JERC dt. 31.O3.?022.

-'}>)

^ ..'\: 
o

,,' -x-

I am directed to enclose herewith an Invoice for Rs.15,07,35,053/- (Rupees Fifteen
crore seven lakh thirty five thousand and fifty three only) towards Sale of Power for the
month of MAY 2022 & Re-ambursement of Surplus of Rs. 0.97 crore on account of True
up for the FY 2019-20 to PED in six equated monthly installments i.e Rs.16,16,667/-
(2/6) resulting to the net amount of Rs.14,91,18,386/-. Further, it is informed that the
total balance amount due payable by the Electricity Department arrives to
Rs.52,86,24,512/- including earlier bills as detailed below:-

Rs. 18,75,000/-

Rs.

The bill for surcharge will be raised separately.

Yours faithfu lly,

\1'

EXECUTIVE ENGIN EER (MECH)
Coov submitted to:

1. The Managing Director, PPCL, Puducherry.

2. The Superintending Engineer - I, Electricity Dept. 137 NSC Bose Salai,

Puducherry - 605 001. /THROUGH REGD POST/

2>

Copv to:

t

t^

1. trhe Drawlng and Disbursing

W. The Manager (Accounts), Co

3. The PA to E.E (Mech), PPCL,

For the Financial Year 2008-09

For the Financial Year 2009-10

Rs. 6,53,7 6,794 l-
Rs.6,01,18,789/-

For the Financial Year 2010- 11 Rs. 25,79,24,684/-
Add: Bill for the month of Februarv 2022
Bi No: 12lPPCUEE(M)/DDO/SOP/2027-22 dated 05.03.2022
(Rs.8,43,14,346 - Rs.7,50,00,000 - Rs.74,39,346 = Rs.18,75,000/-)
Add: Bill for the month of March 2022
Bill No. 13/PPCVEE(M )/DDO/SOP/2021-22 dated 12.04.2022
(Rs.7,08,08,006- Rs.84,58,379 = Rs. 6,23,49,627 I -)

Rs. 6,23,49,627 / -

Add: Bill for the month of April 2022
BiI No. 0I/PPCUDOOISOP / PED / 2022-23 dated 06.05.2022 Rs. 73,27 ,O9,5O7 /-
Add: Bill for the month of May 2022 Rs. 14,91,18,386/-

tCSg! Rs.15,00,00,000/- & Rs.4,48,47,675/- received from Electricity
DeDartment in the month of May 2022 Rs. 79,48,47,675/-

Net amount payable by the Electricity Department

officer, corporat" offiou.n"*, ***{fJ 
q

;; ;:: 
.'+{e#"*rddffi #4gge ", ^ 

F"- oY"*--*
*""iH[["#f 

,l;ffilfdmffir1'&X),',ty

Qlh^\*$,'



t+t
I v.!vcr1 r A,\lll(5,

Project Office, T,R. Pattinam,
BILL FOR THE MONTH OF MAY 2022

BILL No:02IPPCVDDO/SOP/PED|2o22-23 Dt.oa/o6/2o22
REF: MOU SIGNED ON 25.O2.2OO2 BETWEEN PONDICHERRY POWER CORPORATION

LIMITED AND ELECTRICITY DEPARTMENT, PUDUCHERRY AND TARRIF ORDER
FOR 2022-2023 0F JERC DT.31.03.2022

NAME OF THE CUSTOMER: ELECTRICITY DEPARTMENT PUDUCHERRY

HIGH DEMAND SEASON: MAY 2022
CC2 = CCo2 (Caoacity charges for the peak hours in the month) +CCop2 (Capacity charges for the off-peak hours rn the

month)

CCrr=((0.20xAFC) x( 1/6)X(PAFMe2/NAPAF) Subject to ceiling of (0.20 x AFc) x (1/6)) - ccpr

ccpr={(0.20x341200000)x(U6)x( 86.13/85) subject to celling of (0.20 x 341200000)x (1/6) - 54645s2.16

CGrr= 11373333.33 x ( 86.13/85) subject to Ceiling of 11373333.33 - s454ss2.15

CCr2= 11373333.33 -5464552. 16

CCei=59O8781,17

Ccoo2 = {(o.80 x AFC) x (1/6) x (PAFMopr/NAPAF) subject to ceiling of (0.80xAFC)x( U6)} ccopl
CC.o, = {(0.80 x 341200000) x (U6) x (86.18/NAPAF) subject to ceiling of (o.8ox3412ooo0o)x(1/6)}-
2722730L.96

CCop:={272960000x(U6)x(86.18/85)subjecttoceilln9of272960000x(1/6)}-21221'301'.96

CCopz = { 45493333.33 x (86.18/85) subject to ceiling of 45493333.33} - 21221301.96

CCoo, = 45493333.33 - 2722L3Ot.96
CCor2 = 24272031.37

CC2=CCp2+CCop2

CCr= 5908781. 17+24272O3L.37

CC2 = 30180812.54 (or) 3,O1,80,413.Oo
(Rupees three crore one lakh eighty thousand eight hundred and thirteen only)

April, May & June 202tr has been taken as high demand months (Peak hours: 18:00 hours to 22:oo hrs)

For & On Behalf of the PPCL

,lp
L.MOHAMED MANSOOR

Managing Director Dra

Puducherry Power Corporation Limited
(A Gowrnrnent o, Puducherry UndertakirE)

Puduchsrry

st.
No

Tariff
Head

No. of Units in
KWH

Rate/U
nit

E.C.R.

Annual Fixed
Cost Specafied
for the Year
2022-23 in

Rupees (AFC)

Plant
Load

Factor
Achieve

ment
upto the

year
rPAFM')

Normative
Annual PIant
Load factor
in o/o NAPLF

Amouot
I

(A) (B) (c) (D) (E) (F) (G) (H)

1 CAPACITY CHARGES 341200000

PAFMP.
86. 130/o

PAFMO' -
86.18o/o

a5 3014o813.OO

CC2= CCez (Peak hours) + ccoe2 (during off-peak hours)

2
ENERGY

CHARGES 19824000.00 6.Oa 120554240,OO

Total ( 1+2) 1507350s3.O0

!gsg! Reimbursement of surplus of Rs. 0.97 Crore on account of TRUE UP OF FY

2019-20 to PED in six equated installments (2/6) 1616667.00

Amount to be Paid by Electricity Department to PPCL 149114346.OO

win S )Pisbu 
rsi Office r -!

\/



Ca lculation of Energy charges
for the month of MAY 2022

t4z

Amount paid
to GAIL

{
Fort-
night Quantity GCV Qty * GCV

I 2545.a16 t-o767,563 27412234.t7 60a690aa.oo
0.000 o.ooo o.oo o.0 0

II 2743.544 t0725.601 29426L54.27 65340934.00
o.ooo o.ooo o.oo o.o0

Tota I 5289.360 56438392.44 126210022.00

LGP t262too22l 52A9.360
23461.114
23.861/SCM

Average GCV 5 6a38392.44l s 2a9.36
to7 45.794

ECR NGHR r LGP * 1OO/(cCV * (100 _ APC))
2646x 23.861f 1OO/ (tO7 45.79a* (1OO-3.3))
6.O8

REBATE:

PPCL shall allow a rebate of 2.5% only on the value supplies, adjusted against the advance paymsnt. Such
rebate shall not however be admissible on taxes, duties, royalty cess, levy, etc, also rebate could not be
availed for current bills, in case of pending arrears,

If the value of the bill after allowing rebate is more than the advance payment, the Electricity Department
shall be entitled for a rebate of 1olo on the balance bill amount, if payment is made within seven working days
from the date of receipt of the bill. However, rebate is not allowed during previous payments pending.

LASi DATE FOR PAYMENT: Within a month from the date of receipt of the bill

SURCHARGE DUE ON LATE PAYMENT:

ln case, payment is made after due date, surcharge @ 1.50/o per month will be levied, on the amount due

v

or

o
Drawi Disbursing Officer

L.MOHAMED MANSOOR
Managing Director

.Puducherry 
power aorporation Limited

(A Govsrnment of puducherry Underlaking)
Puducherry

v



Phone: (04368) 2332A7 , 233988, 234488

/+s

Fax 233923
Ref.No. O3lPpCL/EE( M)/DDO/sOp 12022-n/ b5t

To

THE EXECUTIVF ENGINEFR - V,
ELECTRICITY DEPARTIYENT,
KARAIKAL 609 602,

Dt.ol.o7 .2022

66r
e6l o: ILL

.lY

Sir,
Sub: Sale of Power for the month of )une 2022 bill - Forwarded

Refr Tariff Order for 2022-23 of IERC dt. 31.O3.2022.

I am directed to enclose herewith an Invoice for Rs.11,85,20,406/- (Rupees Eleven
crore eighty five lakh twenty thousand four hundred and six only) towards Sale of Power
for the month of JUNE 2022 & Re-imbursement of Surplus of Rs. 0.97 crore on account
of True up for the FY ZO1-9-2Q to PED in six equated monthly installments i.e
Rs.16,16,667l- (3/6) resulting to the net amount of Rs.11,69,03,739l-. Further, it is
informed that the total balance amount due payable by the Electricity Department
arrives to Rs.57,05,28,25U- including earlier bills as detailed below:-

For the Financial Year 2008 09

For the Financial Year 2009- I O

For the FinancialYear 2010-11 Rs.25,19,24,684/-
Add: Bill tor the month oi Februaiy 2i22
Bill No:12lPPCL/EE(M)/DDO/SOP/2021-22 dated 05.03.2022 Rs. 18,75,000/-
Rs.B 43 14 346 - Rs.7 50 00 O00 Rs 74 p9,346 Rs. 1B 75 000

Add: Bill for the month of March 2O22
Bill No. 13/PPCUEE(M)/DDO/SOP/2o2r -22 dated 12.04.2022
Rs.7 OB OB 006- Rs.84 58 379 - Rs.6 2l ,3 !, 168 = Rs.2 11 459

Add: Bilf for the month of May 2022
Bill No. 02/PPCUDDO/SOP/PEOl2022-23 dated 08.06.2022
Rs. 14 91 18 386 - Rs.7 50 o0 000 = Rs.7 41 3

Add: Bill for the month of lune 2022

Net amount payable by the Electricity Department Rs. 57 ,O5,28,251/-

The bill for surcharge will be raised separately

Yours faithfully,

,9r'
I

EXECUTIVE ENGINEER (MECH ) 1
Copv su bm itted to:

1. The Managing Director, PPCL, Puducherry.

2. The Superintending Engineer - I, Electricity Dept. 137 NSC Bose Salai,

Puducherry - 605 001. /THROUGH REGD POST/

Copy to:

q\,' E

$ts
1. The Drawing and Disbursing Officer, Corporate Office, Puducherry. /

V. The Manager (Accounts), Corporate Office, ppCL, puducherrV. 
!

3. The PA to E.E (Mech), PPCL, Kararkal. 
L. MOHAMED MANSOOR

Rs. 6,53,76,194 /-
Rs.6,01,18,789/-

Rs. 2,11,459/-

Rs.7,41,18,386/-

Rs. 11,69,03,739l-

Managing Director
Puducherry Power Corporation Umited

(A GovEmrn€nt ol Puducherry Undertaklng)' Puducherry

PUDUCHERRY POWE R CORPORATION LIMITED
(A Government of Puducherry Undertaking)

P ROJ ECT OFFICE, MELAVANJORE
T,R. Pattinam - 609 606



PU DUCI-I E RRY POW ER CO R PORATION LIMITED
(A GOVT OF PUDUCHERRY UNDERTAKING)

Project Office, T. R. Pattinam.
BILL FOR THE MONTH OF ]UNE 2022

BILL No:03/PPCL/DDOi SOP/PED,'2022-23 Dt.O7 /O7 /2022
REF: MOU SiGNED ON 25.O2.2002 BETWEEN PONDICHERRY PoWER CORPORATION

LIMITED AND ELECTRICITY DEPARTN4ENT, PUDUCHERRY AND TARRIF ORDER
FOR 2422-2023 0F IERC DT.31.03.2022

NAME OF THE CUSTOMER: ELECTRICITY DEPARTMENT, PUDUCHERRY

HIGH DEMAND SEASON: JUNE 2022
CC3 = CCo3 (Capacity charges for the peak hours rn tiie rronth) +CCop3 (capicity charges for thn off-peak hours ln the
month)

Ccei={(o.2oXAFC) x(1/4)x(PAFMpr/ NAPAF) Sublect to Ceilinq of (0,20 x AFC) x (1/4)} - CCpr.CCpz

CCe3={(0.20x341200000)x( 1/a)x(76.64185) subject to Ceiling of (0.20 x 341200000)x (U4) - 5464552.t6
5908781.17

CC*= 17969OOO.O0 x (76.64185) subject to Cealing of 17060000.00 - 5464552.16 - 5908781.17
CCp= 15382098.82 - 11373333.33

CCes=4OO8765.49

CC*3 = {(0.8O x AFC) x (1ia) x (PAFMop3/NAPAF) subject to ceiling of (0.8oxAFC)x( 1/4)}- CCopl - CC"p,

CC.o3 = {(0.80 x 341200000) x (tl4) x (74 38/A5) subject to ceiltng of (0.80x341200000)x( 1/4)} -
7t22130 !.96 -2427 203 r.3'l
CCop: = { 272960000 x (r/4) x (74.38/85) subject to ceiting of 272960000 x (U4)) - 45493333.33
CCop: = { 68240000.O0 x (74.38/85) subject to ceiling of 68240000.00} - 45493333.33

CCor3 = 59714914.11 - 45493333.33

CCop3 = 14220680.78

CCa=CCp3+Cqe3

CCr= +g6376t.Or* 14220680. /8
Cca = L,82,29,446.27 (or) LA2,29,446.OO
(Rupees one crore eighty two lakh twenty nine thousand four hundred and forty six only)

April, May & June 2022 has been taken as hiqh demand months (peak hours: 18:OO hours to 22:OO hrs)

For & On Behalf of the PPCL

01

L.MOHAMED MANSOdff

t++

Managing Director
Puducherry Power Corporation Limited

(A Governrnenl ol Puducherry Undertaking)
Puducherry

st.
No

Tariff
H ead

No. of Units in
KWH

Rate,/U
nit

E.C,R.

Annual Fixed
Cost Specified
for the Year
2022-23 in

Rupees (AFC)

PIant
Load

Factor
Achievem
ent upto
the year
(PAFM)

Normative
Annual Plant
Load factor
in o/o NAPLF

Amount
t

(A) (B) (c) (D) (E) (F) (c) (H)

1 CAPACITY CHARGES 341200000

PAFMP.
7 6,640/0

PAFMOP .
7 4,380/0

85 taz29446.OO

CC3= CCr3 (peak hours) + CCopr (during off-peak hours)

2
ENERGY

CHARGES 16 2a10 00. o 0 6.16 100290960.O0
Total ( 1+2) 118520406.OO

Less: Reimbursement of surplus of Rs. 0.97 Crore on account of TRUE UP OF FY
zol9-2o to PED in six equated installments (3/6) 161666 7.OO

Amount to be Paid by Electricity Department to PPCL 116903739.OO

ts st
e

r



l4r
Ca lculation of Energy charges
for the month of IUNE 2022

Fort-
night Qua ntity GCV Qty * GCV

Amount paid
to GAIL

{
I 2520.096 LO820.7 70 27269379.t9 61420 5 16. OO

o.oo0 o.oo0 o.oo o.oo
II 18 3 5.3 44 10740.686 19 712 8 53.61 44400383.00

o.oo0 o.ooo 0.0 0 o.oo
4355.440 46942232.40 105820899.OO

LGP 1O5820899/ 435s.440
24296.259
24.296/SCM

Average GCV 46942232.AO / 4355.44O
LO7A7.O23

ECR NGHR * LGP * 100/(cCV * (100 _APC))
2646*24.296*tOO / (LO7a7.O23 * (1OO_3.3) )
6.16

REBATE:

PPCL shall allow a rebate of 2.57o only on the value supplaes, adjusted against the advance payment. Such
rebate shall not however be admissible on taxes, duties, royalty cess, levy, etc, also rebate could not be
availed for current bills, in case of pending arrears.

If the value of the bill after allowing rebate is more than the advance payment, the Electricity Department
shall be entitled for a rebate of 1yo on the balance bill amount, if payment is made within seven working days
from the date of receipt of the biil. However, rebate is not aliovred during previous paymerrts pending.

LAST DATE fOR PAYMENTT Within a month from the date of receipt of the bill

SURCHARGE DUE ON LATE PAYMENT:

ln case, payment is made after due date, surcharge @ 1.5olo per month \/ill be levied, on the amount due

o1
Dra rs n9 tce r

or

Total

,.:;:#i{#il:"",
r,r c",il#.i, 

3ii.r.?'f"?f 
,J"":",#l:!1

ruducherry
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PU DUCHERRY POWER CORPORATION LIM

(A Government of Puducherry Undertakin
PRO]ECT OFFICE, MELAVANJORE

T.R. Pattinam - 609 606

Phone: (04368 ) 2332A7,2339A8, 2344AA

I
*

ae ...c.:hf?.€f.42-

UC

c*

Ref. No.04/PPCVEE( M )/DDo/SOP/2022-23/ 8+t
To

Dt.05.08.2022

THE EXECUTIVE ENGINEER _ V,
ELECTRICITY DEPARTMENT,
KARAIKAL 609 602.

Sir,
Sub: Sale of Power for the month of July 2022 bnl - Forwarded.

Ref: Tariff Order for 2022-23 of IERC dt. 31.03.2022.

-x-

I am directed to enclose herewith an Invoice for Rs.11,90,73,367/- (Rupees Eleven
crore ninety Iakh seventy three thousand three hundred and sixty seven only) towards
Sale of Po\ er for the month of ,ULY 2022 & Re-imbursement of Surplus of Rs. 0.97
crore on account of True up for the FY 2019-20 to PED in six equated monthly
installments i.e Rs.16,16,667l- (4/6) resulting to the net amount of Rs.lf ,74,56,7O0/-.
Further, it is informed that the total balance amount due payable by the Electricity
Department arrives to Rs.61,64,63,999/- including earlier bills as detailed below:-

Add: gill for the month of February 2022
Bill No: 12lPPCUEE(M )/DDO/SOP/2021 -22 dated 05.03.2022 Rs. 18,75,0C0,/-
Rs.8 43 t4 346 - Rs.7 50 00 O00 - Rs,74 39 346 = Rs.lB 75

The bill for surcharge will be raised separately.

Yours falthfully,

A.r'0

'1a

EXECUTIVE ENGINEER (MECH)

2. The Superintending Engineer - I, Electricity Dept, 137 NSC Bose Salai,

Puducherry - 605 0O1. /THROUGH REGD POST/

Copv to:

7he Drawing and Disbursing Officer, Corporate Offlce, Puducherr t W
W. The Manager (Accounts), Corporate Office, ppCL, puducherry,L. MOHAMED MANSOOR

3. rhe pA to E.E (Mech), ppcl. Karaikar. 
erar"r.,"flr"ffiB3[:,."1?; 

".n*(A Govsmment o, puOuctrerry UnOertaflngl
Puducherry

For the Financial Year 2008-09 Rs. 6,53,76,194 /-
For the Financial Year 2009-10 Rs.6,01,18,789/-

For the Financial Year 2010-11 Rs. 25,19,24,6A4/-

Add: Bill for the month of March 2022
Bill No. 13/PPCVEE(M)/DDO/SoP/2021-22 dated 72.O4.2022
(Rs.7,08,08,006- Rs.84,58,379 - Rs.6,21.38,168 = Rs.2,11,459/- )

Rs,2,!7,4591-

Addi Eill for the month of May 2022
Bill No. 02/PPCUDDOISOP / PED /2022-23 dated 08.06. 2022
(Rs.14,91,18,386 - Rs.7,50,00,000 - Rs.7,15,20,952 =
Rs,25,9"1 ,4341-)

Rs , 25 ,9-l ,434 / '

Add: Bill forthe month oflune 2022
Bill No. 03/ PPCUDDO / SOP / P ED I 20 22- 23 / 657 dated 07.O7 -2022

Rs. 11,69,03,739l-

Add: Brll for the month of luly 2022 Rs. 11.,74,56,700/ -

Net amount payable k y the Electricity Department Rs.61,64,63,999/-

: i-'
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PUDUCHERRY POWER CORPORATION LIMITED

t (A GOVT OF PUOUCHERRY UNDERTAKING)
Project Office, T.R. Pattinam.

BILL FOR THE MONTH OF JULY 2022
BILL No. 04/ PPct/ooo/soPlPED/2022-23 Dt.o4lo8/2o22
REF: lvlou SIGNED ON 25.O2.2002 BETWEEN PONDICHERRY POWER CORPORATION

LIMITED AND ELECTRICITY DEPARTMENT, PUDUCHERRY AND TARRIF ORDER
FOR 2022-2023 0F IERC DT.31.03.2022

NAME OF THE CUSTOMER: ELECTRICITY DEPARTMENT, PUDUCHERRY

LOw DEMAND SEASON: -IULY 2022

CC, = Cg, ,auo".,y charges for the peak hours in the month) +CCop1 (capaclty charges for the off-peak hours rn the
month)

ccer={ (0.20xAFC) x( 1/ 12)x(PAFf4pr/NAPAF) Subject to ceiling of (0.20 x AFC) x ( 1/12)}

CCrl = { (0.20x341200000)x( 1/12) x( 68.47l85) subject to Ceiling of (O.20 x 341200000)x (1/12) }
CCrl= 5686666.67 x (68.47185) subiect to Ceiling of 5686666.67
CCa= 4540777 .25 subject to ceiling of 5686566.67

CC,.t=45.EO.777 ,25

cc"r1 = {(0.80 x AFC) x (1/12) x (PAFf4oe/NAPAF) subject to cealinq of (0.8oxAFC)x(L/12)}

cc"ol = {(0.80 x 34!200000) x (1/12) x (66.00/8s) subled to ceiling of (0.80x341200000)x(1/12)}
CCopr = { 272960000 x (U12) x (66.00/85) subred to ceiling of 272960000 x (1/12)}
CC"pr = { 22746666.67 x (66.00/85) subject to ceiling o( 22746666.67}
cc"r, = 176621tr,* subject to 22746666.67

CC",, = t7662117 .UO

CC.=CCo1 + CCopr

CC,= +5,69,rrr.rt t t,7 6,62,117.64
CC, = 2,22,42,9rO.A9 @t) 2,22t42,A95,oO
( Rupees two crore twenty two lakh forty two thousand eight hundred and ninety five only)

luly 2022 to March 2023 has been taken as Low demand months (Peak hours: 18:00 hours to 22:OO hrs)

For & On BehalF of the PPCL

L. MoHAMED MANsUdTi'
Managing Director

Puducherry Power Corporation Umited
(A Governrnent of Puducherry Undertaking)

Puducherry

st.
No

T ariff
Head

No. of Units in
KWH

Rate/
U nit

E,C.R

Annual Fixed
Cost Specified
for the Year
2022'23 i^

Rupees (AFC)

Plant
Load

Factor
Achievem
ent upto
the year
(PAFM)

Normative
Annual Plant
Load factor
in o/o NAPLF

Amount

(A) (B) (c) (D) (E) (F) (G) (H)

I CAPACITY CHARG ES 341200000 64.47olo

6 6.OOo/o

85 22242A95.OO

CC1= CCrl (peak hours) + Ccopr (during off-peak hours)

2
EN TRGY

CHARGES
15567600.O0 6.22 9643047 2.OO

Total (1+2) 119073367.OO

tgss.i Reimbursement of surplus of Rs, 0.97 Crore on account of TRUE UP OF FY

2019-20 to PED in six equated installments (4/6) 1616667.00

Amount to be Paid by Electricity Department to PPCL 117456700.00

t5 u rsing Officer



(ttg
Ca lcu latio n of Errelgy ctrarges
for the month of JULY 2022

Amount paid
to GAIL

I
Fort-
night Quantity GCV Qty'GCV

I L47L.205 LO7ZA.445 L574374t.93 35 4790 71 . OO

o.ooo o,oo0 o.oo
II 2702.a56 L0702.994 249 21159.4 6 65 742631. O O

o.o0 0 o.oo0 0.00 0.0 0
Total 4173.361 44704907.34 101621702.O0

LGP LOL627702/4t7.36L
?4350.O87
24.3sO/SCM

Average GCV 447O49OL,3A/ 4773.36r
10711.966

ECR NGHR r LGP * 100/(GCV * (100 _APC))

2646* 24.35O* 10O/ ( 1O711.966* ( 1OO-3.3 ) )
6,22

If the value of fhe bill after allowing rebate is more than the advance payment, the Electricity Department
shall be entitled for a rebate of 1olo on the balance bill amount, if payment is made within seven workinq days
from the date of re.eipt of the bill. However, rebate is not allowed during previous payments pending.

LAST DATE FOR PAYMENTT Within a month from the date of receipt of the bill

SURCHARGE DUE ON LATE PAYl.l ENTI

ln case, payment is made aFter due date, surcharge @ 1.5olo per month will be levied, on the amount due

o
isb u rsing Officer

or

L. MOHAMED MANSOOR
Managinq Director

,Puducherry 
power aorporation Limited

[A uovernment of puducherry Undertaking)
Puducherry

REBATE:

PPCL shall allow a rebate of 2.57o only on the value supplies, adjusted against the advance payment. Such
rebate shall not however be admissible on taxes, duties, royalty cess, levy, etc, also rebate could not be
availed for current bills, in case of pending arrears.

Drawing

o.o o
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PUDUCH ERRY POWER CORPORATION LIMITED

(A Government of Puducherry Undertaking)
PROJECT OFFICE, MELAVANJORE

T. R. Pattina m - 609 606

Phone 04368) 233281,233988, 2 34488
Ref.No,05/PPCL/EE(M) /DDO /9OP /2022-23 / tD s 1

To

THE EXECUTIVE ENGINEER _ V,
ELECTRICITY DEPARTI\4ENT,
KARAI KAL 609 602.

Fax: 233923
Dt.tL.O9.2022

/':'
l'-il :ar;lr' .

loo)
l9'61''.ba'

I
I

;q-.gqvwSir.
Sub: Sale of Power for the month of August 2022 orwarded.

Ref: Tariff Order for 2022-23 of JERC dt. 3r.03.2022.

I am darected to enclose herewlth an lnvoice for Rs.76,16,93,4O71- (Rupees Sixteen
crore sixteen lakh ninety three thousand four hundred and seven only) towards Sale of
Power for the month of AUGUST 2O22 & Re-imbursement of Surplus of Rs. 0.97 crore
on account of True up for the FY 2019-20 to PED an six equated monthly installments i.e
Rs.16,16,667l- (5/6) resultlng to the net amount of Rs.16,00,76,740l-. Further, it is
informed that the total balance amount due payable by the Electricity Oepartment
arrives to Rs.7L,62,42,139/- including earlier bills as detailed below:-

For the Financial Year 2010- 11

The t,ill for surcharge will be raised separately

Yours faithfully,

#.aqi'
EXECU NGINEER (MECH)

Copv submitted to:
1. The Managing Director, PPCL, Puducherry.

2. The Superintending Engineer - l, Electricity Dept, 137 NSC Bose Salai,

Puducherry - 605 001, /THROUGH REGD POST/

Copv to:
1.7,The Drawrng and Disbursing Officer, Corporate Office,.Pud ucherry . r\t t

V Th. M"nug.. (Accounts), Corporate Office, PPCL, Puducherry. V
3. rhe PA to E.E (N4ech), PPCL, Karaikal. L. MOHAMED MANSOOR

n,0,"r.,"fr 1affi B.D,H:",,?J" u,.,*.
(A Gov€rnmsnt ot puducherry Undertaking)

Puducherry

For the Financial Year 2008-09 Rs. 6,53,76,194 /-
For the Financial Year 2009- 10 Rs. 6,01,18,789/-

Rs.25,19,24,6A4/-
Add: Bill for the month oF February 2022
Bill No: 12ilPPCVEE(M)/DDO/SOP/2021-22 dated 05.O3.2022
(Rs.8,43,14,346 - Rs-7,50,00,000 - Rs.74,39,346 = Rs.18,75,000/')

Rs. 18,75,000/-

Add: Bill for the month of March 2022
Bill No. 13,/PPCVEE(M)l DOOISOP/ 2O21-22 dated 12.O4.2022
(Rs.7,08,08,006- Rs.84,58.379 Rs.6,21,38.168 = Rs.2,11,459/-)

Rs.2,11,459/-

Add: Brll for the month of l'1ay 2C22
Bill No. O2lPPCLi/DDO / sOP I PED/ 2OZ2- 23 dated 08.06.2022
(Rs.14,91,18,386 - Rs.7,50,0O,O00 - Rs.7,15,20,952 =
Rs.25,97 ,434/ -)

Rs,25,97,4341-

Add: Bill for the month of lune 2022
Bill No, 03/PPCVDDO/SOPIPED/2O22-23/657 dated o7.o7.2022
(Rs.11.69,03,739 - Rs.6,02,98,000 = Rs.5,66,05,739)

Rs.5,66,05,739l-

Add: Bill for the month ol )!ly 2022
Bjll No. o4lPPCL/DDO/SOPIPED/ 2022-23l dated 05.08.2022

Rs. 11,74,56,700/-

P.s. 16,0O,76,140/ -

Net amount payable by the Electricity Department Rs. 71,62,42t739 / -
lAdd: Bill for the month ol August 2022
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PUDUCHERRY POWER CORPORATION LIMITED

J (A GOVT OF PUDUCHERRY UNDERTAKING)
Project Office, T.R. Pattinam.

BILL FOR THE MONTH OF AUGUST 2022
BlLr No. 0 5/PPCL/DDO/50qIqED /2022-23 0t.L2/o9/2022
REF: I"1OU SIGNED ON 25 A2.2OA2 BETWEEN PONDICHERRY POWER CORPORATION

LlMITED AND ELECTRIC]TY DEPARTMENT, PUDUCHERRY AND TARRIF ORDER
FOR 2022-2023 0F JERC OT.31.03.2022

NAME OF THE CUSTOMERI ELECTRICIry DEPARTMENT, PUDUCHERRY

LOW DEMAND SEASON: AUGUST 2022
CC2 = CCp2 (Capacity charges for the peak hours in the month) +CCoD2 (Capacity charces for the off-peak hours in the
month) -.

CCcr= {(O.2oXAFC) x( 1/6)x( PAF|Ypr/NAPAF) Subject to Ceiling of (0.20 x AFC) x (U6)} -CCp,

CCar= { (0.20x341200000 )x ( 1/6)x(8a.50/85 ) subrect to Ceiling of (0.20 x 341200000)x (116) } - 4580777.25

CC,r= [11373333.33 x (84.50/85) subject to Ceiling of ].1373333.33 l - 4540777.25
CCrr=[ 1 1306431.36 subiect to ceiling of 1 I 373333. 33] - 4540777.25
ccc2=67 23654.lr.

ccop, = {(0.80 x AFC) x (l/6) x (PAFM"pr,/NAPAF) subject to ceiling of (0.8oxAFc)x( 1/6)} - ccopr

CC*z = {(0.80 x 341200000) x (1/6) x (83.27185) subject to ceilinq of (0.80x341200000)x( 1/6)} -
17662117.64

CCopz = { 272960000 x (1/6) x (83.27185) subject to ceiling of 272960000 x (1/6)} - 17662117.64

CCoo, = { 45493333.33 x (83.27185) subject to ceiling of 45493333.33} 17662117 .64

CCoo, = {445674i0.19 sub.lect to 45493333.33} - L7662!17.64
Ccoer = 25905292.55

ccr=Ccp2+ccop2
CCr= a7,25,UUo. r, + 2,69,05,292. 55

CC, = s,36,3o,rnu.66(or) 3,36,3o,947.0o

(Rupees three crore thiity six lakh thirty thousand nine hundred and forty seven only)

luly 2022 to March 2023 has been taken as Low demand months (Peak hours: 18:00 hours to 22:00 hrs)

For & On Behalf of the PPCL

L.MOHAMED MANSO
Managing Director

Puducherrv Power Corporation Limited
(A Government ot Puducherry Undertaking)

Puducherry

S1,

No
Tariff
Head

No. oF lJnrts in

Annual Frxed
Cost Specified
for the Year
2022'23 tn

Rupees (AFC)

Plant
Load

Factor

ent upto
the year
(PAFM)

Normative
Annual Plant
Load factor
tn o/o NAPLF

Amount
t

(A) (B) (c) (D) (E) (F) (c) (H)

1 CAPACITY CHARGES 341200000

PAFMP-

44,500/0

83.27o/o

a5 33630947.00

CC2= CCrz (peak hours) + CCoe2 (during off-peak hours)

2
ENERGY

CHARGES 191 13 800. O O 6.7 0 128062460.00

Total ( 1+2) 161693407.00
Less: Reimbursement of surplus of Rs. 0.97 Crore on account of TRUE UP OF FY

2019-20 to PED in six equated installments (5/6) 1616667.00

Amount to be Paid by Electricity Department to PPCL 160076740.00

5 rs n cer
w

Rate/
U nit

E.C.R



lsi
Calculation of Energy ch a rges

for the month of AUGUST 2022

Fort-
night Quantity 6CV Qty i GCv

I 2503.099 10730.128 26454572.67 6s802332.00
o.0 00 o.000 0.00 o. oo

II 2624.239 107 s 4.648 2A27629A.26 69275144.OO
0,o00 o.o0 0 0.00 o.oo

Total 5131.334 55 13 48 70.9 3 135078076.OO

LGP 1350 7807 6 /5131.33a
26324.L43
26.324/SCM

Averag e GCV 55134470.93 / 5131.3 38
707 44.7 36

ECR NGHR * LGP * 100,/(cCV ! (1OO - APC))
2646* 26.324r 1OO / (LO744.736*(1O0-3.3))
6.7 0

REBATE:

PPCL shall allow a rebate of 2.5yo only on the value supplies, adjusted against the advance payment. Such
rebate shall not however be admrssrble on taxes, duties, royalty cess, levy, etc, also rebate could not be
availed for current bills, in case of pending arrears.

If the value of the bill after allowrng rebate rs more than the advance payment, the Electricity Department
shall be entitled for a rebate of 1olo on the balance bill amount, if payment is made withrn seven working days
from the date of recerpt of the bill. However, rebate is not allowed durinq previous payments pending.

LAST DATE FOR PAYM ENfr W ithin a month from the date of receipt of the bill

SURC}IARGE DUE ON LATE PAY ENT;

In case, payment is made after d!e date, surcharge @ 1.5Yo per month will be levied, on the amount due

Dra sbu ng cer

or

L.MOHAMED MANSOOH
Managing Director

d'""#i""#f :Ifl ."y:'f""#,J?1"*iff 
,

r--------.=-]-- Amount paid
to GAIL

{



PUDUCH ERRY POWER CORPORATION LIMITED
(A Government of Puducherry Undertaking)

PROJECT OFFICE, MELAVAN]ORE
T.R. Pattanam - 609 606

Phone: (04368) 2332A1 , 2339A8, 234488
Ref.No.06/PPcUEE(M)/DDo/SoP/2 022-23 I | 9 e2-

To

THE EXECUTIVE ENGINEER - V,
ELECTRICITY DEPARTIVIENT,
KARAIKAL 609 602.

For the Financial Year 2008-09

l9L

Fax:.233923
ERc P0 10.r0.2022

1u..5-. . (:
i:

l1-10: (.>

I
q

\

t'

Sir,
Sub: Sale of Power for the month of September 2022 btl - Forwarded.

Ref: Tariff Order for 2Q22-23 of JERC dt. 31.O3.2022.

I am directed to enclose herewith an Invoice for Rs.15,55,00,882/- (Rupees Fifteen
crore fifty five lakh eight hundred and eighty two only) towards Sale of Po!.ver for the
month of SEPTCIIIBER 2022 & Re-imbursement of Surplus of Rs. 0.97 croTe on account

-"' of True up for the FY 2019-20 to PED in six equated monthly installments i.e
' Rs.16,16,665/- (6/6) resulting to the net amount of R;.I53A,84,2L7/-. Further, it is

inforrned that the total balance amount due payable by the Electricity Department
arrives to Rs.69,75,77,9671- including earlier bills as detailed below:-

Rs. 6,53,76,194 /
For the Frnancial Year 2009'10

For the Financial Year 2010- 11

Add: Bill lor the month of February 2022
Bill No : 1 2/PPCVEEIM) / DDO/ SOP I 2027'22 dated 05.0 3. 2022
(Rs.8,43,14,345 - Rs.7,50,00,000 - Rs.74,39,346 = Rs.18,75,000/-)
Add: Bill for the month of March 2022
Bill No. 13/PPCVEE(M)/DDO,/SOP/2O21-22 dated 12.O4.2022
( Rs.7,08,08.006- Rs.84,58,379 - Rs.6,21,38,168 = Rs.2,11,459/-)

Rs.6,01,18,789/-

Rs,25,19,24,684/-

Rs. 18,75,000/-

Rs.2,11,459/-

Rs. 25,97,434/-

Add: Bill lor the month of June 2022
Bil l No. 0 3/PPCV 0 DO I SOP / P EO / 2O2 2- 23 1 657 dated 0 7 . 07 .2022
(Rs.11.69.03.739 - Rs.5.02.98.000 = Rs.5,66.05.739)

Rs.5,66,05,739l-

Add: Bill for the rnonth of July 2022
Bill No. 04/PPCVDDoISOP/PEDI2O22-23l dated 05.08.2022 Rs. 11,74,56,7O0/ -

Add: Bill fo. the month ofAugust 2022
aill No. 0s/PPCVDDO I SOP / P tD I 2022- 23 dated 12.09. 2022 Rs. 16,00,76.740l-

Add: Bill for the month of September 2022 Rs. 15,38,84,217l-
Less: Rs. 11,74,56,7O0l- & Rs.5,50,98,289/- recerved from Eledricity
Department in the month of Seot 2022

Rs. 17,25,54,989/-

Net amount payable by the Electricity Department Rs. 69,75,71,967 /-
The bill for surcharge wlll be raised separately

You faithfu lly,

Add: Sill for the month of May 2022
Bill No. 02,/PPCVDOOISOP/PEo/2022-23 dated 08.06.2022
(Rs.14,91,18,386 - Rs.7,50,0O,O00 - Rs.7 ,15,20,952 =

Coov submitted to:
The Managing Director, PPCL, Puducherry.

EXECUTIV ENGIN 'J'"\'- 
<-'

EER (MECH)'I

2. The Superintending Engineer - I, Electricity Dept, 137 NSC Bose Salai,
Puducherry - 605 OOt. /THROUGH REGD POST/
Copv to:
1.,fhe Drav{ing and Disburslng Officer, Corporate Office, Puducherry 

\/v2. The Manager (Accounts), Corporate Office, PPCL, Puducherr!.

3. The PA to E.E (Mech), PPCL, Karaikal. L. MOHAMED MANSOOR
Managing Direcior

Puducherry Power Corporation Limited
(A Govornm;nt ot Puducherry Undertaking)

Puducherry

s)

Rs.25,97 ,4341-)



l5z
PUDUCHERRY POWER CORPORATION LIMITED

(A GOVT OF PUDUCHERRY UNDERTAKING)
j Project Office, T.R. Pattinam.

BILL TOR THE MONTH OF SEPTEMBER 2022
BILL No. 06/PPCV DDalsaP IPED/2022-23 DL.LO/L0/2O22
REF: MOU SIGNED ON 25,02.2002 BETWEEN PONDICHERRY POWER CORPORATION

LIMITED AND ELECTRICITY DEPARTI4ENT. PUDUCHERRY AND TARRIF ORDER
foR 2022-2023 0F JERC DT.31.03.2 02 2

NAME OF THE CUSTOMER: ELECTRICITY DEPARTMENT, PUDUCHERRY

LOW DEMAND SEASON: SEPTEMBER 2022
CCa = CCp3 (capacity charqes tor the peak hours in the month) +Ccopi (capacity charges for the off-peak houls rn

the month)

CCei = {(O.2oXAFC) x(1/4)x(PAFt'lpr/NAPAF) Subject to Ceiling of (0.20 x AFC) x (1/4)} - [CCpr + CCpr]

Cce3={(0.20x341200000)x(1/4)x(86.44185) sublect to Ceiling of (0.20 x 3a1200000)x (1/a) } -

145aO777.25 r 6725654.111

CCo3= [17O60000 x (86.44185) subject to Ceiling of 17060000.00 ] - 11306431.36
CCr3=[17349016.47 subiect to ceiling of 17060000.00] - 11306431.36
CCp3=5753564.64

CC*3 = {(0.a0 x AFC) x (1/4) x (PAFM"prlNAPAF) sublect to ceiling of (0.80xAFC)x( 1/4 )} -[CCopr + CC.pr]

Ccoe3 = {(0.80 x 341200000) x (1/4) x (44.30/85) sublect to ceiling of (0.80x341200000)x( l/a) } -

| 1.7662117.9 + 26905292.551

CCopa = { 272960000 x ( 1/a) x (8a.30/85) subject to ceiling of 272960000 x (1/4)} -44567410.19

CC"p: = { 68240000 x (84.30/85) subject to ceiling of 68240000) - 445674!0.19

CC-3 = {67678023.52 subject to 68240000.00} - 44567470.19

CCor3 = 2311O513.33

cc3=CCo3rcC6r:

cc.= s7,53,tuu.uo + 2,31, 10,613 33

CCa = 288641E1.97 (or)2,a8,64, ra2,O0

(Rupees two c.ore eighty eight lakh sixty four thousand one hundred and eighty two only)

IrJly 2022 to March 2023 has been taken as Low demand months (Peak hours: 18:00 hours to 22:00 hrs)

f

For &

Drawin

On Behalf of th PCL

L.MOHAMED MANSOOR
Managing Director

Puducherry Power Corporation Umitd
(A Govornment ol Puduch€rry Undartaking)

Puducherry

S

No
Tariff
H ead

No. of Uoits in
Rate/
Lln it

E, C. R,

Annual Fixed
Cost Specified
for the Year
2022-23 in

Rupees (AFC)

Plant
Load

Factor
Achievem
ent upto
the year
(PAF14 )

Normatrve
Annual

Plant Load
factor in o/o

NAPLF

Amount
(

(A) (B) (c) (D) (E) (F) (G) (H)

1 CAPACITY CHARGES 341200000
86.44o/o

a4.30o/o

a5 28864182.O0

CC]= CCr3 (peak hours) + CCor3 (during off-peak hours)

2
E NE RGY

CHARGES
18 9 010 00. oo 6.70 126636700.00

Total ( 1+2) 15s50oaa2.oo
Lessr Reimbursement of surplus of Rs. 0.97 Crore on account ofTRUE UP OF FY

2019-20 to PED in six equated installments (6/6) 1616665.00

Amount to be Paid by Electricity Department to PPCL 153884217.0 0

c &D u rsing Off icer



ts+

ca lcu lation of Energy charges
for the month of SEPTEMBER 2022

Fort-
night Q ua ntity GCV Qty l GCV

Amount paid
to GAIL

{
I 2467.576 to744.47 2 26546797.45 65009631.O0

o,oo0 0.000 o.oo 0.00
II 25 0 6,343 108 55.46 7 27207957.95 666 28 841. OO

o.oo0 0.0 00 o. oo o. oo
Total 4967.959 53754755.39 13163a472.00

LGP t3L634472/ 4967,959
26497 .496
26,497 /SCM

Average GCV 53754755.39 / 4967.959
104 20.290

ECR NGHR * L6P * 1OO/(GCV * (100 -APC))
2646* 26.497 * rOO/ ( 1082O.290 r ( 1OO_3.3 ) )
6.70

REBATE I

PPCL shall allow a rebate of 2.5o/o only on the value supplies, ad]usted against the advance payment. Such
rebate shall not however be admissible on taxes, dutres, royalty cess, levy, etc, also rebate could not be
availed for current bills, rn case of pending arrears.

lf the value of the brll after allowrng rebate is more than the advance payment, the Electricity Department
shall be entitled for a rebate of 1olo on the balance brll amount, if payment is made within seven working days
from the date of receipt of the brll. However, rebate rs not allowed durinq previous payments pending.

LAST DATE FOR PAYMENT: Within a month from the date of receipt of the bill

SURCHARGE DUE ON LATE PAYMENTI

In case, payment is made after dL]e date, surcharge @ 1.50/o per month will be levred, on the amount due

Drawing bursing Officer

or

L. MOHAMED MANSOOR
Managing Director

Puducherry Power Corporation Limited
(A Government of Puducherry Undertaking)

Puducherry
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PUDUCHERRY POWER CORPORATION LIMITED
(A Government of Puducherry Undertaking)

PROJECT OFFICE, MELAVANJORE
T.R. Pattinam - 609 606

Phone 04368 233287 , 233988, 234488
Ref. No.07lPPCUEE( M )/DDO/SOP/2022-23/ tb RC

To

THE EXECUTIVE ENGINEER - V,
ELECTRICITY DEPARTMENT .81,t1.%w
KARAIKAL 609 602

Fax: 233923
t.08.11.2022

1.\

Rs,6,53,76,194 I
Rs.6,01,18,789/-

Rs..a :: -:::l

Ri t-

Sr,
viseQfrot Po

r{iora", ro,

Sub: Re wer for the month of OciAO'et ZTZ,
Rer: (i) 2022-23 of IERC dt. 31.03.2022

( ii) soP dated 04.11.2022

-t-

I am directed to enclose herewith an Invoice for Rs.2f ,?9,22,3301- (Rupees Twenty
one crore seventy nine lakh twenty two thousand three hundred and thiny only) towards
Sale of Power for the month of OCTOBER 2O22 (REVISED). Further, rr s rnformed that
the total balance amount due payable by the Electricity Department arrives to
Rs.56,47 ,76,340/- including earlier bjlls as detailed below:-

For the Financial Year 2009- 10

For the Frnancial Year 2010-11

Add:8ill fo. the month of February 2022
Bill No l12lPPCUEE(M)/oDO/SOP/2021- 22 dared 05.03.2022
Rs.8 43 '.1 346 - Rs.7 50 00 000 - Rs.74 39 346 = Rs.18 75 cc0

Addr Bill for the month oF March 2022
Bi No. 13/PPCVEE (M)/DDO/SOP/202I-22 dared 12.04.2022 Rs.2,11,459/
Rs.7 08 08 005- Rs.84 58 379 - Rs.6 2t 38 168 = Rs.2 11 459

Add: Bill for the month of l"lay 2022
Bill No. 02IPPCVOOO/SOPIPED/2022-23 dated 08.06,2022
(Rs.14,91,18,386 - Rs.7,50,00,000 - Rs.7,15,20,952 =

Rs, 25,97,434/-

Rs.2 5 97 434
Add: Bill for the month of lune 2022
Bill No, 03/PPcVDDo/50?/PEDl2022-231657 dated 07.07.2a22
(Rs.11,69,03,739 - Rs.6,02,98,000 - Rs.5,50,98,289 =

Rs. I5,0 7,4 50/

Rs.15 a7 450

Add: Ball for lhe month of August 2022 Rs.:;,- -, j:

Add: Bill for rhe month of Septernber 2022 Rs. 15,38,81,2111-

Add: Eill for the month of October 2022 (Revised) Rs.21,)9,22,3301-

lgggi Amount received trom Electicity Department aga nst SOP For lns.:r,:s,oo,gsul-the month of A & t 2022

!CSSj Arnount received from Electricity Department on 31.10.2022 Rs, 3,68,17.000r-

Net amount payable by the Electflcity Department Rs. 56,47,!6,34O / -

For the Financial Year 2008-09

The bill for surcharge !,vill be raised separately,

Coov submitted to:
1. The lvlanaging Director, PPCL, Puducherry.
2. The Superintending Engineer - I, Electricity Dept, 137 NSC Bose S

Puducherry - 605 00r. /THROUGH REGD POST/

Yours Farthfully,

(ltrnV,**' c
ExEcUTIVt ENGINEER (,,,Af,

*v
coovto: L.MOHAMED MANSOOB
17,The Drawing and Drsbursrrtg Officer, C.o^rporate Office, Puq)lShEglng Director

{ The Manage. (Accounts), Corporate Ofrce, PPCL,fUd d?fUFffFoier 
-Corporation Limitsd

3. The PA to E.E (Mech), PPCL, Karaikal. te Coremmam ffiffiflry 
UnOertarine)

4tt
I



st.
No

TariFf
Head

No. of Unrts in

KWH

Rate/
Un it

E,C.R

Annual Fixed
Cost Specified
for the Year
2022-23 it,

Rupees (AFC)

P ant
Load

Factor
Achievem
ent upto
tne year
(PAFl"l)

Norrnative
An nua I

Planl Loao
factoa a !,,0

NAPLF

Arn ou nt
a

(A) (B) (c) (D) (E) ( F) (G) (H)

t CAPACITY CHARGES 341200000
9O,47o/o

89.13 o/o

85 28995310.00

CCa= CCpa (peak hours) + ccoe4 (during off-peak hours)

2
EN ERGY

CHARGES
2 04910 00.00 9.22 188927020.00

Total (1+2) 2L7922330.OO
Amount to be Paid by Electricity Department to PPCL 2r7922330,OO

REVISED
PUDUCHERRY POWER CORPORATION LIMITED

(A GOVT OF PUDUCHERRY UNOERTAKING)
Project Office, T.R. Pattinam.

BILL FOR THE MONTH OF OCTOBER 2022
EILL No. 07IPPCUDDO/SOq/?EO|2O22-23 Dt,oa/ LL/2O22

REF: MOU SIGNED ON 25.02.2002 BETWEEN PONDICHERRY POWER CORPORATION
UMITED AND ELECTRICITY DEPARTI'4ENT, PUDUCHERRY AND TARRIF ORDER
FOR 2022-2023 0F IERC DT.31.03.2022

NAME OF THE CUSTOMER: ELECTRICITY DEPARTMENT/ PUDUCHERRY

LOW DEMAND SEASONT OCTOBER 2022
CCa = CCDa (4apacity charges for the peak hours rn the rno:rlnl +CC--i :ap..:\ .- r j:;__-_:-:.- -::.-:-_e
the month)

ccra={(0,2oxAFc) x(1/3 )x( PAFMpy' NAPAF) Subject to ceiling of (0.20 x AFC) x (1/3)} ' Icc,1 + cce2+Ccp3]

ccel= { (0.20x 341200000)x( 1/3)x(90,47185 ) sublect to Celling of (0.20 x 341200000)x (1/3) } -

l4saj777.25 + 5725654. 11+5753568.641

ccol= 122'146666.67 x (90.47185) sublect to ceiling of 22746666.67 I 11306431 36

Ccpa=[ 24210481.57 subject to ceilinq of ?2746666.671- 17060000 00

CCe.=5586666.67

CCoe4 = {(0.80 x AFc) x (1i3) x (PAFMop4,/NAPAF) subject to ceiling of (0,8oXAFC)x(1/3)} -[CC"pr +

CCo02+CCoe3l

CC.oa = {(0.80 x 34r20O0OO) x (1/3) x (89,13/85) sub]ect to ce lins oF (0.80x341200000)x(1/3)} -

li662117.64 + 26905292.55+23110613,33l

CC., = { 272950000 x (1/3) x (89.13/85) subject to ceiling of 272960000 x (l/3)} ' 67678023.52

CC"r. = { 90986666.57 x (89.13/85) subiect to ceillng of 90986666'67 } - 676?ao23.52

CCoa = {95407548.24 subject to 90986666.57} - 6767A023.52

CC6er= 233O4643.15

CCn = Cgo"* aaooo

CCo= 56,36,Uuu.u, + 2,33,08,643.15
CCa = 2899s309.82 (or) 2,89,95,31o,oo

(Rupees two crore eighty nine takh ninety five thousand three hundred and ten only)

t5L

18i00 hours to 22r00 hrs)

On Behalf of the PPCL

July 2022 to lvlarch 2023 has been talen as Lo\'"r demany' month5 (Peak hours:

-V For &

L.MOHAMED MANSOOR
Manaoino Director

Puducherry Poier 
-corporation Limiteorawin

(A Govsmrner ol Puducherry Urdedaking)
I & urs 9 Officer
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REVISED

Calculation of Energy charges
for the month of OCTOBER 2022

Fo rt-
night Quantity GCV Qty * GCV

Amount pa id
tO GAIL

?

I 2544.413 10878.5 6 5 276839 13.63 93234670.00
o.000 o. ooo 0.00 o. oo

II 1088 2.03 4 293 53 s 14.09 98857599.OO
0.000 o, o00 o.0 0 0.00

Total 5242.242 57037427 .72 192092269.00

LGP

or

L92O92269 / 5242.242
36643,152
35.543lSCM

Average GCV s7o37 427 .72/ 5242,242
10880.350

ECR NGHR * LGP + 100/(GCV + (100 _ APC))
2546x36.643x 100/ ( 10880.35 * ( 100-3.3 ) )
9.22

REBATE:

ppCL shall allow a rebate of 2.50/o only on the value supplies, adjusted against the advance payment. Such

rebate shall not however be admissible on taxes, dutres, royalty cess, levy, etc, also rebate could not be

availed for current bills, in case of pending arrears.

If the value of the bill after allowing rebate is more than the advance payment, the Electrrcrty Department

shall be entitled for a rebate of 1Vo on the balance bill amount, if payment is made within seven work ng days

from the date of receipt of the bill, ,-lowever, rebate is not allowed dunnq previous payments pending.

LAST DATE FoR PAYMENT: within a month from the date of receipt of the bill

SURCHARGE DUE ON LATE PAYMENT:

In case, payment is made after due date, surcharge @ 1.50/o Per month will be levied, on the amount due

L, MOHAMED MANSOOR
Managing Director

Puducherry Power Corporation Limited
(A Government of Puduchcrry Undertaking)

Puduchetry

z$$s.6n
Drawing &.pedursing off icer

\

2697 .429
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PROVISIONAL TRUE
UP PETITION FOR THE

FINANCIAL YEAR
2020-21
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INDIA NON .,UDICIAL

Government of Puducherry

'15-Nov-2022 04:01 PM

SELFPRINT (PU)/ py-Se| PUDUCHERRY/ PY-PU

SUBIN-PYPY-SE1F0983282453761 6U

PADMAPRIYA A

Article 4 Atfidavil

FILING OF TARIFF PETITION BEFORE JERC

0
(Zero)

I\,4ANAGING DIRECTOR PPCL PUDUCHERRY

THE SECRETARY JERC GURUGBAM

MANAGING DIRECTOR PPCL PUDUCHERRY

20
(Twenty only)

SELF PRINTED CERTIFICATE TO BE
VERIFIED BY THE RECIPIENT AT

WWW.SHCILESTAMP.COM

?20

4
N)o
4No
4
I\)o
/.tl
No

lN-PY65515438554815UCertificats No.

Certilicate lssued Date

Account Relerence

Unique Doc. Relerence

Purchased by

Description of Document

Property Description

Consideration Price (Rs.)

First Party

Second Party

Stamp Duty Paid By

Stamp Duty Amount(Rs.)

(,
$r
th/

IN THE MATTER OF

thrg

Petition under Section 62 and 83 (4) of the E
Act 2003 read with chapterll of the Joint

STATE OF GOA AND UNION TERRITORIES
Udvoq Vihar - Phase l. Sector'l8. Gurugram

3 ln case d any dlo.t€pBacy gleass i.{orm lhe CorYp€Lri AriE ilv

L.MOHAMED MANSOOR

{riqq-q GFril

e-Stamp
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Electricity Regulatory Commission (Terms &
Conditions for Determination of Tariff) Regulations,
2009 for Revision of tariff for Karaikal Gas Power
Station, (32.5 MW) for the period 2020-21 after the
provisional truing up exercise.

AND IN THE MATTER OF

PETITIONER The Managing Director,
Puducherry Power Corpn. LId.(PPCL),
#10, Second Cross, Jawahar Nagar,
Boomiyanpet,
PUDUCHERRY-605 OO5.

RESPONDENT The Superintending Engineer-cum-HOD,
Electricity Department,
Government of Puducherry,
't37, NSC Bose Salai,
PUDUCHERRY - 605 OO1.

AFFIDAVIT OF THIRU L. MOHAMED MANSOOR, SON OF SHRI LEBBAI THAMBI
AGED ABOUT 49 YEARS RESIDING AT GOVERNMENT HOUSE, DUPLEX
STREET, KARAIKAL - 609 602,

l, the deponent above named do hereby solemnly affirm and state as under:

1.0 I am working as Managing Director (MD) of the Petitioner Company and I am
duly authorized by the said petitioner to file this affidavit. I am conversant with
the facts of the case.

I have read the accompanying Tariff Petition under Section 62 and 83 (4) of the
Electricity Act, 2003 read with chapter-2 of the Joint Electricity Regulatory
Commission (Terms & Conditions for Determination of Tariff) Regulations, 2009
and I say that the facts stated therein are based on the records ofthe Petitioner
maintained in the ordinary course of its business and believed by me to be true.

2.0

2

\/

Vr=ror.*.
L.MOHAMED MANSOOR

Managing Director
Puduchsrry Powsr Corporatlon Llmited

(A Governm6nt ol Puducherry Undertaking)
PuducherrY
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VERIFICATION:

I, the deponent above named do hereby verify that the contents of my above affidavit
are true to my knowledge, no part of it is false and nothing material has been
concealed there from.

Yro*.r.
PLACE : Karaikal
DATE I I ltov ?lr

ent ot

L.MOHAMED MANSOOR
Managing Direclor

Puducherry Power Corporation Limited
(A Government ol Puducherry Undertaking)

Puducherry

{
*

* J..
N

kg.Under N.C. tto '
ZA z-t)

\,I \l ...-

Verified at Karaikal on tnis \ 1 day of Novemb er,2022.

ET S1'Rt,.AOV OCATE &
ooR

NOTAR.l

/1, MARKo. 45
KA RAIKAL. 809 ii02

ti

Y STA.I
t

PU OUCHERR
touTll I

I

NOTARIAL
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EXTRACT oF THE MINUTES oF 147'h MEETING OF THE BOARD OF
DIRECTORS OF THE CORPORATION HELD ON TUESDAY THE
l2'" ocroBER 2022 AT J.30 p.M w ruo vrnBo coNrnnlxcr nootrn
IV FLOOR. CHIEF SECRETARIAT. PTIDTICHERITY

IleullqJllZ To consider and authorize the Manapins ltirector of the
Cornoration to file the tariff netition for the tariff neriod 2023-24
and truins un / review netition. etc.. for the period 2020-21 and
2021-22.

Resolution No.147.27 The Board considered the Agenda note and after discussions
passed the following Resolution:

RESOLVED THAT the Managing Director, PPCL be and is hereby
authorized to file, sign the tariff petition for the tariffperiod 2023-24
and subsequent tariff period along with Annual Performance Review
for the FY 2022-23 and Truing up petition/ Clarification petition
/Review petition/ Miscellaneous petition, etc., to the earlier tarifforders
for the period 2020-21,2021-22 and Tariff Order for the tariff period
2022-23, ifany and Condonation ofdelay petition for the tariff petition
for the tariff period 2023-24, if required and any other documents
required for the purpose of filing tariff petition on behalf of the

Corporation before JERC and also to authorize such officials of the

Corporation to attend the hearings / meet clarifications, etc., to be

required for the purpose.

ALSO RESOLVED THAT a sum of Rs.15,00,000/- (Rupees fifteen
lakhs only) or fees payable at the time of filing the Tariff petition /
Truing up petition / Condonation of delay petition / Review petition /
Miscellaneous petition, etc., be and are hereby approved towards the

cost of licence fee for filing the tariff petition for the tariffperiod 2023-

24.

ALSO RESOLVED THAT approval is hereby accorded for incurring
any other incidental expenditure (or) fees other than the filing fees as

may be required for filing of tariff petition for the tariff period 2023'24
along with Annual Performance Review for the FY 2022'23 and Truing
up petition / Clarification petition / Review petition / Miscellaneous
petition, etc., to the earlier tariff orders for the period 2020-21,2021-
22 and Tariff Order for the tariff period 2022-23, if any and

Condonation of delay petition forthe tariff petition for the tariff period

2023-24, if required.

L.MOHAMED MANSOOR
Managing Director

Puducherry Power Corporation Limited
(A Governmgnt of Puducherry Undertaking)

Puducherry

\/



BEFORE THE Jo NT ELECTRICITY REGULATORY COMMISSION

IN THE MATTER OF Petition under Section 62 and 83 (4) of the
Electricity Act 2003 read with chapter-ll of the
Joint Electricity Regulatory Commission (Terms &
Conditions for Determination of Tariffl)
Regulations, 2009 for Revision of tariff for
Karaikal Gas Power Station, (32.5 MW) for the
period 2020-21 after the provisional truing up
exercise.

PETITIONER The Managing Director,
Puducherry Power Corporation Ltd. (PPCL),
#10, Second Cross, Jawahar Nagar,
Boomianpet,
Puducherry-605 005.

RESPONDENT The Superintending Engineer-cum-HOD,
Electricig Department,
Govt. of Puducherry,
137, NSC Bose Salai,
Puducherry - 605 001.

The Petitioner humbly states that:

1) The Petitioner herein the Managing Director of Puducherry Power

Corporation Ltd. (PPCL) a Government of Puducherry Undertaking and is a

Government Company within the meaning of the Companies Act, 1956.

Further, it is a "Generating Company" as defined under Section 2(28) of the

Elechicity Act, 2003.

2) Puducherry Power Corporation Ltd was incorporated on 30.03.1993 with

the objective of generating 32.5 MW of Electricity (22.9 MW from gas

turbine and 9.6 MW from Steam turbine) at Karaikal which is one of the

outlying regions of Union Tenitory of Puducherry. The required gas

of 1.91 lakhs cu.m of gas per day is obtained from the gas wells at

Narimanam in the Cauvery basin under an agreement with the GAIL (lndia)

L.MOHAMED MANSOOR
Managing Director

Puducherry Pol.l,/er Corporation Limited
(A Governrnsnt ot Puduchorry Underlaking)

PuduchoIry

Ltd

lE3

GURUGRAM

PETITION NO: ......
ol 2022

\J
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3) Karaikal Gas Power Station declared commercial operation w.e.f.

03.01.2000 and is supplying power to Elechicity Department, Puducherry

under the PPA signed with them on 25.02.2002.

4) Hon'ble Commission has notified "Joint Electricity Regulatory Commission

(Terms & Conditions for Determination of TarifQ Regulations, 2009" to be

effective from 08.02.201 0.

5) Regulation :12 of the Tariff Regulations 2009 provides

"(1) Each generating company and the /icensee shall file taiff application

on or before 3dh November each year with the commission, in the fomat

as may be laid down by the Commission which shall include statements

containing calculation of the expected aggregate revenue from charges

under its cunently ............Aggregate Revenue Requirement (ARfl dunng

previous year, cunent year and Ensuing year. The information for the

previous year should be based on audited accounts, if available.

... ... ........Generating companies shall fumish information in respect of their

Generating slaflons in the Generating formats 1G to 12G."

6) ln accordance with the above, the petitioner had proposed the tariff for

Karaikal Station for the year 2020-21 as per JERC (Terms & Conditions for

tariff) Regulations, 2009. As per para 12 of JERC Regulations &

accordingly formats 1G to 12G as applicable to generating Companies were

filled in and placed at AnnexureJ. The petition was filed on

22nd November,2019.

7) The Hon'ble Commission has passed the tariff order dated 18th May, 2020

for the year 2020-21 determining the revenue requirements and generation

tariff based on the proposed estimated costs and expenses of the

Petitioner.

8) As per JERC Regulation 8 (2)(i)

After audited accounts of a year are made available, the commission shal!

undeftake similar excise as above with reference to the tinal actuql tigurcs,\/v
L.MOHAMED MANSOOR

Managing Director
Puducharry Powel CorPotalion Limited

(A Government of Puducherry Underlaking)
Puducherry



16,
as per audited accounts. This exercise with reference to audited accounts

shall be called'Truing Up'.

9) Further CERC Regulation 6 (1) of the Tariff Regulations 2009 provides as

follows:

(1) The Commission shall carry out truing up exercise along with the taiff
petition filed for the next taiff period, with respect to the capital expenditure

including additional capital expenditure incuned up to 31 .3.2021 , as

admifted by the Commission after prudence check at the time of truing up.

10) ln accordance with proviso to the above quoted in JERC Regulation 8 (2)(i)

& CERC Regulation 6 (1) the petitioner herein, that is PPCL is filing the

present provisional true up petition for revision and determination of tariff

for Karaikal Gas Power Station for the period from 01.04.2020 to

31.03.2021.

11) The capital cost considered in the present petition is based on the approved

opening capital cost of ?.164.44 Crores and no additional capitalization in

the FY 2020-21. Accordingly, the revised Forms indicating year wise

actual/projected capital expenditure is enclosed as part of Annexure-l

herewith (Format 1G to 12G).

12) As regards the Normal Plant Availability Factor (NAPAF), considering

Hon'ble APTEL judgment dt.21.11.2012, the Hon'ble Commission in its
order has also approved NAPAF 85%. Computation of revised tariff is also

done with 85% Plant Load Factor as PPCL is not connected to State Load

Dispatch Centre, hence NAPAF is not applicable.

13) Further in accordance with the provisions of the JERC Regulation 24 ROE

is considered and CERC Regulation 15 (3), forthe purpose of computation

of the Return on Equity, the grossing up of the base rate has been done

with respect to actual tax rate applicable to PPCL for the year 2020-21.

L.MOHAMED MANSOOR
Managing Director

Puducherry Pov/er Corporation Limited
(A Govarnment ol Puducherry Undertaking)

Puducherry

\t/
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14) For computation of the lnterest on Loan, the weighted average rate of

interest on the basis of actual loan portfolio at the beginning of the year has

been applied.

15) The tariff calculation based on the above and other applicable provisions, in

the formats provided in the AnnexureJ of the Tariff Regulations 2009, are

enclosed herewith.

16) The petitioner respectfully submits that the provisional financial statement

for the financial year 2020-21 for the instant station is attached as

An nexureJl.

17) lt is submitted that the petitioner is filing this tariff petition subject to the

outcome of its various appeals pending before different courts and reserves

its right to amend the tariff petition as per the outcome in such appeals, if

required.

18) As submitted above the Petitioner is presently charging tariff for this station

based on the Order daled 07.04.2021 in petition No.35/2020. After

determination of tariff as per this petition the retrospective adjustment may

be allowed to be done along with interest at the rates provided in

Regulation 6 of Tariff regulations, 2009.

19) The Operation and Maintenance expenses element of Fixed/Capacity

charges has been taken @ <.43.50 lakh/MW as specified by the CERC for

small gas turbine for the year of 2018-19 and thereafter the Operation and

Maintenance expenses for relevant year of tariff has been worked out

considering escalation @ of 6.8% p.a. over the base Operation and

Maintenance expenses of 2018-19 as above based on Regulation 27 of lhe

Tariff Regulations, 2009 and the applicable CERC Regulations.

20) Further, the Corporation has incurred a sum of t.86,78,470/- towards

lnsurance for the Plant and Machinery under IAR policy which was

<.29,41,1691- during the financial year 2017-18 and it is submitted to the

Hon'ble Commission to allow such additional cost of lnsurance to the Plant

r-. vr o Hnrra E J/lr soo n
Managing Director

Puducherry Power Corporation Limited
(A Governminl of Puducherry Unclsrtaking)

Puducherry
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and Machinery under IAR Policy of <.57,37,301/- which was more than two

times of the previous year tariff period payment. The details of payment

made to the lnsurance Company are enclosed as AnnexureJll.

21) lt is submitted that Petitioner has implemented the Seventh CPC

replacement scales of pay to its Officers and staff from 01 .04.2019 and the

additional annual recurring financial implication will be {.1 .70 crores per

year and necessary provision is made in the Financial statement of the

Corporation for the FY 2019-20.

22) lt is respectfully submitted that the above is absolutely necessary for the

survival of a small company like the Petitioner since the Operation and

Maintenance expenditure is exhausted in routine and other regular

maintenance work, thereby hardly leaving any funds in the hands of the

Petitioner for carrying out such type of expenditure and repairs.

24) lt is submitted that Auxiliary Power Consumption (APC) for PPCL as per

the schedule guarantees of combined cycle power plant was 1600 kw which

is 5%. So the plant has been designed for 5% APC and cannot be suddenly

reduced to 3.3%. Schedule of guarantee of PPCL is enclosed in the Tariff

petition for the tariff period 2023-25 as Annexure-lll vide Page No.

from 035 to 037 for reference.

25) ln a similar case of Lanco Tanjore Power Company Ltd (formerly known

as Aban Power Company Ltd) vs Tamil Nadu Generation and Distribution

Corporation Limited (TANGEDCO) Hon'ble TNERC as allowed APC of

5.5%. Copy of the judgement is enclosed in the Tariff petition for the tariff

period 2023-25 as Annexure-lV vide Page No. from 039 to 058 for kind

perusal. Hon'ble TNERC has ruled that "ln view of the essential

L.MOHAMED MANSOOR
Managing Director

Puducherry Power Corporation Limited
(A Governmenl of Puducherry Undertaklng)

Puduchotry

23) lt is further humbly requested that the Hon'ble Commission may kindly

exercise its powers vested under the Regulations 43 and 44, i.e. Power to

Remove Difficulties and Power to Amend, read with the Regulation, 27, i.e.

Operation and Maintenance Expenses for granting such additional

Operation and Maintenance Expenses. The power to relax is a judicial

discretion vested in with the Hon'ble Commission.

\J



technical requirements of the distinct nature of the Petitioner's plant to

increase the start up power from the currently permitted level of 3.993 MVA

to 4.5 MVA and such marginal increase is not going to cause any technical

constraint of financial loss to the respondent, the Respondent licensee is

directed to approve the level of startup power to 4.5 W and auxiliary

consumption of 5.5% to the Petitioner's plant as permitted earlier.

26) Thus the APC as per the guarantee parameters is 5%. lt is not possible

for the Petitioner to achieve the norms specified in the Regulations, which

are applicable generally. The technical factors such as site condition, plant

capacity, nature of operation, operational requirements, etc., which play the

collective role to decide the APC in question remains same since the

inception of the operation of the plant from 2000. lt is for this specific

purpose that where there is sufficient justification and taking into account

the facts of a particular generator, the power to relax and the power to

deviate are provided for.

27) Hence it is submitted that APC of 5% may be considered for PPCL as per

the guarantee parameters.

28) As directed, by the Hon'ble Commission, the Corporation submifted the

Provisional True up petition for lhe FY 2020-21, as the Accounts for the

financial year 2020-21 has been approved in the Board Meeting held on

12th October, 2022 and the Statutory Auditors have commenced their audit

for the Financial year 2020-21 and after receipt of the Report of the

Statutory Auditors, the Accounts along with Reports of the Statutory

Auditors will be submitted to the A.G. Authorities, Chennai for further Audit,

which will take (approx.) two months.

29) The filing fee for the tariff determination has already been paid for the year

2020-2021 as per provisions of CERC (Payment of Fees), Regulation

2008t2012.

Accordingly no fee is payable along with this truing up petition.

L.MOHAMED MANSOOR
Managing Dir(

Puducherry Power Corp(
(A Government ol Puduche

Puducherry

lb8
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y Undertaking)
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Prayer

ln the light of above submissions, the Petitioner, therefore, prays that the

Hon'ble Commission may be pleased to:

i) Carry out the provisional truing up exercise and revise the tariff of

Karaikal Power Station for the tariff period 01.04.2020 to 31.03.2021.

ii) Allow the petitioner to charge tariff as per this petition till the time the

petition is disposed of.

iii) Allow APC of 5% as per the guarantee parameters at the time plant

installation.

iv) Allow the Petitioner to recover the additional cost incurred towards

lnsurance of Plant and Machinery amounting to t.0.57 crores, as

one time measure in addition to normal Operation & Maintenance

Expenses during the tariff period 2020-2'1.

v) Allow the additional cost incurring towards implementation of

7th CPC of t.1.70 crores approximately per year, as this is the

additional burden to the Corporation considering the Operation &

Maintenance expenses as per provision.

vi) Pass any other order as it may deem fit in the circumstances

mentioned above.

T
(Petitioner)

Place : Karaikal L,MOHAMED MANSOOR
Managing Director

Puduchrrry Pow€r Corpotatbn Lirnited
(A Govornm€nt ol Puducherry und6rtakirg)

Puduchorry

Date: l9NOV2C?
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FORMAT.lG
SUMMARY SHEET

Name ot the Appticant Puducherry Power Corporation Ltd.,
Karaikal Gas Power StetionName of the Generati Station

S.No. Particulars Year Year
2020-21 2020-21

(A3 por JERC
Order)

(Actual)

1 2 3 4
,1 Calculation of Capacity /Fixed Charges(Rs.in cr.)

'1.1 lnterest on notional Loan Capilal (Notional) 0.00 0.00
1.2 Depreciation 3.09 2.24
't.3 Advance Aoainst Deoreciation 0
1.4 Return on Equity 11.11 10.79
1.5 Operation & lilaintenance Expenses '16 13 18.40

Foreiqn Exchange Rale Variation 0 0

1.7
lnterest on Allowed Working Capital (Loan Capital (Form I
as aDDlicable)

2.8s 279

1.8 Taxes on lncome
TOTAL u22

2 Calculation of Energy/Variable charges 68 69 44.70
2.1 Rate of Eneroy Charqe from Primarv Fuel (REC)-Pllwh 294.74 205.18
2.2 Rate of Energy Charge from Secondary Fuel (REC)

Rate of Energy Charge ex-bus (REC)
3 Total

Grand Total(1+2) (Rs.in cr.) 10'1.86 ?4.92
Note

1 Details of calculations, considering equity as per regulalion, to be fumished and Detailed
Calculations ot all the above components of costs be fumished in the Forms mentioned against
each.

2 Financialyears forwhich details are to be submitled should be adjusted in accordance with the
year of filing.

3 lt multifuel is used simultaneously, give 2.1 in respeci of every tuel individually.

3A The rate ofenergy charge shall be computed for open cycle operalion and combined cycle
operation separately in case of gasriquid fuelfired plants.

38 The total energy charge shall be worked outbased on ex-bus energy scheduled to be sent out in
case of plants covercd by ABT, and exbus energy sent out in case ot plants not covered by ABT,
as lhe case be.

3C Any escalation in fuelcost to be considered lor subsequent years or FPA to take care ofthe
escalalion.

L. MOHAMED MANSOOR
Managing Direclor

Puducherry Power Corporation Limited
(A Govemment of puducherry Undertaking)

Puducherry

16.13Amount claimed under Operation & Maintenance Expenses as pe.
JERC order of 2020-21 (Rupees in crores).

1.70Additional cost incurred towards implementation of 7th CPC

0.57

Additional cost incurred towards lnsurance of Plant & Machinory as
submitted to the Hon'ble Commission o, True up petition ot 20 t9-20
lFlunees in croresl

18.40Total (Rupees in crores)

w

ll

L]

to

I 33.17

I
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a)
b

c
d
e

Tariff Norms for Energy^/ariable Charges

Name of the Applicant: Puducherry Power Corpor.tion LTO.
Name of the Generating Station Karaikal cas Power Station
Region Karaikal State/UT Puducherry

Special features of the Plant Gas Booster pump

Basic Characterstics & Site Specific Features Combined Cycle Plant with frame V Gas Turbine of 22.9
lvlvv and steam Tubine of 9.6 MW, Unfired HRSG

Environmental Regulation related Features ISO 14001 CERTIFIED
Any other specilic features
Date of Commercial Ope.ation (COD) 03 01 2000
Type of cooling System lnduced Drafr Cooling Tower

Fuel Details Primary Fuel Secondary Fuel Alternate Fuel

Mention type of fuel Naturaleas

Sl. No. Particulaas Unit Ref Oerivation Prcvious Year Current year
2017 -18 2018-19 2019-20 2020-21
Actual Actual Actual Actual

1 3 4 5 6 7 I 9

1 lnstalled CaDacity 32.50 32.50 32.50 32.50
2 PLF ok 80.90 86.63 89.47 80 94
3 Generation MU 230.33 229.57 254.71 230.45
4 Auxiliary Consumption %MU 6.79 6.70 5.70
5 Auxiliary Consumption MU B 15.33 15.38 14.51 12 78
6 Generation (Ex-bus) i,U c A-B 215 00 214.19 240.20 217.61
7 Station Heat Rate KcaUkWh D 2949 16 2700.56 2601.50 2780.71
8 Specific Oil Consumption E

I Calorific Value of Fuel Oil Kcal/Like F
10 Calorific Value of Gas Kcal/scm G 10048 01 10065.20 10574.00 10824 94
11 Overall Heat rate Gcal H AXD 679280.02 619967.56 662628 07 6404M 62
12 Heat from Oil Gcal (A XE XF)

H,t13 Heat from Coal Gca J
Actual Oil Consumption KL K14

15 Acutal Gas consumption(MCM) MT L (H'1000/G) 67603.44 61595.16 6266s.79 59197 98
16 Cost of Oil per KL Rs/KL [.4

8.02 10.07't7 Cost of Gas per MCM (incl. LADI Rs /MT N 11.52 7.92
5421.80 6202.63't8 Total cost of Gas Rs.in Cr o (N'U100) 7219.10 4688.48

2.90 3.01't9 Fuelcosukwh Rs /kwh P o(c'10) 2.15

---

I

r--
II

\/
L.MOHAMED MANSOOR

Managing Director
Puduchsrry Povier Corporation Umited

(A Gov€rnment ol Puducherry Underlsking)
PuducherrY

FORMAT - 2G

I



t13

FORMAT.3G

(Name of the Applicant) Puduchony Powor CorpolaUon Lm.
ANNUAL REVENUE REQUIREMENT FOR THE YEAR 2O2O.2O21
lnfomation regarding amount of Equit E Loan

(Name of the Applicant) Puducherry Powor Corporation LTO.
ANNUAL REVENUE REQUIREMENT FOR THE YEAR2O2O.2O21
lnteresl Capitalisec, NA

.!vlP: Works in Progress: GFA Gross Frxed Assets:WcL Workang Capital oan

FORMAT.4G

(Rs. in crores)

\t/
L.MoHAMED Mnnsoon

Managing Director ..
Puducherry Poier borporation Limited

rirti"".r6nt ot prducherry undertaking)
Puduch€rry

SNo Period Amt. Of Equrty Aml Of Loan Ratro of equity S loan
(Rs. in Crores)

1 2 3

1 As on March 31 of cunent vea(2019'2020) 49 33 115 11 70 30
2 As on March 31 of ensuinoyearl2029-20211 49 33 115 11 70 30

III
IIIII

lnterest Capitalsed Cunent vear (RE) Ensuino vear {Pro@ctions)
(aduals)

3 4 5,l 2

1

2 GFA'al the end ofthe year
3 WIP+GFA at the end of the vear
4 Interest (exdudinq interest on WCL')
5 lnlerest Caprlalsed

III
III I III

IIIIII I

(Rs:nOoret f------f---l
------

ll
IET;
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REOU REMENI FOR THE YEAR 2020.?021

6t& Fn.M cimE lor lh. r..r

R.o.vm.nl duma lh. v.6r

III
I]-rI-IIII

I-III

II

IIIIIII-IIII

IIIIIII

-
III

III
III

III
III

II
IIIIIIIIIIIIT

-IITII
IIII--IIIIIIIIrI--IIIIIIIIII

II IIII
I-IIII

,- roror=lt/*.oo*
Managing Director

Puducherry Power Corporation Limited
(A Government of Puducherry Undertaking)

Puducherry
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Format-6G
(Name of the Applicant) Puducherry Power Corporation LTD.
ANNUAL REVENUE REQUIREMENT FOR THE YEAR 2020.2021
lnformation of loans du the

nq/
L.MoHAMED vYnusoon

Manaoinq Director
Puducherrv Poier 

-Corporation Limited
(A Government of Puducherry Undertaking)

Puducherry

S.No
Source of
loan

Amount
of
original
loan

Old rate of
interest

Amount
already
restructu
red

Revised
rate of
interest

Amount
now
being
restructu

New rate
of
interests

(Rs. in
crore)

(Rs. in
Crore)

(Rs.in
C rores)

I 2 3 4 5 6 7 8

NA

ITIIIIII
" '

I
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FORMAT.8G
Name of the Applicant: Puducherry Power Corporation LTD.
Name of the Power Station: Karaikal Power Station
Calculation of Advance Against Depreciation

S.No.

1

2
J

4

b

7

,- roro*.l1/*.oo.
Managing Director

Puducherrv Power Corporation Limited
(A Government of Puduchelry Undertaking)

Puducherry

Particulars Year Current year
2015-20 2020-21
x X+2
Revised Projected

1/1oth of the loan (s)
Repayment of the Loan(s) as
considered for working out lnterest on
Loan

Minimum of the Above
Less:Depreiiation during the year

Cumulative Repayment of the Loan (s)
as considered for working out lnterest
on Loan

NA

Less: Cumulative Depreciation

B

Advance Against Depreciation
(minimum of A or B)

IIE

IIIIII

II
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FORMAT.9G

SNo

Nam€ oflhe Applicant:
Nam€ of lhe Por/er Stalion

Puduchorry Pow.r Co.por.ton LTD.
Ka.ikal Po*€l Siatio.

Calculation of lntelost on Worting Capitallor gen6ration

Puducheny Powe? Corpor.tlon LTD.
ANNUAL REVENUE REOUIREMENT FOR THE YEAR 2020.21

1 . For coal based/lllnile based geneBting slalions
2 For Gas Tut ne/Comtined Cyde generatjng statons duly laking inlo accounl lhe mode c, op€€tbn on gas luel ,nd
liquir lu€l

in Rs Cr

1

2
3

5
6
7
8
9

10

FORMAT.lOG

FERV
Amount (Rs in crorc)

amour of Liabdily provded To be provided io addilion6l submEsion

\/
L.MOHAMED MANSOOR

Managing Director
Puducherry Power Corporation Limited

(A Governmsnt ol Puducherry Undertaking)
Puducherry

CI
2019-20 2020.21

Cosl ol qas 573 390
Cost ot SecondarY Fuel Oil
Fuel Cosl
Fuel Stock

126 1U
453 454
1210 1215
23 92 22 23

Rale of rnterest on workino caoiial 12 05 12 55
288 279lnlerest on workinq capil,al
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DETAILS OF OPERATION AND [./IAINTENANCE EXPENSE

Particulars Year
2019-20 2020"21

X
Actual Actual

Breakup of O&l\,,l expenses
Consumption of Stores and Spares 10244642 13426005
Repair and l\rarntbnance 11893544 10077463
lnsurance 10068956 4423275
Security 4450965 252AA9a
Administrative Expenses
- Rent 599496
- Electricity Charqes 3306827
- Travellina and convevance 954641 190206
- Telephone. telex and poslaoe 310796 296643
- Advert sinq 664818 s79081
- Entertainment
- Oihers (Specify items) 11980527 12793371

Sut-total (Admrnislrative Expenses) 17S5S559 17765624
Employee Cosl
a) Salaries, waqes and allowances 99525493
j) Basic pay
li) Oearness oay
rii) Dearnessallowance
iv) House rent allowance
v) Fixed medical allowance
vi) Medical rermbursement charqes
vii) Ove. time oavment
viii)Other allowances (detailed list to be
attached)
ix) Generatron rncentive 4574312
x) Bonus
Total
b) Staff welfare expenes/Terminal Eenefits 659625
i) Leave encashmenl
ii) Graluity 13687826 -1243506
iii)Commutation of pension
iv) Workmen compensation
v) Ex-oratia 1425841 12374O7

Total
c) Productivity linked incentive
d) Pension Paymenls
i) Basic pension

ii)Dearness pension
iri)Oeamess allowance
iv) Anv other exoenses
Total
Total EmDlovee Cost (a+b+c=d) 151953254 104753791
Corporate/Head office expenses allocatron
Total (1 to 7) 209574920 157375056

LESS Recovered, if any
Net Expenses

Noles:
l) The process of allocation of corporate exponses tog€nerating stations should be speciied.
ll) An aflnual incr€ase in O&M expenses under a given head in excess of 20 percent should b€.explained

Name of th6 Applicant
Nama of the Generating Station

Puduche.ry Power Corporation LTD.
Karaikal Gas Power Slation

L UOHAMED MANSOOR
Managing Director

Puducherry Power Corporation Limited
(A Governmsnt of Puducherry Undertaking)

PuducheIIY

1

2
3

4
5

6

7
a

(A)

FORMAT.llG

x

E6-4sA
3485281
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llD The data should be based on audiled balanc€ sheets

a

c

'Total O&M expens€s excludes Consuhancl charges of Rs 4753678/-
'Details can be submitted in separale fomats fo. differeni heads und€r Employ€e Cost

, ,ororJ#*'oo*

;ri:xHr3"f ###l;r:nl;i'

Beakuo of corDorate exDenses

{AqOregate)
- EmDloYee exoenses
- Repair & Mainlenance
- Trainina end Recruitment
- Communication
- Travelling
- Securily
- Renl
- Others
Total

Delails of number of Employee
i) Execllrves 13

ii) Non-exectives 32 32
iir) Skrlled 66 66

18 18v) Non-skilled
Total 125 129

--
-
--

-

-

-
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FORMAT.l2G
(Name of the Applicant)
Nam€ of the Power Station:

ANNUAL REVENUE REQUIREMENT FOR THE YEAR 2020-2021
Oate of Commercial Operation of the Generating Station: 03.0't.2000

Generatioo Tariff Determination, Return on Equity and Tax on lncome
(Rs. in miltion)

S.No Particulars
2020-21 (As per
JERC O.der)

2020-21
(Reouired)

1 Gross Generation (MU) 242.000 230.706
2 Auxiliarv Consumption (%) 5.00 556
3 Net Generation (MU) 229.900 217.878
4 Capacity Charges 331 70 3'r9.48

a) lnte.est on Loan Capital 000 0.00
b) Depreciation 30 90 22.40
c) Advanc€ Aoainst Depreciation
d) O&M Expenses 161.30 184 00
e) lnterest on Workinq Caoital 28.50 27.90

0 Foreign exchange Rate Variation

q) Return on Eauity 1 11.10 107.88
h)Taxes

5
Ene.gy^/ariable Charges(Rs
Millon)#

686.90 447.04

6
Total Expenses in Rs.millon (4+5)

1018.60 766.52

7 Cost per Unit in Rs.(3/6) 4.43 3.52

'Energy Charges as stated in Format 2
# Energy charges has been computed considering Normative PLF of 85%
based on CERC Regulations, 2009

Note:
1. Yea|I is the FY in which the last unit ot the generating station started Commercial Operation

L.MOHAMED MANSOOR
Managing Director

Puducherry Pov/er Corporation Limited
(A Government of Puducherry Undertaking)

Puducherry

w
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Details/Information to be Submitted in respect of Fuel for Computataon of Enerov
Charqest

Name of the Company Puducherry Power Corporation LTD.
Name ofthe Power Station Karaikal station

Fuel:

L. MOHAM MANSOOR
Managing Director

Puducherry Povi er Corporation Limited
(A GovernnEnt ot Puducherry Undertaking)

Puducherry

Sl.No. Month Unit
Gas Gas Gas

1
qr.ntity of $s suppl[{ by GAIL Cu.m 505E504 5110667 5292590

2 Mjustnent(+/-) in quantiv suppli.rd made by GAIL

Gas suoolred bv GAIL (r+2) 50,58,504 s1,10,667 52,92,590
ilonnativ€ Trdnsit & HandlirE Lo6s€s

N€t Gas Suppla{ (3-{) Cu.m 50,58,504 51,10,667 s2,92,sq
Antount dBg€d bv the Gas Company (Rr) 45516074 45472242 46909257
ldnistr|€n(+/-) n amollnt 6aEEd made bry C,as Compafly (Rs)

Tot l amount darg€d (6+7) (Rr) 455,16 074 454,72,242 469.09.257
TBnsoortath dBrq€s bv rail / shiD / rcad transDo.t (R.)
MrBurtllt (+/, h annfit daIged m* by Raih'ayyTrarEpo.t Company

(Rs)

(Rs)Demurrdq€ OlaG€S, if any

Co$ of dlesel ln uansportl.E gas tnrcirgh other syste.n, il .pdkable (Rs)

Tobl TrdnsDo.bth Olarqes (9+/-1Gll+12) (Rs)

ToEl arbunt Cha.g€d fo. fuel 6uppli.{ irEluding lransport ton (8+ 13) (Rs) 455,16,074 454 72,242 469,09,257

15 weEhtEd a\€rdq€ GCv of Gas as fired (kcal/cu.m) 10841 00 10812.83 10808 10

16 KL

Weiqhted averaq€ rate of Fueylmo Cu.m # Rs/1000 €u.m 8,997 93 8,897.52 8,86319

Note:
I Similar details to be furnished for natural gas/liquid fuel for CCGT station and

# Addltional data

8919.55

\1 / PETITIONER



PUDUCHERRY POWER CORPORATION LTD,
KARIKAL POWER STATION

TARIFF CALCULATION FOR THE TARIFF PERIOD 2O2O-21

lez

L. MO HAMED MANSOOR
Managing Director

Puducharry Power Corporation Limited
(A Govern.nent ot Puduchorry Undertaking)

Puducherry

Months for the year 120 12.0 120
Days 365 266 266

PERIODS 2019-20 2020-21 2020-21

Parliculars
lJERC
Order) (Actual)

Capacity 32.5 32.5
Generation Mus 254.700 242.O00 230 706

PLF
a/. 85 85

As per JERC order dtd
18.05.2020

Aux. Consumption 5.70 500 556
Energy Sent Out Mus 240142 229 900 217.878
Sp Gas Consumption SCM/Kwh 0 250 o 244 0 245 As per actual
Price of Gas RS/lOOOSCM
Gas GCV Kcal/SC[,4

'11538 84
10574.00

116'.14.71

10427.50
7915.00
10808 00

As per enclosed fuel cost
sheet for FY 2020-21

Station Heat Rate (NET)
Kcal/Kwh 2646 00 2646 00 2646 00

As per JERC order dtd
18.05.2020

CapitalCosi
Rs/Cr 164 44 169.33 164.44

As per JERC order dtd
18.05.2020

Debt 70 70 As per JERC norms
Equity 30 30 30 As per JERC norms
Eq0ity Rs/Cr 49 33 50 80 49 33
Loan Rs/Cr 115 'l'1 11853 1'15.11
Net Averaqe Loan Rs/Cr
Depreciation Rate 506 506 506
Rate of lnterest on Loan 13 36% 13 36% 13 36%
Return on Equity 21 868 21 868 21 868

lnterest on WC
o/. 12 05 12 55 12 55

As per SBI base rate
dt.10.12.2018

ElErsvqelqe

Tolal Energy Charge p/Kwh 305.91 298.78 205.18

Revised Annual Capacitv (Fixed) Charqe
309Depreciation Rs/Cr 224 224

000 0.00 000lnterest on Loan Rs/Cr
Return on Equity Rs/Cr 10.79 11 11 10.79
lnterest on Working Caprtal Rs/Cr 288 285 2.79

Operation & iraintenace
Rs/Cr 15.10 16 13 16.13

as per CERC 2014-19
requlation 29

Total Capacity charqe Rsi Cr 31.01 33.17 3'r.95

Workinq Capital
Cost of gas

1 Rs/Cr 534 390
o&t\,1

Exoenses 1
Rs/Cr 126 134 134

Maintenance Spares Rs/C. 453 484 484
Recervables 2 Rs/Cr 12 40 15 96 '12.15

27 48TotalWorking Capital Rs/Cr 23 92 22.23
Rs/Cr 2aa 345 279lnterest on Working Capital

PERIODS
Details ot tEapital Eqst 2019-20 2020-21 2020-21

164 44 169.33 164 44Opening Cap cost Rs/Cr
Add Cap durinq the period 0.00 0.00 000
Closing Cap Cost 164 44 169.33 164 44
Avq Cap cost to be considered 164 44 169 33 1U.44

85
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^tzt/
L. MOHAMEDh4ANSOOR

Managing Director
Puduchgrry Pow€r Corporation Limited

(A Government of Puducherry Undertaking)
Puducherry

AVG NEl LOAN
Gross Loan 115.r1 118.53 11511
Cummulative Repayment upto prev
yr

1 15.1 1 11853 115.11

As per Regulation,Cumm
repayment= actual
depreciation, But PPCL
have no loan rn actual

Net Loan openino
Net loan opening taken as
Zerc

Addilron 000 000 000
Repavment for the year
Nel Loan closinq 000 000 0.00
Average Net Loan
lnleresl 000 000 000

% v.
Depreciation
Capital cost 164 44 169 33 164 44
Less cost of Freehold Land 793 793 7.93
Capital cost excl FH Land 156 51 161.40 156.51

CummldeD + AAD upto prev vear 127 40 129.83 129.64
As per actual depreciataon
recovered

DeDreciation for the vear @ 224 3.09 224

Weighted average dep for
20-21 is Rs.2.24 crores a.e

(140.86-129.64=1 1.22) and
Rs.11.22 crores shared
equaltor the remaining life
of the asset i.e. 5 years

Cao on deD 140.86 145.26 140 86
DeDrecration for the year 224 309 224
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Annexure - II
(Annual Accounts for the financial year

2020-21 (Unaudited)
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PUDUCHERRY POWER CORPORATIOX LITITEO
BAI.ANCE SHEET AS AT 31.I TARCH 2O2t (f)

P.rticulrlt l{ot
No.

Ar at
3r.03.2021

As at
31.03.2020

I EQUITY AND LIAAIUTIES

I Sh.r.hold.[' Fund.

(a) Shars Capital
(b) Res€rves and Suplus

2 Non€un nt Lirbiliti..

(a) Dsf6n6d Tax Lir*rlitiGs (N.t)
(b) Long Tem PrwBbns

(a) Trade Payables
(b) Other Liabilities
(b) Short-lerm Provisbns

Total

I assETs

1 Non-Cunrr( Ar..L

(a) Fixod Ass6ts
i) Tengible Ass€ts
ii) Capital Wo(t in ProgGss

(b) Long{erm Loens and Aalvancaa
(c) Dehn€d Tax AEs6t (Nct)

2 Cultent Aarot3

Totrl

1

2

3

6

1
5
6

7

8
9
3

10
11

'12

9
'13

9978,41,800
83/,2,21,9't7

18320,63,717

423E,64,582

9978,41,800
7496,39,908

17171,9',t ,706

508,72,861

3039,69,74'l

540,02,019 508,72,861

309,09,246
2E5n,92,Ul
107E 63

u7 ,77,116
59,G,095
2,96,'t61

13 85 5s3

rt71,'ll,61E
,t/t31,13,8.t8

9935,58,221
,t65.1,47,906

498

421,02,426
2802,89,307

61 7 008

3671 ,97,950
102,63,176

2,96,161
147 1 I

a99,04,183
6373,25,721
59/16,35,649
s022,82,173

57,06 808

2309€,30,318 21E23,24,310

3s?3,65,227

19575,65,091

3924,69,776

17898,54,534
23099,30,318 21823,24,310

ficr and on behalf of the Board of Dtoclorg
of Puducharry Por/er Corporation Limitcd

'CA B. ANAT{DAMMAXRISHI.IAN
Partner
lCAl M.No.209122

L.MOHATiEO MANSOOR
Maneging Oireclor

T N. I A.S
Chairman

Pondicherry L.MOHAMED MANSOOR
Managing Director

Puducherry Power Corporation Limited
I
I

Place
Date

3 0cj 2ln
Puducherry

5.10,02,019

(a) lnvontories
(b) Trade Recaivable8
(c) Cash and Cash EquivaLnt3
(d) Shorl-term Loans and Advancas
(e) Othar Cunent Ass€B

3 Cuntnt Ll.bilitie.

\/

n/

For A.R. Krishnan & Associab3
Chartered Accountants
Fim Reg istration No.00S805S
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PUDUCHERRY POWER CORPORATK)I{ LIIITED
STATETENT OF PROFIT A'{O LOSS FOR THE YEAR E}fi'ED 3ilt IARCH 2O2I (?)

Pardculalr
No.

Y6ar end€d
31.03.2021

Year end€d
31.03.2020

Revonue ftom Operatbns
Other lncor€

14
15

80s7,E8,127
389,56,35/t

10f.21,18:712
243,65,7,r9

otal Revenue u17,4,481 1'1065,14,491

EXPENSES

Consumption of Gas
Employee Benefit Expense
Oeprociation and Arnortisation
Other Expenses

16
17
7
18

46118,65,308
1047,53,791
225,97,821
573,71,343

7230,94,481
1549,53,254
227,97,023
558,23,r33

tv Totel Erpenrel 6495,91,866 9566,67,891

Profit before Prior Perbd, Excoptbnal and c,(taordinary
items and tax (lll-lv) 1951,52,615 1/198,46,600

vt. Prior Period lncome / (Expensos) 19 1 07 5 ilo
v[. Profit before Exceptional and s)drmrdinary items and tax

(v+vt) ,l950,,14,987
149E,41,060

vilt Exceptional items (Net)
tx. Profit (Lo..) bcforu tlx 1950,r14,987 1498,41,060

x. Lesr : Ter Expenr :

1. Cunent Tax
2. MAT Crsdit Entitlement
3. Defened Tax (Net)

ul,51,212
65,96,825

133,26,936

262,09,817
(213,65,723)
4E5,65,252

xt Proflt (Loa!) for tho p.rlod trom conUnulng op.r.tlone
(rx - x) 1409,70,01/t ger,31,7't4

xil. Eamings per equity share :

1. Basic
2. Diluted
3. No. of shares

14.13
1/1.13

99,78,418

9.66
9.66

99,78,.1'18

For A.R- Krishnan & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registraibn No.0098OSS

for and on behatf of the Board of Direc{oc
of Puduchery Povuer Corporalion Limil€d

\/
CA B. ANANDARAM'AKRISHNAN
Partner
lCAl M.No.209122

L.MOHAMED MANSOOR
Manaoing Direc{or

T , t.A.s.
Chairman

Place
Date

Pondicheny

pt,.fi r.horru p^wcr (]^.n^rati6n I imitc.l3 1 oci 2c77

(A Government ol Puducherry Undertaking)
Puducherry

Note

w
L.MOHAMED MANSOOR

lilanaging Director



les

Arn
3r.03.2@1

Ar .t
3t.m.zl20

L.MOHAMED MANSOOR
Managing Director

Puducherry Power Corpora:ion Limit6d
(A Government of Puducherry Undertaking)

Puducherry

tf)

r3500,00,06

bl bru.d
90,78,41E EqdV Sh.rE ol Rup.r 100/-.dr 9978,41,&O 9978,a1,8m

c) Sub.crlb.d tnd P.ld{rp
99,78,i118 Equity Sh.ru of Rup!.. lOCy- r.dr 9{178,,11.8@

d) Roconcilirtlon of nuttb.r ol 3hlr:
Partcuhrt

A. .t 31.03.2021 As at 31 .03.2020

l.o. ol Sh.rr Vrhr No. o{ Sharrs V.hr
1. Bal8n6 8t f€ bGgin riiE of lha lt.r
2. Add: Shsra ilal€d dudrE tho ,rar
3. B€lenca 8t tha ond ot thc }!8r

90,76,4r6

90,7E,/t16

9078,4r,@

9078.4r,800

99,7E,418

99,78,418

9978,,t1,6q,

997E..11,8@

o) Tantla, rhftt airch.d b altalI :
Th. Conpmy h- only ct dr. o,.quity th.rl h.yirg . p.r ydtr oa R..1qy- F. th.n. Eadt holder oa lqdty lh.lr a
cnlilGd b ona yd F ahrrt. Tha Cfipany dadan md payr drirar6t in l ldirn Rupaas.

ln fio sr.3nt ol lhutirtirn ol th. Cornp|ny, tlp hold.rt ol .guity *t .r. will b. rdithd b Bcaiv6 r8rn8iog -..b ol thc
Comp.ny, ,fiu dittitulbo o, .ll pltffi rnounb. Ih. ditt*rutioo uill b. in Ioporlbn b h. numbor of quity rh.cr h.ld
by th. rh.EholdoB.

t) Dcblb of thrrt h.U by !h.ltho5.E hold5g mort lh.n tl ot lh. rggrtgla ahaDt ln th. Comprny

]{|nr ol ti. Sh.ohold.r
Ar .t 31 03.2021 As et 31.(x).2020

No. oa Sh.r!
Shma x % oa

Toial No. oa

Shrr!
No. ol Shar€s

Sha.ra r ti ol
Totrl l{o. ol

SharE

P,.silont ol lndi8 99,78,il'16 1m 99,78,418 1m

Total 99,7E,illE 1m 99,78.it 18 1m

Odl.t p.dculr[ Aoslocab No. ot Sh.Ir!
A8at

31.fit.2021
AE 8t

31.03.2@O

(a). Shrrts dl6d s. fully pai, up puilu.nl b coart c{t) withod p.y,rn nt b.itg
rlcoirtd in c..h fof lr! pdiod ol 5 Fal! arnmd.tly p(ud.E lh. Bdtlr Sh.ct dt -
Equrty Shlrt! of Rup.- l@- a&rr

(b). Shsrcr boughl B.cf for th. Fri, of 5 yt.lt i]rxrdi.bty poa.dir{ lho B.htc.
She€t d8b - Equity Sh.tu oa Rupor 1 ooy- !.ch

PUDI,'CHERRY FffER COiFORATTfl LITEO
NOTES rO THE FII{ANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENOED 31tr librfi 202'l

I Sh.r. C.pltrl
.) &dto|t d

1,35,0,000 Equny Sh.lr ot Rl.? I0O/- edr 13500,m,u)

997E,41,600

c)

w
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PUDUCHERRY POWER CORPORANOT' LTITED

2 R...rv.. rnd swpb

r) C.pital R.d.mptlon R.a.r!.

1. Balfic. !. !t lh. b.{inr*lg ol l,I }r.r
2. A&itionE / (DaLlb(r!) during tha Yc..
3. Bglsnc. .E tha and ol lha yacr

b) Sp.cirl Llttbn nc. R.aa{[

1. BsLncr s6 8t tha baeinning of th. Flt
2. Add : Transbr trorn Pnofft dd Lar Accorrnt
3. L€r! : WrtMrswslr dudrE thc Flr
4. Ealenc! 8s tha s$ oa lha ,rar

1. Ballnca 6 .t lha battnnirE o,lha Fr
2. A.d / (tcE ) : Pmfii / (Lar) ftr [r Yxr
3. Lc.r : A.ld / (Ld ) T 6r b SFr.l liLinlnnc. R-Jy.
4. Lr.r : Plopcld Ovir.nd
5. L63 : Trr oo Propo..d Ovirlld
6. BaLocr as thc rld oa lha yaat

Totrl Rt.'fva and 3ulDlr|. (r+t'+c)

3 O.irrrd Tu Li.U[ty, Ax.t
!) D.ir.rd Tu Lirblllty

(i) O€9lcciatbo on Fix.d A.|d
Ealanc. il tla ba{rhn B d thc ,prr
Provirod / (Rerclt.d) b. tha ya.r
Balsnco .t th. dld ot t r Fr.

(ii) On Pr€pail Gr8tuity
Balancs st the boginning oa lh. F.r
Provirod / (Rall.nad) ior thc rr.t
Balanco et [E snd d tha Fa]

Total - Detsn€d Tax Ljability ( i + ii )

b) D.hrdT.r A..tn
(D. Provition br Lr$6 Encartunont
Balanc. st tha bcginning oa th. Far
Povid.d / (Rr\.art d) b lio F.r
Babnca st tha cnd of tha F.r

(ii) On Pro/bbn fo. Gr8tuiv
Balanco at the baginning o, tho yaa.
Provid.d / (RewE d) br rha !ts{
Bahnc6 at the crd oa tha Yalr

(iii). o'! Provirion lor lxlllaliz.d inb t on Loana
Balenca at fE b.ginniq oa tha Fa.
Provi.lcd / (Rarfird) lor tll. ,tar
Balanca st tha fid o, ha Far

(iv). On account of BuaitEat Loa!
Balanc! rt th. baginning ol th. )tar
Provir.d / (R.l/.nad) ,o( th. yaat
Balanc. st tha crld ot lhc yaar

Tot l - lfu T8xA$.tr ( i + ii + iii+iv)

8342,21,9',17 7aS.39,$6

.al6,78,149
(16,51,379)

430,$,8G
(1ii,12,657)

{10,26,770 4't6,7E,t49

(21,72,14l
(21,72,141

(21,72,',t41) (21,72,141

378,54,626 395,6,m5

Ard
3r.03.2@t

(f)
tu.t

31.00.2020

3326,m,000 3326,m,00

3326.m.000 326,m,0m

245, t9,641
281,94,m3

52,33,298
192,86,3ia3

527.13.U1 2a5,19,6,t1

't17,2i,U5
9,.t2,159

89,E9,167
57,3,i,67E

156,86.0(x t47.23,Ets

13.25,718 13,25,748

I 3,25,718 1 3,25J!E

222,8,427 222,4,127

222,4,127 D2.$,127

159,20.474
(159,20,i174)

738,05.205
(578,84,731)

159,20,474

392,40,179 5.42,18,,19

L.MOHAMED MANSOOR
Managing Director

Puducherry Power CorPoration Limited
(A.Government ot Puducherry Undortaking)

PuduchoIry

rl.t D.i.ir.d T.x (A.xl), Lhbttty (r+)

c) B.Lnc. of Prsfit t Lar Arc a F 5.t Lhnc. lh-t

39,25,20,47 3530,47,562
140e,70,014 964,31,71a
(281,91,003) (192,S,3/B)
(563,EE,005) (385,72,6S)

{.a89.0E.2rc 3e25.20.2E7

-l / (r3,os,ss3) (i47,12,4el
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PUOUCHERRY POWER @RPORATIOI{ LXTED

5 Othcr LLbllltL.

mrrd Osinr P.ytL
EMO .rd S.orrity OGpo.nr P.y.tb
Emplolr. R.Lbd Pry.65
Ep.m.3 Pey.U.
Olhcr P.yrur.
tunount PryrbL b Pudsdrry ELdidty
Depafinant Ciorn, o, Pudrdsry
- Shsr o{ CEdit tlob frun M,i. GAIL fu( rrcr.

6 PioYaionr

Propoe.d Divi&nd
Cooore Di\rir.nd T.x
Plovirbn fo( Lal,. Enatxnaot
PBraioo b Loaa on aab ot raat
PDvision b. Gro$ G.ttrity
PDyirbn tc lnadnc Tlr

7 Fir.d Arxtr (Schoduh E.rcla.d)

Conlultanc, Ch.rgaa fo, Oth., Workt
EasnditutE on tlcry / El9aoaion Prq.dt

(f)

a Trrd. PrFbL.

Surnry Ctldiblt b Good. Pu.dr!.d / 3o9,0e,2ia6 121,U2,12$

309.09,246 121,O2,1fr

Trado Psyabb! inclu&!:
a) Tol,.l oubt nding Du6 of Mic'o, sln.ll

end iloditrn EnbDri!! (I]SUE.) -
b) Tobl oulterding Du.. ot oldholt

other lh.ll litsuE. 309,09,2,15 121,0212A
309,09,2.16 121.02,1n

LongFbrn / faon{Jmrn
Ar.t A.t

31.03.2021 3't.03.2@0

Shod-{m / Curqlt
Arrl Ard

3'r .03.2121 31 .Gt.2020

27,v,9
10,71,621

265,15,107
106,87.396

12,72,373

27,v,51
10,75,89a

252,/B,gt5
70,75,0€0
a3,43,245

bansrnilsion co8l chlrgcd in grrlb. )trrE lNor 21(171L 97,91Jfi 2307,91,160
2650,92,(x.t 2802,89.307

10.5,,.,27,2$ s15,9'r,619

20.52.533
1.26,@5

78.07,E51

5ao,02,019 50c,72,06't 1078,63,292 615,78,m8

347 ,n ,118 3671,07,950

1? 742y
11,27,U1

17,7429
u,u,w.

s9,(E,0e5 102,q1a6

L.MOHAMED MANSOOR
Managing Director

Puducherry Power Corporation Limited
(A Government of Puducherry Undertaking)

Puduchetry

E Crpit l Wort ln Proglttt

Lme-trm / m{.rmnt
A..t Ar rt

31.q3.2@1 31 .03.2020

Sho.f-b.m / Cururl
As.t Aa.t

3r.Gl.2021 31.@.Ano

- Be8€d oo lho inrom.lbfl .viLbb uitl lha CqnFny in rr.p.cl of ltqo, 9 ll .nd l&diu.n Enbfrisos (ss d.6nod in Th.
i/Lcra, $rlall .nd ,r€dlxll Enbrpfi- Da\alopir|.d Ad. 20C').Ih. Cfipm, tt g.rrrally Egular in mtking p.Frrotr ol
duot b tldr anbrprira, if !ny. tLoc. th. qlr.lix ol pqraon oa ina.nl o. prqybixl thardbr€ lowsr! ba[td paynrr
dos! not f,bo.

540.02,010 50C.72.86r

u7,n,4E 3071,97,e50

23,10,m1
,,4,7

a/



nt
(f)

I Lorm.rd Ad,rnc-
(Unr.cuodl

LoarE /AdvmcB b Ernpbyr.s
Advenc! b Srpplior!
lnoollr T8r Rafrrnd Dtr
MAT Ordit Enlilbltl.nt
PEpri, Eprm6
ftlp.id Gr.tdty
Sccuriv thpGib
Mvsncaa RGco\rgr.bb ifl Crah o( Xitd
Tclm Lo.n b Poodidury AFT
f6m Loan b Pondidury Amudru0t,

(Unrcurtd, con ld.ltd aost trll
Tam Lo6n b Poodi{$.fly Coq Sugar lfi$!
[nduling lnbrui Acstrd rod Dr I
Lrss : Provitir fur Oolbti.rl Adv.ncr rd lntrt t tf!..En

t0 lnvantoraa (Ylftrd rt louar ol cat aod
nat rt.ltslb5 valnaP

t I Tr.d. R.criv.bba (um.cultdt

Condd$rd Good
s) Outtt .ding io( a pqi, cxcling 6 rls na

lrom th6 d8b t ley .rl dl.. fu p.ym.nt
b) Othor Rec.iv.bl€8

12 Crth and B.nk Babnca. t

Csh md C$h cquivJanB
8) C!!h on hrnd
b) Bel.nc. $h SdEduld Br a

- ln Cuncnt Accountr
- ln o€po8it Account3

c) BalEnc. wih Sd.duLd B.r*r
- ln Ocpoait Accofit3 - Hcld r. S.orily fu Gutrrnt . itoLLd

2.06,161 2,96,161 €5/r,ia7,9(E W,@173

LoogFfm / Noo-o/rtnt
Atn Ald

31.03.m21 31.03.2(rD

2,$,'r61 2,$,'t61

Shotl{ltn, Currd
Ar.t Arn

3r.(B.ZEl 3t.(B.tno

62,249
91,39,935

2.s1,06,883
176,53,txig
22,11,81
27,42.,36

90,10,719
imo,00,000
3000,00.000

65a,55,601

(69r,55,801)

84,649
75,S.6m

553,75,aS
24,9,9
23,5,351

1n,8,123
1000,m,00
3000,@,0m

691,55,80r

(6tr,55,801 )

356,19,3/tl
65,98.801
,t8,93,476

388,33,019
60,,11,,a22

fi.E,712

471,11,618 i190,0,1,163

3785,56,261

6a5,57,587

4699,76,r26

I 673,/49,595

4431,13,&48 6373,25.721

27,909

1i10,11,088
88a2.m.(m

9+1.18,34.1

35,0m

r72.08,S1
,13E7,36,1 91

13E5,65,477

9035,58,221 59a6.35,649

L.MOHAMED MANSOOR
Managing Director

Puduchsrry Powsr Corporation Limited
(A Governmont of Puducherry Undertaklng)

Puducherry

PUDUCHERRY POWEN COiPORATX)I{ LIITEO

.) Sprca
b) SprlB, SIDrt. in Trx.it
c) Chcmbtb, Cooemabba E MitcdbtDut

w
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PUOUCHERRY POITER CORPORATX}' LTTED

(?)

13 O$.r A...l3

lnbr€gt Accrurd m Dapoaii arld Otl.. Aarvanca
lnbllst Ac.Ur.d on Loaar3

l-raE: Proviaion b. lllbrrt Accnr.d oal LodL

I The &tril8 fumbhod .boro aro cumrt ibrm ard hart arr no noGofllnt iLna

14 R.v.ou.frc r Oparrlron

Op.r8ting RaYan6
SsL of Pottr
L.$ : Rabsb on Salc ol PoEr

t6 Othar hco.na

lnbr8.l on B.nk O.p(ib(qo.E)
lntsr€3t on lT R!ftfid
lnsurancr
Mircallsn.osa lncsm
ffit m S.L of Aa.€tr

l0 Con umptorl ol Gaa

C6t ot G.t ComumGd

17 Employaa Ban ni Erp.ra.3

S.ha., Wli|., Bonu. rld Conffruifi b EPf / ESI

Gonoratbo lncaotiru
Col|t.dion 5 G.tbity
StrnW.tu!

Sho{t-bm / C{.rl.lrt
Ard &t

3t.q,.a}2t 3r.(B.2@0

s7,6,(t
52,t,6,204

(52.,G,2Oa)

83,:i:t,498
52/t,06,20/t

(52.r,06,2O4)

83,33,498 57,6,808

Yoar Endod
31.03.2021
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't. Beckground

Puducheny Porver Corporation Limited was incorporated on 30.03.'1993 and is a
wholly owned undertaking of the Govemment of Puducherry. The Corporation is
engaged in the business of generation of Porver. The Corporation has set up a
32.5 MW Combined Gas Cycle Porver generation station at T.R. Pattinam, Karaikal,
Puducheny.

2. Baeio of prepareton, prrronteton end dircloouro of financial 3tatomentr

The financial statements of the Corporation have been prepared in acrordance with
Generally Accepted Accounting Principkrs in lndia (lndian GAAP). The Corporation
has prepared these financial statements to comply all material aspects with the
Accounting Standards notified under the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, as
amended and the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. The accounting
policies adopted in the preparation of financial stratemenb are consistent with those
of previous year except as expressly stated otherwise.

3. Summary of rignlflcent rccounting pollclcr

a) Use of eetimebr

The preparation of financial stratements in conformity with lndian GAAP requires the
management to make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affec't the reported
amounts of revenues, expenses, as.seb and liabilities and the disclosure of
conlingent liabilitbs, at the end of the reporting period. Although these estimates are
based on the management's best knowledge of current events and actions,
uncertainty about these assumptkms and estimates couH result in the outcomes
requiring a material adjustrnent to the canying amounts of assets or liabilities in fulure
periods.

b) Fixed arsetr

Fixed assets are stated at cost of acquisition less accumulated depreciafrcn and
impairment losses, if any. Cost comprises the purchase price and any attributable
cost of bringing the asset to its norking condition ior its intended use and includes
freight, duties and taxes ard other incidental expenses related to the acquisition.

(i) Expenses whir:tr cannot be directly allocated to any asset or class of assets
have been apportioned amongst all the assets existing before the declaration of
commercial produclion in the proportion of their values after allocation of the
expenses direcdy allocated to that asset or class of assets.

(ii) The expenditure incuned upto date of commencement of commercial
production after deduc{ing the income acprued by the way of sale of power during
the trial run period has been apportioned to the existing assets.

Gains or losses arising from de-recognition of fixed assets are measured as the
difference betrveen the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset

\,
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and are recognized in the statement of proft and loss when the asset is
derecognized.

c) Depreciation

Until the financial year ended 31.03.201 1, depreciaticn in respect of assets had been
provided as per the straight line me$od in terms of the Electricity (Supply) Act, 1948
on the basis of the Central Govemrnent notification No.S.O.266(E) dated 29.3.1994.

The Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) virie its circular dated 31st May, 2011, has
clarified that companies engagod in the generation and supply of eleclricity can
distribute divklend after provUing for depreciation at rates/methodology notified by
Central Regulatory Electicity Commission (CERC). CERC, while notifying regulation
vide notification dated 19.01.2009, in exercise of porver confened under section 178
of the Elec'tricity Act, 2003, has notified lhe rates of depreciation as well as
methodology for computing such depreciation and Depreciation is to be provk ed up
to 900,6 of the cost of asset. The MCA Circular has also clarified that sucfr rates
prescribed wouH be applicable for purposcs of tariff determination and accounting as
well, in terms of the provisions of National Tarifi Policy notified by Govemment of
lndia. Accordingly, for the purposes of cfiarging depreciation, the Corporation w.e.f
01 .U.2011, has adopted the rates / methodology, as prescribed by the JERC / CERC
Regulations.

Depreciation on addition or sab of assets has been calculated on pro-rata basis
based on the number of days the asset has been put in to use and the rate of
depreciation as specifred in Schedule ll of the Companies Act has been adopted in
the case of assets for which the rate of depreciation has not been prescribed in the
CERC/JERC Regulations.

d) lnventoriea

lnventories comprise of oil, stores / spare parts end consumable supplies which are
valued at Cost, net of provision for diminution in their value, if any. Cost is determined
on the basis of FIFO method.

e) Revonueg

Sale of Power

Revenue frorn Power Generation is accounted for on the basis of billing to the

Electricity Depa.tment, Puducherry being the only purchaser of the entire povYer

generated by the corporation based on tariff rates fixed by the Joint Eleclricity

Regulatory Commission (JERC) and as modified by the Orders of the Appellate

T.ibunal. Further, any adjustnents that may arise on annual performance

revie#Truing up by JERC under the aforecaid Tariff Regulations will be made afier
the completion of such rwiew / TruirE up and accounted for as per the order.\J

L, MOHAMED I'IANSOOR
Lltrnar l..t Ll -,-. /

Puducherry Pcv'." 'i' I 'l-'a'l
(A GovernmLnt o1 PuC!. ,rfr' Jr Jtritiri::ng)
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lnsurance Claim

lnsurance claims are recognized in the year of lodgment of the claim urhen the
amount thereof can be measured reliably and to an extent where collec{ion of the
amount claimed is reasonably certain. Other insurance receipts are accounled for in
the year of their settlement.

lnterest

Retirement benefit in the form of provirient fund is a defined contribution scheme. The
contibutions to the provident fund are charged to the statement of profit and loss for
the year when the contributions are due. The Corporation has no obligation, other
than the contribution payable to the provident fund.

Gratuity liability is a defined benefit obl(;ation. The Corporation has set up a Group
Gratuity Scheme which is managed by Life lnsurance Corporation of lndia.
Company's liability torrards gratuity and compensated absence are actuarially
determined at each balance sheet date using the projecled unil credil metrod.
Actuarial gains and bsses are recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss in the
period of occunence.

Accilmulated bave, wtrich is expected to be utilized within the next 12 months, is
treated as short-term employee benefit. The Corporation measures the expected cost
of such absences as the additional amount that it expects to pay as a result of the
unused entitlement that has accumulated at the rcporting date.

The Coporation treats accumulated leave expec{ed to be canied forward beyond
tvyelve months, as long-term employee bGnefit for measurement purposes. Such
long-term compensated absences are provided for based on the actuarial valuation
using the projected unit credit method at the year+nd. Actuarial gains/losses are
immediately taken to the stratement of profit and loss and are not defened.

g) lncome Ter

Tax expense comprises of cunent and defened tax. Curent income-tax is measured
at the amount expecled to be paid to the tax authorities in accordance with the
lncome-tax Ac{, 1961.

Defened income tiaxes refl€ci the impac't. of timirig differences betvveen taxable
income and accounting income originating during the cunent year and Bversal of
timing differencas for the earlier years. Defened tax B measured using the tax rates
and the tax larvs ena@d or substantiwly enac{ed as at the rePotting date. 
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lnterest income is recognized on a time proportion basis taking into account the
amount outstanding and the applicable interest rate. lnterest income is included under
the head 'other income' in the statemenl of profit and loss.

f) Retirement bcnefitt
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Defened tax liabilities are recognized for all taxable timing difierences. Defened tax
assets are recognized for deduc{ible timing differences only to the extent that there is
reasonable certainty that sufficient fr.rture taxable income will be available against
which such defened tax assets can be realized.

h) Eamingr por rhtrr

Basic eamings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the year
attributabh to equity sharehoHers by the we(7hted average number of equity shares
outstanding during the year.

For the purpose of calculating diluted eamings per share, the net profit or loss for the
year attributable to equrty shareholders and the *eighted average number of shares
outstanding during the period are adjusted for the etlects of all dilutive potential equity
shares.

i) Provirionr

A provision is recognized when the Corporation has a present obligation as a result of
past event, it is probable that an outllow of resources embodying economic benefits
will be required to settle the oblpation and e reliable estimate can be made of the
amount of the obligation. Provisions are not discounted to their presont value and are
determined based on the best eslimate requircd to settle the obligation at the
reporting date. These estimates are reviesed at each reporting date and adjusted to
rellect the cunent best estimal6.

j) Contingent liabilitice

A contingent liability is a possibh obligation that arises from past events whose
existence will be conlirmed by the occunenoe or nolrcccurence of one or more
uncertain future events beyond thc control of the Corporation or a present obligation
that is not recognized becausc il is not probable that an outflow of resources will b
required to settle the obligation. A contingent liability also arises in extremely rare
cases where there is a liability that cannot be recognized because it cannot be
rneasured reliably. The Corporation does not recognize a contingent liability but
discloses its existence in the financial statements.

4. Since the Main Plant Package and Sub'Station was awarded to lvUs. BHEL and
ttl/s. ABB respec{ively on total tumkey basb, depreciation has been provirJed for at a
flat rate ol 5.28o/o for Plant and Machinery as specified in the JERC/CERC
Regulations. Further the entire Plant and Machinery has been taken as a lot inslead

of separate classification as ttre prc[ect is on tumkey basis.

5. The Corporation has created a'special Maintenance Reserve" during financial year

2OO4-05, and has since then transfened 200,6 of its post-tax proflts to the Reserve

each year. Also, amounts equal to the expendilure incuned on Major Maintenance /

L.MOHAMED MANSOOR
Managing Director

Puducherrv Poier -Corporation Limited

te-Ooretnm6nt of puducherry Undortaking)
Puducherry
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Overhauling during a year is charged to the Re6erye in the year in which such
expenses were incuned.

ln line with this polic'y, during the Financial Year 2020-21, a sum of t 2,81,94,002-,
constituting 20% of the post-tax profits of the Corporation for the year, is transfened
to the "Special Maintenance Reserve' Account.

6. Out of an amount of ( 1,02,63,176/- shown under the head 'Capital Work in Progress'
as on the beginning of the FinancialYear 2O2O-21, a sum of t 43,57,081/- incuned
torvards 'Yanam Proieci Expenses and EIA Studies - Yanam Projed' during prior
years is removed and written-off under the head 'Consultancy Charges', as the
expenditure could no more be treated as capital work-in-progress. Details of such
expenses written off during the financial year is as follows:

Sl.No. Amount
1 Yanam Project Expenses 42,28,506,t-
2 EIA Studies - Yanam Proiect 1,28.575t-

Totel ,13,57,081r-

The balance amount of ( 59,06,095/- incuned towards Consultancy charges,
Preliminary expenses, etc., with regard to the Expansion project is allorved to remain
capitalized under 'Capital Work-in-progress' wtrich are shown in Note.8, till such time
firm allocation of gas is received from Ministry of State, Petroleum and Natural Gas,
New Delhi. The allocation of gas on firm basis is being persistently pursued by the
Govemment of Puducherry with the Ministry of Petroleum and Natural gas. All the
amount to be incuned until the commencement of operation is debited under the
head "Capital Work ln Progress',

7. During the financial year 2008-09, the Gowmment of Puducheny had issued orders
virJe G.O.Ms. No.1 dated 19.1.2009 for the buy-back ol 25Yo ol paid-up equity Share
Capital amounting to t 33.26 croes for the year 2008-09 and another 25% of total
paid-up Share Capital amounting to ( 33.26 crores for the year 2009-10, totalling to
( 66.52 crores subjec{ to the provisiron of Seciion 77A of the Companies Act, 1956.
The first buy-back of t 33.26 crores was completed during the year 2009-'10

Accordingly an amount of ( 33.26 crores pertaining to the first buy-back has been
transfened from the Profit and Loss Account to Capital Redemption Reserve Account.
The second buy-back pertaining to the financial year 200$10 has been kept in
abeyance by the Corporation, pending receipt of further directions from the
Govemment, vide Letter No.373/|D(P)D/2011/P1, dt.10.03.2011 received from the
Crovt. of Puducheny.

8. The Corporation has not received any title deed for the land transfened by the
Govemment of Puducheny vile Order No.G.O.583 dt.1'1.10.93 to the Corporation.

9. ln July 2011 , the Corporation had granted a sum of { 5.00 crores as Short Term Loan

to the Puducherry Co-operative Sugar Mills Limited, Puducherry. The Corporation
has also account€d for the lnterest lncome accrued on the said loan at the
contracied interest rate upto 31.03.2014. Honover, in view of the deterioratingu
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financial condition of the Puducherry Co-operative Sugar Mills Limited and continu€d
non-seryice of the principal and interest obligations as per the terms of the loan, the
recovery of the 'overdr.re' loan and accrud interest has become doubtful. ln line with
prudential revenue recogniUon norms and.real income theory, the Corporation has
made a 'Provision for Doubtful Loans' for the entire Principal outstanding and
accumulated accrued interest remaining unserviced as at 31.03.2014 aggregating to
t 6,54,55,801/- aM no interest is accounted in the subsequent financial year,
considering prudential revenue recognition norms.

10.|n October2015, the Corporation had granted a sum of ( '10.00 crores as ShortTerm
Loan to the Pondicheny Textile Corporation Limted, Puducherry. Similady, in
February 2016, Op Corporation had granted a Short Term Loan of sum
t 30.00 $ores to Pondicheny Co-operative Wholesale Stores Ltd, Puduchery. The
Coporation has accounted for the lnterct accrued on the above said loans at the
contracted interest rate upto 3'1.03.2017. During the financial year 2017-18,
considering the non-paynent of such interest on loan, the Corporation has made a
'Provision on lnterGt on loan' given to Puducheny Textile Corporation Ltd. and
Puducherry Co-operative Wholesale Stores Ltd., accumulated upto 31.03.2017
amounting to ( 5,24,06,2O4l-. Further, no interest has been recognized on the said
loan amounts from the financial year 2017-18 onwards considering prudential
revenue recognition norms.

31.03.2020
(a) Eamings in Foreign Cunency Nit

(b) Expend iture in Foreign Currency Nit Nit

14. Relabd P.rty lnformttion:

Disclosure as required by Accounting Standard
Disclosures" are as follows:

18 (AS-18) - "Related Party

n/
L. MOHAMED MANSOOR

Managing Director
. Puducherry Power Corporation Limited
(A Government of Puduche(y Undertaking)

PuducherrY

l l.ln terms of the directions roceived from the Govt. of Puducherry vide Note
No.1-281/Secy.|POW/PA/2OIS, d1.30.11.2015, the Board of Direc'tors of the
Corporation have waived the Surcharge of( 66.77 crores upto 31't July, 2015 and the
subsequent period on Belated Payment on the outstanding dues of
< 65,65,39,5311 recoverable from the Electricity Department, Govt. of Puducherry.
Further, in June 2020, the Board of Directors of the Corporation waived the surcharge
of t 6,73,89,923/- on the belated payments made by Electricity Departnent, Govt. of
Puducherry for the period from February 2018 to January 2020.

12. The Corporation has made a provision for sum of ( 1.70 crores (approximately)
under the head Provision for Seventh Central Pay Commission towards arrears
payable to the employees of the Corporation for the period from 01.04.2019 to
31.03.2020 as per G.O.Ms.No.16, dt.07.08.2020.

13.Other lnformetion:

Particulars 31.03.2021
Nil



Promoters holding together with its
Substuliary more than 20%

Govt. of Pnducherry

Key Management Personnel Thiru Arjun Sharma, lAS,
Managing Direc{or
(01.04.2020 to U.03.2021 )

Thiru R. Murali,
Managing Direclor
(05.03.2021 to 31.03.202'l )

Namer of tho rchbd rtior end docrl on of rrlrtionahi

Detailr ol trenractionr witfi Rohtrd Prrlior:

15. Break up of Remuneration to Managing Direclo(s) and Direc{ors.

Aol'

L.MOHAMED TVANSOOH
Managing Director

Puducherry Power Corporation Limited
(A Governm€nt of Puducherry Undertaking)

Puducherry

Particulars Promoters

Sale of Porver including
Unbilled Revenue
(Electricrty DeparEnent,
Puducherry)

217.92 Million Units
(21O.23 Million Units)
t 80.5E cores

( ( 108.50 crores)
Thiru R. Murali,
Managing Director
(05.03.2021 to 31.03.2021)

Dividend Paid during the
Financial Year 2020-21

t.25,52,338/-
(For the FY 2017-18)

NA

Balancer Outrtending:
Receivables from the
Electricity Department,
Pududrerry including
Filing fees and
Advertisement charges.

?.t14,31 ,13,8,18/-
(r.63,73,25,721l-)

NA

Cunent Year Previous YearParticularsSl.No

to
Rs. NIL
(01.0.1.2020
23.02.20211

Rs. NIL
(01.O4.2019 to
31.03.2020)

a

Rs. NIL
(01.O4.2019 to
31.05.2019)

Rs. NIL
(03.06.2019 to
1A.02.2020')

Rs. NIL
(17.02.2020to

Rs. NIL
(01.04.2020 to

Thiru Arjun Sharma, lAS,
Managing Directol

Thiru D. Ravi,
Managing Direc{or

Puducherty ?owrr Corpoot|on Umlt d
21. Iotoo to f,nrncld rtlomontr tor Or. tio.r.rdod trrch t',t2021

Key Management Personnel

Thiru Arjun Sharma, lAS,
Managing Direc:tor
(01.O4.2020 to 04.03.2021)

Tmt. A. Geetha, Ml-A,
Chairperson, PPCL, Puducherry

Thiru A. Mkranth Ra,a, lAS,
Managing Direc{or

b.



&o>
Puduchcrty Powr GorpcreUo Llrnltod
21. Iotor to inenclel rtetoarntr lor Oro yoer ondod ferch llr2ol21

Thiru R. Murali,
Managing Dipc'tor

04.03.2021)
Rs. NIL
(05.03.2021 to
31.03.2021)

31.03.2020)

1 6. Contingent Liabilities:
a. Guarantee given to Third party - M/s. GAIL for supply of gas by pledging FDR for

t 9.44 crores (PY t 13.86 crores) with lndian Bank (Mudaliarpet), Puducheny
{ 4.53 crores (PY t 6.86 crores).

b. Estimated Amount of contracts remaining to be executed on Capitral Account and
not prov'rded for ( 21 .45 oores (PY ( 21.45 crores).

l7.The Joint Elec{ricity Regulatory Commission has admitted the billing of addfional
claim of { 4.86 crores ftom Elec{ricity Department, Puducherry in connection with
True-up of FY 2017-18 filed with the Hon'ble Commission and the amount has been
accounted during the financial year 2020-21 as per the Tariff Order dt.18.05.2020 for
the tariff period 2020-21.

tS.GAlL had issued a provisional ctedit notes and debit notes pertaining to the period
200&09 to 2013-14 for a sum of ( 25,60,89,760/- (net) due to revision of
transmission charges of supply of gas and refund of Service Tax collec{ed on supply
of gas in view of PNGRB Order T0/06120'11 dated 11.07 .2014 after considering of
ST/CST on transmission charges and lnterest on CST, which has been since
adiusted the cost of gas payable by the Corporation. The sakl credit note issued is
subiect to any appeal / revision to be prefoned by GAIL in further appellate forums.

The Credit note amount has been apportioned between the Corporation and
Puducherry Elec{rici! Deparlment ('PED') in line with the principles / gu'tdelines /
orders lail down from time to time for fixation of tarifi by the Govt. of Puducherry or
the Tariff Regulatory Authodty, as the case may be. ln line with the above, the
Corporation has 'provisionally' determined that a sum of ( 23,97,91,180/- is payable
to PED and the amount payable to PED has been shown under'Oher Liabilities".
The balance amount of ( '1,62,98,580/- has been accounted for under'Exceptional
Items" during the FY 2014-15.

19.(a) The Corporation had lodged a claim with ilUs. United lndia lnsurance Company
Ltd, Puducherry for ? 1,394.,[0 hkhs twards Machinery Breakdown (MBD) and
< 5,142.00 lakhs towards Loss of Profit (LOP) under the IAR policy in connec{ion with
major breakdoivn of Gas Turbine Generator dudng the period ftom 01.10.2014 to
01.05.2015 and the Corporation has fumished the details as required by the
lnsurance Company. M/s. United lndia lnsurance Company Ltd, Puducherry vide
Letter No.011700/lARl2016-2017, dt.05.0,t.2016 has rePudiated the claim filed by the
Corporation. As a result of wtrich, the Corporation filed a petition to the National

Consumer Redressal Forum against the repudiation of the cllim by the M/s. United
lndia lnsurance Company Ltd, Puducheny for a total claim of t 43,69,25,7111 and
now the matter is pending beforc the Forum. ln view of uncertainty in the receipt of
claim and without prejudice to the proceedings for recovery of the claim amount, the

w
L. IvIOHAIU E D tv]Al'l SOO R

l,ii:r .',t [ .r or
PudLrclrerry Pov,,er ( .ipc.ailcn L m ted

(A Government ci PL.lLrchr,rry UrLder:ak ng)
PuduchetrY
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Corporation has not recognized any amount receivable in respec't of the said claim
Such claims shall be accounted for as and rrhen realized.

(b) The Corporation also filed the claim against M/s. New lndia Assurance Co. Ltd.,
Karaikal on the breakdown of Steam Turbine C,earbox and Mactinery loss of prof[
with the lnsurance Company to the extent of ( 4.51 crores during the financial year
2017-18. Whereas, the lnsurance company admitted the claim of t 40,37,2ill- on
machinery breakdown and loss of profrt of I 98,22,2il1- which has been admitted
during the financial year 20't$20 end 202G21 respectively and the same has been
accounted accordingly.

20.1n the opinion of the Management, the Cunent Ass€ts, Loans and Advances are of
the value stated, if realized, in the ordinary course of business. The provisions for all
known liabilities, according to the Managemenl is adequate and not in excess of the
amount reasonably necessary.

L.MOHAMED MANSOOR
Managing Director

Puducherrv Power Corporation Limited
(A Governm;nt ol Puducherry Undertaking)

Puducherry

al



30,14,815
43,09,37s

-.{8,36,679
-37,31,017
-'12,43,506

679,79,796
707,42,122
27,62,326

653,92,641
43,09,375
30,14,815

0
.47,37,035
679,79,796

575,84,790
48,36,679
93,26,671

0
-10,06,018
707,42,121

Aoh

(?)

2019.z)20

2E,03,786
36,92,617

,12,82.727
114.74j50
136,87,E26

653,92,641
575,84,790
-7E,07,851

499,84,192
36,92.617
28,03,786

-18,90,910
10E,02,955
653,92,640

s24,29,893
12,82,727
y,y,275

-1E,90,910
s,71,194

575,E4,790

Cunent Service cost
lnterest cost on benefit oblig.tion
Expected Retum on Plan Asscts
Net ac{uarial Gain / loss recognired in thc ycer
Net benefrt expens€

2) Balance rhoet
Detalls ol Provlilon for Gi.tulty
Defined benefit obligation
Fah value of dan assets
Surplus Funded Position

/t) Chang.t in the irk velur of pLn ..llt! rrt .r follotr:

Fair value of plan ass€ts as at April 1 , 2020
Expeded retum
Contribution by employer
Benefits paid

Acluarial gain / (Loss)
Fair value of flan ass€ts as at March 31 ,2021

3) Chan$i in prG!.nt y.hl. of O|. d.tin d bonoft obllgatlon .r. r. tollow3:

Defined benefit oHigation as at April 1 ,2020
lnterest cost
Cunent s€rvice cost
Benefits paid

Actuarial loss on obliration
Defined benefit obligetion as at March 31 , 2021

The major categories of plan a3s.ts as a p.rc.nt Oc ot thc fair valuo of
total plan asseb are as follows:

% of lnvest nent with in3ursr
% of lnvestment in Gov€mmGnt Bonds
% of Balance with Bank

100 '100

100 100

The principal plan assots consists of a schclnc crf inrurence takGn by tho Trust, s'hich is a qualifying policy.

Breakdown of individual investn€nE that comprilc th. totrl plan ass.tB is not suPPliod by the insurer.

L.MOHAMED MANSOOR
Managing Director

Puducherrv Power Corporation Limrted

(A Government ot Puducherry Undenaking)
Puducherry

Puducheny Powtr Corpon0on Llmlbd
21. Nobc to fnanclel 3hbrnontr ior 0ro yotr ondod lerch 3i,ZO21

21. Disclorutrr ln rr.p.ct of Gr.tulty rnd Lorvr Encshmant

(A). GRATUIW

1) statem.nt of Profit rnd Lo.r 
m2o'm21

l{et employec bcncllt orponrol ( R.coenl..d ln Employ.. C6t)

Total
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(B) Leave Srlary - Cmrpcnrebd Abccnc6

Employee beneftb towards Compcn$tod ab.cnc6s rocognised in ttre Proftt and Loss Account as follows:

2020-2021 mt9-2020

(r)

Actuarial Arrumption

The Principal assumplions uscd in delcrmining gratuity bon€fit oblitl.tion and determining companF liability
towards employee benelits undcr Compcn3atcd abscnccs ere fumishGd b€low:

(a) Cunent s€ryico cost
(b) lnterest cost
(c) Net aduarial Gain / (lo3r)
(d) Total

Discount rate - Gratuity - %
Discount rate - Leave Salary - %

For A.R. Krishnan & Associates
Chartered Accountanls
Firm Registration No.0098055

CA B. ANANDAIIAIUAXIIISHMN
Partner
lCAl M.No.209122

Place : Pordicheny
Dato:31 OCT zln

0
u,87,783
-1.01,15E
33,86,625

0
24,01,139

168,05,776
212,06,915

6.59
6.59

S

The estimatE of ltrfure salary incrcasc, con3idarrd in actuarial yaluation tating into account of inllation,
seniority, promotion, attition and relcvant faciorc, such as supply and demand in the employment marlet.

6.76
6.n

for and on behalf of the Board of Direclors
of Puduchany Porer Corporation Limited

T
n

\/
L.MOMMED I,IANSOOR
ManagirE Oir€c{or

nJ
L.MOHAMED MANSOOR

Managing Director
Puducherry Power Corporation Limited

(A Government ol Puducherry Undertaking)
Puducherry
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PrrtcuL For th. ,r.r .lld.d
31.0:tI020

Rr. Rt Rt Rr.

t 6,rt tu

(277,3t,5rt

27,97,O23

(2m,50,169)

I t50,iaa,9a7

(5r,41,757)

1,198,.a1,60

25,116.E54

n,tz,u
1'4.\11,O'
taa,34r37
(2arc'axl

(fir,rt,tro)
{,02,7t1
14,2i,,'at

(80,32,309)

31 5E,5,1,692
(3rit9,20.2E6)

(36,07,734)

61,0r,095
123,96,8,16

2El1,2'1,359

Itto,03,230

xto..,@,v?

'1523,67.914

3172,1s,663

'1103,03,577 4696,03,577

4103,03,577
l/O7,/.t,0371

46$,03,5r,
(48.4/t,09/t )

tat5,55,sat 4447,6t,4t3

ar,7t,tac

zn,rr,.l

( t,11,957)

202.50.169
311,10,370 m1,u,212

(25,t2,Xttl (260,49,399)
(53,5,1,530)

(25,62,338) (314,03,929)

3t49,2t,572 4534,93,766

ttaa,35,6a9
tt35,5t,zlt

1 41 1 ,il l ,8{B
59a6,35,649

A. C.!h llow fiom op.r.Ong actilrlda3

}l.t Proft, (La.) b.{br,. .rtro.dLrry IbD rrtd llr
Adlurbn ob lor

D€procistion and amortiraton
Prowioo tor Un.Brlizsd lnbrlst ofl Loao
Adiu8trEnt ftom SDochl M.inirmnca ruorvc
Adiustnent tor Rownua Ocbmd
lntsrast ln@rno

Op.I.tng prollt , (b.3l b.ior roddng c.pftrl ch.q-
Ch.noaa tn vofilno ce/lbl:

Adjust tlpnts bt (h'c,Dal,.),/ dacrBaca ir, ry.dtDg rsirs:
lnv€nto.i6
Trade recsivables
Loana and Advanc€s
Othar ass€tg

Caah iow ftom oxfaodinary ibms
C..h g.nonbd lrcm oponllonr
Net incoflio br (psid) / refundE

ilot cr3h llow fioo! , (tr..d h) op.ndng rctt lt- (A)

8. Csrh lou tmm ioY..dng .cliviti..

Capital ependit/r€ on tu(€d s!aE, induding cait l sdvrncrs

lnbr63t lncoflr€

tlot c.rh ior from, (ut.d ft, hy-lhg .ctt lla. (B)

C.C h llo trom fin ncing actir La

Dn idonds paid

ax on dividend

l..t carh llow from , (ur.d ln) fn.ncing rctvtt . (C)

|rt incraaaa, (d.cterx) h Crth rld c[h .quiv.Ldr (A+A+C]

Ca.h rnd crrh .qulvrLni |t tr b.ehfig of th. ,.1.
C.th rnd crlh .t lh. .nd of lh.

3{1,2:2,572 453.t,93.766in Crth .nd clthxit Ch.ng.

llobr: Cash and Cash equivslonE conailt! ot Caah in Hrd end Brhnca wifi Benks. ftwbu3 pedod'8liguraE hav! b.an EotouPcd

,eanengSd wt|€rBwr nGo6sary

L.MOHAMED IVANSOO-E1^n

T I
n

lo. ard on boh.[ ot t]p Bogd ot t],Eciort
ol Pududcry Powor Coporrlion Limibd

v
L.I'EHAITIED I ANSOOR
Mansging Dir€clor

For A.R. tckhnan & Associ.bt
Charbtsd AccountEnts
Fkm R€gbHion No.0O900SS

CA B, ANANDAMMAKRISHNAN
Padner
lCAl M.No.209'122

Plac6 : PondidEfiy
oar:a r fl07

Managing Director
Puducherry Powgr Corporation Limited

(A Government of Puducherry Undsrtaking)
Puducherry

Forlh. y..rsd.d '
3l.otroL2t

Adj6bnot ls tu inc,cas, / (ct'ci'aas,) in W.ati,7r liCililbt:
Trad€ p€yrbb
Otrer Uabilit€.
PloviriorlE

\/
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Annexure - III
(Details of payment made to Insurance

Company for the FY 2017 -18 and FY 2020-21)
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PTIDUCHERRY POWER CORPORATION LTD.,
(A COVERNME\T ()F PLDTJCHERRY UNDERTAKING)

PUDT]CHERRY

Bill No.
Date

Bill for Payment

Head ofAccount:
Debir'

Power D nt IAR
INSURANCE A,/C

Description :

Payment to be rnade to M/s. New lndia Assurance Co. Ltd. Karaikal
towards lnsurance premium for a pcriod of one year
from 01.04.2017 to 3 I .0i.2018
RefNo. Etender opened on 21.03.20t? Bid lD 956 t

ry
/PPCUMD/DDO/I6- I7

.03.20t')

Amount
Rs. P.

p

!
g

)

t

0a

)

Service Tax @15% 18363t

TOTAL 294t 169
2941 169.00 (Rupees Twenty nine takhs rorty one thousand one hundred and sixty n,n":ffi::

(Details in the Annexure)

:'l:" :: ":* l"D:A 
As:uR^Nc:f,%il3;,53*o'*n'

255753E

\._
DRAWING & DISBURSING OFFICER

PUOUCHERRY POWER CORPORATION LTD.,
(Rupees Trventy nine lakhs forty one thousand one hundred and sixty nine only)

, -^d;

Name of Bank

Cheque No.

Date of lssue:

Encashed on

A,'c. no.

G DIRECTOR

PUDUCHERRY POWER CORPORATION LTD.,

Drawal ofAdvance

Register adjusted of
advance vide

DI

Vol.No

CR Vol. No

Page No. R.No

SI,NO,

Pard rn fulland proper

Acqurltance oblarned

L.MOHAMED MANSOOR
' Managing Director

Puduchorry Powor Corporation Limited
(A Government ol Puducherry Underlaking)

Puducherry

Passed for Rs 294L 169

\/
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PUDUCHEITRY POWBR CORPORATION LIMITED
(A (;ovERNM EN'r OF pUr)UCHl.lt tY UNDEttTAKTNG)

l)uducherly

Tel.: (0413) 2204688,220297 |
Fax : (0413) 2204043

E-mail : ppclp!v'l1gpq!.991u

No. 10, Second Cross,
Jawahar Nagar, Boornianpet,

Puducherry - 605 0C)5.

No. l9l L /PPCL/MD/cszor 6-l7 DtJo.03.2017

To
Thc Branch Managcr.
New lndia Assurance Co, Ltd,
149. Bharathiar Road.
Karaikal 609 602.

Sir

Sub: PI'CL - Coverage of IAR Insurance Policy with MLOP and Suppliers'
Extension for the Karaikal Oas Powcr Plant fbr the year 2017-18 -
l:orwarding ofchcque towards prenriunr - [(cg.

With retercnce to the above, we hereby convey our acceptance to your of'fer lor lAll.
lnsurancr Policy fbr our power plant at Kalaikal and ettclose hercwith a cheque lrcaring no.

613272 datcd 29.03.2017 drawn on Snte Eank ol lndia, Puducherl)' fbr {.29.41,169/-
(Rupees lrtunty Ninc lirkhs Folty one thousund oue hundrcd and sixty uine only) towards prcruiunr

ld lndustrinl nll Risk lnsuftrnce policy with MLOP(6 nronths indcmnity period with l4 days
excess) ti)r ! grcriocl ol onc ycar tiom 0:00 hrs ol O I .04.2017 to the midnight ol i | .03.2018.

It may please be lroted that the existing IAR policy taken with United India Insurance Co
Ltd. Kamikal expircs on the miduight of 31.03.2017.

l'hc rcceipt of the cheque may be acknowledged and tAR policy alongvrith all applicable
clauses be submitted to this office at thc earliest.

Youls laithlirll y,

A

I
(P. PARTHTBAN. IAS)

MANAGING DTRECTOIT _CUM.

C'OLLE(' IOR. KARAIKAI-.

llncl.: As abrrvc

" Qopy to:
The Superintcnding Engineer, PPCL, Karaikal
The Managcr (Accts). PPCL. Puducherry.

L.MOHAMED MANSOOR
Managing Director

Puducherry Power Corporation Umited
(A Government oI Puducherry Und€rtaking)

Puducherryf-
R 4\vb\ I b'l \r' t

fi
Jv/

Rell l. Our e-Tcndcr fbr Plant lnsuriurce floatcd on 2]-02-2017.
2. Your e-Bid No.956l submined on 20{3-2017.
3. lhis otficc mail dt28t3l?0ll'1.
4. Your reply muil dt28/3/2017. 

++.r.

v
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i:. OI l:ldia
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I

IN et.rJ {n Ato- A.l rrlror-rrce Co, Lh{, -Ksrr-o,' l<-Q- -i-qr:=+ S-t?" T eR oRDER

ri nupres
5-nrir"e-. \-ek-kt -F-o:tg, -orn<- -ttssa <.

qEr 6i il) ,l

,T*li toarttzottl

CURRENT A/C

PREFIX :

0523500002

MULTI-CITY CHEOUE Payaue at Par at All Branches of SBI

rFElla?erF EO50OZ0O?r: OOOlA5u' aC

L.MOHAMED MANSOOR
Managing lllrecl

Puducherry Power CorPora
(A Government ol Puo'rcnerry

Puducherry

rited
rking

lolE@FPor{otcxEeRY
I{O,s.RI[ SUFFREN,
FOSTBIG XO t01 XO is,POarDrcHERRY 60501
ld: atr 2!615t t.r I l3!61t1 lfs co<r. : sado0oo9oa srllfl :

---omd- SjrLg -rrine---su\5,--
VALID UPTO ( 50 LACS AT NON+IOUE BRANCH

FOR PUOUCHERRY POWER CORPORATTO:P

xfl-
MA AGING DIRECTOR
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PUDUCHERRY POWER CORPN. LTD

lnsurance -Power PLant
Ledger Account

1-Apr20l7 to 31-Mar2018

Page 1

Date Particula6 Vch Type Vch No. Debit Crodit

1+2017 Cr Pre Paid lnsurance - Plant Joumal
Being the prc-paid inswance tor Powet plant
tot the podod 1 .4.17 lo 31.3.18 tnrcfened
to lnsurance - Power Plant Nc.

Dr Closing Balance

PPC/1007-08 29,41,169.00

29,41,169,00
29,41,169.00

29,41,169.00 29,41,169.00

n/
L.MOHAMED MANSOOR

Manaqino Director
Puducherrv Porier borocration Umited

ti cor"rnr6nt ot prducl'eIry Jndertaking)

Puducherry
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Bill for Payment

PUDUCHERRY POWER CORPORATION LTD.,
(A GOVERNMENT OF PUDUCHERRY UNDERTAKING)

CORPORATE OFFICTJPCI. PUDUCHERRY

Bill No.' DPC[,;MDIDDO12I2O-?1
Date: 2-o .06-2020

Powcr Dl.Dt IAR
AmounlINSTJRANCE A,i C

Description :

Payment to be msdc to lvr/s. National lnsurance co. Ltd, Puduchcrry

towards pranium for Industrial All Risk lnsurance Policy ofthe power plant
for a po iod of one year from 0l rc1 n020 ao 30106f2021
(Note approval encloscd)

GST @18%

TOTAL

--!50119L90J!u.p9es 
Eighty live lakhs one thousand three hundred and Ninety one only)

(Daails in thc Anncxurc)

Rs. P

1204568

r296E23

850139 t

z

.Ez

E
0)

E

s

.s,
ul

t

P
tr

f

Payable to ll^Irl)NAL !!!i!L84..NCE CQ. LTDj PUDU_q[i]RRY

Ce.tiricate
Certified that thc bill wt not drawn before.

lor Rs. 85 1 1

By A./c payee cheque

ORA A OISBURSING OFFICER

T,UDUCHERRY POWER CORPORATION LTD.,
(Rupees Eighty lakhs one thousand three hundred and inety one only)

Namc ofBank 5BC-

chequcNo. OA13l2

Date of lssue: ?3 I ,bIL2'La

Encashcd on.

MANAGING DIRECTOR

PUOUCHERRY POWER CORPORATION LTO,,

Drawal ofAdYance

Register adjusted of
advance vide

?

A,/c. no.

Dt.

Vol.No Page No. RNo.

Sl.No.
Paid in lulland proper

Acquittance obtained

MANAGING DIRECTOR
PUDUCHERRY POWER CORPN LTD

L.MOHAMED MANSOOR
Managin3 Director

Puduchsrry PowBr C Jrpcratlon Limited
(A Government of Puducherry Undertaking)

Puducherry

DRAWING & DISBURSING OFFICER
PUDUCHERRY POWER CORPN, LTD

CR.Vol. No

Head ofAcaount:
Debit

a/
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PUDUCHERRY POWER CORPORATION LIMITED
(A GOVERNMENT OF PUDUCTIERRY I'NDERTAKING)

Puducherry

Tel.: (04 I 3) 2204688,, 220297 1

Fax: (Ml3) 2204043
E-mail : ooclpdy@email.com

No. 10, Second Cross,
Jawahar Nagar, Boomianpet,

Puducherry - 605 005.

No. Jlp tPPcuuDlcslzozo-zt Dt1L.06.2020

To
The Branch. Manager,
National Insurance Co. Ltd,
23, Vallalar Salai, First Floor,
45 Feet Road, (Near signal),
Kamaraj Nagar,
Puducherry - 605 0l l.

Sir,
Sub: PPCL - Coverage of IAR Insurance Policy with MLOP and Suppliers'

Extension for the Karaikal Gas Power Plant for lhe year 2020-21 -
Forwarding of Cheque towards premium - Reg.

Ref: Your e-tendcr submitted on 15105t2020.

. With reference to the above, we hereby convey our accbptance to your oller for Industrial All
Risk(AR) Insurance Policy for our power plant at Karaikal and enclose herewith a crossed cheque
bearing no.069317, dated 26-06-2020, drawn on State Bank of lndia, Puducherry for
Rs.85,01,391/- (Rupees Eighty five lakhs one thousand three hundred and ninety one only) towards
premium for Industrial All Risk lnsurance policy with MLOP (6 months indemnity pcriod with
14 days excess) for a period of one year from 0:00 hrs of 01.07.2020 to the midnight of 30.05.2021 as

per lhe terms and conditions ofthe tender document.

Ttre receipt of the cheque may be acknowledged and the IAR policy document duly signcd be

submitted to this office at the earliest.

Youn faithfully,

ol
k-- (ARTUN SHARMA, tAS)
DISTRICT COLLECTOR" KARAIKAL

.CUM-MANAGTNG DIRECTOR
Encl.: As above.

Copy submitted to:
The Chairperson, PPCL, Karaikal

Copy to:
l. The Executive Engincer (Mech), PPCL, Karaikal.
2. The Manager (Accts), PPCL, Puducherry n

't t''
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..i+t L. MoHAMED MANSooR
'' Munaging Director

Puducherry Powe' Corporstion Limited
(A Governrn€nt ol Puducherry Undsltaking)
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PUDUCHERRY POWER CORPN. LTD

'10, Second Cross, Jawhar NaOar,
Boomianpet, Puducherry - 605 095.

ln3Urance -Power PLant
Ledger Account

1-Apr-20 to 31-Mar21

Pase 1

Date Padiculars Vch No. Dsbit Crcdit

1-Apr-20 Cr Pro Paid lnsuranco - Plant Joumal
Baing lhe prepaid insurwtcp tor Po,*r Ptanl
fot tE peiod frcm 01.U.2020 to 30.06.2020
translanod lo lnsul.s,nc* Power Plant Nc. -

2GJuft,Z) Cr Sbb B.nt ol hdir (Linll/c t0t3t l?ottl P.yment
Sams Bank Transfor 069317 26+2020

Paytt'€,nl nodo to Mls. Na$d6l lns/,/,rurco
@' Lld-, Pudwheny aovads plant
insu.s,nc€ prcmium - ldusfid Al Nd<
lns/,,,anct Policy lq tl|p power plant tq one
yeat fto/n 0147-2020 b 3N6-2021

31-tuar-21 Dr Pre Paid lirsurante. Plant 
'l' 

Jorrn.i
Pf/ing tho expendituo lor tnsura?ca-Povtot
Hant atter 31.03.2021 i.e. t/o/'n 01 .U.2021
to 30.06.2021 translened to Prepaid
lnsur8,ncs - Plant Nc.

PPCr07{8 23,14,041.00

Dr Closing Balrncs

- Pm49
E5,01,sCr.00 Cf

PPC/28707{8

85,01,391 .00

21,36,962.00

1,08,15,432.00 21,36,962.00
86,78.470.m

1,08,15,432.00 1,08,15,{32.00

L.MOHAMED MANSOOR
Managing Director

Puducherry Power Corporation Limited
(A Government ol Puduchsrry Underlaking)

. Puducherry

Vdr Type
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Government of Puducherry

lN-PY65515582121137U

15-Nov-2022 04:08 PM

SELFPRINT (PU)/ py-se|fl PUDUCHERRYi PY-PU

SUBIN.PYPY-SELFO98331 861 78051 U

PADMAPRIYA A

Article 4 Affidavit

FILING OF TAFIFF PETITION BEFORE JERC

0

lzercl
: I\4ANAGING DIRECTOR PPCL PUDUCHERRY

: THE SECRETARY JERC GUHUGRAM

: MANAGING DIRECTOR PPCL PUDUCHEBRY
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CErtificate No.

Certilicate lssued Date

Account Reterence

Unique Doc. Reference

Purchased by

Description of Document

Property Descriplion

Consideration Price (Rs.)

First Party

Second Party

Stamp Duty Paid By

stamp Duty Amount(Rs.) 20
(Twenty only)
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SELF PRINTED CERTIFICATE TO BE
VERIFIED BY THE FIECIPIENT AT

WWW.SHCILESTAMP.COM
'I .,. 'J

Pleose w'ite or type below thls line

STATE OF GOA AND UNION TERRITORIES
Udvoq Vihar - Phase l. Sector-18. Gurugram

Petition under Section 62 and 83 (4) of the
Act 2003 read with chapter-ll of the Joint

IN THE MATTER OF

L.MOHAMED MANSOOR
Managing Director

Puducherry Power CorPoration
(A Government of PuducherrY

I Th€ .ulherEry .tl n* $amn erth.# stxEld bo w'tu al !.w.3hcjl63lamp rM U5i.O
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Eleckicity Regulatory Commission (Terms &
Conditions for Determination of Tariff) Regulations,
2009 for Revision of tariff for Karaikal Gas Power
Station, (32.5 MW) for the period 2021-22 after the
provisional truing up exercise.

AND IN THE MATTER OF

PETITIONER The Managing Director,
Puducherry Power Corpn. Ltd. (PPCL),
#10, Second Cross, Jawahar Nagar,
Boomiyanpet,
PUDUCHERRY.6O5 OO5.

RESPONDENT

AFFIDAVIT OF THIRU L. MOHAMED MANSOOR, SON OF SHRI TEBBAI THAMBI
AGED ABOUT 49 YEARS RESIDING AT GOVERNMENT HOUSE, DUPTEX
STREET, KARAIKAL - 609 602,

l, the deponent above named do hereby solemnly affirm and state as under:

'1.0 I am working as Managing Director (MD) of the Petitioner Company and I am
duly authorized by the said petitioner to file this affidavit. I am conversant with
the facts of the case.

I have read the accompanying Tariff Petition under Section 62 and 83 (4) of the
Electricity Act, 2003 read with chapter-2 of the Joint Electricity Regulatory
Commission (Terms & Conditions for Determination of Tariff) Regulations, 2009
and I say that the facts stated therein are based on the records of the Petitioner
maintained in the ordinary course of its business and believed by me to be true.

2.0

2

\l
v oaro*.*,

L.MOHAMED MANSOOR
Managing Director

Puducherry Power Corporation Limited
(A Governm€nt ol Puducherry Undertaking)

Puducherry

The Superintending Engineer-cum-HOD,
Electricity Department,
Government of Puducherry,
137, NSC Bose Salai,
PUDUCHERRY - 605 OO1 .



2l !i

VERIFICATION:

l, the deponent above named do hereby verify that the contents of my above affidavit
are true to my knowledge, no part of it is false and nothing material has been
concealed there from.

Verified at Karaikal on this 1 day of November,2022.

PLACE : Karaikal
DATE : I I Nov 2C2

'\l t
t6epoNerur

L. MOHAMED MANSOOB
_ Managing Director

,l.uducherry 
power Corporalion Limited

(A uovsrnment ot puducherry UndenakirE)
puduch€rry

J L} ^^'I
s.- soRIAMooRTHYJ

ADVOCATE E NOf
8 A,. LL.B.
/\ RY

No.45/1 , MARKET STREET'

KA.RAIKAL- 609 502,

PUDUCHERRY STATE

SOUTH INCIA
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EXTRACT OF THE MINUTES OF I47Ih MEETING F OF

t2 T P.M IN
I V FLOOIT. CH I E F SEC ITETAI{ IAT. PT] I)UCI I I.],IIRY

To consider and authorize the Manasinp Director of the
Cornoration to lile the tariff netition for the tariff neriod 2023-24
and truins uo / review petition. etc,. for the neriod 2020-21 and
2021-22.

Resolution No.147.27 The Board considered the Agenda note and after discussions
passed the following Resolution:

RESOLVED THAT the Managing Director, PPCL be and is hereby
authorized to file, sign the tariff petition for the tariffperiod 2023-24
and subsequent tariff period along with Annual Performance Review
for the FY 2022-23 and Truing up petitiorV Clarification petition
/Review petition/ Miscellaneous petition, etc., to the earlier tarifforders
for the period 2020-Zl, 2021-22 and Tariff Order for the tariff period
2022-23, if any and Condonation of delay petition for the tariff petition
for the tariff period 2023-24, if required and any other documents
required for the purpose of filing tariff petition on behalf of the
Corporation before JERC and also to authorize such oflicials of the
Corporation to attend the hearings / meet clarifications, etc., to be

required for the purpose.

ALSO RESOLVED THAT a sum of Rs.15,00,0001 (Rupees fifteen
lakhs only) or fees payable at the time of filing the Tariff petition /
Truing up petition / Condonation of delay petition / Review petition /
Miscellaneous petition, etc., be and are hereby approved towards the

cost of licence fee for filing the tariffpetition for the tariffperiod 2023-
24.

ALSO RESOLVED THAT approval is hereby accorded for incuning
any other incidental expenditure (or) fees other than the filing fees as

may be required for filing of tariffpetition for the tariff period 2023-24
along with Annual Performance Review for the FY 2022-23 and Truing
up petition / Clarification petition / Review petition / Miscellaneous
petition, etc., to the earlier tariff orders for the period 2020-21,2021-
22 and Tariff Order for the tariff period 2022-23, if any and

Condonation of delay petition forthe tariff petition for the tariff period

2023-24, ifrequired.

2
F THE RP RATION HEL AY THE

L. MoHAMkNSooR
Managing Director

Puducherry Power Corporation Limlted
(A Government of Puducherry Undertaking). Puducherry

lleol!o.]-+z.zz



22A
BEFORE TH E JO NT ELECTRICITY REGULATORY COMMISSION

IN THE MATTER OF Petition under Section 62 and 83 (4) of the
Electricity Act 2003 read with chapter-ll of the
Joint Electricity Regulatory Commission (Terms &
Conditions for Determination of Tariff)
Regulations, 2009 for Revision of tariff for
Karaikal Gas Power Station, (32.5 MW) for the
period 2021-22 after the provisional truing up
exercise.

PETITIONER The Managing Director,
Puducherry Power Corporation Ltd. (PPCL),
#10, Second Cross, Jawahar Nagar,
Boomianpet,
Puducherry-605 005.

RESPONDENT The Superintending Engineer-cum-HOD,
Electricity Department,
Govt. of Puducherry,
137, NSC Bose Salai,
Puducherry - 605 001.

The Petitioner humbly states that.

1) The Petitioner herein the Managing Director of Puducherry Power

Corporation Ltd. (PPCL) a Government of Puducherry Undertaking and is a

Government Company within the meaning of the Companies Act, 1956.

Further, it is a "Generating Company" as defined under Section 2(28) of the

Electricity Act, 2003.

2) Puducherry Power Corporation Ltd was incorporated on 30.03.1993 with

the objective of generating 32.5 MW of Electricity (22.9 MW from gas

turbine and 9.6 MW from Steam turbine) at Karaikal which is one of the

outlying regions of Union Territory of Puducherry. The required gas

of 1.91 lakhs cu.m of gas per day is obtained from the gas wells at

Narimanam in the Cauvery basin under an agreement with the GAIL (lndia)

L.MOHAMED MANSOOR
Managing Director

Puducherry Power Corporation Limited
(A Government of .Puducherry Undertaking)' Puducherry

Ltd

GURUGRAM

PETITION NO: ......
ol 2022

al
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3) Karaikal Gas Power Station declared commercial operation w.e.f.

03.01.2000 and is supplying power to Electricity Department, Puducherry

under the PPA signed with them on 25.02.2002.

4) Hon'ble Commission has notified "Joint Electricity Regulatory Commission

(Terms & Conditions for Determination of Tariff) Regulations, 2009'to be

effective from 08.02.201 0.

5) Regulation 12 of the Tariff Regulations 2009 provides

'(1) Each generating company and the licensee shall file taiff application

on or before 3dh November each year with the commission, in the format

as may be laid down by the Commission which shall include slafemenfs

containing calculation of the expected aggregate revenue from charges

under its cunently .....Aggregate Revenue Requirement (ARfl dunng

previous year, cunent year and Ensuing year. The information tor the

previous year should be based on audited accounts, if available.

..............Generating companies shall fumish information in respect of their

Generating sfatlons in the Generating formats 1G to 12G."

6) ln accordance with the above, the petitioner had proposed the tariff for

Karaikal Station for the year 2021-22 as per JERC (Terms & Conditions for

tariff) Regulations, 2009. As per para 12 of JERC Regulations &

accordingly formats 1G to 12G as applicable to generating Companies were

filled in and placed at Annexure-|. The petition was filed on

24th November, 2020.

7) The Hon'ble Commission has passed the tariff order dated 7th April, 2021

for the year 2021-22 determining the revenue requirements and generation

tariff based on the proposed estimated costs and expenses of the

Petitioner.

8) As per JERC Regulation 8 (2)(i)

After audited accounts of a year are made available, the commission shall

undeftake similar excise as above with reference to the final actual figures

L.MOHAMED MANSOOR
Managing Director

Puducherry Powrr Corporation Umited
(A Government ol Puducherry Undertaking)

Puducherry

\,/



as per audited accounts.

shall be called'Truing Up'.

L\L
This exercise with reference to audited accounts

9) Further CERC Regulation 6 (1) of the Tariff Regulations 2009 provides as

follows:

(1) The Commission shall carry out truing up exercise along with the tariff

petition filed for the next taiff peiod, with respect to the capital expenditure

including additional capital expenditure incuned up to 31.3.2022, as

admifted by the Comrnisslon after prudence check at the time of truing up.

10) ln accordance with proviso to the above quoted in JERC Regulation 8 (2)(i)

& CERC Regulation 6 (1) the petitioner herein, that is PPCL is filing the

present provisional true up petition for revision and determination of tariff

for Karaikal Gas Power Station for the period lrom 01.04.2021 lo

31.03.2022.

11) The capital cost considered in the present petition is based on the approved

opening capital cost of {.164.44 Crores and no additional capitalization in

the FY 2021-22. Accordingly, the revised Forms indicating year wise

actual/projected capital expenditure is enclosed as part of AnnexureJ

herewith (Format 1G to 12G).

12) As regards the Normal Plant Availability Factor (NAPAF), considering

Hon'ble APTEL judgment dt.21.11.2012, the Hon'ble Commission in its
order has also approved NAPAF 85%. Computation of revised tariff is also

done with 85% Plant Load Factor as PPCL is not connected to State Load

Dispatch Centre, hence NAPAF is not applicable.

13) Further in accordance with the provisions of the JERC Regulation 24 ROE

is considered and CERC Regulation '15 (3), for the purpose of computation

of the Return on Equity, the grossing up of the base rate has been done

with respect to actual tax rate applicable to PPCL for the year 2021-22.

*1,/
L. MOHAMED MANSOOR

Managing Director
Puducherry Power Corporation Lrmited

(A Government of PuCucherry Underlaking)
Puducherry
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14) For computation of the lnterest on Loan, the weighted average rate of

interest on the basis of actual loan portfolio at the beginning of the year has

been applied.

15) The tariff calculation based on the above and other applicable provisions, in

the formats provided in the Annexure-l of the Tariff Regulations 2009, are

enclosed herewith.

16) The petitioner respectfully submits that the provisional financial statement

for the financial year 2021-22 for the instant station is attached as

Annexure-ll.

17) lt is submitted that the petitioner is filing this tariff petition subject to the

outcome of its various appeals pending before different courts and reserves

its right to amend the tariff petition as per the outcome in such appeals, if

required.

18) As submitted above the Petitioner is presently charging tariff for this station

based on the Order dated 31.03.2022 in petition No.60/2021. After

determination of tariff as per this petition the retrospective adjustment may

be allowed to be done along with interest at the rates provided in

Regulation 6 of Tariff regulations, 2009.

19) The Operation and Maintenance expenses element of Fixed/Capacity

charges has been taken @ <.43.50 lakh/MW as specified by the CERC for

small gas turbine for the year of 2018-19 and thereafter the Operation and

Maintenance expenses for relevant year of tariff has been worked out

considering escalation @ of 6.8% p.a. over the base Operation and

Maintenance expenses of 2018-19 as above based on Regulation 27 of the

Tariff Regulations, 2009 and the applicable CERC Regulations.

20) lt is submitted that Petitioner has implemented the Seventh CPC

replacement scales of pay to its Officers and staff from 01 .04.2019 and the

additional annual recurring financial implication will be {.1 .68 crores

L.MOHAMED MANSOOR
Manaclinq Director

Puducherrv Poier aorporation Limited

ri-douem#nt ot puducherry Undertaklng)
Puducherry
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average per year and necessary provision is made in the Financial

statement of the Corporation for the FY 2019-20.

21) lt is respectfully submitted that the above is absolutely necessary for the

survival of a small company like the Petitioner since the Operation and

Maintenance expenditure is exhausted in routine and other regular

maintenance work, thereby hardly leaving any funds in the hands of the

Petitioner for @rrying out such type of expenditure and repairs.

22)ll is further humbly requested that the Hon'ble Commission may kindly

exercise its powers vested under the Regulations 43 and 44, i.e. Power to

Remove Difficulties and Power to Amend, read with the Regulation,2T, i.e.

Operation and Maintenance Expenses for granting such additional

Operation and Maintenance Expenses. The power to relax is a judicial

discretion vested in with the Hon'ble Commission.

23) lt is submitted that Auxiliary Power Consumption (APC) for PPCL as per

the schedule guarantees of combined cycle power plant was 1600 kw which

is 57o. So the plant has been designed for 5% APC and cannot be suddenly

reduced to 3.3%. Schedule of guarantee of PPCL is enclosed in the Tariff

petition for the tariff period 2023-25 as Annexure-lll vide Page No.

from 035 to 037 for reference.

24) ln a similar case of Lanco Tanjore Power Company Ltd (formerly known

as Aban Power Company Ltd) vs Tamil Nadu Generation and Distribution

Corporation Limited (TANGEDCO) Hon'ble TNERC as allowed APC of

5.5%. Copy of the judgement is enclosed in the Tariff petition for the tariff

period 2023-25 as Annexure-lV vide Page No. from 039 to 058 for kind

perusal. Hon'ble TNERC has ruled that "ln view of the essential technical

requirements of the distinct nature of the Petitioner's plant to increase the

start up power from the currently permitted level of 3.993 MVA to 4.5 MVA

and such marginal increase is not going to cause any technical constraint of

financial loss to lhe respondent, the Respondent licensee is directed to

approve the level of startup power to 4.5 W and auxiliary consumption of

5.5% to the Petitioner's plant as permitted earlier.

nl
L. MOHAMED MANSOOR

Managing Director
Puduchgrry Power Corporatton U llld

(A Gov€rnmsr ot Puducherry Undaih*)r,
Puducherry
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25) Thus the APC as per the guarantee parameters is 5% it is not possible

for the Petitioner to achieve the norms specified in the Regulations, which

are applicable generally. The technical factors such as site condition, plant

capacity, nature of operation, operational requirements, etc., which play the

collective role to decide the APC in question remains same since the

inception of the operation of the plant from 2000. lt is for this specific

purpose that where there is sufficient justification and taking into account

the facts of a particular generator, the power to relax and the power to

deviate are provided for.

26)Hence it is submitted that APC of 5% may be considered for PPCL as per

the guarantee parameters.

27)As directed, by the Hon'ble Commission, the Corporation submitted the

Provisional True up petition for lhe FY 2021-22, since Statutory Auditors

would normally commence their audit after adoption of accounts for the

FY 2020-21 in the Adjourned Annual General Meeting.

28)The filing fee for the tariff determination has already been paid for the year

2021-2022 as per provisions of CERC (Payment of Fees), Regulation

2008t2012.

Accordingly no fee is payable along with this kuing up petition.

Prayer

ln the light of above submissions, the Petitioner, therefore, prays that the

Hon'ble Commission may be pleased to:

i) Carry out the provisional truing up exercise and revise the tariff of

Karaikal Power Station for the tariff period 01.04.2021 lo 31.03.2022.

ii) Allow the petitioner to charge tariff as per this petition till the time the

petition is disposed of.

iii) Allow the additional cost incurring towards implementation of

7th CPC of t.1.68 crores approximately average per year, as this is

the additional burden to the Corporation considering the Operation &

Maintenance expenses as per provision.
-\/

v
L.MOHAMED MANSOOR

Managing Director
Puducherry Povier Corporation Limited

(A Government of Puducherry Undertaking)
Puducherry



iv)

v)

Place : Karaikal

Date: lgNOVZCn

L.MOHAMED MANSOOR
Managing Director

Puduchorry Power Corporation Limited
(A Governrmnt ol Pudrcherry Undertaking)

Puducheny

Allow APC of 5% as per guarantee parameters.

Pass any other order as it may deem fit in the circumstances

mentioned above. .1/
(Petitioner)

ZLb
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Annexure - I

(Tariff Format - 1 G to 12 G)
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2

3

FORMAT-1G
SUMMARY SHEET

Name of the Applicant Puducherry Power Corporation Ltd.,
Karaikal Gas Power StationName of the Station

Note

Details ol calculations, considering equity as per regulation, to be fumished and Detailed
Calculations of all lhe above components of costs be lurnished in the Forms mentioned againsl
each.
Financial years for which details are to be submitted should be adjusted in acco.dance with the
year of filing.

It multifuel is used simultaneously, give 2.1 in respecl of every fuel individually.

The rate of energy charge shall be computed for open rycle operation and combined rycle
operation separately in case ofgas/liquid fuelfired plants.

The total energy charge shall be worked outbased on ex-bus energy scheduled to be sent out in
case ol plants covered by ABT, and exbus energy senl out in case of plants not covered by ABT,
as the case b9.
Any escalation in fuelcost to be considered for subsequent years or FPA lo take care ofthe
escalation.

3A

3C

v
L.MoHAMED MnusooR

Manaoinq Director
prarcr,ei.v ioi"t borpoation Limited

ri-Olu"inrnint or p'ducherry Undertaking)

Puducherry

S.No. Pa.ticulars Year Year
2021-22 202't-22
(As per JERC
Order)

(Actual)

1 2 3 4
1 Calculation of Capacity /Fixed Charges(Rs.in cr.)

'1.1 lnterest on notional Loan Capalal (Notional) 000 0.00
1.2 Oepreciation 2.24
1.3 Advance Aqainst Depreciation 0 0
14 Return on Equity 1'1.20 10 79

Operation & Mainlenance Expenses 17.22 18 90
Foreiqn Exchanqe Rate Varialion 0 0

't.7
lnterest on Allowed Working Capital (Loan Capital (Form 9
as a0Dlicable) 2.90

't.8 Taxes on lncome
TOTAL 34.64 34.83

2 Calculation of Enerqy/Va able charges 57 90 66 11

2.1 Rate of Energy Charge from Pramary Fuel (REC)-P/kwh 278.53 251.45
2.2 Rate of Energy Charge from Secondary Fuel (REC)

Rate of Enerqy Charqe ex-bus (REC)
3 Total

Grand Total (1+2) (Rs.in cr.) 92.U 100.94

17.22Amount claimed under Oporation & Maintenance Expenses as per JERC
order of 2021-22 (RuDees in crores).

1.68Additional cost incurred towards implementation of 7th CPC

18.90Total (Rupees in cro.es)

2.92



a)
b)
c)
d)
e)

FORMAT . 2G

Tariff Norms for Energy^/ariable Charges

Name ofthe Applicant: Puducherry Power Corporation LTD.
Name of the Generating Station Karaikal cas Pow6r Station
Region Karaikal State/UT Puducherry

Specialfeatures ofthe Plant Gas Booster pump

Basic Characlerstics & Site Specific Features Combined Cycle Plant with frame V Gas Turbine of 22 9
MW and steam Turbine of 9.6 MW. Unfired HRSG

Environmental Requlation related Features ISO 14001 CERTIFIED
Any other specafic features
Date of Commercial Operation (COD) 03.01.2000
Type of coolinq System lnduced Orai Coolinq Tower

Lzcl

L.MOHAMED MANSOOR
Managing Director

Puducherry Power Corporalion Limited
(A Government of Puducherry UndenakirE)

Puduch6rry

Fuel Delails Primary Fuel Secondary Fuel Alternate Fuel

Mention type of fuel Naturalqas
III

Sl.No Particulars Unit Ref Oerivation Previous Year Current year
2018-19 2019-20 2020-21 2021-22
Actual Actual Actual Actual

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8

1 lnstalled Capacity 32 50 32 50 32.50 32 50
2 PLF % 86.63 89 47 80.94 88.15

t\,4 u 229.573 Generation 254 71 230.45 250.97
%MU 6704 Auxiliary Consumption 5.70 5.55 5.41

Auxiliary ConsumDtion B 15.38 14.51 1278 13.60
6 Generation (Ex-bus) t\.4u c A-8 214.19 240 20 217.67 237 37
7 Station Heat Rate KcaUkWh D 2700 56 2601 50 2780 71 2644 76

8 Specific Oil Consumption E

9 Calorific Value of Fuel Oil KcaULitre
Kc2l/scm G 10065.20 10574 00 10824 94 10823.6410 Calorific Value of Gas

1'l Overall Heat rate Gcal H AXD 619967 56 662628.07 640814.62 663755 42
12 Heat from Oil Gcal (A XE XF)

J H-t13 Heat from Coal Gcal
KL K14 ActualOil Consumption
i,tT L (H'1000/G) 61595.16 62665.79 59't97 98 61324.6015 Acutal Gas consumption(MCM)

16 Cost of Oil per KL RS/KL M

10.07 't1.52 7.92 9 7417 Cost of Gas per MCM (incl LADI Rs /MT N

o (N'U100) 6202.63 7219.10 4688 48 5973.0218 Total cost of Gas Rs.an Cr
Rs./kwh P o(c'10) 290 3 01 2.15 2.5219 Fuelcosukwh

I

I

rrl

__________------

F
MU

-
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FORMAT.3G

(Name ol the Applicanl) Puduchgny Power Corporation LTD.
ANNUAL REVENUE REQUIREMENT FOR THE YEAR2021.2022
lnformation rcgarding amount of Equi9 & Loan

(Name of he Applicant) Puducha.ry Powcr Co.poaltlon LTD.
ANNI..IAL REVENUE REQUIREMENT FOR THE YEAR 2021.2022
lnterest Capitalised l\.lA

FORMAT.4G

(Rs in crores)

SNo Penod Aml. Of Loan Ratjo of equity & loan
(Rs. in Crores) (Rs ln Crores)

1 2 3 5

1 As on March 31 of cunenlveat(2o19-2020\ 49 33 '11 .11 70 30
2 As on March 31 of ensuang yea42O2O-2O21\ 49 33 115 11 70 30

-IIIIII

I

MEIB@I II

I--I

Current vear (RE)SNo lnlerest Capilalised Ensuing year (Proaections)
(acluals)

1 2 3 5

1

2 GFA' at trle end of the year
3 WP+GFA at the end ofthe year

Interest (excludino rnleresl on WCL')
lnterest Capdalised

NA

5

IIIIII
I-IIII ITII-IIIIIIIIII

I

II

II

,vVlP: Works in Prog€ss: GFA:Gross Fixed AssetsrwcL:Working Capital oan

nJ
L.MOHAMED MANSOOR

Managing Director
Puducher, Po;e/ Eorporation Limited

ri-eiiemmint or prducherry undeflaking)
Puducherry
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Pud4lrny Po* C..pontid fTO.

o-&dbcfulFiuEch.r.l'hF

L. MOHAMED MANSOOR
Managing Director

Puducherry power aorporation Limited
(A Govemment ot puducherry Undenaking)

Puducherry

T-------r-------r------T-------t-------T------

=t-l-
I

--------r-------
_____+_-----t-

=

--------r--------

T-------r-------r------r------

ffi

--------r--------
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lnformation restructuri of loans duri the

Format-6G

L.MOHAMED MANSOOR
Managing Direcior

Puducherry Power Corporation Limited
(A Government of Puducherry Undertaking)

Puducherry

S.No
Source of
loan

Amount
of
original
loan

Old rate of
interest

Amount
already
restructu
red

Revised
rate of
interest

Amount
now
being
restructu
red

New rate
of
interests

(Rs. in
crore)

(Rs. in
Crore)

(Rs.in
Crores)

I 2 3 4 5 6 7 8

NA

IIIIEIII

IIIITIIIIIII

IIIIIIITI

II

I-

(Name of the Applicant) Puducherry Polver Corporation LTD.
ANNUAL REVENUE REQUIREMENT FOR THE YEAR 2021-2022

1/

mm



C8lcuLalion ol Dopreoation Rale

03 03 2000

Nrm. cd lh6 Appii!.rll
Nam. oftt G.r!..aUnC Si.lioo

o3r. ot Cdrarl6l.$l Op.flton ol tnc
G.mr.t{tg Stalbn
C.pltrl colt ol h. G€n fltns StaUon( a3 on
01.04.2021)
Addtonal C.pit li!.tdl
Tord c.pild co3r oltl. Gtlr.retnc sLllon (

e!m0r.u.2021)
Estmdld lf. oftl6 G6nGaalinC Staliort

Puduch.ny Powir Co.por.tlon LTD.

Krnlkrl G$ trorlr St Uon
xrmtkd sbr.AJr

Rs.166 64
Rs 0 005

G'o
xoI->E

iE_oE€=I
-6E; IE.;;E.:
q9()0 066go-
"€Egi

5ae a8:o
$ae

P
lx
N

Sl No

CERC s

2019.2022

31.0319 on 31.03.20 aB on 31.03.21 as on 31 03 22

9 1lI 2 3 I
1 79328774 79X24776 79328778 7932A77A

0 02
3 331 18688894 624209 06 624209 06 2496836 2

3761695 3853262 2,{3911 48 243911 4a633
4544536 4654606 294636 56 4703006 291700 2A 1168965 a
7148858 7148658 679r41 51 7148858 67914151 '716566 06

1 1427021 75345 71 1427021 75346.71 1421021 75346 71 1421021 15346 71 301346 a
2836600 425490 00 2836000 425490 00 2924212 438631 80 292421 43863180I

9 528 3900485 3900485
1

20595 61 205945 6r 3900485 205945 61 8237A2 4

Planr and MscrrinerY-Bhel 524 1243072411 65634244 42 1243072411 65634244 42 1243072411 6fi34214 42 124X472411 65634244 42 762536977 7l1
3425606 87 3425606 87 64878918 3425606 87 6487891812 P&M.S!b-St6t6rtsABB 524 64878918 64878918 3425606 87 13102127 5

334 131393597 438854614 131393597 4388546 14 131393597 {48546 l4 131393597 4388546.r4 I13 Suildino -MartJvaoiherBHEL
610800 43 610800 43 11568190 610800 43Euildino-Sub stalionABa 528 11568190 11568190 11568190 610800.43

334 0 000 0 000 0 000 0 0.0015 8!ld no Sub
l( Eulldino.li- Olr 334 18526021 61876910 18526021 6187691( 18526021 61876910

16074919 536902 29 53690? 29 r60749r9 536902 2911 334
1l 334 57000 1903 80 57000 1903 80 57000 57000 1903 80 7615 2

6466 67 193613 19361319 3 3,4 193613 193613
524 80181 80181 4233 56 80181 4233 56 1693.{ 22A

8275065 4275065 43692X 43 82750€521 524 436923 43 '1717693.1

22 44672932 2358730.81 44672932 2358730.81 11672932 2358730 81 44672932 2358730 81 s4u923 2
1666i,07,999 807,48,686 16662,19,956 807,55,773 r6663.97,248 807,74.592TOTAL 807,77,655

I3:triiR@GEE

-- ----

E-rcE

Wdrn d Av.6g. I).'l!ddo'l R{. (X) l.Ot! 6.01t

N.rrl. ol tt! A!!dr.nodd cd|ftm btE &3c.Sdoo o( fi. !3r.6 rn nlior|od h D.prlddi(n SdEdL ?Fr,.d btt Not'tlc.tqr

5.090 5.090

tu 166.64Cr

Upro (F€r)

6.&l
9.51--------7E1

----------1

-----T86888g.l

3a53252

I ioo3 ao
I 6,a66 67

205945.61------lsd1E

2113201.71
00

24ffi761
--?nr6oe-z]

.i33,581
.36er3 a3

5 rsl

T 4233i€T--------8olsl
| 436923.a31 8275065

185260211 618769 101

150749191 536902 z9l

62/1209 061 1aaaa8g4l 624209 06
23a1i5 2ql tA5326rl 

'.3q1r 
aA

2e7ABq 131 a56ao26l ,aAq59a2
07s141511 71488581 679141.51
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FORi'AT.8G
Name of the Applicant: Puducherry Power Corporation LTD.
Name of the Power Station: Karaikal Power Station
Calculation of Advance Against Oepreciation

S.No.

1

2

4

5

b

7

v
L.MOHAMED MANSOOR

Managing Director
Puducherry Power Corporalioir Limited

(A Govemment o, Puducherry Undertaking)
Puducherry

Particulars Year Current year
2020-2'.1 2021-22
x X+2
Revised Projected

1/'1oth of the loan (s)

Repayment of the Loan(s) as
considered for working out lnterest on
Loan

Minimum of the Above
Less:Oepreciation during the year

NACumulative Repayment of the Loan (s)

as considered for working out lnterest
on Loan
Less: Cumulative Oepreciation

B
Advance Against Depreciation
(minimum of A or B)

IIIIIIII

II

IIII
IE

II
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SNo

Name o, lhe Applicant:
Name of lho Po*€r Slalioo

Puduchery Powgr Coeo..tion l-TD.
Kadkai Potxer Slelion

Calcul.Uon of lntsrest on Worling Capit ltor gen6ration

Puducherry Power Co@oration LTD.
ANNUAL REVENUE REQUIREMENT FOR THE YEAR 2021.22

FORMAT.9G

rn Rs Cr

FORMAT.,IOG

L.MOHAMED MANSOOR
Managing Director

Puduchorry Power Corporation Limited
(A Govsmment of Puducherry Und€riaking)

Puducherry

I
2
3
4
5
5
7

9
10

1 . For coel bagad/lagnite based gEnarating stalims
2. For Ga3 Tu.Undcornbined Cyd6 g€ngrating statbn3 duly laling into account th6 modc of op€ralbn on ga! fud and
kluit fri€|.

FERV
Amount (Rs. in crc@)

Amour ol Lrabiliry provd€d To be provided rn additonal submEson

Cum
202G21 2021-22

390 498
Cosr ol Secondary Fuel Oi
FuelCosi
Fuel Stock

134 111
1U 5.17
12.15 12.47

24 05
Rate ol nter€st on wo*inq c€prtal 12.55 12 05
Inieresi on workinq capilal 2.79 290

-

v

I
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FORMAT.l lG

Name of lhe Applicant
Narne of the Generating Station

Puducherry Pow€r Corpo6tion LTo
Karaikal Gas Powar Station

(A)

DETAILS OF OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSE

Particulars
2020-21 2021-12

x x
Actual

Braakup of O&M axpens€s
Consumption of Stores and Spares 13426005 11375450
Repair and Mainlenance 10077463 7029943

8823275 5544653
Security 2528898 1898282
Administrative Expenses
' Renl 599496 339496
- Electflcjty Charqes 3306827 3687637
- Travellano and convevance 190206 83236
- Telephone, t6lex and poslaqe 296643 295554
- Advertising 579081 87553
- Entertainment
- Others (So6cifv items) 12793371 11435960

Sub-lotal (Admrnislrative Expenses) 17765624 15929436
Employee Cost
a) Salaries, waqes and allowanc€s 93525493 115024112
i) Basic oav
ii) Dearness pay
iii) Deamess allowance
rv) House renl allowance
v) Fixed medical allowance
vi) Medical reimbursement charqes
vii) Over tim6 oavmenl
viii)Oth€r allowanc€s (detailed list lo be
attached)
ir) Generation hcentive 4574372 6771643
x) Bonus
Total
b) Slaff welfare exponesfTerminal Benefils 659625 1048190
i) Leave encashmenl
ii) Graluity -1243506 2226779
rii)Commutalron of pensron

iv) Workmen compensalion
v) Ex-a€tia 1216662
Total
c) Produclivity linked incenlive
d) Pension Payments
i) Basic oension
ri)Deamess pension
iir)Deamess allowance
lv) Anv other exoenses
Total
Tolal Emplovee Cost (a+b+c=d) 104753791 126292046
Corporate/Head office expenses alloc3lron
Total(1 to 7) 157375056 168069810

LESS] Recovered, aoy
Net Expenses

I
2
3
4
5

6

7
8

v
L.MOHAMED MANSOOR

Managirrq Director
.Puducherry Power Corporation Umited
(A Government of puducherry Undertaking)

puducherry

ActGi ----l

I 1237607

tt

I



Az+

Notes:
l) The process of allocatron of corpoaate exp€nses togenerating stalions should be sp€cif€d.
ll) An annual increase in O&M expenses under a given head in exc€ss of 20 percent should b€ explained
lli) Th€ data should be bar,od on aud,ted balanco she€ts

B

c

'Total O&M exp€ns€s excludes Consultancl charges of Rs 59060951
'Details can b€ submitl€d in separate fomats for differenl heads undgr Employee Cost

L.MOHAMED MANSOOR
Managing Director

Puducherry Po;er Corporation Limited

tl Gor"tnrn"nt ot prducherry Undertaking)
Puducherry

Breakuo of cor@lale exoenses

- EmoloYee exoenses
- Repair E Mainlenance
- Trarnrnq and Recrurtmenl
- Communicatron
- Travellng
- Securily
- Rent
- Others
Total

Details of number of Emoloyee
i) B(ecutives 13 13

ii) Non-exectives 32 32
iii) Skrlled 66 66
iv) Non-skilled 18 18

129 129Tolal

-

liE

--
-

\

-______________-
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(Name of the Applicant)
Name ol the Power Station:

ANNUAL REVENUE REQUIREMENT FOR THE YEAR 2020.2021
Date of Commercial Operation ot the Generating Station:

FORMAT-12G

03.01.2000

Generation Taraff Oetermination, Retum on Equity and Tax on lncome
(Rs. in million)

'Energy Charges as stated in Format 2

# Energy charges has been computed considering Normative PLF of 85o/o

based on CERC Regulations, 2009

Note:
1. Year 1 is the FY in which the last unit oI the generating station started Commercial Operation

L.MOHAMED MANSOOR
Managing Director

Puducherrv Power aorPcration Limited

ri-Cowrnm6nr ot puducherry Undertaking)
PuducheIry

S.No Particulals
2020-21 (As per
JERC Order)

2020.21
lReouired)

1 Gross Generation (MU) 242.OO0 250.970
2 Auxiliarv Consumption (%) 5.00 541
3 Net Generation (lUU) 229.900 237.370
4 Cagacitv Charoes 346 40 331.46

a) lnterest on Loan Capital 0.00 0.00
b) Depreciation 30.90 22.40
c) Advance Aqainst Depreciation
d) O&M Expenses 161.30 172.20
e) lnterest on Workinq Capital 28.50 28.98

0 Foreign exchange Rate Variation

111.10 107.88a) Return on Equity
h) Taxes

66'1.15
5

EnergyNariable Charges(Rs
Millon)#

579.00

6
Total Expenses in Rs.millon (4+5)

925.40

7 Cost oer unit in Rs.(3/6) 4.03 4.18 /

IIIII

l/

992.61



Details/Information to be Submitted in .espect of Fuel for Computation of Enerqv
Charqesr

Name of the ComDanv Puducherry Power Corporation LTD'
l{ame of the Power Station lGraikal station

a3g

L.MOHAMED MANSOOR
Managing Director

Puducherrv Power Corporation Limited
(A Governm;nt ol Puducherry Undertaking)

Puducherry

Sl.t{o. Month Unit
Gas Gas Gas

QuanUty of q6s suppli.{ by G rL 51't7010 5271427 5107714

2 Adiust nent(+/-) in quantity suppli€d rnade by GAIL

51,17,010 52,71,427 51,07,7183 Gas suppld by GAIL (1+2)

No.mative Tanslt & HandllrE tosses

Net Gas Supplirt (3-4) 51,17,010 52,71,427 s7,01,718
(Rs) 39253313 40933501 39635791Ann]nt daEEd by sp G.s co.npEny

rdir$nei(+/-) h an&nt dlarq€d nt de by C,6 Cqnp.fly (Rr)

409.33.501ToEl anurnt dlal!€d (6+7) (R5) 392,53,313 396.35.791

{Rs)IBr6portatlon dBees by lail / sl p / rcd Eanspo.t

Adlusdn€nt (+/-) in arlount ciaeed made by Railwaysfiransport compny
(Rs)

11 D€murrdq€ O'ar!€5, if any (Rs)
(Rs)12 Co6t of disel h UansportnE gas thorgh oul€r 

'Fte.n, 
if apdk bh

(Rs)Tobl Transporbtbn cllarc€s (9+/-10- l t+ 12)

(Rs) 392,53,313 409,33,501 396 35,791Total amount ctErlEd for fuel supplled includinq Tcnspo.tatbn (8+13)

(kcal/cu.m) 10840 87 10852 49 10888.7715 weighH alerage GCv ot Gas as flrcd

KL

7.76517 7.759 98Rs/1OO0.u,m 7,671 11Weqhtsd average r.tp of Fu€Vr000 C!.m ,

Note:
1 Similar details to be fumisEd for natural gatliquid hrl for CCGT staticn ard

# Additional dab

7732.L0

^t ,/ ,ur.no*.*



PUDUCHERRY POWER CORPORATION LTD.
KARIKAL POWER STATION

TARIFF CALCULATION FOR THE TARIFF PERIOD 2O2I-22

a4c

L.MOHAMED I' NSOORA

Months for the year 12.0 120 12.0
Days 365 266 266

PERIODS 2020-21 2021-22 202',t -22

Particulars
(JERC
O.de0 (Actual)

Capacrty
Generation Mus 230 706 242 000 250.970

PLF
a/o 85 85 85

As per JERC o.der dtd
07 .04.2021

Aux. Consumption
o/o 556 5.00 541

Enerqv Sent Out Mus 217 878 229 900 237.370
Sp Gas Consumption SCM/Kwh o 245 0 353 0 244 As per actual
Price of Gas RS/1000sctvl
Gas GCV KcaUSCM

7915 00
10808.00

7504.08
10813.87

9744 65
10823.U

As per enclosed fuel cost
sheeltot FY 2021-22

Station Heat Rate (NET) Kcal/Kwh 2646 00 2646 00 2646 00
As per JERC order dtd
07 .04.2021

CapitalCost
Rs/Cr 170 76 164 44

As per JERC order dtd
07 04.2021

Debt o/o 70 70 70 As per JERC norms
Equrty % 30 30 30 As per JERC norms
Equity Rs/Cr 49 33 51 23 49 33
Loan Rs/Cr 11511 't 19 53 115.1'l
Nel Average Loan Rs/Cr
Depreciation Rate s06 506 506

13.360/0 13 360/0 13.36%Rate of lnterest on Loan
21 868Return on Equity 21.868 21 868

lnterest on WC
o/o 12 55 12 05 12 05

As per SBI base rate
dt.10.03.2019

EnerqV Charqe

p/Kwh 205.18 274.53 251.85Total Energy Charge

Revised Annual Capacitv (Fixed) Charqe
Rs/Cr 224 3.29 224Depreciation
Rs/Cr 0.00 000 000lnterest on Loan

Return on Equatv Rs/Cr 10 79 11 20 10.79
Rs/Cr 2.79 292 290lnterest on Working Capital

17 22 17.22
as per CERC 2014-19
requlation 29Operatron & Marntenace

Rs/Cr 16 13

33.15Total Capacity Charqe Rs/Cr 3'r.95 34.64

Workinq Capital
534 498Cost of gas

1 Rs/Cr 390

1 .44o&M
ExDenses 1

Rs/Cr 134 144

R$/Cr 484 517 5.17l!!aintenance Spares
2 Rs/Cr 1215 12 47Recervables

24 05TotalWorkinq Capital Rs/Cr 24 27
292lnterest on Workrnq Capital Rs/Cr 279

PERIODS
2020-21 2021-12 2021-12Details of Capital Cost

164 44 170 76 164 44Opening Cap cost Rs/Cr
000 000 0.00Add Cap during lhe period

164 44 170.?6 164 44Closing Cap Cosl
164 44 170 76 164 44Avg Cap cost to be considered

Managing Director ..

,i'"1*:H 
jiffi :"t"'Jfl"T;',T.:$H")

164 44
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a,l
t-. lrl ounrr/l e ilMA NSOO R

Managing Director
Puducherry Power Corporation Limited

(A Governmenl of Puducherry Undertaking)
Puducherry

AVG NET LOAN
Gross Loan 115 11 115.11
Cummulative Repayment upto prev
yt

't 15.1 1 r19 53 1'15.11

As per Regulation,Cumm
repayment= actual
depreciation, But PPCL
have no loan in actual

Net Loan openinq
Net loan opening taken as
Zerc

Addilon 000 0.00 0.00
Repayment for the year
Net Loan closinq 000 0.00 000
Averaqe Net Loan
lnterest 000 0.00 0.00

o/o o/o

Depreciation
Capitalcost 164 44 170.76 164 44
Less cost of Freehold Land 793 7.93
Capital cost excl FH Land 156.51 162.83 156.51

Cummldep + AAD upto prev vear 129.64 133.40 131.88
As per actual depreciation
recovered

Depreciation for the yea. @ 224 329 224

Weighled average dep. for
21-22 is Rs.2.24 crcrcs i.e
(140.86-131.88=8.98) and
Rs 8 98 crores shared
equal for the remaining life
of the asset i.e. 4 years.

Cap on dep 140.86 146 55 140.86
Depreciation for the year 2.24 3.29 2.24
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Annexure - II

(Annual Accounts for the financial year
2021-22 (Unaudited)
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PUDUCHERRY POWER CORPORATION TIMITED
(ClN: U40109PY1993SGC0()876)
(Address: 10, Second Cross, Jawahar Natar, Pondiche.ry - 505005.)
Provisional Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2022

see accompanyin8 notes to the tinancialstatements

ln terms ofour reporl of even date issued in terms of SRS 4410 (R€vised) issued bV lCAl

(ln Rs)

for Puducherry Power Corporation timitedFor Vaithianathan & Co.,

Chartered A..ountants

Firm's ReSistration No. 011805S

CA V Moenalrhl Sundar

Partner

Memberrhlp No. 212774

,. ,ot'un,'"1"nroo,
ManaglnS Dlrector

Uot[t LLL l.L'fi+ Ap LPrrtl t3o$

o"''z g sEpznzl

\/
L.MOHAMED MANSOOR

Managing Director
Puducherry Power Corporation Limited

(A Government ot Puducherry Unde(aking)
Puducherry

Particulars 3l March 2021

99,78,41.800

83,42,21,917

1,a3,20,63,771

5,,t0,02,019

s,40,02,019

3,09,09,246

28,50,92,044

$,74,4,292
42,38,U,s82

2,30,99,rO,r18

rs,06,83,s13

13,85,553

2,96,161

35,23,65,227

4,71,11,518

44,11,13,848

99,35,s8,221

46,25,85,580

1,10,95,824

(3) cu,rent lhbilhics
(a) Trade P.yables

- Due to Micro and Small Enterprises

- Due to Others
(b) Other Current Liabilities
(c) Sho,t-te.m Provisions

Total
Total Equlty rnd Liabilides

r- assErs
(11 NoF{urrent as5ets

(alProperty, Plant and Equipment and lntangible tusets
(i) Property, Plant and Equipment

(bl Defened Tax Assets (netl
(c)Other Non{u rrent Assets

Total

t. EQUTTY A D UAA|UTIES

(1) shareholders' funds
(a)Share Capitrl
(b) Reserves and surplus

Total

(2) Non{urrent liabilities
(a) tong-term Provisions

Total

(2) current assets

(allnventories
(b) Trade Receivables
(c) Gsh and cash Equivalents
(d) Short-term loans and Advances

(e) Other Cunent Asset5

Tot l

3

4

7

8

9

10

11

5

6

12

13

14

15

16

1,95,75,65,091

Total as3ets 2.30.99.30.318

o,re:Z 9 sEP 2ozz

31 March 2022

99,78,41,800
1.,OO,97,O1,2a5

2,OO,7 5,41,O85

5,94,11,35)

3,76,35,533
28,25,66,509

9,78,13,509

s,94,tt,1s7

41.80.15.551
2.48.49 69 993

32,27,a1,442

46,51,109
2,96,161

32,77,29,371

4,46.44,O12

44,27,aO,AA8

1,79,21,L6,642
44,35,66,482

3,06,92,657

2,15,7&40,681

2 _44.49 _69 _991
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PUDUCHERRY POWER CORPORATION LIMITED
(ClN: U40109PY1993SGC000876)
(Address: 1q second cross, rawaha. Nagar, Pondicherry - 605005.)
Provisional statement of Profit and loss for the year ended 31 March 2022

(ln Rs)

See accompanyinS notes to the financialstatements

ln terms of our report of even date issued in terms of sRS 4410 (Revised) issued by lCAl

Fo. vaithlanatha[ & Co., lor Puduche]ry Power Corporation limited

Chartered Accountants

Firm's Registration No. 0118055

\.a
cA v Meenakshl sundat

Partner

Membership No. 212774

,ron"""V*"n.oo,
Managing Director

UDrNi 212-t1-'t'lf ANL A^' ! & e oI-
Place: Puducherry

o""'2 g sEP 2022

Particulars 31 March 2021

4o,57,aa,D]

3,89,56,354

u,47,44,4A1

46,48,65,308

10,4't ,s3,197
2,25,97,a24

s,74,82,571

64,96,99,494

19,50,44,987

79,50,44,9A7

19,50,44,987

4,07,44,031

1,33,26,936

74,O9,70,O14

24

23

17

18

19

20

21

22

Expenles

Cost of Material Consurned

Employee Benefit Expenses

Depreciation and Amortization Expenses

Other Expenses

Total expensli

Protiv(Loss) before Erceptional and Edraordlnaty ltem and Tar

Erceptlonal ltem

Profit/(Iossl before Extraodinary hem and Tax

Extraordinary hem

Profit/(toss) before Tax

Tax Expenses

- CurrentTax

- Deferred Tax

Profit/(Losr) Ior the peilod

Earningi PerShare (Face Value perShare Rs.10O each)

-Basic

-Diluted

Revenue from Operations

Other lncome

Totallncome

14.13

14.13

F*
o"*'2 g sEP 2022

\/
L.[/OHAMED MANSOOR

Managing Director
Puducherry Power Corporation Limited

(A Government ol Puducherry Undertaking)
Puducherry

31 March 2022

99,76,] 6,388

4,71,2J,496

1.O4.44.O4.244

59,81,51,630

12,62,92,046

2,26,44,376

4,76,83,859

79,47 ,71,911

25,OO,32,313

2s,oo,32,313

25,Ot,32,37 3

1 ,18,19 ,',16L

132,66,1s6)

17,54,7936A

17.59

11.59
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PUDUCHERRY POWER CORPORATION LIMITED

(ClN: U40109PY1993SGC000876)

(Address: 10, Second Cross, J.wahar Nagar, Pondicherry - 605005.)

Provisional Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31 March 2022
(ln Rs)

Note:
The above Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under the 'lndirect Method' as set out in the Accounting Standard 3 (AS-3),

"Cash Flow Statements".

SGe acco.npanyng noter to the fin.ncl.l rlalements

ln terms of osr report of even date lsrued ln terms of SRs 4410 (Revigedl i3sued by lCAl

For Vaithianalhan & Co., ,o. Pudu<herry power Corpo.ation Limited
Chanered Accountantt
Firm's Registration No. 0118055

,'ron}r,*o.,
Managing Director

CAV Meenakshl Sundar
Partner
Membership No. 212774

UDIN:2Zata-lrl /g r.tLz E t-, o'l'
Place: Puducherry

""",.2 9 SEp irtrt o""2 g sEP 2022

al
Place: Puducherry

L.MOHAMED MANSOOR
Managing Director

Puducherry Power Corporaiion Limited
(A Government ol Puducherry Undertaking)

Puducherry

Particulars Note 3l March 2021

14,O9,70,Ot4

2,25,97,824
s,40,14,973

12,77 ,39,sa\
18,99,03,230

27,92,565
19,42,t\A73

127,62,3261
(1,11,93,1801

48,02,737

(M,27,225t
31,33,33,674

4,O7,44,O37

33,25,45,637

47,79,749
3,96,54,647

l4o,11,t6,67 6l
2,50,54,A37

113,24,27,4031

(2s,s2,338)

{25,52,138)
l.23,94,1041

CASH FI.OW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Net Profit after tax

Deprcciation and Amortisation €xpense

Provision for tax
lnterest lncome

Oper.tinS Pmfit before worlin8 capital chang€s

lnventories
Trade Receivables

other current Asets
Trade Payables

Other Current Uabilities

Short-term Provisions

cash Senerated faom Operations
Tax paid(Net)

Net Cash from Oper.llnt Activltles

CASH FLOW TROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Purchase of Property, PIant and Equipment

Loans and Advances given

lnvestment in Term Deposits

lnterest received

Net Cash {Used in) lnvestint Aclivities

casH ft-ow FRoM Ftt{ANclNG acTtvtTtts
Dividends Paid (including Dividend Distribution Tax)

Net Cash (Used in) / Generated fiom Financing Activities

Net (Decaease) in Cash and Cash Equlvalents

Opening Balance of Cash and cash Equivalents 1,73,33,981

t,49,39.477Clo5ing Balance oI cash and Cash €quivalents 14

P^z

31 March 2022

17,v,79,364

2,26,44,376

245,53,@5
(4.67.1S.911)

22,59,60,838

11.5,72,394)
3,32,960

1r,2o,25,O87)
67,26,2a7

(25,25,535)

58.26.150

22.27.23.219

7.78.19.151

14,49,04,058

58,57,695

2,77,60,O9A

116,44,27,845)
3,10.03.165

(10,03,05,887)

(1.04.65.595)

(1,04,66,595)

3.41.30.575

L,49.39.877
4.90 70 453
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{. Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31r 20.22

1. Background

Puducherry Power Corporation Limited was incorporated on 30.03.1993 and is a
wholly owned undertaking of the Government of Puducherry. The Corporation is
engaged in the business of generation of Power. The Corporation has set up a
32.5 MW Combined Gas Cycle Power generation station at T.R. Pattinam, Karaikal,
Puducherry.

2. Basis of preparation, presentation and disclosure of financial statements

The financial statements of the Corporation have been prepared in accordance with
Generally Accepted Accounting Principles in lndia (lndian GAAP). The Corporation
has prepared these financial statements to comply all material aspects with the
Accounting Standards notified under the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, as
amended and the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. The accounting
policies adopted in the preparation of financial statements are consistent with those
of previous year except as expressly stated otherwise.

3. Summary of significant accounting policies

a) Use of estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with lndian GAAP requires the
management to make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the reported
amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities and the disclosure of
contingent liabilities, at the end of the reporting period. Although these estimates are
based on the management's best knowledge of current events and actions,
uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could result in the outcomes
requiring a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets or liabilities in future
periods.

b) Fixed assets

Fixed assets are stated at cost of acquisition less accumulated depreciation and
impairment losses, if any. Cost comprises the purchase price and any attributable
cost of bringing the asset to its working condition for its intended use and includes
freight, duties and taxes and other incidental expenses related to the acquisition.

(i) Expenses which cannot be directly allocated to any asset or class of assets
have been apportioned amongst all the assets existing before the declaration of
commercial production in the proportion of their values after allocation of the
expenses directly allocated to that asset or class of assets.

Gains or losses arising from de-recognition of fixed assets are measured as the
difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset

L.MOHAMED MANSOOR
Managing Director

Puducherry Power Corporation Umited
(A Governmenl ol Puducherry Undertaking)

Puducherry

(ii) The expenditure incurred upto date of commencement of commercial
production after deducting the income accrued by the way of sale of power during
the trial run period has been apportioned to the existing assets.
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and are recognized in the statement of profit and loss when the asset is
derecognized.

c) Depreciation

Until the financial year ended 31.03.20't 1, depreciation in respect of assets had been
provided as per the straight line method in terms of the Electricity (Supply) Act, 1948
on the basis of the Central Government notification No.S.O.266(E) dated 29.3.1994.

The Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) vide its circular dated 31st May,201 1, has
clarified that companies engaged in the generation and supply of electricity can
distribute dividend after providing for depreciation at rates/methodology notified by
Central Regulatory Electricity Commission (CERC). CERC, while notifying regulation
vide notification dated 19.01.2009, in exercise of power conferred under section 178
of the Electricity Act, 2003, has notified the rates of depreciation as well as
methodology for computing such depreciation and Depreciation is to be provided up
to 90% of the cost of asset. The MCA Circular has also clarified that such rates
prescribed would be applicable for purposes of tariff determination and accounting as
well, in terms of the provisions of National Tariff Policy notified by Government of
lndia. Accordingly, for the purposes of charging depreciation, the Corporation w.e.f
01.04.2011, has adopted the rates / methodology, as prescribed by the JERC / CERC
Regulations.

Depreciation on addition or sale of assets has been calculated on pro-rata basis
based on the number of days the asset has been put in to use and the rate of
depreciation as specified in Schedule ll of the Companies Act has been adopted in
lhe case of assets for which the rate of depreciation has not been prescribed in the
CERC/JERC Regulations.

d) lnventories

lnventories comprise of oil, stores / spare parts and consumable supplies which are
valued at Cost, net of provision for diminution in their value, if any. Cost is determined
on the basis of FIFO method.

e) Revenues

Sale of Power

Revenue from Power Generation is accounted for on the basis of billing to the
Electricity Department, Puducherry being the only purchaser of the entire power
generated by the Corporation based on tariff rates fixed by the Joint Electricity
Regulatory Commission ('JERC') and as modified by the Orders of the Appellate
Tribunal. Further, any adjustments that may arise on annual performance
review/Truing up by JERC under the aforesaid Tariff Regulations will be made after
the completion of such review / Truing up and accounted for as per the order.

L.MOHAM}dANSOOR
l/anaging Director

Puducherry Pov/er Corporalion Umited
(A Governm;nt ol Puducherry UnJertaking)

Puducherry



Puducherry Power Gorporation Limited 2+E
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lnsurance Claim

lnsurance claims are recognized in the year of lodgment of the claim when the
amount thereof can be measured reliably and to an extent where collection of the
amount claimed is reasonably certain. Other insurance receipts are accounted for in
the year of their settlement.

lnterest

Interest income is recognized on a time proportion basis taking into account the
amount outstanding and the applicable interest rate. lnterest income is included under
the head "other income" in the statement of profit and loss.

f) Retirement benefits

Retirement benefit in the form of provident fund is a defined contribution scheme. The
contributions to the provident fund are charged to the statement of profit and loss for
the year when the contributions are due. The Corporation has no obligation, other
than the contribution payable to the provident fund.

Gratuity liability is a defined benefit obligation. The Corporation has set up a Group
Gratuity Scheme which is managed by Life lnsurance Corporation of lndia.
Company's liability towards gratuity and compensated absence are actuarially
determined at each balance sheet date using the projected unit credit method.
Actuarial gains and losses are recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss in the
period of occurrence.

The Corporation treats accumulated leave expected to be carried forward beyond
twelve months, as long-term employee benefit for measurement purposes. Such
long{erm compensated absences are provided for based on the actuarial valuation
using the projected unit credit method at the year-end. Actuarial gains/losses are
immediately taken to the statement of profit and loss and are not deferred.

g) lncome Tax

Tax expense comprises of current and deferred tax. Current income-tax is measured
at the amount expected to be paid to the tax authorities in accordance with the
lncome-tax Act, 196'1 .

Deferred income taxes reflect the impact of timing differences between taxable
income and accounting income originating during the current year and reversal of
timing differences for the earlier years. Deferred tax is measured using the tax rates
and the tax laws enacted or substantively enacted as at the reporting date.

L.MoHAM;J#NSooR
Managing Director

Puducherry Power CorPoration Limited
(A Government ol Puducherry Underlaking)

Puducherrv

Accumulated leave, which is expected to be utilized within the next 12 months, is
treated as short{erm employee benefit. The Corporation measures the expected cost
of such absences as the additional amount that it expects to pay as a result of the
unused entitlement that has accumulated at the reporting date.
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Deferred tax liabilities are recognized for all taxable timing differences. Deferred tax
assets are recognized for deductible timing differences only to the extent that there is
reasonable certainty that sufficient future taxable income will be available against
which such defened tax assets can be realized.

h) Earnings per share

Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the year
attributable to equity shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares
outstanding during the year.

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the
year attributable to equity shareholders and the weighted average number of shares
outstanding during the period are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity
shares.

i) Provisions

A provision is recognized when the Corporation has a present obligation as a result of
past event, it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits
will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the
amount of the obligation. Provisions are not discounted to their present value and are
determined based on the best estimate required to settle the obligation at the
reporting date. These estimates are reviewed at each reporting date and adjusted to
reflect the current best estimates.

j) Gontingentliabilities

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past events whose
existence will be confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more
uncertain future events beyond the control of the Corporation or a present obligation
that is not recognized because it is not probable that an outflow of resources will be
required to settle the obligation. A contingent liability also arises in extremely rare
cases where there is a liability that cannot be recognized because it cannot be
measured reliably. The Corporation does not recognize a contingent liability but
discloses its existence in the financial statements.

4. Since the Main Plant Package and Sub-Station was awarded to M/s. BHEL and
M/s. ABB respectively on total turnkey basis, depreciation has been provided for at a
flat rate of 5.28o/o for Plant and Machinery as specified in the JERC/CERC
Regulations. Further the entire Plant and Machinery has been taken as a lot instead
of separate classification as the project is on turnkey basis.

5. The Corporation has created a "Special Maintenance Reserve" during financial year
2004-05, and has since then transferred 2lo/o oI its post-tax profits to the Reserve
each year. Also, amounts equal to the expenditure incurred on Major Maintenance /.u/

L.MOHAMED MANSOOR
Managing Director

Puducherry Pov/er Corporation Limited
(A Government of Puduc\erry U:rde(aking)

Puducherry
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ln line with this policy, during the Financial Year 2020-21, a sum of < 2,81,94,0021-,
constituting 20oh of the post-tax profits of the Corporation for the year, is transferred
to the "Special Maintenance Reserve" Account.

6. An amount of ( 59,06,095/- shown under the head 'Capital Work in Progress' as on
the beginning of the Financial Year 2021-22 incurred towards Consultancy
Charges-CEA, Expansion Project, Consultancy Charges-Nircon (Expansion) and
Consultancy Charges-Fire Protection System & Other Expenses during earlier years
are removed and written off under the head 'Consultancy Charges', as the
expenditure could no more be treated as capital work-in-progress. Details of such
expenses written off during the financial year are as follows:

Sl.No. Particulars Amount
1 Consultancy Charges - CEA 25,19,0't1.98
2 Expansion Project 13,61,829.00
3 Consultancy Charges-Nircon (Expansion) 2,47,000.00
4 Consultancy Charges-Fire Protection System &

other Expenses.
17,78,254.00

59,06,094.98

7. During the financial year 2008-09, the Government of Puducherry had issued orders
vide G.O.Ms. No.1 dated 19.1.2009 for the buy-back ot 25o/o of paid-up equity Share
Capital amounting to t 33.26 crores for the year 2008-09 and another 25% of total
paid-up Share Capital amounting to t 33.26 crores for the year 2009-10, totalling to
{ 66.52 crores subject to the provision of Section 77A of the Companies Act, 1956.
The first buy-back of ( 33.26 crores was completed during the year 2009-10
Accordingly an amount of { 33.26 crores pertaining to the first buy-back has been
transferred from the Profit and Loss Account to Capital Redemption Reserve Account.
The second buy-back pertaining to the financial year 2009-10 has been kept in
abeyance by the Corporation, pending receipt of further directions from the
Government, vide Letter No.373/lD(P)D120'11lP1, dt.10.03.201'l received from the
Govt. of Puducherry.

8. The Corporation has not received any title deed for the land transferred by the
Government of Puducherry vide Order No.G.O.5B3 dt.11.10.93 to the Corporation.

9. ln July 201 1, the Corporation had granted a sum of ( 5.00 crores as Short Term Loan

to the Puducherry Co-operative Sugar Mills Limited, Puducherry. The Corporation
has also accounted for the lnterest lncome accrued on the said loan at the
contracted interest rate upto 31.03.2014. However, in view of the deteriorating
financial condition of the Puducherry Co-operative Sugar Mills Limited and continued
non-service of the principal and interest obligations as per the terms of the loan, the
recovery of the 'overdue' loan and accrued interest has become doubtful. ln line with
prudential revenue recognition norms and real income theory, the Corporation has
made a 'Provision for Doubtful Loans' for the entire Principal outstanding and

\/ v
L. MOHAMED MANSOOR

Managitlg Director
Puducherry Po'.ver Corpor,'licn Limited

(A Government of Puducherry Undertaking)
Puducherry

Overhauling during a year is charged to the Reserve in the year in which such
expenses were incurred.

Total
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accumulated accrued interest remaining unserviced as at 31.03.2014 aggregating to
< 6,54,55,801/- and no interest is accounted in the subsequent financial year,
considering prudential revenue recognition norms.

10.|n October 2015, the Corporation had granted a sum of { 10.00 crores as Short Term
Loan to the Pondicherry Textile Corporation Limited, Puducherry. Similarly, in
February 2016, the Corporation had granted a Short Term Loan of sum
{ 30.00 crores to Pondicherry Co-operative Wholesale Stores Ltd, Puducherry. The
Corporation has accounted for the lnterest accrued on the above said loans at the
contracted interest rate upto 31.03.2017. During the financial year 2017-18,
considering the non-payment of such interest on loan, the Corporation has made a
'Provision on lnterest on loan' given to Puducherry Textile Corporation Ltd. and
Puducherry Co-operative Wholesale Stores Ltd., accumulated upto 31.03.2017
amounting to t 5,24,06,2041. Further, no interest has been recognized on the said
loan amounts from the financial year 2017-18 onwards considering prudential
revenue recognition norms.

11. ln terms of the directions received from the Govt. of Puducherry vide Note
No.1-281/Secy.IPOWlPN2015, dt.30.11.20'15, the Board of Directors of the
Corporation have waived the Surcharge ol{ 66.77 crores upto 31"t July, 2015 and the
subsequent period on Belated Payment on the outstanding dues of
< 65,65,39,531/- recoverable from the Electricity Department, Govt. of Puducherry.
Further, in June 2020, the Board of Directors of the Corporation waived the surcharge
of ( 6,73,89,923/- on the belated payments made by Electricity Department, Govt. of
Puducherry for the period from February 2018 to January 2O2O.

12. The Corporation has made a provision for sum of ( 1.70 crores (approximately)
under the head Provision for Seventh Central Pay Commission towards arrears
payable to the employees of the Corporation for the period from 01 .04.2019 to
31 .03.2020 as per G.O.Ms. No, 1 6, dt.07.08.2020.

13. Other lnformation:

31 .O3 2022 31.03.2021
(a) Earnings in Foreign Currency Nit Nit

Nit

Particulars

Disclosure as required by Accounting Standard 1B (AS-18)
Disclosures" are as follows:

"Related Party

Names of the related
Promoters holding together with its
Subsidiary more than 20%

es and descri tion of relationshi

Thiru R. Murali,
Managing Director

\o1 04?021 to 31 05 2021)
,\/

V
L. MOHAMED MANSOOR

Managing Director
Puducherry Power Corporation Limited

(A Government of Puducherry Undertaking)
PuducherrY

Key Management Personnel

(b) Expenditure in Foreign Currency Nit

14. Related Party lnformation:

Govt. of Puducherry
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Thiru Arjun Sharma, lAS,
Managing Director
(09.06.2021 to 31.03.2022)

Particulars Promoters Key Management Personnel

Sale of Power
Unbilled
(Electricity
Puducherry)

including
Revenue

Department,

236.44 Million Units
(217.92 Million Units)
( 99.77 crores

( { 80.58 crores)

Thiru R. Murali,
Managing Director
(O'l .04.2021 to 31.05.2021 )

Thiru Arjun Sharma, lAS,
Managing Director
(09. 06.202 1 to 3'1.03.2022')

<.1,04,66,595/-
(For the FY 20'18-19)

NA

Receivables from the
Electricity Department,
Puducherry including
Filing fees and
Advertisement charges.

<.44,27,80,888t-
t.44,31 ,13,848/-)

NA

15. Break up of Remuneration to Managing Directo(s) and Directors.

Tmt. A. Geetha, MLA,
Chairperson, PPCL, Puducherry

A. Vikranth Raja, lAS,
Chairman, PPCL, Puducherry

Dr. T. Arun, lAS,
Chairman, PPCL, Puducherry

b Thiru R. Murali,
Managing Director

Thiru Arjun Sharma, lAS,
Managing Director

Rs. NIL
(01.04.2021

31.05.2021)

Rs. NIL
(05.03.2021 to
31 03.2021)

Rs. NIL
(01 .04.2020 to
04 03 2021)

to

Rs.NlL
(09 06.2021 (A.N).
to 31 03.2022)

L.MOHAN4ED MANSOOR
Managing Director

Puducherrv Power Corporatior I Limited
(A Government ot Puducherry Undertaking)

PuducherrY

Particulars Current Year Previous YearSl.No.

Rs. NIL
(2't.12.2021 to
31.12.2021\
Rs. NIL
(02.02.2022 to
31.03.2022)

Rs. NIL
(01.04.2020

to 23.02.2021)

a

Details of transactions with Related Parties:

Dividend Paid during the
Financial Year 2021-22

Balances Outstanding:

\/
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1 6. Contingent Liabilities:
a. Guarantee given to Third party - M/s. GAIL for supply of gas by pledging FDR for

< 8.07 crores (PY < 9.44 crores) with lndian Bank (Mudaliarpet), puducherry
{ 3.88 crores (PY < 4.53 crores).

b. Estimated Amount of contracts remaining to be executed on Capital Account and
not provided for 7 21 .45 crores (PY < 21.45 crores).

17.The Joint Electricity Regulatory Commission has admitted the billing of additional
claim of { 7.42 crores from Electricity Department, Puducherry in connection with
True-up of FY 20'18-19 filed with the Hon'ble Commission and the amount has been
accounted during the financial year 2021-22 as per the Tariff Order dt.O7.04.2021 fot
the tariff period 2021-22.

18. GAIL had issued a provisional credit notes and debit notes pertaining to the period
2008-09 to 2013-14 for a sum of { 25,60,89,760/- (net) due to revision of
transmission charges of supply of gas and refund of Service Tax collected on supply
of gas in view of PNGRB Order T0/06/2011 dated 11.07.2014 after considering of
ST/CST on transmission charges and lnterest on CST, which has been since
adjusted the cost of gas payable by the Corporation. The said credlt note issued is
subject to any appeal / revision to be preferred by GAIL in further appellate forums.

The Credit note amount has been apportioned between the Corporation and
Puducherry Electricity Department ('PED') in line with the principles / guidelines /
orders laid down from time to time for fixation of tariff by the Govt. of Puducherry or
the Tariff Regulatory Authority, as the case may be. ln line with the above, the
Corporation has 'provisionally' determined that a sum of ( 23,97,91,1801 is payable
to PED and the amount payable to PED has been shown under "Other Liabilities".
The balance amount of t 'l ,62,98,5801 has been accounted for under "Exceptional
Items" during the FY 2014-15.

19. (a) The Corporation had lodged a claim with M/s. United lndia lnsurance Company
Ltd, Puducherry for < 1,394.40 lakhs towards Machinery Breakdown (MBD) and
{ 5,142.00 lakhs towards Loss of Profit (LOP) under the IAR policy in connection with
major breakdown of Gas Turbine Generator during the period from 01.10.2014 to
01.05.2015 and the Corporation has furnished the details as required by the
lnsurance Company. M/s. United lndia lnsurance Company Ltd, Puducherry vide
Letter No.O1 1700/lAR/2016-2017, dt.05.04.2016 has repudiated the claim filed by the
Corporation. As a result of which, the Corporation filed a petition to the National
Consumer Redressal Forum against the repudiation of the claim by the M/s. United
lndia lnsurance Company Ltd, Puducherry for a total claim of 7 43,69,25,7'11l- and
now the matter is pending before the Forum. ln view of uncertainty in the receipt of
claim and without prejudice to the proceedings for recovery of the claim amount, the
Corporation has not recognized any amount receivable in respect of the said claim.
Such claims shall be accounted for as and when realized.

L.MOHAMED MANSOOR
Managing Director

Puducherry Power Corpc.ation Limited
(AGovemment of Puducherry Undertaking)

Puducherry
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(b) The Corporation also flled the claim against M/s. New lndia Assurance Co. Ltd.,
Karaikal on the breakdown of Steam Turbine Gearbox and Machinery loss of profit
with the lnsurance Company to the extent of { 4.51 crores during the financial year
2017-18. Whereas, the lnsurance company admitted the claim of 7 40,37,2341- on
machinery breakdown and loss of profit of 7 98,22,264/- which has been admitted
during the financial year 2019-20 and 2020-21 respectively and the same has been
accounted accordingly.

20. ln the opinion of the Management, the Current Assets, Loans and Advances are of
the value stated, if realized, in the ordinary course of business. The provisions for all
known liabilities, according to the Management is adequate and not in excess of the
amount reasonably necessary.

L.MOHAMED MANSOOR
Managing Director

Puducherry Power Corporation Limited
(A Govsrnment oI Puducherry Undertaking)

Puducherry

\



Puducherry Power Corporation Limited
2. Notes to financia! statements for the year ended March 31,2022

2. Disclosures in respect of Gratuity and Leave Encashment

2021-2022

a59

(T)

2020-202',1

679,79,796
707,42,122
27,62,326

653,92,641
43,09,375
30,14,815

0
47,37,035

0
679,79,796

575,84,790
48,36,679
93,26,671

-'10,06,018
707,42,122

1) Statement of Profit and Loss
Net employee benefit expenses ( Recognised in Employee Cost)

Current Service cost
lnterest cost on benefit obligation
Expected Retum on Plan Assets
Net actuarial Gain / loss recognised in the year
Net benefit expense

Defined benefit obligation as at April 1 , 2021
lnterest cost
Current service cost
Benefits paid
Actuarial loss on obligation
Benefit payments
Defined benefit obligation as at March 31 ,2022

Fair value of plan assets as at April 1 , 2021
Expected return
Contribution by employer
Benefits paid
Actuarial gain / (Loss)
Fair value of plan assets as at March 31 , 2022

30,44,696
45,87,604

-54,08,239
2,718

22,26,780

2) Balance sheet
Details of Provision for Gratuity
Defi ned benefit obligation
Fair value of plan assets
Surplus Funded Position

3) Changes in present value of the defined benefit obligation are as follows:

The major categories of plan assets as a percentage of the fair value of
total plan assets are as follows:

% of lnvestment with insurer
o/o of lnvestment in Government Bonds
% of Balance with Bank

100

100 100

The principal plan assets consists of a scheme of insurance taken by the Trust, which is a qualifying policy
Break-down of individual investments that comprase the total plan assets is not supplied by the insurer.

679,79,796
45,87,604
30,44,696

0
-7,90,962
-2,31,660

745,89,474

707A2J22
54,08,239
61,10,866
-2,31,660
-7,93,680

812,35,887

L.MOHAMED M
Managing Dit

Puducherry Power CorF

AI{SOOR

(A Govemment ot Puducher
Puducherry

riion Limited
/ Undertaking)

(A). GRATUITY

745,89,474
812,35,887
66,46,413

30,14,815
43,09,375

-48,36,679
-37,31,017
-12,43,506

4) Changes in the fair value of plan assets are as follows:

100

Total

\/
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(B) Leave Salary - Compensated Absences

Employee benefits towards Compensated absences recognised in the Profit and Loss Account as follows:

2020-2021

(a) Cunent service cost
(b) lnterest cost
(c) Net actuarial Gain / (loss)
(d) Total

Discount rate - Gratuity - %
Discount rale - Leave Salary - %

Actuarial Assumption

The Principal assumptions used in determining gratuity benefit obligation and determining companys liability
towards employee benefits under Compensated absences are furnished below:

({)

0
34,87,783
-1,01,158
33,86,625

b. r/b

6.77

The estimates of future salary increase, considered in actuarial valuation tating into account of inflation,
seniority, promotion, attrition and relevant factors, such as supply and demand in the employment market.

\J
L.MOHAMED MANSOOR

Managing Director
Puduchorry PoweI CorPoration Limited

(A Government ol Puducherry Undertaking)
Puducherry

2021-2022

0
37,85,834
28,22,879
66,08,712

7.09
7.11
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PUDUCI]ERRY POWER CORPORATION TIMITED

Notei forming part of Financial Statement

3 Share ln R5)

(i) Reconciliation of number oI sharcs

(ii) RiShls, pretc.mces and rest,idionr atta.ied to sh.re5
€quity Shares; The Company has one class of equity sha.es. fach shareholder h eli8ible for one vote per ihare held. The dividend
proposed by the Eoard of Directors is subject to the app.oval of the shareholders in the ensuing Annual General Meetin& except in case

of interim dividend. h the event of liquidation, the equity shareholders are eligible to receive the remainin8 assets of the Company alter
distributlon ofall oreferential amounts, in proportion tothei. shareholdlnt.

(iii) oetails ofshares h€ld shareholders more than 5% ofthe shares in the

Sha.es held Promoters at the end olthe 31 March 2022

shares h€ld Promot€E at the end otthe ll Mar.h 2OZl

v
L.MOHAMED MANSOOR

llanaging Director
Puducherry Pov'Jer Corporation Limiled

(A Governm;nt ol PuducheIry Undertaking)
Puducherry

Particulart 3l March 2021

Authods€d share Caphal
Equity Shares, Ri. 10O par value, 135O0OOO (Previous Year -135OOOOO) Equity Sharet

lssued, Subscdbed and Fully Paid up Share Capital

Equity Shares, Rs.1m parvalue 9978418 (Previous Year '9978418) Eq uity Shares paidup 99,78,41,800

1,35,m,m,OOO

Total 99,78,41,800

3l Mar€h 2021Paniculars

Equity Shaies l{o. of shares (ln Rs)

Opening Ealance

lssued durinS the year

Deletion durinStheyear

99,74,48 99,78,41,800

99,78,4\a 99,78,41,800

Equity Share5 31 March 2021

Name of sharehold€r No. of shares h%

Pr€sident of lndia 99,18,41A 100.00%

Nam€ of Promotor

Presid€nt of lndia

Clarr of sharerNam€ ol Promotor
9a Chante durint

theyear

Equity 99,18,41A 100 00% 0.00%President ol lndla

31Mar.h 2022

No. ofshares (ln Rs)

99,1a,41A 99,78.41,800

clorint balanc€ 99,78,414 99,7 8,41,,aOO

31 March 2022

No. of ahares ln%

99,78,418 100.00%

3l March 2022

1,35,OO,00,000

99,7at41,AOO

99,78,41,800

Clast otshares No. of Shares % of totalsharet
* ch.ngeduring

th€ vear

Equity 99.78,41A 100.00% o.00%
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PUDUCHERRY POWER CORPORATION I"IMtTED

Notes for.ning parl ot financial Statement

5

6 Trade

5.1 Trade rchedule as at ll March 20ZZ

ln

ln

ln Rs)

L.MOHAMED MANSOOR
Managing Director

Puducherry Power Corporation Limited
(A Govemmenl of Puducherry Undertaking)

Puducherry

Particulars 31 Mar.h 2021

33,26,00,000
33,26,m,O00

2,45,19,641

2,81,94,OO3

5,27,13,644

39,25,20,261
14,0t1,70,014

2,81,94,003
5,63,88.00s

Cap'rtal Redemptlon ReserYe

openinS Balance

Closing Balance

Sp€ciel Maintenanae Rescrve

Opening Balance

Add: Transfer from P&L

ClosinB Balance

Statement of Profil and loss

Ealance atthe beginning ofthe year

Add: Proflt during the year

Less: Appropriation
TransfettoSpeciel Maintenance ReseNe

Proposed 0ividend
Ealanc€ at the end of the year 44,89,O8,273

Total 83,42,21,9t7

Particulart 31 March 2021

Provision ror employee benefits 5,40,02,019

5,40,02,019Total

Particulars 31 March 2021

0ue to others 3,O9,O9,246

3,O9,O9,246Total

from due date of

[es5 than 1 year 1-2 yearr 2-l yea6 Mo.e than 3
yaals

Particular5

1,21,29,352 3,75,169 49,31,O17

I

MSME
Other(
Oisputed dues- MSME

Olsputed dues Others

Sub total

MSME Undue

Oth€rs Undue

al

Total

3,76,35,533

3.75.35.531

3,76.35.s33

31 March 2022

33,25,00,000
33,26,00,OOO

s,2'I ,13,644
3,5O,95,474

&78,09,s18

44,49,O4,27 3
17,s4,1936A

3,50,95,a74

54,92,97,161

1.00,97.01,285

3l March 2022

5,94,11,357

5,94.11,357

31 March 2022

3,76,35,s31

3.76,35,533
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PUDUCHERRY POWER CORPORATION UMITED

Notes forming part oI Financial Statement

5.2 Trade schedule as at ll M.rch 2021

7 Other cur.ent llabilities

8 Short t.rm

ln Rs

(ln Rs)

(ln Rs)

L,MOHAMED MANSOOR
Managing Director

Puducherry Power Corporation Limited
(A Govemment ol Puducherry Undertaking)

Puducherry

OuBtanding for following periods from duE date of paymentParticulars

Lesa than l year 1-2 years 2-3 years
Total

MSME

Othe6
Oisputed due5- MSME

Disputed dues- Others

2,56,03,06s 3,75,169 3,260 49,21,1s2 3,09,09,246

sub total 3,O9,O9,246

MSME - Undue
OtheR - LJndue

Total 3,O9,O9,245

Particulars 31 March 2021

Deferred claims

Outstanding Expenses

Provision for Reverse Service Chatget

Retention Charget

salary Payable

Share ofCredit Note from M/s. GAIL

27,54,364

r,u,Ll,914
1,18,841

55,00,628

265,15,107
21,97 ,91,r80

24,50,92,O44Total

31 March 2021Partic!lars

Provision for employee benef its

Othe6
-Prov. for Proposed Divid€nd
-Provision fot Loss on Sale ofAssets

23,10,001

10,54,21 ,746
1,26,005

10,74,63,292Total

\

31 March 2022

27,54,364
46,89,246

59,40,188

2,91,91,531

23,97,9L1a0

28.25.56.509

3l March 2022

21,26,A13

9,49.60,591

1,26,005

9,78,13,50e



PUOUCHERRY POWER CORPORATION LIMITEO
NOTE9.FIXEDASSETS

o.o
o

l
l

_Do

d-o
CCoo:tc
<q

e
C

o
ID

5'(o

Ctfic€ Equipment

Plant and Machrnery

Faclory Building
lntemal Road

Piant and Machinery -

laHeL

Flanr ano Macfiinery
SuD-Sraton - ABB

n,gn lilast Lightrng

3urlorng- ark lV and
olners BHEL
Building - Sub-Station -

]A8B

ilding - ll (Qts.)

z

on

o
o

tr
l.
oo

NET BLOCKDEPRECIATIONGROSS BLOCK
Adlustment
Ouring tha

Year

Upto
31.03.2022

Upto
3'1.03.2021

For the Year
As on

31.03.2021Additions Deletions
As at

31.03.2022
Pa rtic ula rs As at

01.M.2021

Tanorble Assets

0 0 0 793,28,778793,28,778 793,28,778La nd

133,09,065 6,48,505 '139,57,570186,88,894 186,88,894 53,79,829Burlding

34,67,936 0J6.CJ,ZOZ JU,CJ,ZOZ 34,67,936 3,85,326Fumfture and Fittings

46.54,606 48.400 47,03,006 41,09,988 80,164 41 ,90,152 5,44,618

71,48,858 64,33,972 0 64.33,97271,48,858 7,14,886

14,27,O21 12,84,319 014 27 .421 12,84,319 1 ,42,702

29.24.212 29,24,212 25,60,465 71 ,326 26,31,791 3.63,747

39,00,485 39,00,485 6,87,341 88,'15't 7,75.492 32,'13,144

s6,77,885 56,77,885 39,13,940 1,89,641 41,03,581 17.63.945

12430 ,72,81 1 12430 ,7 2,81 1 10507,51 ,066 181,37,184 10688,88,250 1923,21,745

648,78,918 648,78,918 583,91,026 0 583,91,026 64,87,892 64,87,892

82,75,065 82,75,065 54,06,269 4,27,821 58,34,090 28,68,796

131 3 93.597 1313,93,597 't'182,54,237 0 1182,54.237 131 ,39,360

115,68,190 '115,68,190 104,11,37't 0 '104,1 1,37'1 1 1 ,56,819
185,26,021 185,26,021 '1 07, 8 0, 97'l 6,42,853 114,23,824 77,45,050

_ PWD0el 160,74,9'19 160,74,91S 144,67 ,427 0 144,67 427 16,O7,492
57.000 57,000 51 ,300 0 51,300 5,700

r supply line:.I6
1 ,93,613 1 ,93,613 1,74,252 0 1 ,74,252 19,36'1

S 80,181 80,181 t z, toJ 0 72,163 8,018
r@ Osmosis Plant 446,72,932 446,72,932 170,92,722 23,58,731 '194,51 ,453 275,80,210r3 16663,97,248 48,400 16564,45,648 13216,19,830 226,44,376 0 13442,84,206 3447 ,77 ,41A

16662,19,956 - 1,77,292 16663,97,248 12990,22,006 225,97,A24 0 132r 6,19,830 3671,97,950r
s Year Figures

As on
31.03.2022

793,28,778

47 .31.324

3.85.326

5.12.A54

7.14.886

1 .42.702

2,92.42',1

31.24.993

15.7 4.304

1741.84.561

24,40,975

'131.39.360

11.56.819

16,07.492

1

8.018

3221,81,442

3447,77,418



PUDUCHERRY POWER CORPORATION LIMIIED

Notes fo.mirg pan of Financlal Statement

10 Deferred tax aerets net

10.1 ot Oefer.ed Tax

l1 Other non current assets

12 lnventori€s

1l Trads roceivables

Pa.ticular3 31 March 2021

Deferred Tax fuset 13,85,553

Total 13,85,553

-r-tr

(ln Rs)

(ln Rs)

(ln Rs)

(ln Rs)

(ln Rs)

Particulars 31 March 2021

1,s6,65,0&r

2t,12,144
13,25,748

2,22,44,427
4,t4.12,323

4,N.26,770
4,OO,26,770

Drhned Tar Asset

Expenses provided but allowable in lncome tar on Payment basi,

Provision for doubtful debts

difference between book depreciation and tax depreciation

Provision for UMealised lnterest oa Loans

Groar t €fD.red Tar Asaet (A)

D€'rer.ed Tar Lhbility
oifference between book depreciation and tar depreciation

Grorr oefened Tar Uability (8)

et oerened Tar Asset (A)-{Bl 13.8S,553

Paniculars 31 Mar.h 2021

Seqrhy Deposits

-tlect.Security Deposits

-Telephone Deposit

2,11,195

64.966

2,96,161Total

Panlculars 31 March 2021

Spar€s, Chemicals, Consumables & Stores in Transit 4,71,11,618

4,11,11.618Iotal

lI March 2021

44_31.13.848Unsccured considered good

44.31.13.848Total v
L.MOHAMED MANSOOR

Managing Director
Puducherry Powor Corporation Limited

(A Government ol Puducherry Undertaking)
Puducherry

31 Mar.h 2022

46,51,709

45,51,709

31 March 2022

4,86,U,012

4 96 A4 l)17

3l March 2022

1,72,85,839

21,72,144

).3,25,7 48

i.zz.as.azt
4.30.33.158

3.83.81.449
3.43.81.449

45.51.709

31 March 2022

2,tr.,195

64,966

2_96_161

3l March 2022

44,27 ,A0,888

nn rT ao aAA
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PUDUCHERRY POWER CORPORATION I.IMITED

Notes forming part of Financial statement

13.1 Trade Re.eivables schedul€ as at 31 March 2022

11.2 Tr.de Receivables s.hedul. rs at 31 Mar.h 2O21

(ln Rs)

Outstanding tor followlnS periods from due date ol payment

TotalLess than 5
months

6 months' 1
1-2 years 2-3 yea15 More than 3 year

Urldlsputed Trade

receivables- considered

Undlsputed Trade

Receiveblei- con5idered

Dlsputed Trade

Receivables considered
Disputed Trade

Receivables considered

6,45,57,547 11,36,s9s 37 ,J 4,19,666 44,31,13,848

Sub total 44,31,13,848

Undue - considered Sood
Undue - conaidered doubtful
Provision fordoubtful

Totnl 44.31.13.848

(ln Rs)

L.MOHAMED MANSOOR
Managing Director

Puducharry Power Corporation Umited
(A Governmont ot Puducherly Undertaking)

Puducherry

Outrtandiq forrollowing pe.iods arom due date oI payment

5 months- IPartifulars less than 5

montht
1-2 years 2-3 yeart More than 3 year

6,42,24,627undisputed Trade

receivables- consideaed

Sood

Undisputed Trede

Reteivables considered

doubdul

Oisputed Trade

Receivables considered
good

Disputed Trade

Receivables considered

doubttul

31 ,85,56,26L

Sub total

Undue - considered good

Undue - consldered

Provision for doubtful debt!

fotal

Total

44,27 ,40,488

44,27 ,A0,88a

44 ?7 gO AAA
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PUOUCHERRY POWER CORPORATION LIMTTEO

Notes forming part of Financial Statement

14 Cash and cash

15 Shon term loans and advances

16 Other current assets

(ln Rs)

(ln Rs)

(ln Rs)

(ln Rs)

L.MOHAMED MANSOOR
Managing Director

Puducherry Pow€r Corporation Limited
(A Government of Puducherly Undertaking)

' Puducherry

Particulars 31 March 2021

Cash on hand
Ealanc€s wlth banls ln curent accounts

-lndian Bank A,/c no. 450684768
-lndiah Bank A,/c no.835720532
-lndian Bank Karaikal A,/c no. 759620657
-lndian Overs€as Eank a/c.112
-State Bank of lndia (Main) A/c 10831170111

'state Bank of lndia. Karaikel

Others

-Deposits with Scheduled Bank5

1s,59,243

9,855

42,09,867

s,95,374

15,83,638

69,53,911

97,a6.t834/

21,989

Total 99,35,58,221

Panicularc 3l Marrh 2021

Balarc€3 with Govemm.rt Audro.itl€t
-lT Refund Due

-MATCredit Recelvable

oth€a loanr and advancea (unsecured, consldeted !ood)
-Advance to Suppliers

-Advances Recoverable in cash or l(nd
-Lo.ns & Advances to Employees
-Prcpaid Expenses

-Provision for Ooubtful Advancet
-Term Loan to Pondicherry - AFT

-Term Loan to Pondicherry - Amudasurabi
-Term Loan to Pondlcherry Co'op Sugar Mills

2,44,06,483

1,78,s3,839

91,39,936

90,10,719

62,249

22,11,954
(6,s4,5s,801)

10,00,00,000

30,00,00,0@

6,54,S5,801

Total 46,26,85,580

Particulars 31Ma.ch 2021

6,O7,19,102

2t,62,326
(s,24,06,204)

lntcrest Receivabl€ on Term Oeposit

Prepaid Erpenses - Gratuity

Provision for lnterest on Loans

1,10,95,a24Total

Particulars 3l March 202r

80,51,aa,t)t
Saleofproductt

.sale of Powe.

80.57.8E.127Totel

f,1 March 2022

7,47.659
9,855

7,62,07,331

17,31,)94
2,92,74,692

16,64,120

1,14,30,46,189

35,000

1.19.21.15 542

31Ma.(h 2022

3,05,57,800

36,24,160

80,60,401

62,249
lt,57,872

(6,54,ss,801)

10,00,00,000

30,00,00,000

6,54,55,801

44.13.66.442

31 March 2022

7,64,52,448

66,46,413

ls,24,06,204l

1.06.92-557

3l March 2022

99,76,76,388
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PUDUCHERRY POWER CORPORAIION TIMITEO

Notes torming part oI Financial Statement

18 Other lncome

19 cost of Material consumed

20 benefit

2t and amortiration

?2 0rher

lln Rsl

(ln Rs)

(ln Rs)

(ln Rs)

L.MOHAMED MANSOOR
Managing Director

Puducherry Power Corporation Limited
(A Governmont ol Puducherry Underlaking)

Puducherry

Particulars 31 March 2021

lntlrBt lntom€
-lnterest on FD

-lnterest on lT Refund

Other non-opeiating income (net of erpenser)

2,77,57,972

13,44,522

98,s3,850

Total 3,89,56.3s4

31 March 2021

46,44,6s,r08

Rau Mateaiel Consumed

Opening stock

Purchases

[e3s: Closing stock
Total 46,48,65,308

Total 46,48,6s.308

Particulars 31 Mar.h 2021

salaries and wages

contribution to provident and other fu.ds
-Grirtuity cont.ibution

Staff welfare erpenses

10,07,63,300

(12,43,s06)

52,33,997

Total 10,47,53,791

Pa.ticulars 31 Mar.h 2021

Oepreciation 2,25,97,824

1.?5.97.a24Total

Pnrticulars

Advertisement Charges

Annual Maintenance CharS€s

Audit Fees

Eank Char8es

Eoard Meetin8 Other MeetinS Exponsas

Books & Periodicals

Canteen Erpenses

5,t9,081
39,075

2,19,070

2,92,054

19,265

8,491
18,,1O,00O

26 10.57,016

3l March 2022

71,62,45,434

22,26,779

78,19,833

72.62.92.046

31. Mat.h 2022

4,67.26,784

11,148

3,89,164

4.71-27-A95

31Mar(h 2022

59.81,51,630

59,81,51,630

59-81.51-630

3l March 2022

2,26,44,f76

7 )6 tU 176

31 March

47,553

1,86,370

2,79,07O

2,50,667
16,336

4,185

18,50,000

-1r"t-"hroa



PUOUCHERRY POWER CORPORATION UMITED

Notes forming part of Financial Statement

Olher

2l Tar

the

ln

(ln Rs)

(ln Rs)

aJ
L.MOHAMED MANSOOB

Nlanaging Director
Puducherrv Power Corpo'alion Limited

(A Governmint of Puducherry Undertaklng)
Puducherry

LbY

Particulars 31 March 2021

ConrultancJ Charges

Eleatricity Charges

Expansion Project Erpenses Written Off
F.eEht Charges

Gr€€n Selt Maintenance

House Keeping Char8es

lnsurance

LegayProfessional charBes

licenc6 & Taxes

Misaellaneous &penses
Oftae E-xpenses

Postage & Telephone

Printing & Stationery
Prior Period €rpenles
Rent

Repai6 & Mainlerance
Se@rity CharSes

Stipend

Transler TravellinE Allowance

Travelling Expenses

Vehicle Maintenance

Totalcontinued from previous page 30,57,036

3,96,s96

33,06,827

43,57,O82

81,209

3,69,N7
7,74,@4

84,8,215
5,19,859

41,12,2s8

2,67j9
2,96,6{3
2,70,4?9

1,O7,624

5,99.496

2,35,03,468

25,28.898

29,59,985

54,578

1,35,578

9,55,651

Total s.74,82,57L

Paniculars 31 March 2021

4,O7,48,O31

1,31,26,936

Curent Tax

Deferred Tax

5,40,74,913Total

ll Mar.h 2021

olfference between book depreclatlon and tax dep.eciation

Prepaid Gratuity
Bu5iness Loss

-t6.5r,379
-9,42,139

t,59,70,414

1,33.26.936Total

31 March 2022

26.U,181

2,46,949

36,87,637

st06,09s
32,37 4

16,24,711

55,44,6s3

1,75,853

24,60,310

14,393

2,59,229

2,95,554

7,56,552

3,39,495

1,8405,393

18,98,282

37,37,72L

ar86
6,26,214

4.76 a3 Asq

3l March 2022

7,78,19,161

F2,56.1s6)

7.45 53 005

3l Merch 2022

-16,45,121
,16,20,835

-17 66146
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L.MOHAMED MANSOOR

Managing Director
Puducherry Power Corporation Limited

(A Government of Puducherry Undertaking)
Puducherry

PUDUCHERRY POWER CORPORATION I-IMITED

Notes forrrling part of Financial Statement

21 share

Z5 Auditor''Remuneration (ln Rs)

26 S€8ment ReponinS

The Company consider5 it's business 5eSment a5 it'5 primary segment. The Company it en8aged into the buslness of Generation &
Sale of Power and there i5 only one reportable segment as envisated by AccountinS Standard 17 " Segment Reportln8 (AS17l.

A.cordingly, amounts appearin8 in these financial statements relates to only the buliness of Generation & Sale ot Pow€r. Further,

the opeGtions primarily caterto the needs of the Oomestic marlet only. Ac€ordin8ly, there are no separate reportable ieSments

according to AS-17 issued under the Companles (Accountin8 Standards) Rules, 2006.

27 Oth€rs

ln the Opinion of the Board, all arsets of the company (Other than Fixed fus€ts and Non-Current lnvestments) have a value on

realiration in ordinary course ofbusiness which is atleast equalto the amount atu/hich they are stated In these accounts.

28 RetroupinS

Prioa year comparatives have been regrouped wherevea necessary to conform to curent year's clas5iflcation,

forvaithian.than & Co.,

Chartered Accountants

FIrm's Reaistration No. 0118o5S

for Puducherry Power Corporation tlmlted

X-i'

Particulars 31 March 2021

Profit attributable to equity shareholders (ln Rs)

Weighted average number of equity shares

Earnings per share basic (Rs)

Eamin8s per share diluted (Rt)

Face value per equity share (Rs)

14,@,10,Or,4

99,74,414

14.13

14.13

1m

Particulars 31 March 2021

Payment! to auditor ai
' for Statutory Audit
- for taxation matters
- fot other services

- Remuneration to lnternal Audito6
- Remuneration to Cost Auditors

70,800

29,500
20,650

99,120

59,000

2,79,O70Total

Plrcc:Puducherry , rft
"*'2 g SEP zuzz

31 Mar.h 2022

11,54,7935A
99.78,418

17.59

17.59

100

31 March 2022

70,800
29,500
20,6s0
99,120
59,000

2.79.O70
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TARIFF FILING FORMS (THERMAL)

FOR DETERMINATION OF TARIFF
Main Tariff Form

PART.I

Annexure-l
Checklist of Main Tariff Forms and other information for tariff filinq for

Thermal Stations

Form No. Title of Tariff Filing Forms (Thermal) Tick
FORM. 1 Summary of Tariff

FORM -1 (r) Statement showing claimed capital cost

FORM -1 (I)

FORM-2 Plant Characteristics

FORM.3

FORM- 4 Details of Foreign loans

FORM.4A Details of Foreign Equity \1
FORM-5 Abstract of Admitted Capital Cost for the existing Projects

FORM.6 Financial Package upto COD

FORM. 7 Details of Project Specific Loans

FORM. 8 Details of Allocation of corporate loans to various projects \1
FORM.9 Statement of Additional Capitalisation after COD NA

FORM- 1O Financing of Additional Capitalisalion NA

FORM. I I Calculation of Depreciation on original project cost

FORM. 12 Statement of Depreciation

FORM- 13 Calculation of Weighted Average Rate of lnterest on Actual Loans NA

FORM. 14 Oraw Down Schedule for Calculation of IDC & Financing
Charges

FORM- 15 Oetails of Fuel for Computation of Energy Charges'

FORM. I6 Details of Limestone for Computation of Energy Charge Rate

FORM.,I7 Details of Capital Spares

FORM. 18 Non-Tariff lncome

FORM-19 Details of Water Charges

FORM-20 Details of Statutory Charges

L.MOHAMED MAIISOOR
Managing Director

Puducherry Power Corporatlon Limited
(A Govemment ol Puduchorry Undenaking)

Puducherry

Statement showing Return on Equity

Normative parameters considered for tariff computations



Form No, Title of Tariff Filing Forms (Thermal) Tick

FORM-A Abstract of Capital Cost Estimates
I

FORM.B Break-up of Capital Cost for Coal/Lignite based projects

FORM-C Break-up of Capital Cost for Gas/Liquid fuel based Projects I
FORM.D Break-up of Construction/Supply/Service packages I
FORM-E Details of variables , parameters , optional package elc. for New

Pro.iecl NA

FORM-F Details of cost over run x

FORM-G Details of time over run I
FORM -H Statement of Additional Capitalisation during end of the useful life NA

FORM -I Details of Assets Oe-capitalised during the period

FORM -J \
FORM -K Statement showing details of items/assets^fiorks claimed under

Exclusions \
FORM-L Statement of Capital cost I

Statement of Capital Woks in Progress I

FORM-N Calculation of lnteresl on Normative Loan

FORM-O Calculation of lnterest on Working Capital

FORM.P lncidental Expenditure up to SCOD and up to Actual COD NA

FORM-Q Expenditure under different packages up to SCOD and up to Aclual
coD NA

FORM-R Actual cash expenditure

FORM-S Slatement of Liability flow

FORM.T Summary of issues involved in the petition

2-bq
PART-I

List of Supportinq Forms / documents for tariff filinq for Thermal Stations

The Project was awarded to BHEL on TOTAL TURNKEY BASIS and the plant started its
commercial operation with effect from 03.01.2000. The tariff petition is being filed by the
Corporation with JERC with effect from the tariff period 20ll-12,

L.MOHAMED MANSOOB
Managing Director

Puducherry Pov/6r Corporation Limited
(A Government ol Puducherry Underlaking)

Puducherry

Remnciliation of Capitalisation claimed vis-a-vis books of accounts

FORM-M

x

x

\/



PART.I
FORM- 1

Name of the Petitioner
Name of the Generating Station:
Place (Region/DistricUState) :

Summarv of Tariff
Puducherry Power Corporation Limited
Karaikal Gas Power Station
PUDUCHERRY

Unit 2019-20 2020-2',1 2021-22S. No. Particulars 2022-23 2023-24 2024-25

1 2 3 5 6 7 8 I
Rs Cr't.1 Depreciation 3.29 2.24 2.24

1.2 lnterest on Loan Rs Cr 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

1.3 Return on Equity' Rs Cr 10.88 ll.ll 1.20 10.79 10.79

Rs cr 3.401.4 lnterest on Working Capital 2.8s 2.92 2.70 3.75 3.82

'l.5 O&M Expenses Rs Cr 15.10 16.13 17.22 18.40 19.65 20.98

1.6 Special Allowance (lf applicable) Rs Cr

Rs. Cr1.7 Compensation Allowance (lf applicable -
relevant for column 4 only)

Total Rs Cr 31.73 33.17 31.64 34.12 36.,13 37.83

2.1 Landed Fuel Cost (coaligas/RLNG/ liquid)
as per FSA approved by beneficiaries (.actuals)

Rs/Ton
11.52* 7 .92* 7.71* 26.32 26.32 26.32

(Y") t00 t00 100 100 100 100

2.2 Landed Fuel Cost lmported Coal as per FSA
approved by beneficiaries

(%) of Fuel Quantity

2.3 Rs/TonLanded Fuel Cost ( coal/gas
/RLNGiliquid) other than FSA

\/ $
oManaging Director

Puducherry Power Corpotstion Umited
(A Govsrnrn€nt of Puducherry Undertaking)

Puducherry

10

2.35 3.09 2.24

10.79

(%) of Fuel Quantity



S. No. Particulars Un it 2019-20 2020-21 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24 2024-25

(%) of Fuel Quantity (")
2.4 Landed Fuel Cost lmported Coal other than

FSA.

(o/o) of Fuel Quantity

2.5 Secondary fuel oil cost Rs/Unit

Energy Charge Rate ex-bus (Rs./kWh) .
ze, zc. zo ('Actuals)

Rs/Unit
3.01 * 2.15+ 1.98* 3.01 6.73 6.73

I

I

r

(Petitioner)

L. MOHAMED MANSOOR
Managing Director

Puduchorry Pow€r Corporation Limit€d
(A Government of puduchsrry Undortaklng)

puduch€rry

Note:
1. Details of calculations, considering equity as per regulation, to be furnished.
2A. lf multi fuel is used simultaneously, give 2 in respect of every fuel individually.
28. The rate of energy charge shall be computed for open cycle operation and combined cycle operation separately in case of gas/liquid
fuel fired plants.
2C. The total energy charge shall be worked out based on ex-bus energy scheduled to be sent out.
2D. The Energy Charge rate for the month shall be based on fuel cost(s) and GCV(S) for the month as per Regulation 43. 2E. ln case
breakup is not available for 2.1 to 2.5, consolidated statement needs to be submitted.

I.J{l



PART]
FORM-1(r)

Name of the Petitioner
Name of the Generating Station:

Puducherry Power Corporation Limited
Karaikal Gas Power Station

Statement showinq claimed capital cost - (A+B)

1tlr
L.MOHAT,TID MANSOOR

Managing Director
Puducherry Povrer Corporation Umiled

(A Governm€nt of Puducherry Undertakingl
Puduchsrry

\)
al
P

S. No. Particulars 2019-20 2020-21 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24

1 3 4 5 6 7 8

1 Opening Capital Cost 164.44 164.44 164.44 164.44 164.44

2 Add: Addition during the yearlperiod 0 0 0 0 0 0

3 Less: De-capitalisation during the year/period 0 0 0 0 0 0

4 Less: Reversal during the year / period 0 0 0 0 0 0

5 Add: Discharges during the year/ period 0 0 0 0 0

Closing Capital Cost 164.44 164.44 164.44 164.44 164.44

7 Average Capital Cost t64.44 t64.44 164.44 164.44 164.44 t64.44

S. No. Particu lars 2019-20 2020-21 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24

1 2 3 4 5 6 7

1 Opening Capital Cost 164.44 164.44 164.44 t64.44 164.44 t64.44

2 Add: Addition during the year / period 0 0 0 0 0 0

3 0 0 0 0 0 0

Less: Reversal during the year / period 0 0 0 0 0 0

Add: Discharges during the year / period 0 0 0 0 0 0

6 Closing Capital Cost t64.44 164.44 164.44 164.44 t64.44

7 Average Capital Cost 164.44 164.44 164.44 164.44 164.44 164.44

Statement showinq claimed capital cost elioible for RoE at normal rate (A)

2024-25

2

164.44

0

6 164.44

2024-25
8

Less: De-capitalisation during the year / period

4

5

164.44



2019-20S. No. Particulars 2020-21 2021-22 2022-23 2024-25
1 3 4 5 6 7 8

1 Opening Capital Cost

2 Add: Addition during the year / period

3 Less: De-capitalisation during the year / period

Less: Reversal during the year / period
Not aDDlicable

4

5 Add: Discharges during the year / period

o Closing Capital Cost

Average Capital Cost

IIIIIII

(Petitioner)

L.MOHAMED MANSOOR
Managing Director

Puducherry Power Corpor.ition Limited
(A Government of Puducherry Undertaking)

Puducherry

l'l
{
l.x

Statement showinq claimed capital cost eliqible for RoE
at weiqhted averaqe rate of interest on actual loan portfolio (B)

2023-24
2

\/



Name of the Petitioner
Name of the Generating Station:

Statement showinq Return on Eouitv at Normal Rate:

PART 1 FORM-1([A)

\,
{f+

2023-24 2024-25Sr Particulars 2019-20 2020-21 2021-22
7 81 2 3 4 5 6

Return on Equity

49.33 49.33 49.33 49.33 49.331 Gross Opening Equity (Normal) 49.33

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.002 Less: Adjustment in Opening Equity

Adjustment during the year 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0-00 0.00

49.33 49.33 49.33 49.334 Net Opening Equity (Normal) 49.33 49.33

Add: lncrease in equity due to addition during the year / period 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.005

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.007 Less: Decrease due to De-capitalisation during the year / period 0.00

8 Less: Decrease due to reversal during the year / period 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00I Add: lncrease due to discharges during the year / period

49.3310 Net closing Equity (Normal) 49.33 49.33 49.33 49.33

49.33 49.33 49.33 49.33 49.33 49.3311 Average Equity (Normal)

21.868% 21.8680/012 Rate of ROE 2t.8680/" 2t .8680/0 21.868%

10.79 10.79 t0.79 10.79 10.7912 Total ROE

III

Puducherrv Power Corporation Limited
Karaikal Cas Power Station

2022-23

0.00

49.33

21.8680/0

t0.79

v
(Petitioner)

L.MOHAMED MANSOOR
Managing Director

Puducherry Pov,?er Corporation Limited
(A Government of puducherry Undertaking)

puducherry



Name of the Petitioner
Name of the Generating Station:

PART't FORM-1(ilB)

(Petltloner)
L.MOHAMED MANSOOR

Managing Director
Puducherry Power Corporation Limited

(A Government of Puducherry Underlaking)
Puducherry p

{

Sr Particulars 2019-?0 2020-21 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24

1 2 3 5 6 7

Return on Equity (beyond the original scope of work excluding additional capitalization due to Change in Law)

1 cross Opening Equity (Normal)

2 Less: Adjustment in Opening Equity

J Ad.iustment during the year

4 Net Opening Equity (Normal)

Add: lncrease in equity due to addition during the year / period
Not applicable

7 Less: Decrease due to De-capitalisation during the year / period

8 Less: Decrease due to reversal during the year / period

I Add: lncrease due to discharges during the year / period

Net closing Equity (Normal)

11 Average Equity (Normal)

12 Rate of ROE

Total ROE

Puducherry Power Corporation Ltd
Karaikal Gas Power Station

Statement showino Return on Equitv at Normal Rate:

4

10

12

I
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PART 1

FORM.2

Name of the Petitioner
Name of the Generating Station

Plant Characteristics
Puducherry Power Corporation Limited
Karaikal Gas Power Station

Unit(s)/Block(s)/Parameters UnitJ Unit-ll
lnstalled Capacity ( MW) 32.s

Schedule COD as per lnvestment Approval

Actual COD iDate of Taken Over (as applicable)

Pit Head or Non Pit Head NA
Name of the Boiler Manufacture BHEL
Name of Turbine Generator Manufaclure B}IEL
lvlain Steams Pressure at Turbine inlet (kg/Cm')
abs,. ll

Main Steam Temperature at Turbine inlet ('C) ' 385

Reheat Steam Pressure at Turbine inlet (kg/Cma' NA
Reheat Steam Temperature at Turbine inlet fC) ' NA
Main Steam flow at Turbine inlet under MCR
condition (tons /hr)'? 46

Main Steam flow at Turbine inlet under VWO
condition (tons /hr)'

Unit Gross electrical output under MCR /Rated
condition (MW)'?

Unit Gross electrical output under VWO condition
(MW)'

Guaranteed Design Gross Turbine Cycle Heat Rate
(kCal/kWh)'

Conditions on which design turbine cycle heat rate
guaranteed

o/o t\4cR

o/o Makeup Water Consumption 2.200/0

Design Capacity of Make up Water System 70-80 cu-m,ftr

Design Capacity of lnlet Cooling System 3600 cu.m/hr

deltaT=8DegCDesign Cooling Water Temperature (oC)

Back Pressure

Steam flow at super heater outlet under BMCR
condition (tons/hr)

Steam Pressure at super heater outlet under BMCR
condition) (kg/Cm'l

Steam Temperature at super heater outlet under BMCR
condition (oC)

Steam Temperature at Reheater outlet at BMCR
condition ('C)

Design / Guaranteed Boiler Efficiency (0/o)'

Design Fuel with and without
domestic/imported coal

Type of Cooling Tower

Blending of

Induced Dralt

IIIIII

El[giinH NSOOR
cto r

tion Limited
Undertaking)Puducherry Power CorPora

tA Government ol Puducnerry
Puducherry

Unit-lll

03.01.2000



Type of cooling system' Closed Recirculating
system

Type of Boiler Feed Pump' Motor operated pump

Type of Coal Mill

Fuel Details'
-Primary Fuel Natural Gas

-Secondary Fuel

-Alternate Fuels

Types of SOX control system Hot extractive sampling

Types of NOX control system Hot extractive sampling

Details of SPM control system
Insitu dry type dust

density stack opacity
meter

2_11

Special Features/Site Specific Features.
Special Technological Features'
Environmental Regulation related features'"
Any other special features
'1. At Turbine IVICR condition

2. With 0% (Nil) make up and design Cooling water temperature

3. At TMCR output based on gross generation, 0olo (Nil) makeup and design Cooling water
temperature.

4. With Performance coal based on Higher Heating Value (HHV) offuel and at BMCR) out put

5. Closed circuit cooling, once through cooling, sea cooling, natural draft cooling, induced draft
cooling etc. INDUCED DRAFT

6. Motor driven, Steam turbine driven etc.

7. Coal or natural gas or Naptha or lignite etc. NATURAL GAS

8. Any site specific feature such as Merry-Go-Round, Vicinity to sea, lntake /makeup water
systems etc. scrubbers etc. Specify all such features VICINITY TO SEA (15 KM FROM SEA)

9. Any Special Technological feature like Advanced class FA technology in Gas Turbines, etc

'10. Environmental Regulation related features like FGD, ESP etc., NIL

Note 1: ln case of deviation from specified conditions in Regulation, correction curve of
manufacturer may also be submitted. NA

Note 2: Heat Balance Diagram has to be submitted along with above information in case of new
stations.

Note 3: The Terms - MCR, BMCR, HHV, Performance coal, are as defined in CEA Technical Standards for
Construction of Electric Plants and Electric Lines Regulations - 2010 notified by the
Central Electrici Autho

L.MOHAMED MANSOOR
Managing Director

Puducherry Povrer Coiporation Limited
(A Government of Puducherry Undertaking)' Puducherry

NA

n/



Normative parameters considered for tariff computations
Name of the Petitioner Puducherry Power Corporation Ltd
Name of the Generating Station Karaikal Gas Power Station

PART 1 FORM-3
(Year Ending March)

Particulars Unit 20t9-20 2020-21 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24 2024-25
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8

Base Rate of Return on Equity o/o
t5.50 15.50 t5.50 15.50 15.50 15.50

Base Rate of Return on Equity on Add. Capitalization a/o

Effective Tax Rate ' % 29.12 29.12 29. t2 29.12 29.12 29.t2
Target Availability v.

ln High Demand Season o/o

Peak Hours

Off-Peak Hours %

ln Low Demand Season(Off-Peak) o/o

Peak Hours o/o

Auxiliary Energy Consumption 5.00 5.00 5.00 3.30 5.00 5.00
Gross Station Heat Rate kCal/kWh 2646 2646 2646 2646 2646 2616
Specific Fuel Oil Consumption ml/kwh

Cost of CoaULignite for WC' in Months

Cost of Main Secondary Fuel Oilfor WC' in Months

Fuel Cost for WC, in ldonths I I I I

Liquid Fuel Stock for WC' in lvonths

O&M Expenses Rs lakh / MW 46.46 49.62 56.60 60.45 64.56
Maintenance Spares for WC o/o of O&i, 30 30 30 30 l0 30
Receivables for WC in Months 2 2 1.50 1.50 1.50

Storage capacity of Primary fuel MT

SBI 1 Year irCLR plus 350 basis point 12.55 12.05 12.05 10.50 1 1.20

Blending ratio of domestic coal/imported coal

Note: 1). For Coal based/lignite based generating stations
2). For Gas Turbine/Combined Cycle generating stations duly taking into account the mode of operation on gas fuel and liquid fuel.
3. Mention relevant date. Effective tax rate is to be computed in accordance with Regulation 31 i.e. actual tax (or advance tax)/gross income, where gross income refers the
profit before tax.

(Petitioner)

L.MOHAMED MANSOOR
Managing Director

Puduch€rry Power Corporation Limited
(A GovBrnment ol Puducherry Undertaking)

Puducherry

\-l
11
C,o

\t/

Off-Peak Hours

I

53.00

t.50

I1.20

T

=

-
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PART 1

FORM- 5

Name of the Petitioner
Name of the Generating Station

Abstract of Admitted Capital Cost for the existinq Proiects
Puducherry Power Corporation Ltd
Karaikal Gas Power Station

Last date of order of Commission for the project Date (DD-l\ilM-YYYY)

Reference of petition no. in which the above order
was passed

Petition no

Following details (whether admitted and /or considered) as on the last date of the period for which tariff is approved, in the
above order by the Commission:
Capital cost

(Rs. ln Cr)

164.44

Amount of un-discharged liabilities included in

above (& forming part of admitted capital cost) 0

Amount of un-discharged liabilities corresponding lo above
admitted capital cost (but not forming part of admitted capital
cost being allowed on cash
basis)
Gross Normative Debt I15.108

Cumulative Repayment

Net Normative Debt I t9.532
Normative Equity 49.332

Cumulative Deprecialion t ro.t/
Freehold land

7 .93

(P€titioner)

L.MOHAMED MANSOOR
Managing Director

Puducherry Power Corporation Llmitsd
A Government of Puducherry Undertaking)

Puducherry to
-{

T



PART 1

FORM- 11

Name of the Petitioner
Name of the Generating Station

Calculation of Depreciation

_Puducherry Power Corporation Limited
Karaikal Gas Power Station

(Amount in Rs Lakh)

.Provide details of Freehold land and Lease hold land separately
Note:
1. Name of lhe Assets should conform to the description of the assets mentioned in Depreciation Schedule
appended to the Notification.

\/
L.MOHAMED 

'fiilgffiI;r:l:##ffi"u*:;

S.
No.

Name of the Assets'

Gross Bfock as on 31.03.2022
or as on COD, whichever is
later and subsequently for each
year
thereafter upto 31.3.2024

Depreciation Rates
as per CERC'S
Depreciation
Rate Schedule

Depreciation
Amount for each
year up to
31.03.2024

1 2 3 4 5=Col.3XCol.4
1 Land 79328778 0

2
Land Dev 0 0

Building 18688894 3.34 624209

4
Furniture and Fittinqs 3853262 6.33 2439lL

5 Office Equipment 4703006 6.33 291100

6 Vehicle 7148858 9.5 619142

7
Borewell 1427021 5.24 15i47

8 Coumputer 2924212 15.00 4386)2

Plant and Machinery 3900485 5.24 205946

10
Factory Buildinq (lnternal Road) 5677885 3.34 t89641

18 Plantand Machinery-Bhel 1243072811 5.28 65634244

19 P&M-Sub-Station-ABB 64878918 5.24 1425601

20 Buildinq "Mark-lV&otherBHEL 13''393597 3.34 4388546

21 Building-Sub slalionABB
1 1568190 5.28 610800

Bulding Sub
0 3.34 0

23 Euildinq-ll - Qtr 18526021 3.34 618769

24 Pipeline PWD 16074919 3.34 536902

25 Pipeline Horticuiture 57000 3.34 t904

lo Pipe-water supply line 193613 3.34 6467

27 Tools 80181 5.28 4234

28
High mast lighting 8275065 5.24 436923

29 Ro Plant 44672932 5.2A 235873r

TOTAL r6664J56.r8 80774592

Weighted Average Rate of
O€p.eciation (%) 5.09

L90



Name of the Petitioner: Puducherry Power
Corporation Ltd
Name of the Generating Station: Karaikal Gas

Power station

1. ln case of details of FERV, give information for the applicable period

PART 1

FORM. 12
(Amount in Rs C0

Statement of DeDreciation

LD
Uo(Pctitioler)

L,MOHAIVED MANSOOR
Mana$ing Director

Puducherry Pcwer Corporation Limited
(A Government of Puducherly Undertaking)' Puducherry

S. No Particu lars 2019-20 2020.21 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24 2024-2s

1 2 3 4 5 8

1 Opening Capital Cost 164.44 164.14 t64.44 164.44 164.44 t64 44

2 Closing Capital Cost 164.44 164.44 164.44 161.44 164.44 164.44

3 Average Capital Cost 164.44 164.44 164.41 164.44 164.44 164.44

4 Freehold land 7 .93 7.93 1.93 1.93 1.93 7.93

5 Rate of depreciation

Depreciable value t40.86 140.86 140.86 t40.86
7 Balance useful life at the beginning of the

period 6 5 1 3 2 I

Cumulative depreciation upto the previous year

121.4 129.64 131.88 134.12 t38.60

Remaining depreciable value 13.46 11.22 8.98 6.74 4.50 2.26

I Oepreciation (for the period) 2.24 2.24 2.24 2.24 2.24 2.26

Depreciation (annualised)

11 Cumulative depreciation at the end of the
period

129.64 r3r.88 t34.12 136.36 t38.60 t40.86

12
Less: Cumulative depreciation adjustment on
account of un-discharged
liabilities deducted as on 01.04.2009
Less: Cumulative depreciation adjustment on
account of de-
capitalisation

14 Net Cumulative depreciation at the end
of the period 129.64 134.12 136.36 138.60 140.86

v

6 7

140.86 t40.866.

136.36

8.

10.

t5.

131.88



PART 1

FORM. 17

Details of Caoital Spares
Name of the Petitioner: Puducherry Power
Corporation Ltd
Name of the Generating Station: Karaikal Gas
Power Station

S
No.

Details of Capital Spares and
Expenses

Claimed as a part of
additional

Capitalisation

Funded through
compensatory

allowance

Funded through Special
allowance (lf
Applicable

Claimed as a part of
stores and spares

Name of spare Amount in Rs. Lakh
1

Rotor 992.97

Claimed in the Tariff
petition for the year 2018-

l9 as additional capital
cost.

2
Stator van kit with
hardware

217.96 NA NA NA

Inlet Guide Yane

anangement with
hardware

r 08.55

Total r 3 19.48

w
(Potltlonerl

L. MOHAMED rvrAruSOOn

agur# j#.3,:'f":#,mxln3,

\,6
P



Nama of the petitioner : puducherry po*", corpor.rior', Ltd 
!@ri[IEg!!g

Nameof the Generating Station: Karaikal Gas PowllslatiL

Note: The Corporation is getting income in th€ form of interest on deposils, which is made oul ofaccumulated profit rnd income from sale ofpower

PART 1

FORM. 18

(Rs. in lakhs)

L.MOHAMED MANSOOR
Managing Director

Puducherry power Corporatjon Limited
(A Govsrnrnent of puducherry Undgrtaking)' puduchsrry

B
b{

S. No. Parameters 2019-20 2020-21 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24 2024-25

1 lncome from rent of land or buildings NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NII,

2. lncome from sale of scrap
NIL NIL NIL 2t NIL NIL

J, lncome from advertisements NII- NIL NII, NIL NIL NIL

fu",n,on"O



PART 1 FORM.O

Calculation of lnterest on Working Capital
Name of the Petitioner
Name of the Generating Station

Puducherry Power Corporation Ltd
Karaikal Gas Power Station

(Amount in Rs in Cr)

Note:
I . For Coal based/Lignite based generating stations
2. For Gas Turbine/Combined Cycle generating stations duly taking into account the annual mode of operation (last
available) on gas fuel and liquid fuel

\etitionery
p
0a+

s.
No

Particulars 2019-20 2020-21 2023-24 2024-25

2 3 4 5 6 7 8

1 Cost of Coal/Lignite'

2 Cost of Main Secondary Fuel
oit,

Fuel Cost' 5.08 6.01 3.79 12.93 12.90 t2.90
4 Liquid Fuel Stock'
E O & M Expenses t.26 7.34 t.44 L.7S

6 Maintenance Spares 4.53 4.84 5.17 5.89 6.29

7 Receivables 1.5.96 72.75 12.33 72.86 13.01 ]3.20
I Total Working Capital 26.83 24.34 22.73 33.44

I Rate of lnterest 1,2.55 1,2.05 72.05 10.50 t7.20
lnterest on Working Capital 2.93 3.45 3.75 3.82

L. MOHAMED MANSOOR
Managing Director

Puduch€rry Poyier Corporation Limited
(A Gov€rnment of Puducherry Undertaking)

Puducherry

2021-22 2022-23

1

1.53 7.64

5.52

32.84 34.L4

Lt.20
10 3.37 2.74
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PART 1
Form - T

Summary ofissue involved in the petition

1. Petitioner: PUDUCHERY POWER CORPRATION LIMITED

2 Subiect TARIFF PETITION FOR FOR THE FY 2023-25

3 Prayer:i) Approve the tarifffor the ye r 2023-25 asbrought out in this Petition as detailed below at
85% PLF,
Fixed cost FY 2023-24 _ Rs 36.43 Crores perannum

Fy 2024-25 _ Rs 37.83 Crores per annum
Variable Enerry Charges - As per formula in CERC regulation 2019-

24 clause 43(2)(b)with normative SHR
of2646 Kcal/kwh and normative AII)(
of So/o.

ii)Allow the'Normative Annual Plant Availability Factof @ 85o/o as per the formula laid
down in the CERC Regulation 2019-24 vide clause No,42(3) for tGraikal Power Station for th€ year
2OZ2-ZS9 fot full fixed cost recovery with the following a) Peak period of the day (4 hours) : 1800
hrs to 2200 hrs,

b) Offpeak period hours ofthe day( 20 hours: 0000 hrs to 1800hrs & 2200 hrs to 2400 hrs,
c) High demand season(3 months) : April , May & June,
d)Low demand season(9 months): lanuary, February,
iii)Allow capital cost as prayed by the Petitioner.

iv) To allow the additional cost incurred towards implementation of 7th pay amoutting to Rs.1.70
crores under O&M Cost.
v) Allow the recovery offiling fees as and when paid to the Hon'ble Commission and publication
expenses from the beneficiary.
vi) Pass any other order in this regard as the Hon'ble Commission may find appropriate in the
circumstances pleaded above.

4 Respondents
Name ofRespondents

The Superintending Engineer-cum-HOD,
Electricity Department, Govt of Puducherry

b.

5 Proiect Scope

Cost

commissioning

Claim

AFC MENTIONED IN THE PRAYER

Capital cost
NIENTIONED IN THE TARIFF CALCULATION SHEET

Initial spare

NAPAF (Gen) 85o/o

Any specific

L. MOHAMED MANSOO R
anagrng orrre

Puducherry Powsr Corporation Limited
(A Gowrnment of Puducherry Undertaking)' Puducherrv

a.

c.i
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